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SIX-DAY MAIL DELIVERY —

' FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 1077

U. S. House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE ON PosT OFFICE AND CiviL SERVICE,
Denver, Colo.

The committee met, pursuant to notice at 9:30 a.m., in the Silver
Room, Hilton Hotel, Hon. Patricia Schroeder, presiding.

Present: Congresswoman Patricia Schroeder, of (%olorado, and
Congressman Cecil Heftel, of Hawaii.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. I think we will go ahead. I want to thank so
many of you for coming.

We also want to thank Congressman Heftel for being with us.
He used to live in Denver and used to run KIMN. We are glad to
have him back with us. He now represents Hawaii. We are glad to
have him here with us to hear about this issue. .

One of the main reasons we are doing this, which is always the
question that everyone asks, is that we on the Post Office Committee
have been having trouble with the Postal Service. They have been
proposing to cut back Saturday delivery.

In the bill that the Post Office Committee has now reported and
will be going to the floor, we say they cannot cut out Saturday
service, period.

We know that the Postal Service is doing a survey, and their
survey is going to be brought to us on Saturday service, so our com-
mittee decided that we would try to do an equal survey to see if
our survey came up with the same things that ghey came up with,

We selected two areas in Denver to do a mailing to, and at this
point we have gotten about a 15 percent return from that area,
which is very high, and I assume we will be getting many more.

I {mve stacked them up here because I think it is a very interesting
result.

The Postal Service was telling us most people that they encountered
didn’t care that much about Saturday delivery. We have now about a
2 to 1 ratio coming through, and you see the “yeses” for Saturday
service and the anti-Saturday service.

We are really, first of all, relatively surprised by the very large num-
ber of responses we got in a short period of time. Fifteen percent is
relatively high in a short time, which means many more will be coming,
and, second, the 2 to 1 response for Saturday service.

We are here to get other people’s opinions, and we are trying to
build a record to counter what the Postal Service may be getting. We
may come off with agreement and not have to counter, but for once we
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thought we would be prepared, and we are doing many hearings. By
many, ] mean small hearings. Just & few of us are taking different cities
and each of us are taking a couple of cities to do broad coverage to
collect as much data as possible.

Wtat we will be doing this morning is having some formal presen-
tations first, and as soon as that is done we will open it up to a public
forum, and anyone who would like to add something we will certainly
take it down and make it a part of the record.

The reason it is not quite as formal as is usual, No. 1, we wanted it to
be that way, and, No. 2, we put the hearing together kind of in a hurry,
so it was ]};ard to schedule great numbers of witnesses. We kind of
prefer the informality anyway.

Again, thank you for coming and thank you for attending, and we
hope it comes out to be very interesting and we will keep everyone
apprised of the returns that come in.

feanwhile, welcome, Congressman Heftel.

Mr. HerreL. Well, I won’t say thank you, but I will say mahalo.

It is sometimes interesting to know a little about each other as we
meet in this manner. In 1960 I left Denver with the family including
my son Chris, who was considerably younger by some 17 years He is
back here for the first time in those 17 years. I hadn’t seen him for 2
years and 2 months until last night because he had been in Japan.

So, Chris, why don’t you stand and the folks can see that little fellow
who grew up here and left to go to Japan.

I think it is also an insight for you when Members of Congress can
give you some reaction to the people that you elect and that we work
with, like Pat Schroeder. I think perhaps Pat is one of the outstanding
Eeop]e in the Congress. She is one of the better reasons for electing and

iring women in government instead of men, and a very, very effective
Member of what we now call the sophomore class. I am a part of the
so-called freshman class.

I suppose this type of hearing is the only opportunity that any of
us in &ongress have to find out on given issues what the people we
represent want in their Government. Theoretically your Govern-
ment will certainly pay for it and we have the mailers that went out,
as dic Congresswoman Schroeder’s, to our constituency, Honolulu.
Notwithstanding the representations that few people cared and cer-
tainly did not want any added expenses of Saturday delivery, we
have a return so far of 3 to 1 in opposition to canceling Saturday
delivery. Some thousands of entries or answers have been returned
in a matter of 2 days. I don’t know what the total will be when we
hold our hearings in Honolulu next week.

And so the way that you express yourselves on any issue can
influence what happens in Congress. I think perhaps that’s the one
thing that we all have to share, that as you the public make your
wishes known by phoning the local office, by mail to Washington,
by mail to Denver, you will affect what we will do legislatively.
Because I’'m new in the process of Government I can guarantee you
that that’s the most effective thing you can do. .

And so with that I will again express Mahalo for being back in
Denver, and turn it back to you.

Mrs. ScaroEDER. Thank you. I-think we wish we could all go back
to Hawaii.
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Mr. HerrEL. Be my guest, if you have a ticket.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Yes, I was afraid you would-add-that, a ticket,
but we are delighted to have you this morning.

Our first witness has not arrived, so I think we will begin with our
first panel.

Nancy Mengel is with us from the Denver Commission on the
Disabled. We have Roger Doherty from the Commission on the
Aging and is Barry Rosenberg here from the Denver Commission on
the ]%isabled?

Would they all come up to this table.

Mrs. MENGEL. I am sorry to say I do not think the rest of my
group has arrived yet,

Mrs. ScuroEpER. We will start with you, if that’s all right, Nancy.
We are very pleased to have you.

Mrs. MENGEL. My interpreter is with me.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Nancy has an interpreter with her, so as she
tﬁenstiﬁes there may be some lag time between give and take, so that’s

e, too.

Nancy, we will be glad to have you begin.

STATEMENT OF NANCY MENGEL, DERVER COMMISSION ON THE
DISABLED, GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON THE HANDYCAPPED, AND
DENVER COMMISSION ON THE AGING

Mzrs. MenGgEeL. The Denver Commission on the Disabled, the Colo-
rado Governor’s Council on the Handicapped, and the Denver
Commission on Aging thank you for this op&mrtunity to testify on
the possible discontinuation of Saturday mail delivery by the Post
Office. We believe that such a cut in services could potentially be a
hardship for older persons and handicapped individuals who must
rely on the mails for much of their business and social communica-
tions. Aithough we agree that, if possible, the mail service should be
a self-supporting system, we do not agree that this should be done at
the expense of services that have become vital to a large segment of
our population.

The elimination of Saturday mail service would inconvenience
elderly and disabled people in the following areas: The scheduled
delivery of annuity, pensions, and welfare checks; delivery of mail
orders, including reading material for the blind; and the timely receipt
of business and social correspondence.

Of these three categories, perhaps the most serious is the delay
that the elimination of Saturday delivery will cause in the delivery of
a wide range of payments including welfare checks which are scheduled
to be delivered on, say, the second or sixth of each month, Supple-
mental Security Income (SSI) checks are scheduled to arrive on the
third of the month, and U.S. Government annuity checks which are
scheduled to arrive on the first of the month. It is important that all
such payments arrive on schedule to reduce hardships to people on
fixed incomes and to reduce the chance of theft. If a check is scheduled
to arrive on Saturday and Saturday delivery is cut, that check will
not arrive until Monday—a 2-day delay. If the Post Office has a
backlog of mail that cannot be processed over the weekend that



4

«check might be further delayed until Tuesday. For someone fiving on
a fixed income such as SSI that pays a maximum of appreximately
8200 in Colorado at this time, a delay of 2 or 3 days can be a great
hardship since this money is all the recipient has to pay for food and
-other necessities. -

In addition to welfare, pension, and annuity payments, some food
stamp certifications are sent by mail. MedicaiJ) cards are delivered
once & month by mail and could be delayed if Saturday service is cut.
A person on medicaid whose up-to-date card has been delayed in the
mail might be denied medical service. ~

A delay in the delivery of mail orders may not seem important until
you consider the fact that handicapped and elderly persams often
receive medicines, hearing aid batteries, and other living aids by mail.
Most of the reading material for the blind, both recorded and in
braille, is sent by mail. For persons with limited mobility who are
elderly or disabled, mail order companies provide a major commercial
service. For individuals in rural areas or small towns, mail order may
be the only source of vital goods and services.

Older persons and handicapped individuals tend to rely heavily
on the mails for business and social contacts for some of thé same
reasons that they rely on mail orders. A quick survey of professionals
who work with aged persons reveals the viewpoint that the elimi-
nation of Saturdey mailing would be particularly harmful to the

-most vulnerable of aged persons—those who are easily dis-
oriented by change. Many persons have cited the social and com-
munication hardship for both older and handicapped people that
will result if Saturday deliveries are cut. For example, the mails may
be the only contact a person with limited mobility has with friends
and family. Then again, many deaf people must rely on letters and
other written materials to take the place of the telephone they cannot
use.

The above problems that will occur for handicapped end elderly
individuals if Saturday mail delivery is eliminated are compounded
by the fact that many post office facilities are not easily accessible
for persons with limite(}) mobility. Those beautiful steps leading to
many of our old post offices are impossible for persens in wheelchairs.
This means that even where post offices, including many self-service
facilities, are open on Saturday, they will not be available to persons
with certain handicapping conditions.

We also feel that any plan that will save money by substantially
cutting back on the number of post office jobs will potentially be a
hardship for both the general public and handicapped groups. At
a time when more disabled persons are receiving a better education
but are still highly unemployed, it would be ironic if they were denied
jobs in the Posta%, Service simply because of reduction in services.

In closing, the Commission on the Disabled, the Governor's
Council on the Handicapped, and the Commission on Aging strongly
favor maintaining the present 6-day schedule for mail delivery.

Again, we thank you for the opportunity to offer our comments at
this hearing.

Mrs. ScaroEDER. Thank you very much, Nancy. My one question,
and I only have one because I think you did such & good job, 1t seems
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to me that a 1 day delay might mean a whole week delay, because
many aging and disabled must rely on someone to take them to the
store or take them to the doctor, and they can’t do it when they are
working, so if they don’t get it on Saturday they have to wait a whole
week until someone can take them.

Mrs. MENGEL. That's correct.

Mrs. SCHROEDER. So you would think that’s correct to add, too?
Would that be fair to say?

Mrs. MENGEL. I think if you are dealing with the actual situation
of the people involved, yes, that is fair to say, and another thing, things
close down on Saturdays, so disabled and elderly people must rely on
people who work 9 to 5 and Saturday is the only day they can go.

. xl'?s ScHrROEDER. Thank you very much. Do you have some ques-
tions

Mr. HerreL. How would Nancy feel about 5 day delivery but not
excluding Saturday, but rather a day during the week cther than
Saturday?

Mrs. MENGEL. I would prefer to see a full 6 days, but if we had to
go 1 day I think it should not be Saturday because I personally feel
there should never be 2 consecutive days without mail delivery.

Mr. Herrer. Thank you very much.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you. I see our first witness is here. Tim,
we are very happy to have you with us.

This is Congressman Tim Wirth from the Second District, who
has been very helpful, and we are happy to see him.

STATEMENT OF HON. TIMOTHY E. WIRTH, CONGRESSMAN, SECOND
CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, COLORADO

Mr. Wirtn. Thank you very much, Mrs. Schroeder. My apologies
for my tardiness this morning.
Mr. Heftel, welcome to Colorado. Maybe we can have a hearing
—in Hawaii in the not too distant future.

First of all, I wanted to thank you and thank the residents and
constituents in the Second Congressional District for your efforts on
behalf of service to people in this country.

I think a lot of us feel very, very strongly that the 6-day service
must be maintained, understanding the costs of that, but under-
sianding also the social value of that. My testimony addresses that

issue.

I would like to add a couple of comments to that, if I may, which
I think are useful at least in ruy understanding of the issues of postal
service.

First of all, it seems to me that we in the United States are looking
at a significant crisis of government, looking at a time when people
are losing some of their faith in what government can do. for them.
It seems to me cutting out another day of service does precisely that,
accelerates that very pattern. )

People want access to the Postal Service, and as the previous wit-
ness so eloquently pointed out it is terribly necessary to so many
people. To cut out another day of service it seems to me further ac-
celerates the problems.
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Second, I think we all have to be aware of the increasing pressures
that are going to be placed on the Postal Service from the electronic
revolution in the United States. As you know much better than I, we
are in a situation in the United States where a great deal of first-class
mail is going to be overtaken by electronic funds transfer, where a
lot of that revenue is going to disappear from the Postal Service, and
people have got to be aware of the fact that somehow that cost is
going to have to be made up, either with increased costs or increased
subsidies, if in fact we want to maintain the Postal Service as we
know it today. The electronic revolution is overtaking the Postal
Service, as so many other areas.

One of the subcommittees on which I sit, the Subcommittee on
Communications, is looking at this, and I am sure we will be working
with your subcommittee down the line as we work on the electronic
revolution and its effects.

We are faced with a difficult decision concerning the U.S. Postal
Service, a decision which is especially complex because it requires a
definition of what the Postal Service is meant to be: Is it a self-
supporting business, or is it a governmental service?

The House of Representatives has passed a resolution—one which
I supported—conveying the sense of the Congress that 6-day mail
delivery should be continued. In other words, Congress has opted
for the service definition.

We should all be clear about what that option means. As the saying
goes, “There is no such thing as a free lunch.”

I support the retention of Saturday delivery, but I also realize the
large costs it imposes on the system, costs we will all pay for in one
way or another. Quite simply there will either be higher postal rates,
or increased Federal subsi(‘ies to the Postal Service. Higher rates will
bring a drop in mail volume, so it is most unlikely that the Postal
Service can ]become a self-supporting entity as long as present service
requirements are maintained‘?

Nevertheless, I believe that these costs are justified by the benefits
which will be received by the elderly, the rural population and others
who depend on the mails as a primary source of communication. More-
over, eliminating Saturday delivery will compound the present deliv-
ery delays and thus affect all of us. -

A quick look at some post office history shows this is not a new
problem. Despite the rapidly increasing sophistication of our com-
munication techniques, we find ourselves in somewhat the same posi-
tion as the 1840’s. Then, the high costs of mail and relatively slow
service by the Federal Post Office encouraged many private competi-
tors to enter the market, cutting into the post office’s revenues and
requiring higher Government subsidies. In 1845, Congress enacted
legislation giving the post office & monopoly over mail, thus directing
that frontier and ruralpmail be supported by the more profitable urban
mail systoms. Congress felt that the mails were a key part of holding
together a fledgling Nation. That commitment to communication
expanded as the Nation grew, and remains firm today—despite the
development of alternative communications systems, such as the
telrphone.
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The recent Postal Reorganization Act, which was intended to make
the new Postal Service a business—operating on a bresk-even basis
with improved service by 1984—should be seen as a part of that
history. A new choice was made, but unfortunately, neither goal is
being achieved. While the Postal Service operated in the black last
ir,ear, increased Federal subsidies will probably be required. Now the

ostal Commission has supported the Service’s push to cut out 1 day
of service.

As you know, the Postal Commission recommended a change to 5
delivery days and an increase in the Federal subsidy to 10 percent of
operating expenses. The Commission justified this by stating it would
save $400 million. Two dissenting commissioners felt an increase in
the Federal subsidy to 13 percent of aperating expenses was a small
price to pay for the continued service.

While the efficiency of the Postal Service leaves a great deal to be
desired, one must have some sympathy for its plight. Asked to oper-
ate like a business, it is proposing to do what most businesses would
do in a similar situation—reduce its costs. Understandably, it has
taken a long look at Saturday deliveries because labor accounts for
85 percent of its costs. And at the same time, the Postal Service faces
risig}g competition from private industry in parcel post and electronic
mail.

Like many of my colleagues, I find it hard to support both a
reduction in service and an increase in Federal subsidies. The Postal
Service can be a good deal more effective in its operations, and I
believe that 5-day delivery would worsen, not improve, the speed
with which mail moves. I believe most of all that the human benefits
of 6-day delivery outweizh the costs. There are a number of other
ways that the Postal 8Bervice can cut its operating expenses. Let’s
deal with efficiency before we cut service.

Thank you. _. - N

Mrs. ScuroeEpER. Thank you. We appreciate it. You represent
a district a little bit different from mine, in that it is not quite as
urban, so we were surprised by this type of response from the more
urban district, and I would imagine the less urban the district probably
the more important the 6-day delivery. Would you guess that to be
the truth?

Mr. WirTH. The response that we have gotten on the subject of
6-day delivery has been, if that’s a stack of 2 to 1, it says here “yeses”
and ‘“nos,”’ I think ours would be more like 12 to 1. -

Mrs. SEROEDER. That’s very interesting, and we have been sur-
prised, as I say, that it is as strong as 2 to 1 in urban districts. Thank
you very much.

Mr. Herren. Tim, one quick question, because I think it is an
insight we need. We are appropriating considerable sums of monei'
trying to create additional jobs. and we don’t know yet what we will
receive in services from those jobs we create.

Does it make sense on the one hand to be creating jobs for services
that may or may not directly be of benefit to the people, and on the
other hand because we want to save money we reduce service, which
reduces employment. So you compound the unemployment problem
and at the same time spend money trying to cure it? ‘

22-212— 78——2
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Mr. WirTH. I think the geople of the United States and certainly
the people of the district that I represent don’t want to create jobs
unless those are useful jobs, and I think that if we get into the job
creation business and we are doing that to deliver mail, people will
understand that and support that. If we create jobs to redo the rail-
roads and develop alternative transportation programs, people
understand that and will support that.

If we create jobs just for the purpose of creating jobs, you know
then we are going to get into a lot of resistance, and that distinction
I think is a very fair distinction to make and one that makes sense.
I mean it is commonsense to say let’s create a job that is going to
have a productiviiy. Certainly, delivering the mail has a productivity.
Certainly building houses has a productivity, but too often the whole
job-creating concept gets confused with raking leaves, and when
that happens we are in trouble in terms of developing a decent em-
ployment strategy in the United States.

Mr. HerreL. Thank you. -

Mr. WirtH. Thank you very much.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. And we will wait for him to invite us to Hawali,
right, Tim?

Mr. WirtH. That’s right.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Our next witness is the president and publisher
of the Colorado Business Magazine, Robert Titsch. Is he here? He
is walking in. We welcome you and we are delighted to have you here.

Mr. TirscH. Thank you.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. It will be interesting to : 3 what a publisher
has to say about this.

STATEMENT OF ROBERT TITSCH, PRESIDENT AND PUBLISHER,
COLORADO BUSINESS MAGAZINE

Mr. Tirsce. Good morning Madam Chairman and distinguished
committee members, I want to thank you for asking me to come be-
fore this committee.

Titsch Publishing, Inc. is the largest of over 150 magazine publish-
ing companies headquartered in the State of Colorado, Our publica-
tions include Colorado and Colorado Business magazines, as well as
numerous trade journals, newsletters, and directories. We have s
reader audience of more than 500,000 nationwide and produce a mail
volurne of between 5 and 6 million articles per year. Nevertheless, we
are still, by magazine publishing standards, a small business. We rely
heavily on the post office and we do not have to our avail an alternate
means of distribution. The outcome of the U.S. postal decision regard-
ing Saturday delivery could greatly affect our company as well as the
rest of the small business community of Colorado.

Subscribers complaints regarding late delivery, sometimes as much
as 27 days, pose one of the foremost problems of our business. During
a routine procedure of our annual audit by Price-Waterhouse, it was
discovereJ that our first class mail which had arrived from out of town
sat for 3 days in the Boulder Post Office before being delivered. As is
the case with any business, we are faced with the task of meeting
subscriber/customer needs or satisfaction in order to perpetuate our
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existence. Morgoyer, the publishing industry, as is especially true
with smaller businesses, must depend on a steady flow of working
capital which is directly related to the flow of invoices and receivables.

In other words, time is money. Coupled with the prevailing sluggish
mail service, the elimination of Saturday delivery could effect an
even izreater_ financial operating handicap on the small businessman.
who already is at the mercy of the postal system. ‘

_As a publishing company with paid and controlled subscriber maga-
zines, we have maintained second and third class mail privileges.
These rates have,soared since 1970 by over 200 percent, and projec-
tions for 1979 are expected to be over 400 percent. We are paying
more and the service is worsening, something that is no longer unusual
in the American economy. Studies done by several publishing com-
panies throughout the Nation have indicated that the vast majority
of magazines and other publications could be forced out of business due
to postal rates. ) .

t is not inconceivable that, without Government, subsidy of postal
service, the print media could become extinct. The printed word, the
backbone of our culture and the understructure of free society, serves
as a balancing factor of media and free speech. If the magazine industry
is crippled, the electronic media of TV and radio become more power-
ful. Their influence would be omnipotent, over not only the economy,
but the people and Government as well. It should be noted that this
power would be in the hands of a very small and concentrated group,
since the overwhelming expense would be too restrictive to encourage
competition. . ) )

The magazine industry serves to foster an inexpensive market
place of competition for all areas of new organizations and ideas. The
opinions and ideas disseminated by the very select and limited control
of the electronic media could result in less individuality and expression
by the American citizen. I would like to quote Arthur Schlesinger, Jr.,
who, when addressing the Postal Ratée Commission in 1973, said:

It is suggested that an increased mortality rate for magazines will not matter
because the Postal Service policy will leave television, radio, and movies unaffected.
The electronic medis, it is proposed, will suffice to meet the information needs of
the American people. One had hardly supposed that the Postal Service had been
so rapidly converted to McLuhanism. In any case this argument is based on an
obvious fallacy. Television is a medium for what Gilbert Seldes called in & notable
book some years ago “‘the great audience.” Since it requires mass audiences, it
dwells under the tyranny of the lowest common denominator. Television has
already taken the mass audience away from the magazines, which accounts, in
part, for the disappearance of so many of our traditional all-purpose magazines
in recent years. Television, moreover, is characterized by a relative concentration
of control in three major networks; and the licensing procedures as well as the
costly technology make new entry exceedingly difficult. Even the field of daily
newspapers has been marked in our time by a steady decline in competition.

These developments have made the magezine the medium par excellence for
diverse opinion and specialized audiences. In the magazine field, new entry
remains feasible—unless postal rates become prohibitive. In the magazine field,
competition remains an acute fact of life. The magazine has become the gro.t
outlet for the multitudinous energies and values of our society, the channel of
communication for the particular interests in our infinitely varied national life,
the means of expression for all those ideas and views that are the concern of
Americans as individuals and special groups rather than as a broad, undifferen-
tiated mass, the means of expression too for the more reflective and considered
interpretations that form so vital a part of the educational process. To condemn
magazines to a lingering death would be not only to impoverish the nation’s
intellectual and cultural life but to weaken the foundations of the Republic.
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The historic system of encouragement to magazines and newspapers-is deeply
rooted in national tradition as well as in public necessity. This system must not
be cavalierly terminated because of a meager understanding of the historic role
and dignity of the Postal Service. There has been no more useful byproduct of our
contemporary turmoil than our renewed attention to the quite extraordinary
wisdom and foresight of the very remarkable men who established the Republic.
In this field as in 80 many others we can do no better than to recall and follow the
precepts of the Founding Fathers. Knowledge remains, as George Washington
said, ‘‘the surest basis of public happiness.”

The only real way to combat these catastrophic consequences could
be the Government subsidizing of the Postal System as a service to
the American citizens and businessmen. Airlines are Government
subsidized and farmers are subsidized to produce or not roduce, so
why shouldn’t the U.S. Postal Service be subsidized by the General
Treasury as well? Does this not create an economic imbalance—when
print media and small businesses are saddled with the burden of
postal inflation and decreased services? i

Every other country in the Western Hemisphere subsidizes its

ostal system, realizing the significance to its people and government,

he answer does not lie in postal service cutbacks such as eliminating
Saturday deliveries, nor rate increases which would effect tremendous
financial burden on publishing and print media. Such actions will
only result in mail volume loss, the possible demise of print media,
and a most definite imbalance in communication media. We must
preserve the proliferation of free speech. And this should be done, not
through the decrease, but the increase of postal services.

Madam Chairman, in summary, I urge everyone to consider the
consequences which would result from the elimination of Saturday
postal delivery: The retardation of an already sluggish delivery
service; a reduced work force which could result in increased uneni-
ployment; and a reduction of actual work time, 4 days per month or
48 days per year, which could increase payroll expenses and lower
yproductivity.

The resulting burdens and jeopardy placed upon print media and
the small business community Wﬁich could resuﬁ in an imbalance of
communication media—compelling the reduction of the printed wori
and reinforcing the use of electronic media thus placing more power
in the hands of TV networks.

Increased, not decreased, postal service is essential to erpetuate
a broad range of culture, unrestricted free speech, the elivery of
information and resonrces, and the encouragement of individuality to.
the American citizen and businessman.

Madam Chairman, this concludes my prepared testimony and
I would be glad to answer any questions you may have.

Mr. ScaroepER. Thank you very much, and if I may call you Bob,
I want to say that was a very, very excellent presentation. I think
the analogy of what happens if the printed media goes down and we
have to rely on the electronic media is really something that we do
not talk about enough, so I am very glad to know you hit that.

You are also a small businessman and I’'m sure that you, too, are
worried about the size of the Federal budget and one of the reasons.
that we have had so much pressure to do away with Saturday delivery
has been, quote, to save money, unquote. They are now estimating-
it costs $400 million to do Saturday delivery.
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Do you have any feelings about that? I know in your statement
vou said several things, but have you got any additional light you
might shed op that from a businessman’s standpoint?

Mr. Titsca. Well, in negotiating labor contracts, one thing that’s
interesting that continuously happens, or even in dealing with most
people, is the old adage of “two steps forward and one backwards,”
thereby gaining one step every time you do that, and the relevance
to that, in answer to your question, would be this:

Let’s suppose that we cut the service back and let’s suppose what is
going to happen to the payroll. Are we going to take people who work
5 days and say they are geing to be on a 4-day workweek and so the
people who are needed for Saturday delivery are going to be termi-
nated and put into the ranks of unemployment?

If we put them into the ranks of unemployment, what’s going to
happen? That’s obviously going to cost somebody some money. If we
let them stay and cut the workweek back to 4 ays, which wouldn’t
surprise me if that would be a move on somebody’s part, then 1 would
say that what's going to happen then is that the people who were
working 5 days are going to want to be paid the same amount of
money on 4 days, and we are going to have increased expenses and
less service or worse productivity.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. I’'m glad you said what you said, because that’s
what I was hoping you would say. What you are saying is, you ques-
tion the $400 million savings and whether that’s real.

The staff here did some interesting research and came up with the
‘fact that until 1950, as we all know, mail was delivered twice a day
Then the national postmaster said we must be away with this because
we will save $80 miﬁion a year. We did away with it and the interesting
thing was the postal cost rose $100 million the year after we discon-
tinued it, so instead of saving 80 it rose to 100. I’'m not sure but I
think what we are really saying is a lot of figures that float around
have got historical data to prove often it doesn’t quite happen, and
I’m glad to have you add your cynicism to the savings.

Mr. Tirscu. Perhaps the committee would do well to remember the
adage, “Beware of Post Oflice bearing gifts.”
~ Mrs. ScHroEDER. 1 like that. That’s very, very funny.

Congressman Heftel?

Mr. HerrEL. Since you are a very heavy user of our postal systems,
and not limiting your comments or observations to the question of
5-day versus 6-day delivery, what in the report would you like to
})luce about those observations of the Postal Service, in a constructive

orm, of rourse?

Mr. Tirscu. Well, the service is getting worse, not better. It
is getting more expensive. I do not think that that’s a burden that
I am sharing alone. I have been in the restaurant business. The
adage when we call people to check on receivables, “I didn’t get the
bill,” and you mailed it 4 weeks ago is getting a little old.

Any time that I am carrying $3,000 or $4,000 or $5,000 in & receiv-
able and it takes the post office 2 or 3 weeks to deliver a first-class
business letter across the country, I am hurting, because I have
to pay interest on that money and have to borrow that money to
keep that business going. I can’t tell you how to fix the post office.
1 would be scared to death of that. I’m sure you in your wisdom
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would come up with an adequate recommendation, but it seems-
to me that there is a flat tire out there and someone ought to fix it.

Mr. HeErTEL. Your observations on the distinction that may occur
for the small specialized printed media in the face of the electronic
system are interesting. You pinpointed that once, When the Com-
mission wanted to have a survey conducted to find out from the
public something about their attitudes toward 6-day versus 5-
day delivery they commissioned the A. C. Nielsen Co. to conduct
the survey, who as we know is the primary source of electronic
measurements in America. They got a response of 80 percent, but
it wasn’t 80 percent favorable elimination of 6-day delivery. It was
80 percent expressing willingness to accept 5-day delivery, and
so when you run a survey that says, “Do you want to cut back,”
and get 2to 1,3 to 1, 12 to 1, 4 to 1, saying, “We don’t want to cut
back,” but if you asked a question, “Are you willing to uccept 5-day
delivery?”’ you get a different reaction, which says four out of five
peopl'oil are polite snd nice and say, “Well, if we have to accept it,
we will,

Mr. Tirsce. May I make a comment on that? First of all, A. C.
Nielsen has to be very big in the printed media. They own Neo-
Data in Boulder, which is the largest company of its type in the
country. They also own a card-reading service down the street.

Mr. HEFTEL. And many other things.

Mr. TirscH. They are what is referred to as big time. The distinc-
tion between the consumer and the business, I think, are two different
problems, and that is to say as a consumer if you were to tell me that
you are not going to deliver mail to my house on Saturdays I would
say, “That’s fine,” but my question would be, “Will you keep the
mails moving over the weekend?”, because therein lies t{e problem.

Whether I get a piece of mail on Saturday or Monday doesn’t
upset me, but whether my customers get the bill I send them that
Monday is important, and if the Postal Service in its wisdom cuts
back the Saturday delivery, is it also going to cut back, let’s say,
the home office guys who are causing the mail to flow during Saturdays
and Sundays and holidays, or are they going to cut those guys back,
too. I think therein lies why the survey possibly in my humble opinion
would turn up in that manner, because you are not going to kill the
consumer by 1 day.

Mr. HerTer. However, the indications from the surveys that we
are conducting do not come out with that conclusion. We are finding,
whetheritis2to1or4to1or3tol or12to 1, the so-called consumer
saying, “We want Saturday delivery service.” As far as business is
concerned I have a feeling the businesses who say, “You can cut
back Saturday,” are the businesses who are not affected by the
cutback and therefore what does it matter, what do they feel about
Saturday, because they do not need it. It is what happeus to the
people who do need it.

Mr. TitscH. You know, it is like the definition of a recession and
depression. When you are out of work, it is a recession. When I am
out of work, it is a depression.

Mr. HEFTEL. Same thing,

Mrs. Scrroeper. Thank you again. We really appreciate your
testimony.
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Mr. Titscu. Thank you.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Our next witness is Robert Dunning, who is the
bank sales manager for the Rocky Mountain Bank Note Co.

Mr. Dunning, we are delighted to have you with us this morning.

STATEMENT OF ROBERT DUNNIRG, BANK SALES MANAGER, ROCKY
MOUNTAIN BARK ROTE CO.

Mr. DunNinG. Well, as the previous gentleman asked—I would
like to clarify—is service going to be stopped over the weekend as
far as the transportation or the trucks going from area to area?
No;v, your answer on that will depend on whether I'm against it
or for 1t.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. I think that’s the real sticky question. In other
words, they are not proposing at the moment that everything stop
after 5 days, that it just all sit and wait and gather dust until the
following Monday morning at 9 o’clock or whenever, but there are
many people fearsome that this is the opening wedge to that, and we
really don’t have the answer. We don’t have a crystal ball to really
read what the next Postal Service proposal will be, so I wish I knew
whether this is the opening wedge to that or a natural lead-in to that,
or whether it will just be stopping the door-to-door delivery, and we
don’t have an answer.

'The staff has tried to pursue that and we just can’t find out what’s
real}y lurking in the minds of those that are planning these things.

Mr. HEFrEL. May 1 speak?

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Surely.

Mr. HerTEL. I do not think you can anticipate that the Postal
Service will incur the problems of cutting from 6 days to 5 days in
delivery by simultaneously indicating any other cuts in service over
the weekend, so that you will never know the answer to that until
after the cut from 6 to 5 days, because they won’t jeopardize that by
saying anything will be affected other than the home and business
delivery on Saturday.

Mr. Dunniwe. Our concern is we 1nail approximately 140,000 pack-
ages from 13 firms to Western States every week. Due to the nature
of our business, we clean it up on Fridays, so about 25 percent of the
business hits the mail on Friday evening. If this will flow to the bulk
centers, it will not have a great effect whether the check orders are
delivered Saturday or Monday. Like the previous gentleman, I'm not
really concerned, but if it does stand still over the weekend it will
then make the delivery in some of our areas extend from 4 days to
possibly 10 days due to the weekends involved, and this, of course,
would definitely have some effect on our sales volume and our business,
and that is my objection.

If the business flows, I have no objection to the Saturday delivery
being discontinued.

rs. ScHROEDER. Well, that’s one of those things that we have
great difficulty knowing. The question is whether we are engaged in
a war of attrition, as some people seem to think, starting with the
1950 cutbacks and gradually eroding, bit by bit, or whether this is
truly the end of what they will be proposing.
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I really rather doubt it is the end of what they are proposing. I
think you are a businessman and we have all looked at the trend, and
the trend in everything in Government is the costs are going up and
so you constantly have to be looking at what you are going to cut
next year to stay within your budget.

Now, whether that would be the logical followup proposal, I'm not
sure, but it seems like it would make a lot of sepse if you are not
doing door-to-door delivery, then maybe you just lock the door of the
bulk mail centers, too, and you do not have the overtime and all the
additional things and you run everything 9 to 5, and that is something
we all have to think about, where do we draw the line and say we are
either going to subsidize the Postal Service and it is going to provide
the following service, or we are going to really insist that it be a busi-
ness and constantly be cutting back to try and stay within that budget.

How far does it cut back before it becomes meaningless? In other
words, such ineffective delivery that you can no longer use it. That’s
a tough one and I do not know the answer to that.

Mr. Du~n~ing. That basically goes back to the same fact. As busi-
nessmen, we look at our service and product and see how much we
have to charge for it in order to break even, and I will say this, 1
don’t think the Post Office looks at their services in a businesslike
means. If they need more money, I think the users should pay for it,
not the nonusers in a tax subsidized fashion.

You know, I have no desire to pay $3 an order to send checks out,
but if that’s what they nced to do it, that should be established and
continue the service.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. So you would prefer to meet the cost of the serv-
ice but not that the service get cut back such that you really have to
go look for some other way?

Mr. DunniNg. That’s what I am saying, and I am also saying that
they should be placed in a competitive businesslike atmosphere as far
as their services are concerned. I feel that way.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Please continue with your statement.

Mr. Du~x~iNe. My firm is very much concerned about the proposal
to eliminate Saturday mail processing and home delivery. Rocky
Mountain Bank Note Co. operates 14 plants in & States. Mail
from these plants goes to customers in 19 States in the West. The
firm’s average mail volume is approximately 140,000 third-class
packages per week. Most of these packages contain bank checks, which
we consider of high value from a security standpoint.

The bank stationery industry has always been vitally concerned
with Postal Service, and it has strongly supported Postal Service
efficiency efforts in presorting to sectional center and five digit mail
sacks, in commingling different types of bulk mail in common sacks,
in constantly reviewing audit and inspection processes with Post
Office personnel, and in support of the proposed new small parcels
postage rate. Many of our plants are located to take advantage of bulk
mail centers, and the mailirg time in each of our plants is always set to
correlate with local Post Office processing and dispatch schedules.
Our company has always supported efforts to achieve the best possible
Postal Service, and our people in many locations have served on mail
user councils and have participated in postal service meetings and
conventions.
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We have several reasons for concern about the proposed elimination
of Saturday mail processing and home delivery.

One, speed of service is a vital aspect of our business, and any delay
in delivery of our check packages is going to cause customer incon-
venience and potential loss of business to us.

Two, since our packages are in effect negotiable instruments, there
is a security concern in their handling, and any delay in the mails could
result in increased vulnerability to theft.

Three. The elimination of Saturday mail processing would pro-
mote the advantages of local source mailing and production as op-
posed to regional mailing, because of the advantage in delivery time.
We believe this result would be at odds with the concept behind the
establishment of regional bulk mail centers. o

Four. At the present time, third-class mail service is not reliable
enough to be put in jeopardy to additional delay.

Five. Personal check package mailing from the Nation’s check
printers amounts to over 214 million packages per week, which means
that tremendous numbers of consumers would be adversely affected
by the delay in service.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. We are going to finish the panel we began. It
looks like it is a little bit out of order. Ludwig Rothbein from the
Commission on Disabled and Roger Doherty from the Commission
on the Aging. If you could both come up, we would be happy to
hear from you.

STATEMENT OF LUDWIG ROTHBEIN, COMMISSIONER, DENVER
COMMISSION ON THE DISABLED, AND CONSULTANT, GOVERNOR’S
COUNCIL ON THE HANDICAPPED

Mr. RoruBeEIN. My name is Ludwig Rothbein. While I am a
commissioner on the Denver Commission on the Disabled, I am also
a consultant on the Governor’s Council for the Handicapped, and
I fully support the testimony which was given earlier. However,
representing the handicapped population of Colorado in totality, I
would like to bring in another issue.

Colorado is largely rural outside of Denver, and the process of
cutting down services, which was begun since the fifties, is now even

oing in the direction of cutting rural < rvices, especially if we cut
Saturday delivery. We have enough trouble reaching accessibility
to the cities, and the Post Office has never considered the disabled
either in accessibility or in employment.

Now we are going to make it worse by not even getting the checks
on time and all these other issues which were discussed, so I have to
speak for the handicapped population of the rural areas of Colorado
and strongly protest any cutback of Saturday delivery. What I am
addit‘ionaﬁy concerned about is that there seems to be three forces
at hand which becomes confusing to the public and maybe Congress.

With all respect to Congress, maybe the real issue which should be
decided is maybe we made a mistake, and I supported that at that
time, when we created a corporation. Maybe the real issue is to cre-
ate a Postal Service which again remembers that this is one of the few
things for which the taxpayer gets service. It is here for the tax-
payers’ benefit.
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Benjamin Franklin didn’t build the Postal Service just to deliver
business mail. It was service to the public, and you accomplish
nothing special, and with the Government it is a habit, you have a
good idea, you put it in process, see if it doesn’t work, you spend
billions and billions of dollars to make it work.

Now, apparently Cox:igress made the same mistake when they
created a corporation and now we are going to have to cutback from
6 days to 5 days. Next year, and 3 years from now, maybe the public
will accept it. At that time, what’s going to prevent, 5 years later,
when they go deep in debt—and with the present management you
know it is going to happen—3-day delivery? You already have the
centralized postal pickups. Pretty soon you are going to say why can’t
the public go to the street corner and pick up their mail, which they
are already experimenting with.

I would like to make a suggestion. Put a moratorium on any further
cutback in service. We know you cut two a day delivery. You cut
collections to one a day, and now this.

Build up advisory boards of real consumers, not just the business-
men, not just the people who have a financial investment in this, but
of the people who receive services, and make a whole front-end
analysis of what’s needed in the Post Office and then start building
up from there. -

I will give you another suggestion if you want a better Postal
Service. In the Postal Service if an employee is impertinent to his
manager, he gets written up. Why is it that postal management today
has the right to be impertinent to legislators? Why don’t you put in
the law that you can put disciplinary charges for inefficient manage-
ment to the bosses?

And in my additional new position as the State coordinator for the
Concerned Seniors of Better Government, I can assure you that we
are going to wake up retired people again to help you to monitor these
public services and we are going to work in conjunction with the people
who are presently employed, because the people who are working
really want to give you better service, if you give us a chance and get
rid of the fat on top. Thank you.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you. As always, you were very refreshing,
Ludwig.

STATEMENT OF ROGER DOHERTY, STAFF MEMBER, COMMISSION
ON AGING

Mr. DonerTy. My name is Roger Doherty. I am on the staff for
the Denver Commission on Aging.

I have no statement today and I couldn’t follow Mr. Rothbein
anyway. What I did want to do is endorse Mrs. Mengel’s comments,
which were delivered earlier and of which you have a copy, and re-
affirm our particular concern about the eroding qualities of life for
older people in both urban and rural areas. -

We are concerned about isolation among the masses and the impor-
tance of the mails as & communication tool. The extent to which older
people rely on the mails is very, very great, and we are terribly con-
cerned that the elimination of Saturday delivery would be a negative
step and have a negative influence and impact to the lives of older

people.
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Mrs. ScuroEpER. Thank you very much, Roger. We appreciate it.
It is hard to think of questions to ask you two. I think certainly the
case has been made very well for the problems of the aging and hand-
icapped and people in the rural areas.

Ludwig, I know you worked at one time for the Postal Service, so
you have had great firsthand experience with what has happened
and how service has eroded, and you know the frustrations in Wash-
ington of trying to figure out how we put Humpty Dumpty back
together. To put it very mildly, that’s a part of what we are attempt-
ing to do gradually, but it is {ike pushing on a string some days and
that’s a lot'of what the hearings are about. But I love your comments
about supervisors, as everybody else did, supervisors being imperti-
nent to the legislators, and I know we certainly have found that there
are a few supervisors who if they see mail with my frank on it feel
the urge to put it in cold storage or step on it.

“Mr. RoruBeIN. I would like to make a difference between super-
visors and managers. There are many hard-working foremen and line
supervisors, and I was a manager, so I am just as guilty, so I know
that, so I want to make that distinction.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. Well, there are many good people at all levels,
and unfortunately it is like anything. There are a few Congressmen,
as you well know, who are now climbing the Khyber Pass and doing
a tour of the world, and others working, so you have the same problem
in any organization. A few bad ones can spoil it for anybody, but
it is a different problem. I'm glad you pointed this out.

Mr. RotaseIn. Could I just ask you, Pat, are you going to enforce
a 5-day rule on the Khyber Pass? [Laughter.}

Mrs. ScHrOEDER. Qur next people are the people-representing the
neighborhood areas, George Pease from the Greater Park Hill Com-
munity, Inc. and Mike Henry from Capitol Hill United Neighbor-
hood. We are glad to have both of you.

STATEMENT OF MIKE HENRY, PRESIDENT, CAPITOL HILL UNITED
NEIGHBORHOOD

Mr. Henry. Thank you, Congresswoman Schroeder and Mr. Heftel!
My name is Michael H);nry. I am the president of Capitol Hill United
Neighborhood.

We really do appreciate the search by your staff to reach out and get
the sorts of interests that don’t normally testify in hearings of this
nature. We are very much appreciative that you did contact our two
neighborhood groups. .

apitol Hill United Neighborhood is a fairly broadly based neigh-
borhood organization in the center of Denver. We have a large number
of lower income citizens and a very large number of elderly citizens,
and we are particularly concerned about the impact that the proposed
cutback \vili have on these people.

We did at our board meeting last evening unanimously oppose the
proposed cutback.

We are also awfully concerned about what happened about a year
ago in Denver, and I am not sure whether this is nationwide or not, in
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regard to the cutback on counter service on Saturdays..I'o me that
ingicates a real bias on behalf of the Postal Sevvice against regular
people and in favor of businesses, - _

orking people certainly need access to counter service on Satur-
days, and we also believe that they very badly need, articularly older
people, need the Saturday delivery, both in terms o?need to quickly
receive their social security and government benefits, and also just
the communications like, as Mr. Doherty and Mr. Rothbein indicated,
older people particularly and also just regular transients in the anony-
mous urban areas need access to their communications as best they can,
and to cut back from the 6 to 5 days would dangerously hurt the
abil(iity to communicate with the rest of the world that these people
need.

Speaking of our general bias toward business, it would seem to me
that at least for equity’s sake if the Postal Service is going to insist on
the cutback that they might consider at least a cutback, for example,
on Wednesday, Tuesday. Apparently they have never even considere
that because businesses are open 5 days a week, but regular citizens
who work need the Saturday service just as much.

We would certainly suggest, and I am sura you hear this from every-
one, that it ought to {e very carefully looked at who is subsidizing who
in postal rates, and that the third class rates ought to be scrutinized
very, very carefully, and if greater revenue is needed that might be a
good place to find it.

An(]i) the final consideration that we would bring to you is the
question of employment, and we being an innercity neighborhood are
very concerned with high employment, and we would be worried that
the cutback would have some impact. I guess the proposal isn’t too
specific on that point yet, but we would be very concerned about losing
good positive productive jobs. Thank you.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. Thank you very much.

STATEMENT OF GEORDIE PEASE, CHAIRMAN, GREATER PARK HILL
COMMUNITY, INC.

Mr. Pease. My name is Geordie Pease. T am chairperson of the
Greater Park Hill Community Organization.

I just would like to correct the pronunciation of my first name, be-
cause Geordie is the Scots name for a person named George who is
kind of large and clumsy and awkward, and Georgie is a kind of
childhood taunt that we grew up with.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. My apologies.

Mr. Peask. This is to the members of the Post Office and Civil Serv-
ice Commission from Geordie Pease, chairman of the board of gover-
nors of the Greater Park Hill Community, Inc.

The Greater Park Hill Community, Inc., is a nonprofit, tax-exempt
Colorado corporation. Incorporated in 1970 as a merger of three com-
munity organizations located in Denver’s Park Hill ‘community,
Greater Park Hill is Denver’s, if not the Nation’s, oldest and largest
interracial community organization. Our roots and original parent
organizations were planted and formed during the late 1950’s as &
response by both bﬁick and white citizens to those members of so-
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ciety who are ignorant enough to state that persons of different racial,
ethnic, and socioeconomic backgrounds ought not, or cannot, live to-
gether as neighbors and friends in a residential community.

During the past 20 years, we, as an organization and as concerned
citizens, have peopled the picket lines against blockbusting, redlining,
white-flight to the suburbs, and against any other influence whatso-
ever which denigrates the intrinsic value of human beings and their
neighborhoods.

I might interject here that the cessation of mail deliveries on Satur-
days by the U.S. Government will be perceived by the majority of
my community members as another visible example of the Govern-
ment’s lack of concern for us as citizens.

We also have been a positive organization, positive to interracial
living as a normal, natural, and highly valuable lifestyle. We take
positive and direct action to insure that the physical environment in
which we live matches the high quality of life we strive for, for all our
community members.

Part of that high quality of life is the adequate and competent
provision of services, and this is at the municipal level. State evel,
regional level, and the governmental level.

Again, the cessation of mail delivery services on Saturday would
be another example of an uncaring government, not caring about the
constituency.

In the next paragraph I talk about our structure. I will not read
that. We are sponsored by 14 churches. Each church sends delegates
to the Greater Park Hill community, plus we elect members at Targe
from the community. Our total board varies between 40 to 60 active
members.

I do think it is important that you know that we are not a board of
affluent community membeis who sit down and discuss current prob-
lems -in which we are not actively involved. Our board members are
tuned in to their reighborhoods within our Greater Park Hill com-
munity. They know the feelings, the tenure and texture of what our
constituency represents, what they feel, and the concept of con-
stituency is very large in our organization.

We have a population of about 31,000 people, but that’s according
to census data. Now, census data are kind of a collection of the
inaccurate by the inept, so we really do not know exactly what our
census data is, because this was done kind of down and dirty and we
did not have the time nor the resources 1 might add to do a scientific
survey like our friends and brothers from business and industries
might do. )

did a down and dirty in persop and had telephone interviews
with my board of governors aan executive board, and again I have to
express the fact that these people are not speaking for themselves
but are speaking for a signigcant number of voters in the city and
county of Denver; 18 persons were interviewed, and out of the 12
members of the executive board, 8 of the 12 were interviewed. Then
I interviewed 10 delegates at large. .

It was the consensus of the board of directors that full service postal
delivery on Saturday ought to be continued. There were 15 total votes
cast for continuation. For discontinuation, there were two votes,
curiously enough a husband and wife team. One person expressed no
opinion.
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And because the executive board mag' sg})leak for the full board
of governors, representing a total membership in our organization
between 4,000 and 8,000 persons, it is our opinion and our policy
sta&erélent that full service mail delivery on Saturday must be con-
tinued.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you so much, Geordie. I really appreciate
your coming.

I have several comments to make. Maybe one of the things we
should point out to the Postal Service, and I couldn’t point out more
about this Saturday counter service and how it should have been
delayed, maybe we should point out to the Postal Service how much
the Internsl Revenue Service means to working people, because
we are almost causing people not to work. I don’t %mow what people
do that are working over Bhristmas that need to mail packages, and
in urban America it is absolutely difficult.

Mr. Henry. Likewise, they close at 5:30. Perhaps 1 week evening
they should open until 7:30 or 9, and they don’t open until 9 o’clock
in the morning.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Well, maybe the Postal Service should be talking
to people about encouraging people to stay at their jobs. Geordie,
I know this is not the topic, but I am delighted to hear you say what
you did. As you know, we have a Census bill kicking around to get
neighborhood data. We have been at war with the Census and they
have been back in this week and hopefully they are going to work out
some kind of compromise, but it 1s a constant problem with their
benign neglect in urban areas also. I am glad to hear you are aware
of it, and we have several things we are working on. We arc glad to
have your comments on that.

Mr. Peasg. Thank you. Just one further short comment. I do not
feel, and again I will speak for my constituency, that the govern-
ment or business industry ought to consider the Postal Service as a
private sector operating business. It is something that ought to be
subsidized.

If persons are talking about an overspend of $3 or $4 million or
even $3 or $4 billion, I would say to them I wonder what the cost of
the fighter planes are every year. I wonder what the total cost of
bribes and payoffs in Korea were. I wonder if we are talkin again and
criticizing the Postal Service, and I will not criticize them if the
Postal Service is being attacked because they do not implement
so-called modern management techniques, and I am a former manage-
ment technician consultant. If they are being criticized, I would say
that would reflect construction of the entire governmental structure
and not be limited to the Postal Service. :

Mrs. ScEroEDER. Congressman Heftel.

Mr. HerTEL. I think the most obvious, interesting, and memorable
statement that we all ought to walk away with today, particularly
those of us from Congress, is that when the entire commercial retail
industry of America found out that the way you do business with the
people of America is to go to neighborhood sho ping centers and stay
open until 9 o’clock in the evening, the Postal garvwe decided that 1t
would not only close before people were ready to shop but they would
also not have Saturday service available. If you wanted to make sure
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that you minimize the ability of the public to use the Postal Service
ou would do what the Postal Service is now doing. It is ludicrous
ecause if there is one service in America that cuts across every strata.
of our society it is the Postal Service. So they would be theoretically
the first to open until 9 o’clock during the week, modifying their hours,
perhaps functioning 2 days a week from 12 until 8 or 9 if they can’t
take the full schedule of hours. '

They do not do this, and I think it is one of the things we have an
obligation to bring back to our committee and then to bring into the
Postal Service and find out why we are not working as you would with
the people in & commercial sense, when this is supposed to be a service
available to the highest degree to the most numbers of people.

_Mr, Peask. 1 do not mean this facetiously, please, but 1n the minds
of a lot of community residents and so-called grass roots services
there is a conceptual linkage between services. All right, trash col-
lection and mail delivery, you cut down on the mail delivery. What's
the next thing that a governmental entity might cut down on? Trash
collection, poiice protection, and, for example, the fire department
hypothetically, and God forbid might decide that because of muni-
cipal budgeting shortages that we can only answer and respond to
fire alarms between Monday and Firday, between 9 and 3.

Mr. HerrEL. No comment.

Mrs. ScaroEDER. Well, very good. I thank you both for coming.

Mr. PEase. We appreciate it.

Mrs. ScuroepER. Qur next witness is Mike DeWitt, president of
Branch 47 of the National Association of Letter Carriers. He has been
writing ‘Letters to the Editor” of late, which many of you may have
seen.

We are glad to have you with us. We know you have not been shy
and hesitart to speak out. We will be happy to hear what you say.

STATEMENT OF MIKE DeWIIT, PRESIDENT, BRANCH 47 OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LEITER CARRIERS

Mr. DeWirr. Madam Chairman and members of the committee,
my name is Mike DeWitt and I am president of Branch No. 47 of the
National Association ¢f Letter Cariiers, AFL~CIO, in Denver.

Please accept my commendation for your convening this committee
in Denver and for your apparent interest in the opinions of Amerieans,
as tc further attempts to cut back already severely deteriorated postal
service.

As a letter carrier, I and my fellow carriers are constantly in close,
personal contact with our postal patrons. After a few years on a
particular route, the letter carrier not only becomes acquainted with
those whom he serves, but in many instances, becomes close friends
with his patrons.

As a result, we learn earlier than most, the views of our patrons as
to mail service. Certainly, we learn more quickly and more accurately
those views and opinions than do either the Postmaster General in
Washington, D.C., or any polling firm which he or the Commission
on Postal Service hire.

Therefore, I can tell you with confidence that the Denver postal
patrons are angry with the present levels of service they receive and
with the constantly increasing costs they must pay for this poor
service.
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A proposal then, conceived in far off Washin%"t(:n, D.C,, that Denver
postal patrons must pay 3 cents more on an already overpriced first-
class stamp, and in addition, will receive 1 day a week less of mail
delivery, simply makes no sense to them or to me.

As I have said, I am pleaced you are here in Denver to learn of our
views. But, as often is the case, the person who really should be here
for that purpose—the Postmaster General—is back in Washington,

After all, the Congress has indicated quite clearly that they under-
- stand the fallacy of this proposed reduction in service. Tf\re over-
whelming votes in the House and on the Dole-Clark amendment in
the Senate in favor of the continuation of 6-day delivery, demonstrate
that the Members of Congress are aware of public sentiment outside
of Washington, D.C. That support is listening to the postal patrons in
Denver, and other cities and rural areas throughout this Nation.

But the Postmaster General is apparently deaf to both the postal
patron and to the Members of Congress.

The proposed elimination of Saturday delivery will only impose
visible Eardships on those whose mail has constantly been delayed
more and more, year after year. That is an obvious result of that policy.

Less obvious, but equally compelling, is the impact of this cutback
in mail service to the economy of Denver.

The loss of postal jobs will be significant. In Denver alone, we have
approximately 118 part-time flexibles now fully employed. The no-lay-
off clause of our contract only protects them to the extent that they
must receive a minimum of 4 hours work per pay period. Obviously,
no tlr(lsa.n or woman can earn a living subject to 4 hours work every 2
weeks.

These employees, then, would no longer have income as a result of
working. The loss to the Denver economy of this monthly payroll
would %e severe in a period of decreasing employment, particularly.

The cost to our area in providing income to these displaced workers
in the way of welfare and unemployment benefits will similarly be
unavoidable.

In conclusion, Madam Chairman, please take back to Washington,
D.C., that opinion from Denver, which your previous vote on this
issue demonstrates that you share—namely, Denver is agairst any
further cuts in an already deteriorated Postal Service.

What Denver really wants is better, less costly postal service—not
worse, more expensive service. Thank you.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. Thank you, Mike, and I really appreciate your
statement. I think your statement shows some of the frustrations
the letter carriers must feel in that when you confront the person
one on one and they tell you how unhappy they are with the service,
what’s your response? What can you do?

Mr. DEWirT. en a patron comes to a letter carrier or comes to
me, as you have stated about the editorials and editorials I have
written, I try to bring it to the public and say:

Okay, Publie, you are the people that count. You are the taxpayers. You pay
the bill. Write letters. Explain your situation. Explain your displeasure of what
is happening. Let Congress, let your Senators, let the President understand that
you are sick and tired of a postal service that is giving less and less and less

but wantin% more in & cost for postage stamps, whether it be special delivery
letter, certified, registered mail, whatever it may be.
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The costs are going up and up, and the service is rotten.

Mrs. ScHrROEDER. And you would probably concur a bit with
Ludwig’'s comments that some of the problem has been management,
and you really as a postal carrier can’t get to it, you can’t influence
1t.

Mr. DEWitT. Very true. You know, there is a thing that the
public is not cognizant of. You have to go into a post office to under-
stand the situation. I can take you to any stetion in Denver, Colo.,
right now, or to a surrounding area. It doesn’t make any difference.
You are going to find mail stacked up all over the place. It is tkere.

What management is trying to do now is push, push, push, go
faster, go faster. They don’t want to give you the help. They don’t
want to give you the overtime. They just want you to run.

Therefore, the way our routes are set up now it is humanly im-
possible to go out and carry a route in 8 hours. We can’t carry the
mail. It is stacked. That’s management’s fault. They're the ones that
should take care of that. They are the ones getting paid for it, but,
no, they want to put it on the letter carrier.
| T;l,e postal patron called up. “Where is this check? Why is this
ate?’

As a matter of fact, yesterday I gave Romaine three or four copies
of some material from Greeley. They were anywhere from 5 to 6
days late, to 3 weeks late, things that already had transpired, different
functions, and the people just received the letters. They did not
know a thing about it. The reason they didn’t know about it, the
mail service was poor.

They are not giving us what we should be expecting of the letter
carriers to perform in the city or Nation.

Mrs. ScHrROEDER. I think that’s one of the real frustrations. Are
you saying there are not enough people to sort it and adequately
prepare it and get it to the mail carrier?

Mr. DEWirt. Right now, through attrition in the Denver Postal
Service alone, since January of 1977, we have had 56 employees
either retire or resign. Up to about a month and a half ago is the first
time they have hired any new subcarriers. As of this date, they have
hired 35. All right, you still are minus 21 people in the work force
now. They are making us absorb it.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. So they make your route bigger?

Mr. DeWirr. They make your route bigger with less personnel.
That’s the way it has been. We tried ﬁg%ting them. We succeed
evix/iy once in awhile, I might add.

rs. SCHROEDER. Do they issue track shoes?

Mr. DEWiITT. No; but the heart attack rate is going up.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you very much. Do you have any ques-
tions, Mr. Heftel?

Mr. HerreL. Mike, how long have you been in the Postal Service?

Mr. DEWirt. Twelve years.

Mr. HerreL. Do you have a clear perception of the difficulties
in the Service before and after the so-called change from a pure
Government service to a quasi-business service with the elimination
of the Postmaster General?

22-212—78——3
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Mr. DEWirr. Well, it used to be—before the good Postmaster
General who came from American Can Co. and wanted to take this
post office over and run it like a can company—we used to be able
to have things and the working conditions were much better. The
individuals got along seemingly well. We had good rap{)ort with our
postal patrons, but now since our good Benjamin Baylor has taken
over and wants to have his corporation, there is no way that the
Department of Agriculture or similar departments can be self-
supporting without any type of remuneration, reimbursement, subsidy,
whatever you want to call it.

Now, this is what he is trying to do right now, trying to tighten
the belt, trying to run it like a corporation. It seem l’{ike every time
a cost of living comes up or pay raise, management is right there
and saying, ‘“OK, you are going to get $9 or $10 more. Well, you
are going to have to go out and run a little faster.”

It is not working. %t is not working one bit.

Mr. HeFrEL. Thank you very much, Mike.

Mr. DEWirT. I would like to add, I do have a list of the Cherr
Creek Shopping Center in which there are 58 shops. We did a poll,
and Mr. Lipscomb, who manages that shopping center, did a fantastic
job of poﬁing the people. Out of 58, there were 7 places that
said 5-day delivery would be good. The rest of them all want 6-
day delivery.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. We are happy to have that information.

Thank you very much. We have now finished our formal witnesses
that we asked to try and present a broad overall spectrum. We are
now ready to open it up for the public forum.

STATEMENT OF GENE LLAFET, LETTER CARRIER,
THORNTON, COLO.

Mr. LLAFET. My name is Gene Llafet. I am a carrier out of Thorn-
ton. I just wanted to say the other Congressman over here stated
something that I want to bring out. At Thornton Post Office we have
only 25 carriers, but I would say the majority of them would like to
have Saturday and Sunday off, Kut the President and everybody else
}Slad sgid Saturday, and the gentleman here brought up other than

aturday.

N ow,}i wish somebody would notify the letter carriers that it eould
be Tuesday or Wednesday or Thursday. They do not seem to believe
the vice president of our union in Washington, D.C., but maybe the
would believe Congressmen if the Congressmen came out and said,
‘“Let’s talk about Tuesday or Wednesday. Let’s not talk about Satur-
day. Let’s talk about staggered days off.”

Maybe the employee would then understand the the problems that
we have in the unions today trying to keep the 5-day delivery, or
Congress, too.

And you talk about better service. I know when Congresswoman
Schroeder came down to the union hall, she stated that there was
deadwood in the post office, and a lot of it was up on top. I do not
understand why the Congress hasn’t gotten rid of them.

There is only one thing that the post office is there for, and that'’s
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to give service to the peuple, and they talk about a $450 million
savings on Saturday. How much would the post office save if they got
rid of the deadwood on top?

I have no idea. I don’t know their salaries and I doubt if I could
get them or even our union could get it. I think we tried one time and
couldn’t get it, but I would like to know how much deadwood is on
top, like the Postal Rate Commission, and the 23 Assistant Post-
masters General. .

When it was under Congress, the Postmaster only had two assis-
tants. Now they have 23, I understand.

I am an individual that has to go out and work for a living. I can’t
afford & machine to be put in my house so I can communicate with
my wife’s folks in Ohio.]i can’t afford it. I have a tough enough time
to pay r. y bills at 13 cents a letter, and I have to mail it because it is
my job if I don’t mail it. People have to mail their letters, and to put
it back together, the only thing I can suggest to Congress as a letter
carrier and as an individual 1s to please take it back underneath
Congress.

Give us the right to get mail, to deliver the mail the way we should,
the wg.y that it is supposed to be, not the way the American Can wants
it to be.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Thank you very much. Let me first tell you that
Romaine Pacheco here in tKe back is our postal representative. She
can get the salaries for you, if you would like them. Feel free to call
the Denver office.

Why we cannot get rid of the deadwood is because the Postal Service
has been this half and half thing. It is a corporation in which the
President of the United States cannot get rid of the Postmaster
General. We have a bill in, attempting to change that, and hopefully
that will be coming for vote.

Mr. LraFer. That's House bill 7700?

Mrs. ScEROEDER. Right.

Mr. LiareT. Well, see, Congress can. In 1 day they got to lift the
blackout ban for football, and it has taken them what, 5 years, 6 years,
to realize that the Postal Service is going downhill.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. ] agree.

Mr. LiaFeT. And I don’t understand. I’'m frustrated. I know Mike
is frustrated, and I'm sure the patrons are frustrated, because it is
important. I think it is a right that has come through Benjamin
Frepklin. On that we don’t want to make money, and we can’t make
money. You can’t make money delivering a letter.

The only thing you can do is give somebody a happy day by giving
him a letter from their grandmother or from their mother or son or
daughter, and if it is going to cost them $50 to mail that letter, there
is no way it is going to be a happy day, because you can’t afford it.
Everything is going up, telephones and everything. Why can’t we
keep the mail as the cheapest way to go so people can communicate.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. I agree, and our frustration is attempting to get
a majority of the Congress to agree with us. We are going to work
on it.

f%ﬂ[r. Lraret. Send them out and let them carry mail for a couple
of days.

Mrys. ScHROEDER. That might not be a bad idea.
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" STATEMENT OF PAUL MENDRICK, PRESIDENT, DENVER LOCAL,
' AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNIOK

Mr. Menprick. I am Paul Mendrick, president of the Denver local,
American Postal Workers Union, whicg represents the unified mail
workers, who are making every attempt to give you the very best
service and the American public the very best service possible.

I would like to offer a statement at this time which would include
some observations of the hearings so far.

Wae believe that Congress has the responsibility, Madam Chairman,
to intervene on behalf of the American postal patrons, the 77 million
households which receive postal service, and to sustain or improve
the service and insure its financial integrity.

Ever since the Postal Reorganization Act of 1970 and the break-
even concept that it embraced, the Postal Service has deteriorated.
The bresk-even concept has caused postal management to aggres-
sively engage the Postal Service on profit-loss considerations rather
than the concept of providing efficient service.

Proposed changes are encompassed in H.R. 7700. This legislation
is endorsed by the APWU, and fundamental to any efforts to put the
nation’s Postal Service on the proper course to abandon the mythology
which contains the notion that the Postal Service is a business and
not a public service. We believe the Postal Service must extend to
every citizen, regardless of whether he or she lives in a tiny village
or large city. We believe this makes the Postal Service effectively a
public service in its entirety.

Since the Reorganization Act of the Post Office Department 7 sears
ago, we failed to make clear the real issues. What is the Post Office
for? Is it to provide an efficient service to the American public, or is
it properly on a break-even concept with the service secondary to
the philosophy?

The first words in our opinion of the Postal Reorganization Act
defines our nation’s postal policy. The Postal Reorganization Act
declared that the Postal Service was established as a basic and funda-
mental service to the people. Its basic function was to bind the nation
together through personal, educational, literary and business corre-
spondence of the people.

We of the American Postal Workers Union in Denver are adamantly
opposed to any service cutbacks. We feel that every American has
the constitutional right to an efficient and expeditious mail system,
and that to eliminate Saturday delivery is only another attempt to
deal with one of the Postal Service’s problems, and that is only the
financial problems.

I think what has been said here today is that the Postal Service
has got to recognize that their main function is to provide a service to
every American, and that if it is necess that Congress should
accept the responsibility and subsidize the Postal Service to be able
to give this sevice to the American public. Thank you.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. Paul, thank you, and that’s why we are doing
the hearings aeross the country. I really appreciate your input.
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STATEMENT OF HARRY GRABILL

Mr. GraypiLL. Madam Chairwoman and Members of the Postal
Committee, I am Harry Graybill. I am a private citizen. I do not
represent any one organizetion.

In my opinion we should continue with the postal delivery on
Saturdays. It is a necessity. People look forward to it. It is for a lot
of people a great enjoyment to get that letter on Saturday.

or many people who are on a fixed income, occasionally their
check does arrive on Saturday, They can go cut and do with that
check what they want, and that Saturday, because on that day their
children, their grandchildren, are ¢ff from work. They can come out
and work with them.

If you may recall, in the very early fifties when President Truman
appointed the late President Herbert Hoover to a commission to
check out the Postal Service, the Hoover Commission came back with
the following recommendations: to streamline the Postal Service, to
Erovide every mail carrier with a vehicle so he will have everything on

and, also to keep the three cent stamp on first class mail.

In the 25 years since that recommendation we have gone up to 13
cents. We are talking about goinz up to 16 and maybe 21 cents.

At this time that we start to Jook at the general public, the service
at the Post Office has gone down.

Ladies and gentlemen, to every problem there is a solution. We know
that every poison and snake bite is acted on, to sickness and pain we
have medication, there is always a solution to the problem.

What seems to be the problem? Why don’t we look at it carefully?

We take people. We put them to work. We put people who have
never been taught the art of music and we put them in an orchestra
and say, “Go ahead and play the music.” This is what we have been
doing. We keep on doing that in business. We keep on doing that in
construction projects.

The last several months I spent in Wyoming on the $8 million
hospital at Warren Air Force Base. For 9 weeks I have been doing
one item. I have repaired, I have adjusted, and I have fixed up other
people’s mistakes.

We have the same problem in the Post Office. It is not the deadwood
we are looking at. We are looking at incompetence, people who have
never been trained to do the job right, that we have never taught them
the art and science of discipline.

In the United States we have academies to teach our military, our
law enforcement, the art of leadership. What do we do with people
in the blue collar force? Put them in the orchestra and say, “Teach
them, train them.” We can’t do it. We cannot. This is our problem
within our postal system.

So, my recommendation, one minimum is trainers to train people
to do the job right the first time. It can be done, because other coun-
tries are doing it.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you very much, Harry. We appreciate your
insight into that and I know you have been interested in vocational
eclucation for a long time.
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STATEMENT OF JACK HIRSHFELD, POASTAL EMPLOYEE

Mr. HirsurieLp. My name is Jack Hirshfeld. I am a postal employee.

I would like to address the question which has been the subject
here all morning long: The concept between money on the one hand and
service on the other. I think most of the things I wanted to say or
had on my mind have been touched on by one speaker or another.

It is very clear as far as money is concerned that service and money
are not in contradiction, that if what we wanted to do was save the
$450 million, all we have to do is shut down our defense establishment
tomorrow for one day, but nobody would suggest that because they
think it is an essential service.

The question about fighting fires after 3 o’clock in the afternoon
and so on I think really covers that question. The question is not how
do we save that money, but, rather, the question is not a matter of do
we save that money, but are we committed to the service? .

It is unlikely that we would save the money to begin with. Since I
have been in the Postal Service, which js less than 5 years, the total
number of postal employees has been reduced by about 150,000, close
to 200,000, out of an original total of 700,000. Yet the deficits increase,
so cutting people, reducing-the people, is not saving us money at all,
and it is very unlikely it will do that in the future.

The idea that the Postal Service should be run like a business
encompasses two ideas. One is that it should make money. The other
is that it should be managed well. These two are two different things.
Good businesses in this country are managed well. They are managed
for profitability. Services like the Postal Service should not be managed
for profitability, but for maximum service.

Good management in the Postal Service is not management that
makes it profitable, but management that delivers the mail. That’s
what gooxf management requires, and it has got nothing to do with
how much it costs.

The costs of delivering mail has gone up for a number of reasons.
One of them is the postal reorganization bill. As a consequence of
postal reorganization, ;iostal workers today are almost at the center
of our economy. When I started working at the post office and shortly
before that, most postal workers were somewhere about a third of the
way up in the income ladder, and I have talked to people who have
worked in the post office, who have worked there for 20 and 30 years,
and tell me horror stories about what it was like to try to support a
family on a postal income in the early forties and late forties.

The postaf)reorganization bill has been very good in some ways for
postal workers and income tor the public, and I think that arguments
that the postal reorganization bill should be destroyed and the whole
thing should go back into the hands of Congress is a real danger for
the American people.

One thing that the postal reorganization bill, or, rather, postal
reorganization, has demonstrated 1s that whereas an independent
postal management can act on its own very quickly to meet changing
requirements, Congress acts very slowly. I ctlhink you admitted that
a few minutes ago to a fellow postal worker, and therefore to leave
the management of the Postal Service in the hands of Congross I
think would be a mistake.
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On the other hand, the issues that have been raised here which have
to do with service are crucial to our understanding of what the future
of the Postal Service should be. Either we are comnmitted to service or
we are not. If we are committed to service, we shouldn’t be thinking
only about the 5 day delivery plan.

Postal service has been cut back in many ways. In the neighborhood
that I live in, in North Denver, there are only two mail collection
boxes that are collected daily. There are several that are
collected only every other day. People who mail their letters into
their collection boxes on a 5 day delivery system in a weekend with a
holiday are lucky to see a letter mailed on a Tuesday in Denver
delivered to North Denver on the following Wednesday, 9 days later.
That's ridiculous.

I was in China earlier this year and I was astonished to discover
that despite the primitive development of their entire industrial
system compared to ours that you could count on a letter in any
given city which was mailed in the morninig being delivered that
afternoon, because they have a commitment to service. That’s the
point, and whatever it costs, and how the costs are raised, that’s a
separate question, but we have to decide whether we want the services
or not.

Now, I want to say something about how the revenues can be
increased. Working in the Postal Service I have seen an awful lot
of mail that goes by very cheap. That mail is third-class mail. It is
my opinion after looking at the various classes of mail and various
kinds of service that it would be appropriate to alter the rate struc-
ture for third class mail and alter the service that goes with it. Third-
class mail is not only cheaper but slower, and there is no reason why
postal management should be given the option of putting mail aside
sin‘llgly because it is cheaper.

hat happens on a daily basis routinely at the post office is first-
class mail and parcels and so on which have priority get moved as
})rioritv. Third-class mailers, who are getting a break of a subsidy
rom the public in any case, their mail gets shunted aside and some-
times unconscionably. I personally received a letter this week on
Wednesday, which was November 16, a third-class mailing, which
required response by November 15, so I know what the consequences
of that are. The business that sent that letter out saved nothing by
getting a cheaper rate, and it is my opinion that it is the third-class
mail that can be the basis of increased revenue for the Postal Service.

The principal basis for increased revenue, however, is continued
support from the Federal Government for all deficits. This means
that the postal management must be accountable to some Federal
azency of some kind for its expenditures. You can’t just give postal
management a blank check, even if they are quasi-independent.

Many governments around the world have agencies which are
qussi-independent of the government but which are nevertheless
accountable to it. A very good example of this is the BBC in Great
Britain, which is independent of the government, which receives
subsidies from the government, which gets its principal revenue from
some other source, taxation on television sets, as the Postal Service
does from its postage, and is nevertheless accountable for its expendi-
tures because otherwise it would just go ahead and spend more money
right and left. =
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One last thing I want to say, which is one thing that the Members
of Congress who are interested in putting the griority of service back
into the Postal Service can do, is encourage a letterwriting campaign
as somebody here said. Citizens are constantly urging letter writing
campaigns to write to their Congressman. Here Congress is virtually
helpless. Congress should promote a letter wiiting campaign to the
Postmaster General.

Mrs, ScHroEDER. There is only one problem, how to get to him,
even if he gets all the mail. I appreciate your coming.

STATEMENT OF BOB SWEENEY, EDITOR AND PUBLISHER OF THE
DAILY PRESS, CRAIG, COLO.

Mr. SweeNEY. My name is Bob Sweeney. 1 am editor and publisher
of the Daily Press in Craig, Colo., and & member of the Press board
of directors and a spokesman on behalf of the State’s 164 news-

apers, both weekly and daily, that have over a million circulation
in the State of Colorado. I came in from Craig this morning. I might
report that it is snowing 210 miles west of here.

And, also, maybe in the small towns of Colorado we have a little
different viewpoint abeut the Postal Service than what I have heard
from some people here this morning. I think postal service in Craig,
Colo., has improved and I think as the State’s No. 1 impacted city,
our post office in Craig has done a marvelous job of trying to do a
very tough task. Mail in Craig has doubled and tripled over the last 3
or 4 years. Salaries at the steam plants have taken most of the workers
away {rom the Postal Service, and people who have stayed have been
working very hard. I have seen our postmaster out on Christmas Day.

I have a tendency to go into the Post Oifice to deliver papers. I see
the stacks of mail. I see these people working tremendously hard to
try and get a job done, and I tEin when we start talking about not
doing mail on Saturday or cap we not do mail on Tuesday or Wednes-
da%, how can you do 2 days work in 1? How can it be done?

his is what the people in the post office tell me. How can we do 2
days work in 17 If we do not mail the mail on Saturday, we have got
to do it Monday. Monday we have new mail coming in.

gou cannot run the Postal Service like a spigot and turn it off
and on.

I think Benjamin Franklin has been here today. He was in the
newspaper business as well as the Postal Service. I think we are all in
the communications business and I think those of usin the newspaper
business share some sympathy with those in the postal business,
because we are communicating. We are communicating with people,
and so are you, and we can’t turn communication on and off. We
have to be able to communicate daily.

The Army can’t be turned off on the weekend. The Postal Service
can’t be turned off on the weekend.

I think if anything I like the idea about increasing the mail at the
shopping centers, staying open longer hours, doing more flexible things
to mcrease and improve postal service, and from a commerce and
industry standpoint newspapers, of course, publish on Wednesday.
Dailies publish daily. We concentrate much of our advertizing im-
pact on the weekeng.
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If we are looking at how to help the tax paying segment of the
American economy, not the welfare recipients, and Igthink sometimes
we think we can all stay home on Saturday, not work any more,
and get a welfare check in the mail. I don’t think that’s possible,
folks. I think we have to keep the business economy strong. We can
do that by promoting, advertizing, by bringing ﬁ)eople to these shop-
ping centers and creating tax dollars, and that all goes back to the mail
service to keep up whatever we can do.

So, this is my point here today, to just mention to you that the
newspaper industry is very strongly opposed to the discontinuatiin,
of mail on Saturdays. We like it the way it is and we think Crago
Colo., is doing a marvelous job.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Thank you very much. We are delighted it is
snowing there in Craig.

STATEMENT OF LOIS GOLDSWORTHY, MILE-HIGH AUXILIARY
NO. 444, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LETTER CARRIERS

Mrs. GorpswortHY. I am Lois Goldsworthy, representing Mile-
High Auxiliary 444, for the National Association of Letter Carriers,
Denver, Colo.

When you speak of services, business routes at one time had four
deliveries a day, then three, then two. Now, millions receive only one.
Residential deliveries were reduced from two deliveries to one. We
always had delivery on the Sunday before Christmas. This has been
entirely eliminated.

When you speak of employment in the United States, thousands
were part-time help during Christmas. This was a reduction in the
cost factor of labor because wages paid to the part-time help was less
than the regular wages to regular employees’ overtime.

In addition, more people working is a stimulus to economy. For
example, in 1958 the Gorman Station in Baltimore had 63 carrier
routes and 125 Christmas assistants were hired to help on these routes.
This additional hiring now is completely eliminated.

More and more business is transacted by mail. Millions of retirees
living on fixed retirement of various sources are dependent on that
check arriving at a certain day. Yes, you say have it sent to the bank,
the bank will cover if they arrive late. How many of these people are
on fixed income and cannot afford the additional bank charges?
;I‘hey have the privilege of having their own money they have worked
or.

The basis of American economy in business today is on your
charge and credit. With reduced mail delivery to the patron from
the business firms, where you have your late charges, you send your
check in. You are already paying 13 cents to get that check in. If your
payment arrives late, you are then penalized a late charge. Why
should the patron pay tKis, or who's going to pick up the tab on that?

Therefore, it is necessary for a business to change their economy
and their strategy of operation, change their computerization to
fluctuate for the days whenever this letter and air mail will be de-
livered?

What will be gained by the 5-day delivery? The impact of 6 days
crammed into 5 days only provides longer working days resulting in
millions of dollars again being paid in overtime.
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But most important is the z number of days of this delayed mail.
We can’t say if it is 2, 5, 10, or whatever. Who is going to be raspon-
sible for this?

And, remember, the letter carrier is not a programed machine.
He is not & robot with a button that can hop two steps, jump three,
go across the street in four. He is only flesh and blood with a heart
and feeling, just like you and I. There is & limit to his physical stam-
ina. He faces the elements, He faces the patrons and, all mn all, he is
the last wedge between you and the post office,

Heart attacks are resulting and increasing in death and disability.
There again, who’s to take care of these dependents, these widows,
these small children, if there are any? Again, recuperation time for
sickness and disability is another increasing cost factor.

Postage increases should increase service to the patron; instead, it
decreases. Government agencies are service to the people, not profit-
making. Your national parks, armed services, whatever, they are
services. They are not put on profitmaking. Therefore, why not put
the post 0ice back into the hands of Congress and let them operate
on an efficient basis and yet they are a service orgsnization?

Isn’t communication one of the most important things we have, and
where else do we get it on & worldwide basis? Again, from the mails.
Regardless of the millions of dollars put into machinery and pro-
grams to expedite the mail from within, that mail has to reach the
hands of the patron, and who does this? That man in blue with two
hands and two feet that hands you a letter or puts that letter in your
mail slot.

Five-day delivery results in the loss of employment, which will
have an additional compound effect on economy.

Also we disfavor door-hangers. We feel that companies’ advertising
should go back in the mail. Door-hangers that hang on your door when
you are gone all day or overnight if you should go away for the week-
end only tell more people that you aren’t there and they eliminate
your security and only increase your house bresk-ins.

At this time I would like to ask that we urge and ask for support in
the continuation of 6-day deliveries. Thank you.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you, Lois, and thank you to the auxiliary
for presenting that statement.

STATEMENT OF MIRIAM GOLDBERG, EDITOR AND PUBLISHER OF
THE INTERMOUNTAIN JEWISH NEWS, DERVER, COLO.

Mrs. GoLpeeRG. Chairman Pat and Mr. Heftel and other members,
I am Miriam Goldberg, the editor and publisher of the Intermountain
Jewish News, which is a weekly newspaper of general interest but with
ersonal news and public services for the Jewish community in the
ocky Mountain area as well as throughout the State. Our sub-
stantiated numbers are reaching 84 percent of the Jewish families
in this area.
To illustrate how important mail is to our business, we pick up our
mail daily at the post office.
I concur with my colleagues in the print media, even though our
numbers are smaller, to the vital necessity of 6-day-a-weck delivery or
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availability to pick up our mail. Ours is'a time value publication;
especially wnen delivery in some cases is held up the day that the
paper is to be delivered to the homes. In that way we have to mail
and do mail from our office so that hopefully people will receive the
paper on the following day, Saturday.

Also, having Saturday delivery goes beyond the necessity of busi-
ness. It is an input-output situation. It enables us to process news. If
we have Saturday delivery, we process news and editorial material for
the following week, thus saving a substantial time on Mondays and
Tuesdays, which are our deadlines for late breaking news and business
orders. It enables us to serve our readership better, and I commend the
post office individuals that we meet with and complain to in that they
sre very courteous, but somehow there is no communication to the
proper level.

I have this week many an item, which is not unique when we have
changes of addresses, which come back to us at 25 cents per unit, which
individually does not sound like too much, but it is not unusual when
three and four of these mail changes come at one time.

Thank yon, and I ask your consideration also for retaining the 6-day-
a-week delivery.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you.

STATEMENT OF REV. WOODRIDGE, EDITOR OF THE DENVER
CATEOLIC REGISTER

Reverend Woopringe. I am Father Woodridge, editor of e Denver

Catholic Register. The Register has been using the post office for 75
ears.

Y I think at the present time the poor postal service is impeding free

flow of information. 1 think that’s really vital.

Our publication goes out to abcut 70,000 Catholics, and T totally
depend upon the mail for dissemination of news, and when you cannot
get that, you cannot tell the people what’s happening.

And just to reflect on television for a moment—if religious freedom
depends on information, it is being impeded because if we have a
major story we would get about 300 words in television. Often it is
distorted, and the only way people are going to be able to understand is
when people are able to rems) the printed media. I do not have private
jets so I can gn back and forth across the country and come in with
reports like NBC, CBS, or anybody else, and I have a very restricted
budget. I cannot use the telephone a lot, so my source of information is
hampered. I really depend upon the mails.

The Denver Post Office does an excellent job trying to get our papers
delivered. - '

I am also the chaplain of the St. Gnbriel’s Guild, and that’s postal
workers. The morale among postal emplovees is about at the lowest
ebb it could possibly be. They count the days when they are going to
get out of the post office if they are going to retire.

You know, you really don’t want to go down there and get on their
backs. That’s not the problem. I think the ball really belongs in Cox-
gress, and I don’t know what we ought to do. It is a major pioblem. It
1s not a minor one, and we have all been saying, you know, the mails
gre slow and it is 6 days and 8 days, 3 days to get a letter from Colorado

prings.
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I cannot afford to put news releases on a Trailways bus in order
to get them to Denver and pay $3.50. That’s ridiculous. I think some-
how or other we have got to get moving on this thing. We spend bil-
lions for defense and we talk about human rights. Why, the human
rights on the American citizen on this mail business is absurd, ab-
solutely absurd. )

I don’t want to get all worked up. I have been, but I just think it
is high time. I think it is an infringement against religious freedom. I
think it is an infringement against freedom of the press, because we
do not have a sufficient mail program to really keep us informed.

And the other thing I am really upset about is this preferential
treatment that’s given to the mail deliveries of the big boys, and I'm
talking about the Wall Street Journal. That is mailed under a second
class permit and I am, too, and their paper goes out the same day
and mine goes out 2 or 3 days later, and I don’t like it.

Okay, I guess I've said enough.

Mrs. ScBroEDER. Wonderful, Father, you were wonderful, and we
can tell you have been through the mill. Hopefully that’s what the
hearings are about, bringing the thing to the Congress and to
attention.

Reverend WoobRripGgE. You have the support of the press. Just get
the ball rolling.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Thank you, we are trying.

STATEMENT OF CARYL LENAHAN, CHAIRMAN, POSTAL CUSTOMERS
COUNCIL OF METROPOLITAN DENVER, INC.

Mrs. Lenauan. Congressmen, I am Caryl Lenahan, chairman of
the Postal Customers Council of Metropolitan Denver. We are an
organization that represents right now some 274 businesses and
organizations in Denver. We meet on a monthly basis to try to learn
how to do better mailings and mail procedures, and most importantly;-
save money. —

We did our own survey -and I think we have all found out how you
ask the question is what kind of answer you get. We got everything
from,

“T like Saturday delivery when my birthday falls on Saturday,” to the type of
emotional reaction that people in the mail rooms have in their putting the postal
employ~e or carrier up on a big pedestal, and one person said, “I feel with the
amount of pay that postal emf oyees receive, they should carry the mailon
Saturday. I realize that the mail is probably heavy, but people working for the
government should be satisfied in serving the public. This is dedication.

And for you in Congress to know what causes inflation, the same
verson said, ‘“The proposed rate increase of 16 cents should be negated
Lecause things like this cause inflation.”

The real point I want to make today, and people have alluded to
some things, but what are we trying to solve, and I think that’s what
the customers council people are concerned about. They are not so
concerned about whether we have Saturday delivery, but how 15 we
keep the spiraling costs of postal rates from just going off the top.

In a meeting we had this week, we began to find out a little bit
more about revenue protection, and I think this might be scmething
that you really want to talk about because it seems to get at the
heart of the issue of saving money.
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There are approximately 800,000 employees in the Postal Service.
If each employee allowed just cne piece of first class mail that had 11
cents too little postage to pass through the system each day, the Postal
Service would lose $66,000 a day. If you went on and took one em-
ployee and let a letter go through 11 cents short each day for every
day that the postal person is at work, the loss would be $20 a year, or
$12 million in lost revenue over the entire postal force.

Recently in Denver one customer mailed over a period of a year
mail that was misclassified. Through revenue protection this cus-
tomer’s error was spotted and $25,850 in back revenue has just been
collected. :

In the last 3 days, or 3 days last week, three large mailings had been
refused at the weigher’s office. The net gain in one mailing after correct-
ing the postage was raising the rate from 30 cents a pound to 36. The
mailing was 7,000 pounds, so a net gain of revenue came to the Postal
Service of $420.

Now, these mistakes were unintentional, as we are told some 80
percent of revenue violations are, but the Postal Customers Council
sees the need for much stronger educational programs aimed at the
public, at how cheating the Postal Service really cheats us all.

In summary, if saving money is the main reason behind stopping
mail deliveries, let’s all be certain every area of saving money is
attacked.

Another point you might know or probably be interested in, for
“~accounting period I, 1978, in this SCF district, over a 4-week period
better revenue protection measures recovered $89,756. If this can be
dqge?just i 4-weeks in one SCF district, what could be done nation-
wide?

From our membership most mailers realize the cost savings for
deleting Saturday deliveries. Customers are, I think, willing to adjust
to changes in delivery versus fighting the higher costs, which in
businesses tend to have a much more dramatic impact on daily budget.

Our survey, but the way, did cover mostly mitﬁile- and smaller-size
mailers, so the large businesses which have cash flow problems, most
of which are speaking today, so do we have cash flow problems.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Thank you. -

STATEMENT OF MILLER HUDSON

Mr. Hupson. I came here today as a private citizen. I’m sort of a
nosy political activist from northwest Denver, and I want to say a
couple of things about the entire postal situation.

One of the things about the 6-day delivery which I really wasn’t
going to originally bring up, and as I have listened to some of the
comments, this sounds like another idea that comes from management
consultants, and in my experience they tend to overestimate the value
of savings and underestimate the costs.

My brother-in-law and his wife are both letter carriers, and I have
talked to them, and one of the miraculous things with management
consultants is they seem to think the mail delivers itself and that
somehow the letter carrier only supervises this process like on a magic -
carpet, and obviously if each carrier is carrying several hundred pieces
of mail daily it is going to take longer to sort them and make more
stops.
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The question I ask: Is this savings really in fact $450 million and
how is this being calculated when in fact it is more likely people are
going to be walking longer routes and taking overtime.

I think if we look at all the cost savings that if we had in fact
produced the savings they predicted they would be paying us to send
mail instead of the other way around.

The reason I really came is one of the things that I'm really con-
cerned with is I’m a supervisor, and I wasn’t paying a lot of attention
to what was going on and I started getting requests from so many of
my employees sayin§1 they wanted time off work to go to the post
office. I thought, “What is this all about?”” And then I had to go mail
a package and I can’t tell you how much that irritated me.

I think we have done a huge disservice to working men because they
have been denied access to their post office, and I think particularly
the single parent families, which constitute about 30 percent. How
can they do that, taking off work? Not all have as indulgent super-
visors. I suspect that some people are having to take time off without
pay to handle postal business. e

I suspect as more people wake up to what’s going on, as you will
see during the next month as the Christmas season comes, there are
a lot of people out here that still don’t know they can’t use their post
office on Saturday and I suspect they will turn out in the next few
weeks and Congress will start hearing about it amply.

I just wanted to call this to the attention of this committee because
it strikes me that Government has a responsibility to prevent discrim-
ination and not promote it, and I think that’s the situation we are in
with the Postal Service.

Mrs. ScaroepeR. Thank you. I think I should tell everyone this is
Miller Hudson, but he probably didn’'t want you to know. He really
works for the phone company, which is one of their big competitors.
I think that makes your remarks &ll the more interesting. We are very
glad to know you support 6-day service,

STATEMENT OF JOANNE PARLER, STATE PRESIDENT OF COLORADO
POSTAL WORKERS

Mrs. PArLER. Thank you, Congresswoman Schroeder. I am Joanne
Parler, State president of Colorado Postal Workers, and most as-
suredly a representative of rural life in America and Colorado.

Thank you for allowing me to address the panel in behalf of the
peoples of rural Colorado and its rural post offices, many of these same
p?o le being related and/or with other influence to the constituents
of Denver.

For these people may I say the desire for monetary gains, et cetera
of the “‘can kings” and the business barons of America are not shared
by those who receive foreign goods, repair parts and material and
merchandise and correspondence, their lifeline to America.

Let this whim of the 5 day delivery }plm.ss unprotested by your
committee and Ben Frankiin will, if he hasn't ady, turn in his
grave. His desire was to provide mail service, the best service possible.

Help us keep the Postal Service. Thank you.
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Mrs. ScuroEpER. Thank you, Jo, and I appreciate all the work you
have done for the postal employees in Colorado.

Mrs. PariEr. Thank you, I wanted to pass this over to you and
give you an idea of what you are going to get, and this is for you.

Mrs. SceroEDER. Thank you very much.

STATEMENT OF IRVING THATCH, POSTAL EMPLOYEE

Mr. TuatcH. My name is Irving Thatch. I was working at the post
office before it became a corporation.

One of the main reasons for the post office becoming a corporation
was because the Government was subsidizing the postal services of
the world. When it went into a corporation, it was supposed to become
an independent corporation where it would pay its own way.

During my time at the post office, the main problem always has
been about delivering mail and not enough personnel, but Congress
never seemed to appropriate enough money to give them the proper
amount of money that was needed to operate. Igflthe post office is to
continue to operate an independent corporation, it should be allowed
to subsidize, then the Government should be able to continue to be
allowed to subsidize the post office to pay for the growing needs of the
post office as it stands now.

Mrs. ScaroEDER. Thank you very much.

STATEMENT OF JINKO YAMAGUCHI, RETIRED POSTAL EMPLOYEE

Mr. YamacucHL Mrs. Schroeder and distinguished guests, I am a
retired postal employee. I just want to make one observation here,
and that pertains to a policy that was made where it wa: determined
that 75 to 80 percent of the people said the 5-day delivery would be
satisfactory. I think that was a very, very unfair policy, due to the
fact that they gave the public a choice. They said, “Do you like
5-day delivery or do you want an increase in postage?”’

That’s just like & holdupman, a person that goes to the bank and
points a gun at the cashier, “Do you want to get your head blown
off or do you want to give me the money?”

Which ‘way would you go, and that’s the way that I feel about
that policy. I think it was very, very unfair, and that in itself shouldn’t
have even come out like that, because, you know, the public had no
choice. I think that if they put it to them in a different way it would
have been a different vote entirely. Thank you.

Mrs. ScuroEDER. Thank you so much for commenting.

STATEMENT OF RICHARD BROWN, PRESIDENT, COLORADO RURAL
' LETTER CARRIERS ASSOCIATION

Mr. Brown. Congresswoman Schroeder, I am Richard Brown,
president of Colorado Rural Letter Carriers Association, and we serve
a little different people than most of those who have been up here so
far in that we work out in the country, out in the rural areas, in the
small towns. This is the area where the people really depend on the
Postal Service,



38

My route, for instance, is 128 miles. Some of my customers live as
much as 28 miles from town. They depend on me to bring them
repairs for their machinery, to bring them medicine. It is not unusual
for the druggist to come down in the morning with two or three
prescriptions, because people called in rather than drive a 50-mile
trip to get this in these days of the energy crisis.

€Ve have had people from the news media. Over 50 percent of my
customers get their daily paper. If they only get the mail 5 days a
week and we have a holiday thrown in, they may be reading their
latest news 4 days old.

We have probably the only business in the world or in the United
States that has everyone for a customer. We have over 200 million
customers. This is a $2 bill. This is what it would cost each of our
customers a year to keep 6-day delivery. Thank you.

Mrs. ScHrOEDER. Thank you very much.

Mr. HerrEL. By the way, when we took a look at the breakdown
on mail, instead of coming up with a $2 bill, I think it was 78 cents
a year.

}I’\'Irs. ScarOEDER. Right; so you may have been high.

STATEMERT OF JIM EITZEN, PUBLISHER, COLORADO LEADER,
DENVER, COLO.

Mr. Errzen. Pat and members of the committee, my name is Jim
Eitzen. I publish the Colorado Leader here in your district, and the
Colorado Leader, incidentally, with its forerunners has been published
since 1919, with a Saturday dateline publication actually dating back
to 1905 when it was established by Frank Mancini, whom you ma
remember, and I suppose that with the Saturday dateline witlz
approval from a proper judicisi authority and the Post Office I could
change my date of publlication so that wouldn't be a big disaster if
I had to mail a day earlier or something like that, but one of the things
that has concerned me and really concerns me now are the postal
rates. It is becoming very burdensom.

I publish a lot of legal notices, and the rates for legal notices are set
by law. We can’t get a raise unless we go before the Colorado State
Legislature and get approval from them to increase our rates, so every
time gostal rates go up or other costs go up, of course, then we are
in a bind.

Many people have already said some of the things that I could ex-
pound on, so I won’t elaborate on that. However, it seems to me that
with all of the things we are subsidizing, overseas and in this country,
that one of the institutions that probably serves more people than any
other institution in the United States is the Postal Service, and I really
do not see any reason why we couldn’t subsidize it a little bit.

Mrs. ScHroEDER. Thank you very much.

STATEMERT OF MR. VAN RISICK, POSTAL EMPLOYEE

Mr. Van Risick. Congressman, Pat Schroeder, and members of the
anel, and all the rest of you, I am not lgoing to give a big lengthy talk,
? just want to represent who I am. I am a mail handler. I am an
officer of the local mail handlers local 321. I am a postal employee.
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1 work out of the Denver BMC and I have 15 years of service with the
Post Office and I am very thankful that I have a postal job, even
thou%h sometimes it is frustrating with what I have to go through,
and I know the situation of the mail, probably as much about the
Postal Service as anybody. And I could probably write a book on the
Post Office, what I know about the Post Office, and probably most,
the majority of the book; wouldn't be very good results.

And I want to thank you for this opportunity and this piece of paper
that woman gave you up there awlule ago just has come out of the
Denver newspapers and we have this paper posted on our bulletin
board down there at the BMC where I work. And I want to urge every-
body to write their Congressman on supporting this elimination of
the 6-day delivery, and 1t isn’t what you say in your letter. I think
the biggest impact is the amount of letters that the people, the Con-
gressmen and people get on their letter that probably will have the
results in the end, and I agree with some of these people about the
frustration on the job and trying to push and having a heart attack.

All T can say is that I just thank the Lord for my job and for my
heslth and I just pray for Him that He will take care of me in ny
work and my job, and that this situation will happen, but 1 can
understand why it would happen if it ever came about. Thank you
very much.

Mrs. ScuroEpER. Thank you very much. I appreciate your
comments.

STATEMENT OF RAYMOND GRIZZARD, POSTAL EMPLOYEE

Mr. Grrzzarp. Mrs. Schroeder, my name is Raymond Grizzard.
I am a carrier for the Hilton Hotel and the immediate surroundings.

Mrs. ScaroepER. Wonderful, just happened to be passing by on
the job, right?

Mr. Grizzarp. And I happen to have just completed my route,
which is a business route, one trip business route, which requires me
to start work at 4:30 in the morning, and a lot of the businesses have
just received their mail.

Now, for 19 years I was a residential carrier and 1 know the feeling
of the public in the residential sector. They look forward to the post-
man there on Saturday. It is & must as far as they are concerned.

I believe the record will show that when the Post Office was con-
sidering a 5-day delivery, they contacted the business community.
The residential community was left out of the total picture. Most
businesses are closed on Saturday, so they would care less whether or
not you deliver their mail.

I think we have a picture here where the Postal Service is cateri
to the big business. They are closed, so whether they get their mail
or not on Saturday is immaterial. However, Monday morning they
expect that mail that would have been delivered Saturday, mail that
would have been delivered Monday, to be there, and it is utterly
impossible the way the system is working today.

e have a very difficult time the day after a holiday to get up all
the mail, and if we are limited to a 5-day delivery I think that the
business community will be the first people to tell Congress, “We
wiut tosgo back to 6 days.”

Mirs. ScHroEDER. Thank you very much.

22-212—78———4
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STATEMENT OF MAX GROSSMAN, POSTAL EMPLOYEE

Mr. GrossmaN. Members of the committee, my name is Max
Grossman. I am also a carrier out of a little section of Denver called
Edgewater.

It seems every topic has just about been covered here, so I don’t
have too much to say, but I would like to make a comment.

It seems the whole crux of the issue is these finances that the Postal
Service is complaining about.

Well, I can recall now a few years back there was a statement made
that the letter carriers and clerks were costing the Postal Service tre-
mendous amounts of money and a tremendous salary that we get.
However, if 85 percent as they claim of their budget is expended on
salaries, as I calculate it this leaves 15 percent for them to put u
boondoggles like the bulk mail system, which is a failure, which UP
has all the business and they throw us the surplus.

On top of that, we have central markup, which has been delaying
the mail. In my own case, just yesterday I ?md mail that’s been sitting
there for 6 days. That has to be forwarded. At one time when carriers
did this, we got a card, entered the change. The next day the people
were getiing their mail. OK, we got central markup. That was a
boondoggle. -

We have the bulk mail system. That was s boondoggle. We had
tne Kokomo plan, which was a boondoggle.

Now, they are going to try to go back to 5-day delivery and call it
express mail. You answer that for me.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. Thank you.

STATEMENT OF JULIUS JONES, DENVER REPRESENTATIVE,
NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF POSTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

Mr. Jones. Congresswoman Schroeder, I am Julius Jones, repre-
senting the Denver Representatives of National Alliance of Postal
Federal Employees.

I missed most of this morning’s session, being able not to get here,
and I want you to know that the National Alliance supports 6-day
delivery, and also I must go in defense of central markup, because
that’s where I work. .

As you know, the post office is shorthanded in most units and that
includes central markup. The reason why it is delayed is because there
1s not enough employees to work the mail there, and I suppose with
the 6-da gelivery, if that’s eliminated, that means that more jobs
that are lost to the Denver delivery in the Denver Post Office. Thank

ou.
Y Mrs, ScEROEDER. Thank you for coming.

STATEMENT OF PAUL MORGAN, PRESIDENT, CARRIERS UNION,
AURORA, COLO.

Mr. Mor@AN. Mrs. Schroeder. I am Paul Morgan, president of the
Carriers Union in Aurora and also a carrier out there.
I have only been with the post office 6% years and our carriers, our
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patrons out there, are all looking forward to keeping the 8-day delivery.
I have one little thin%in my past that showed on a 7-day delivery.
I was the postman in Viet l\{am, and believe me, the people there,
the GI’s, the civilian workers that we bad, everybody said 7-day
delivery, so, 6-day delivery, yes, we would want to keep it.
Mrs. ScHroEDER. Thank you very much.

FURTHER STATEMENT OF JACK HIRSHFELD, POSTAL EMPIOYEE

Mr. HirsureLp. I am Jack Hirshfeld. I can’t resist saying some-
thing very, very briefly. I have been listening to a lot of comments. I
realize most people who have spoken have a special interest. They
turn out to be mostly people in the print media and small businesses
who depend on the delivery and postal workers. .

People might think that postal workers are here to defend their
jobs, but presumably if there is a cutback, both management and
postal workers will be subject to a loss of jobs, yet there aren’t any
management, people here protecting their jobs, and I think that shows
a difference between the management and postal workers.concemi!rlnﬁ
this service. Which side is dedicated to providing the service? Tha;
you.

Mrs. ScuroEepER. Very, very good. I think that’s a very nice note
to end up, unless there is someone from management who would like
to stand up and identify himself. There is one in the corner waving
to us. We are glad to know there is one who cares.

Thank you all for coming. I am very chauvenistic here, Cecil. The
Denver people amaze me. I think we have some of the best, who are
attuned and educated to what is going on, maybe equal to Honolulu.
Thank you for coming.

Mr. HerreL. My pleasure, and thanks to you. Let’s hope we can
reflect in the Congress the sentiments that people are reflecting.

Mrs. ScHROEDER. | think you have our committee’s feeling. We
are going to be back there nipping like sheepdogs at their heels every
day, and if you wil, follow through with the letters.

Nobody wants to deal with this issue because it is not a Topular
issue to deal with. They dealt with it once and it kind of blew up.
The last reform they dealt with kind of came apart at the seams and
they wish it would go away. They want it to be cured but not take
the responsibility, but I think they see they have to.

We appreciate all your sensitive comments and help.

The meeting is adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 12:10 p.m., the proceedings were adjourned.]

[Tl(lle] statements which follow were received for inclusion in the
record:

STATEMENT OF CARYL T. LENAHAN, CHAIRMAN, PostaL CusToMERs CGUNCIL OF
METROPOLITAN DENVER

The Postal Customers Council of Metropolitan Denver, Inc. is & non-profit
organization formed for the purpose of informing business mailers—large and
smallg-of proper Postal Service regulations and money-saving mail room
procedures.

.+ Its 1977-1978 membership numbers 274 businesses and organizations. Its
1976-1977 membership was approximat.el{lthe same. A dues structure of $10
per organization, per year, affords a monthly newsletter and coffee at meetings.
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To communicate with members, monthly meetings are held, featuring Postal
Bervice speakers, informational films and equipment displays—all with the pur-
pose of helping customers improve their mail preparation and postal costs.

At the November 16, 1977 meeting, members were asked to complete a brief
survey, responding to three questions: 1. Your present feelings on Saturday home
delivery; 2. What effect would 5 day delivery have on your company?; and 3.
Your comments on the 16 cent rate increase.

Two thirds of the persons attending the meeting completed the survey. 70
percent responded that they would be in fu vor of stopping Saturday home delivery
providing it helped keep postal rates down, and 71 percent felt that Saturday
delivery to their business could be stopped, primarily because their particular
business is not open that day.

In compiling these figures, we found that mail delivery rates high on people’s
emotional scale, along with such other institutions as religion, and good old
American ideals. Some of the comments were:

1, “I like Saturday delivery when my birthday falls on Saturday.”

2. “I appreciate the speed of the mail service. Loss of Saturday delivery would
delay about 1/6th of my mail. This would be an inconvenience which I may
be willing to pay 16 cents to avoid.”

3. “How can you save money when you will have to pay overtime on Monday
and possibly Tuesday?’’

4. “If the Post Office needs to increase to 16 cents to remain solvent, then the
rate should be increased. If it is not increased, the Post Office will have to get
money from somewhere. Perhaps from the Government who in turn will have to
get the money from somewhere—like taxes. Why not let the ones using the service
pay ‘forrzt—-rather than trying to spread the expense to those who do not use the
service.

5. “I feel with the amount of pay that Postal employees receive, they should
carry the mail on Saturdays. I realize that the mail is probably heavy, but people
working for the government should be satisfied in serving the public—this is
dedication. The proposed rate increase (16 cents) should be negated because
things like this cause inflation.”

6. “If that's what the Post Office needs to help it show a profit—so be it.” In
my o in?i,o,n, the major question which must be addressed is: “What are we trying
to solve

While saving money for the Postal Service is the major reason for stopping
Saturday deliveries, making money for businesses seems to be the opposition of
our customers. We got comments that ran as strongly as “It’s impossible to run
our company without Saturday mail”, to “We still want to be able to pick up
mail from the P.O. Box at the Terminal Annex on Saturdays.”

If cutting costs IS the top priority, I want to point out an enormous problem
that was brought to the attention of Postal Customer Council members at our
meeting November 16 . . . revenue protection!

After hearing the problems the USPS is dealing with in its campaign for better
revenue protection, our PCC members were concerned with all customers—busi-
nesses and individuals—fraudulent mailing practices.

For example, there are some 600,000 employees in the Postal Service. If each
employee allowed just one piece of 1st. Class mail that had 11¢ too little postage
to f)ass through the system each dai\;, the Postal Service would lose $66,000 a day!

f one employee were to let 11¢ short revenue go by each day for every day he's
at work, the loss of 320 a year would result, or 12 million dollars lost revenue
over the entire 600,000 postal work force.

Recently in Denver, one customer mailed over a period of a year-mail that
was mis-classified. Through revente protection, this customer’s error was spotted
and $25,850 in back revenue has been collected.

In just 3 days last week in Denver, 3 large mailings have been refused at the
Weighers Office. The net gain in one mailing after correcting the postage was
raising the rate from 30 cents a pound to 36 cents a pound. The mailing was 7,000
pounds, so a net gain of revenue to the Postal Service of $420.00.

These mistakes were unintentional, as are some 80 percent of the revenue
violations, but the Pnstal Customers Council sees the need for much stronger
educational Frogmms aimed at the public on how cheating the Postal Service
cheats us all

In summary, if saving money is the reason behind stopping Saturday mail
deliveries, let’s F'e certain ALL sareas of saving money are attack.
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For Accounting Period 1, 1978, in this SCF District, over a four week period,
better revenue protection measures recovered $89,766. If this can be done in
just four weeks in one SCF District, what could be done nation-wide?

From our membership, most mailers realize the cost saving for the Postal
Service involved in deleting Saturday delivery. Customers are willing to adjust
to the changes in delivery VS fighting the higher costs of postage which has an
even-more dramatic impact on their yearly budget.

STERLING JOURNAL-ADVOCATE,
Sterling, Colo., November 18, 1977.

We are a small daily newspaper in Northeastern Colorado with a circulation
of a})proximately 8,000 copies.

Of this 8,000 copies, 2,800 copies are delivered for us by the postoffice. Of the
2,800, 2,500 would normally be delivered the next day.

One-third of our Friday circulation would therefore be caused to arrive three
days late if Saturday delivery were discontinued.

We can see that when an average work week for many businesses extends only
4 to 5_davs, that the service of the postoffice to them would causc no trouble by
no delivery on Saturdays. In this area of wide spaces between homes, farms and
cities, the service of the postoffice for communications between businesses,
families, and individuals is greatly needed. To interrupt this for even one day per
week is unfortunate. Any addition to the days of non-delivery (non-communi-
cation) is to be looked upon with regret.

We could accept losing mail letter carrier service in cities where it is available
without much problem. But please for the sake of our area, keep the lines of
communication provided by tge postal service open to the rural routes and star
routes 6 days per week.

Sincerely,
RoBERT G. HARLEY.
Circulation Manager.

STAR JOURNAL AND CHIEFTAIN,
Pueblo, Colo., November 16, 1977.

As Circulaticn Manager cf The Pueblo Star-Journal and The Pueblo Chieftain
Newspapers, I am extremely concerned about the proposed five day per week
mail service eliminating Saturday delivery in Rural Communities. Families in
Rural areas of the United States have depended on the United States Postal
Services since 1917. We have 4,000 fami'ies who depend upon the United States
Postal Service to deliever their daily newspaper the same day of publicatiou. If
Saturday mail service is abolished in Rural areas, our subscribers will not receive
their Saturday or Sunday newspapeis until Monday in their regular mail delievery.
If Monday is a holiday, those subscribers would not receive their Saturday news-
paper until the following Tuesday. This would make the subscribers 1eceive four
newspapers in one delivery.

Abolishing the Saturday mail delivery would not only create a tremendous
te;xpo?fgse for the newspaper but would aiso create an extreme hardship on rural
amilies.

We have experienced a pcstal increase effective July 6, of this year which has
raised the publisheis expense by approximately 219 for the mailing of Second
Class newspapers. The rate increase will not only cost publishers literslly thou-
sands of dollars in the next few years but will also cost the subscriber an in-
crease in rates as the cost must be eventuslly passed on to the Consumer.

With the elimination of Saturday delivery, newspapers will have to take a long
hard lcok at the whole delivery picture. We will be forced to take steps to regain
control of that portion of our business that is in the Postal Services hands and
reduce our dependence on it. We will be foiced to create Rural Motor Routes
for ;aturday delivery which would increase costs of distribution by as much as

0

Free people must be informed daily of the events affecting their lives. News-
apers have been and still are playing an extremely vital-and important role.
n this regard, the Federal Government should be assisting and not hindering

pa}I)‘ers in their effort to carry out this role.
he question to be answered now is, “‘Should the United States Postal Service
be operating strictly as a business or as a public service?”” The United States
Postal Service took control of the Post Office Department in 1971. No one felt
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at that time it would be a profit making organization or do they believe it now.

Military spending, Public School spending and so forth are at an all time high
and we do nct expect these to pay for themselves. Why should we expect the
United States Postal Service to pay its own way?

Another question that comes to mind is, by holding delivery of the United
States mail on Saturday it would tend to create a backlog of mail which would
have to be delivered on Monday, “Who is going to do this?’”’ Will the expense
be greater in overtime accrued in delivering this back log or will there be a savings?
We are experiencing delays of not only -Second Class mail but of First Class

- Mail, of up to three to five days within a 100 mile 1adius of the city. How much
more delay would we expetience?

If Saturday mail delivery is abolished, I feel it will only compound the problem
that now exists. I would urge the House Post Office Committee to consider all
these aspects and continue our Saturday mail delivery.

Magry O. HoFFMaN.



SIX-DAY MAIL DELIVERY

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 1877

U.S. House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CommITTEF ON Post Orrick AND CrviL SERVICE,
Honolulu, Hawaiz.

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:45 a.m. at the Kalani
Army Reserve Center, Fort DeRussy, Honolulu, Hawaii, Hon. Cecil
Heftel presiding.

Members present: Representative Pat Schroeder of Colorado; and
Representative Daniel Akaka of Hawaii.

Staff present: Victor Smiroldo, executive director and general
counsel; and Joseph Fisher, minority staff assistant.

Chairman HerreEL. I'm delightedY to have your participation today
in this hearing to determine whether or not the public wants to retain
6-day mail delivery. I have with me a member of our committee, Pat
Schroeder from Denver; and my friend and colleague, Danny Akaka.

Sometimes a picture 1s supposed to be worth a thousand words. I
think that if you will excuse me, I'll walk over and point to the returns
we’ve had so far.

We had approximately a 4-to-1 return in favor of retention of 6-day

mail, and though we will have at least another week of returns coming
in, we have already exceeded the returns on either saccharin and
energy.

So there is interest. There is concern. The public wants 6-day de-
livery and we are here to find out why, if that is the case, and just
how the public feels about 6-day delivery.

One ofp the things we learned in Denver, the returns were not that
great. The averages weren’t that difterent. It was running about 3-to-1
i Denver. In some of the rural areas it has run as high as 12-to-1
because in the rural areas there is a feeling of isolation in terms of
sssociation with what is happening in the mainstream of the city, the
State, whatever is going cn in tﬁat. locale. You're 100 miles away
from the shopping areas and population centers.

So in Hawaii, where we have a degree of isolation, it’s understand-
able that the returns would be greater and that the feeling of identifi-
cation with Saturday mail would have more significance.

We had the young lady who takes down all the testimony behind
this table, and when she got covered up, she moved out there.

Victor Smiroldo, the executive director and general counsel of the
Ccmmittee on Post Office and Civil Service, and Joe Fisher, minority
staff assistant, are accompanying me this morning.

Pat, would you like to say a few words?

Ms. SCHROEDER. Just a few.

(45)
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It’s truly a delight to be here. You can imagine how difficult it is to
talk a Member into coming out to this tough duty station..I’'m really
very honored to be here.

I also want to say something we rarely get to say, and that's a few
kind words about these two wonderful new people you have sent to
the Congress from Hawaii.

I'm an old-timer, having gone there in 1972, and I want to say
you have sent us absolutely sterling freshmen and I think they are
probably the best of the lot. I really do mean that.

I’'m very partial to Danny. He goes to the same church I do. I cam—
tell you he goes. I can give you a good rating on that.

And, of course, Cecil has been absolutely marvelous. It’s refreshing
in the Congress to have a businessman—we don’t have a lot of those—
and one who has heart. He gives the businessmen a whole new image
in the Congress since he is one who has heart, one who listens to the
others, one who is truly unbought and unbossed, I guess you would
say.

We commend you for having the wisdom of sending us these two
fine Congressmen.

Again, there’s some tough competition in that freshman class.
These two are really, really sterling and do Hawaii proud. i

I thank you and am glad for the opportunity of being here. I'm
anxious to hear what you all have to say about 6-day delivery.

Chairman HErrEL. Danny, would you like to speak next?

Mr. Axaxa. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman, and my col-
league, Cec.

I would like to join you from Hawaii in welcoming Pat Schroeder of
Colorado, a member of the House Post Office and Civil Service
Committee.

I want to thank the committee and particularly my colleague,
Cec, as chairman here today for inviting me to participate in this
hearing on the proposed elimination of Saturday mail delivery.

The proposalpto eliminate this service is an issue which ]iybelieve
will have its significant impact on the Nation as a whole and on Hawaii
in particular.

And I thank you, Cec, and the committee for the opportumity to
share my views here today. Thank you.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you, ann{. ‘

Our first witness is a delightful gentleman, Dave Peters, who is
representing Senator Dan Inouye. Dave?

STATEMENT OF DAVID PETERS, STAFF ASSISTANT FOR SENATOR
DANIEL K. INOUYE OF HAWAII

Mr. PeTERs. Good morning, Mr. Chairman, distinguished Members
of the Congress, Congresswoman Schroeder, and Congressman
Akaka. Senator Inouye would be here and intended to be here today
but is in Washington and could not get away. I have a statement that
he has prepared for the record and % would like to briefly summarize
gis];.positive feeling that postal service should be continued on Saturday

eliveries.
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In order to effectively and profitably interact, in order to contact,
keep in contact with friends and loved ones, the American people
must be afforded swift, efficient and inexpensive means of communica-
tion, including the U.S. mail.

Such a communication capability is a particular necessity for the
people of Hawaii, residents of an island State situated thousands of
miles from continental America. Though I will agree that everything
possible must be done to make the Postal Service solvent, to cut costs
without increasing rates, Hawaii and the Nation as a whole simply
cannot afford to allow the Postal Service to do this by sacrificing
service.

The negative impact that the elimination of Saturday delivery
would have on the public far outweighs its possible benefits in savings
to the Postal Service.

We must demand that this Saturday service be continued.

Thank you for permitting me to enter that into the record.

Chairman HerTEL. Dave, we are talking about allocating over $1
billion to create, perhaps, 1 million public service jobs. We are not sure
to what extent we will receive full value as we test the program and
find out what kind of jobs and how meaningful they can be for the
people and for the community.

At the same time that we are spending money to create jobs we are
talking about eliminating a service that the people want to save, a
very small number of jobs, at most 15,000 part-time people.

We are not sure that we will ever feel or see the saving in the Postal
Egltl‘yice because it may get lost in the way they operate at some $15

illion.

What's your perception of our trying in Congress to create employ-
ment on the one hand and spend money to de it and talk about cuttin
back =2 service and the costs that are attendant to it in this Posta
Service?

Mr. PErERrs. Of course that’s a great dilemma that’s faced in many
situations in the Congress. And, in this particular instance, I beliove
it falls heavily on the side of continuing a service even though it ioes
cost and particularly because we are going to save those jobs and
create business by having another productive workday.

I think there’s a great point here in that many businesses operate
on Saturday. We are going to keep the wheels of commerce going on
Saturday in addition to the kind of businesses that normally are
taken care of by mail, it’s where we would ensure delivery on a Satur-
day and thereby get some action and response on & Monday.

"f'his factor in our economy today of keeping those people on the
job, of providing the services that would promote increased produc-
tivity in our economy is, I think, a most important and significant
point that ought to be weighed into the decision.

Chairman HerTEL. One other thing, Dave, what efiect do you think
we in the Congress would have if these hearings continue to show this
overwhelming support for 6-day delivery? The resolution in the House
that was almost unanimous supporting 6-day delivery?

How do you think we can best now influence the postal system
to reflect this public sentiment?
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Mr. PeTERs. I think the first thing we have to face is that this is
recognition of something the public really wants, by evidence which
you have shown. As a matter of fact, it would be something that
would show a responsiveness and fulfillment of a need and, there-
fore, I believe that insuring 6-day mail delivery would be of great
significance not cnly to the public at large but would show the fact
that Congress in extremely receptive to the needs of the people.

Chairman HeFTEL. Ms. Schroeder? -

Ms. Scurorper. Thank you for appearing and I think we are
happy to know we have good support in the Senate.

One of the problems, as you know, was the Postal Service told
us that they had taken a poll and people weren’t interested in 6-day
delivery service and, therefore, it was expendable.

So we appreciate having the Senate being aware of this and helping
with it and the House doing it and trying to do our direct appycach.

We will keep trying to find out what the source of the postal poll
really was that they got such different information.

Mr. Peters. I think it’s wonderful that you have come to Hawaii
in order to get the reactions that you have gotten from the people.

“hairman HErFTEL. One of the things on the Neilsen’s survey to
determine public opinion, which they got an 80 to 20 percent endorse-
ment of cancellation of Saturday de%ivery, was that the questions
were not phrased, ‘‘Are you for or against?”

It was addressed in this way: “%Vould you be willing to accept
a cutback? Would you in fact make this accommodation?”” With an
intiraation that if you don’t, some dire consequences may result.
Therefore, I'm not sure people were addressing the question, I do or
I don’t want Saturday delivery. And I think that’s why we got that
sianted result.

Danny?

Mr. Akaga. Mr. Chairman, I want to say thanks to Dave. Please
convey our mahalo to the Senator for his support.

The size of the stacks of mail responses indicate the large number
of pecple who want Saturday service. It is something that we need
to pass on. We want to pass this message on to the Senator as to how
our people here feel about Saturday delivery. I just want to take
the opportunity to thank you for your testimony.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you, {)ave.

Mr. Perers. Thank you.

Chairman HerreL. Mr. Scott Cromwell, vice president, Cardinal
Mailing Service is next. Mr. Cromwell, we are delighted to have
you with us today. : ~

STATEMENT OF SCOIT CROMWELL, VICE PRESIDENT, CARDINAL
-— MAILING SERVICE

Mr. CromweELL. Good morning.

I represent the largest independent bulk mail processing, indirect
mail processing business in Hawaii. We process millions of pieces
of mail annually with the vast majority grouped into two classes:
second-class publications and third-class gu k mail.
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It’s our considered opinion that the proposal to cease Saturday
mail delivery and to discontinue normal in post cffice mail processing
would prove harmful to our clients, could very probably damage our
business and work to the detriment of the general public.

In the area of second-class controlled circulation publications, we
believe that the progosal would add at least 1 day and quite conceiv-
ably more than 1 day to already tight delivery sche(‘llules. And in
seccnd-class publications timeliness is, of course, crucial.

Retailers typically schedule their sales to run, let’s say, Wednesday
through Sunday. So we proposed their tabloids or their other mailers
for delivery to post all service on Friday for weekend handling and
hopefully, Monday delivery.

BVe believe that any disruption of this routine is bound to nega-
tively affect their dollar volume and thereby hurt retailers in general.

And, of course, anyone sending invoices or receiving orders or
phecl:is through the mail would undoubtedly be severely inconven-
ienced.

The paper flow of this country contains a considerable amount of
money. And any time that's disrupted, it’s going to cost various
types of business, particularly financial institutions, considerable
amounts of money.

We just don’t believe that the Postal Service can maintain their
current service standards, which are excellent in Hawaii, by cutting 17
percent of their schedule and people. And we just don’t feel that the
people of the businesses of this State should be subjected to that
type of experiment from an economic standpoint.

Chairman HerrEL. Thank you very much, Mr. Cromwell.

Ms. Schroeder, do you have any questions of Mr. Cromwell?

Ms. ScHROEDER. We appreciate gour testimony, Mr. Cromwell. I
think that you're afraid if we stop Saturday delivery that it leads to
a potential of stopping all Saturday sorting and everything. In other
words, at 5 p.m. Saturday night, that’s the end.

Mr. CroMwELL. We see that as a potential problem. But even more
than that, carrying the present volume of mail, we just don’t possibly
believe that the post office could continue to keep the flow going.

We are very concerned that things would back up.

Ms. ScHROEDE™. So the fact that that might lead into a sorting
‘problem would be a secondary problem, but you'’re even more con-
cerned about just the main backup on Monday morning when you
have had 2 days of accumulated mail?

Mr. CromwELL. That's correct. Or on a holiday weekend you would
have 3 days of back-up mail.

Ms. ScHROEDER. You mail second- and third-class?

Mr. CromwELL. That’s the bulk of our business.

Ms. ScHROEDER. If there’s too much second- and third-class mail
for one carrier to carry on Monday morning because of the 3 days off
or the holiday or whatever, can they defer some second- and third-
class mail until Tuesday or Wednesday and pick it up gradually?

Mr. CromwELL. The classes of mail themselves, of course, determine
how they are handled and that’s exactly what would happen. The
second- and third-class publications would take a back seat to first
class, which is the way it should be, but it would make it even more
difficult to plan any timely deliveries.
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Ms. SCHROEDER. So it wouldn’t just be a l-or 2-day delivery? It
could conceivably be more?

Mr. CromweLL. We are afraid so. )

Ms. ScaroepER. Thank you very much.

Chairman HerreL. Danny?

Mr. Akaka. Thank you for your testimony, Mr. Cromwell.

Do you handle only second- and third-class mail?

Mr.” CromwEeLL. No. That’s not quite correct. That represents
probably between 65 and 70 percent of our business.

We do handle a considerable amount of first-class mail also, both
presorted and simply metercd mail.

Mr. ARAkA. Do you handle that on contract?

Mr. CroMwEeLL. Not necessarily on contract. There are a number
of ways to do it. Mostly purchase order-type operation.

Mr. Akaka. Thank you very much.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much.

Mr. Bob Robinson is next.

 STATEMENT OF ROBERT ROBINSON, PRESIDENT OF THE CHAMBER
OF COMMERCF OF HAWAII

Mr. Rosinson. I'm Bob Robinson, president of the Chamber of
Commerce of Hawaii. We represent some 1,500 businesses, 3,000 in-
dividual members employing about 150,000 of the employees in
- Hawaii.

I've taken a straw poll among our own directors and members and
we find mixed reaction with respect to whether there should be a cut
in mail delivery.

On the one hand there’s a good deal of enthusiasm for saving the
l@)moEey, but on the other hancﬁ there are some businesses that would

e hurt.

I intend to run & poll of members of the entire membership to see,
to get a more definitive reaction. But at this time I cannot speak with
any authority as to what our members do want. I'd like to reserve,
zif T could, the opportunity of presenting some information at a later

ate.

Chairman HerreL. Certainly. Were there any other remarks that
you had at this time?

Mr. RoBinson. No, thank you.

Chairman Herren. Well, I'd be inte:ested in how you feel con-
cerning the effect on businesses. _ )

You say that they are agreeable to discontinuing 6-day delivery
if there was no adverse affect as a result thereof?

Mr. RoBinsoN. Yes.

Chairman HerTEL. Isn’t it logical to assume that the businesses
who don’t need Saturday delivery would be magnanimous and say,
“Let’s save money?”’ -

Mr. Rosinson. Of course.

Chairman HEFTEL. So that could be misleading, in any event.

Mr. Rosinson. Yes, it could. I talked amoni m%r government
affairs committee and the committee itself was highly in favor of
discontinuing.
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I talked among my board and they were highly in favor of contimu-

ing.

%Ve don’t have any definitive answers at this time. We will try to
get something very specific for you.

Chairman HerreL. Pat, do you have any questions?

Ms. ScuroEDER. Well, I congratulate you on testifying. In Denver
we were unable to get the chamber to testify for the reason you were
saying. They couldn’t decide which way they wanted to go.

Do you know how many of your members in the chamber of Hawaii
are open on Saturday?

Mr. Rosinson. No, I don’t.

Ms. ScuroEpER. Do you keep any data, as you do your survey,
that you could maybe crank in as to whether or not they’re open on
Saturday?

Mr. Rosinson. That's a very good idea. I will do that.

Ms. ScHROEDER. Then of those that are open on Saturday you
might also ask how many are using locked boxes, because if they are
using a locked box and sending someone down to pick up the mail and
not worrying about door-to-door delivery, that might be different, too.

Those were some of the things we found that made a difference in
how you related to it, because the locked hox really wouldn't be
interfered with.

Mr. Rosinson. If you have some specific questions that you would
be particularly interested in getting answers to, I would be very happy
to ask those questions of the entire membership.

Chairman HerreL. I think that what we will do is provide your
office with some of these specific questions.

“Are you open on Saturday?”’ “Do you have a locked box?”’ “Would
she 6-day cutback actually affect you?”

Mr. Rosimvson. Right.

Chairman Herrer. And, “If so, how?”

Those businesses who aren’t affected, I'm sure, are willing to
dispense with it.

Mr. RoBinson. Sure; be happy to do it and cooperate in any way
we can.

Chairman HeFreL. Mr. Akaka?

Mr. AxakAa. No questions. Thank you for your testimony.

Chairman HEFTEL. It is impressive, though, as we think back that
no chamber or retail association was willing to send anyone to testify
in Denver.

Ms. SCHROEDER. So you're a brave man.

Chairman Herrer. They wanted to say no and they were afraid
they would get criticized.

Mr. RosinsoN. Well, we hope our business is very close to our
Government.

Chairman HerFTeL. Thank you.

Is Al Newman with us?

Mr. Rosinson. I could say that his answers would be relatively
the same.

Chairman HerreL. Mr. Eugene Montsva is next.
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STATEMENRT OF EUGENE MONTOYA, CHAIRMAN OF THE McCULLY-
MOILIILI NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD

Mr. MonTova. Well, Congressman Heftel, I hope my little talk

is not going to be too controversial.

name is Eugene Montoya. I am the chairman of the McCully-
Moihili Neighborhood Board and a registered professional engineer in
the State of Hawaii.

Our neighborhood board did not discuss or vote prior to this public
hearing on the issue of Postal Service. Therefore, { do not speak for
the board, but only as a private citizen.

I realize the issue at hand concerns 5-day postal delivery versus
6-day delivery. However, I find it impractical to separate this question
from what I considered a fundamental cause of poor efficiency accom-
panied by high cost in our postal department.

There’s no billion-dollar business on earth that costs more to oper-
ate, accumulates such great deficits and requires major subsidy by
taxpagers money. If we only knew what the 13-cent stamp really
cost; because in L.y humble opinion, it's runaway bureaucracy.

The 5-day postal delivery, despite the many arguments tKat can
be rationalizeg in its favor, is not a solution for inefficiency.

In this day of microwave data communication, I can see no salvage
for medieval Postal Service other than to go the microwave computer
way.

The day of the point-to-point delivery of written correspondence is
dead as the Egyptian hieroglyphic stone tablets.

As for the delivery of goods, I believe this is out of the realm of
the postal department.

Thank you very much.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much, Mr. Montoya.

Ms. Schroeder, do you have any questions you would like to ask
Mr. Montoya?

Ms. ScHROEDER. I think I hear you saying what an awful lot of
people are saying. They’re frustrated with the service and how to
make it more efficient; is that correct?

Mr. MonToya. Yes. In my opinion, I also believe that if we were
to be able to take it up with our neighborhood board, the opinion
would also be the same.

In my opinion, the going to a 5-day delivery service would be of no
help whatever without major reorganization of the postal department.

Ms. ScHrOEDER. Do you think, though, that you would have people
in your neighborthood who would like to maybe see the reorganizaticn
and maybe see the Post Office become mcre efficient but also retain
the 6-day delivery service because of the importance of keeping the
mail moving? ‘

Mr. MonTova. By all means, the 8-day service should be retained.

Ms. ScHROEDER. So you would be strongly in favor of the 6-day
service? . :

Mr. MonTova. By all means. As I say, I was going to be contro-
versial by making personal statements that you heard.

As an engineer, Ybelieve that the new methods of communication
that some cf our commercial people are using must be adopted by the
postal department to some extent.
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Ms. ScHROEDER. Are you talking about putting electric transfer
equipment into people’s homes?

r. MonTOYA. Yes. -

Ms. ScuroEDER. What do you think that will cost for people if we
have to go to that?

Mr. l\fon’rorA. I think eventually it will cost a lot less than what
it will to maintain the postal department.

Ms. ScHroEDER. But we have an awkward period where we are
going to have to keep postal service going. The cost is astronomical.

r. MonTova. The effort should be a gradual one but it has to come.

Ms. ScuroEDER. But you're looking really long range?

Mr. MonTova. I hope so.

Ms. SCHROEDER. ’I}ileank You very much. We appreciate your
testimony.

Chairman HEerTEL. Mr. Montoya, how do you feel about the con-
tinuation of the written word as a method of communication between
people and whether we can afford to jecpardize a viable postal service
if we are going to have_the public continuing to write to each other,
which is still an art and a value to a community and the Nation that
we could never want to lose?

Mr. MonToya. Oh, there’s no doubt that it should be maintained.
I’'m not _advocating that we go into a computer discussion of the
system. Really it should be on a gradual basis, with the ultimate idea
of complete conversion to microwave-type of communication, the

kind which we have already in certain areas.
" For example, you can type a-letter on ycur typewriter and it would
be received in Los Angeles cr New Ycrk; very shortly thereafter
typed by another machine. That would be the type of communication
1 Bave reference to.

Chairmen HerrEL. Do you reslly think that the average American
home is going to have tgat kind of equipment, particularly those
ili?rges in that 30 to 40 percent minimum econcmic bracket of American

e’

_ Mr. dMom’rom. I believe Mrs. Schroedsr hinted on what I had
in mind.

I believe the Postal Service or the U.S. Government should furnish
such equipment to every household on that production basis.

Chairman HerTEL. I don’t think we can get into that one today.
I can see another 8-hour hearing to discuss that.

Mr. Akaka?

Mr. Araxa. Mr. Montoya, you mentioned about inefficiency. Did
you have in mind a solution for it?

Mr. MonToYA. No. Only to the extent that it is my personal opinion
that their way—uncontrolled bureaucracy—is the fundamental cause
gfe the degree of inefficiency that I believe already exists in the Postal

rvice.

I'm an old-timer. I'm not & young man and I remember when postal
service was much better for a lot less money.

However, I realize also that everything else has gone up and I
realize that the amount of communication material that carries back
and forth has been highly increased. This is the reason why I believe
that we must be thinking of going into a much more efficient system,
like microwave communication.
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Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much, Mr. Montoya.

Mr. MonToya. You're welcome.

Chairman HEerreL. Clifford Yuen, State president, National
Association of Retired Federal Employees is next. I know that Clifford
is here because I said hello to him earlier.

STATEMENT OF CLIFFORD C. YUEN, PRESIDENT, HAWAIAN FED-
ERATION OF CHAPTERS, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RETIRED
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

Mr. Yuen. Mr. Chairman and members of this distinguished com-
mittee, for the record, I would like to state that my name is Clifford
C. Yuen, president of the Hawaiian Federation of Chapters, National
Association of Retired Federal Employees.

“Before getting into my testimony, Mr. Chairman, I want to express
my thanks for you holding these hearings and for inviting us to testify
before you. We are very directly affected by what happens-to the
postal service and have been more than & little alarmed Ey the recent
recommendation to institute a 5-day delivery.

The date of April 18 should be marked with black ink on the calendar
of everyone who believes in good postal service.

On April 18, 1950, postal administrators, in the interest of economy,
struck without warning or consultation with postal patrons or em-
ployee organization representatives, ordered the reduction of mail
deliveries to one a day in residential areas and to two a day in most
business areas.

The order also drastically curtailed street collections, window serv-
ices and cut in half parcel post deliveries to business firms. Millions
of letters everyday are held up by at least 24 hours. Mail arriving
at the Post Ogce rom out of town, which might have caught the first
delivery or least would have certainly caught the second delivery,
must now wait 24 hours in the Post Office iefore being transmitted

~to their distinations.

The situation in Hawaii is even more devastating. It takes 5 hours
to transport our mail by air to mainland gateway cities. And unless
it is placed in the sacks of the letter carrier before he departs for his
appointed rounds, the mail will be held up for more than 24 hours.

t used to be that a letter arriving early in the day could be delivered
on the second delivery of the same day. The course of the Postal Service
has been downbhill ever since. ‘

In April 1966, matters were so bad that the then Postmaster
General, Lawrence O'Brien, denounced his own service as shoddy and
demanded something be done about it.

At O’Brien’s urging, Congress created a postal corporation which
ggoceeded to downgrade the quality of the Postal Service even further.

rvice to the postal patron was further reduced. Delivery to businesses
was reduced to one selivery a day in most areas, closing of small post
offices was experienced, and consistent increases in postal rates
continued. -

Now on April 18, 1977, 27 years apart, the Commission on Postal
Service recommended cutting delivery to 5 da{]s a week. Should this
proposal become a reality it will undoubtedly have a serious adverse
effect on employee moral and on the American postal patron.



55

Postal administrators should be passionately interested in the
improvement and the refinement of the Postal Service, rather than
cutting financial corners and installing penny-pinching economies that
eat away at the efficiency and the usability of this great sislrstem of
publications on which the prosperity and social progress of the entire
nation depend. -

Service considerations should be paramount. It would be wonderful
if the Post Office can give maximum service and still operate on a

rofit. But it boils down to the question of which shall be the master?
ghall the desire for & balanced budget dominate the postal establish-
ment or should service considerations dominate it?

This is no plea for extravagance or waste. It is a plea for common-
sense. The so-called postal deficit is really an investment of the tax-
payers in the economy of America.

If the Postal Service costs the taxpayers a small amount of money
each year, it is money well spent. Certainly it is money better spent
than that which is appropriated through taxes to many other Govern-
ment projects which provide less demonstrable projects.

The Postal Service not only maintains the communication ties that
that make our huge commercial and industrial complex possible, but
which also convey the most intimate and personal messages between
your humblest citizens, no matter where they live,

This is the essential system of communication that holds the social
and the economic life o{ our country together.

While we have no quarrel with the mechanical and electronic
developments on which the Postal Service has developed, we regret
that monetary considerations which have been exaggerated out of
proportion have prevented the one simple improvement that could
speed up the service overnight.

All the mechanical devices in the world are of no avail unless
they’re resulting in getting your letters into the hands of the letter
cariier on his route faster.

I would be remiss if I did not comment on the hard-working,
devoted, and dedicated employees who ale entrusted with the re-
sponsibility of moving the mails. Postal work is skilled work to be
done correctly. It requires brains, training, experience, and integrity,
It is not work that just anybody can do. Every employee must
have deep within him a driving urge to be of service to his fellow
man and there are few professions or occupations on earth that can
satisfy this compulsion so directly and to the same extent as does the
business of moving and delivery of the mail. A

Your letter carriers, in particular, are the messengers of sympathy
and love, the bond of scattered families, the servants of parted friends,
the consolers of the lonely, the carriers of news and knowledge, and
the instruments of trade sand industry and of peace and goodwill
among men and nations.

As far as the Postal Service is concerned, the best politics is good
service. The American people want their post office to be a service,
not a cold-bleoded business concern or a public utility.

They do not want the service to be operated with wild extravagance,
but” they do want and expect to see it operated with emphasis on
service, rather than penny-pinching.

22-212—178

]
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We strongly urge rejection of the proposal for 5-day delivery and
give the American public the kind of postal service they have a right to
eéyépept and to restore public service emphasis to the U.S. Postal

rvice.

Chairman HeFTEL. Thank you very much, Clifford.

It’s interesting to note in support of what you're suggesting that,
at best, we might be saving one-fourth the cost of the Postal Service
but we would be cutting back to the American people by one-sixth
of the service that’s rendered. So the relationship between cost savings
and service to the people doesn’t make any sense if you'’re thinking in
terins of how you best serve the people.

And so I think that this is a message to perhaps carry back to the
Postal Service on our part, because if you're going to save money, it
ought to be consistent with the amount of service that’s being rendered.
In this instance, it’s not.

Mr. Yuen. Well, all of the changes in the Pestal Service dating
back to 1950 when they reduced service to one delivery a day in
residential areas and then to the day when they created a postal
corporation, the record will show that they did not come up with any
kind of savings at all. In fact, the deficits continued to grow in suc-
ceeding years.

Chairman HerreL. Of course, as the service is less appealing as a
method of communication, the volume of business will also ?all off.

Mr. YueN. That is correct. Further, if the postal rates continue to
increase, I’'m sure the volume of business will also go down.

Chairman HerTEL. It’s ironic the cost goes up and the service
goes down.

Mr. Yuen. And we would be depriving the people who need the
postal service the most, the privilege of using the Postal Service.

Chairman HerreL. Ms. Schroeder, would you like to make any
observations?

Ms. ScaroEpER. I thank you. I'm glad you pointed out the 1950
cut where we literally cut service in hali—instead of twice a day, it was
once a day. At that time the Postmaster General told us that that
would save $80 billion. That was the whole reason. The only problem
was, the very next year, the cost of the Postal Service rose $100
million even though they cut it in half by doing that. That's an
excellent example as to where we are going yet they keep selling us
these things in the name of saving money. We have yet to see the first
savings because of the volume going down and people turning to other
sources of service to make sure 1t gets there.

Mr. Yuen. There’s really no assurance that the saving that has
been mentioned will be effected if we went into a 5-day delivery.

Chairman HerTEL. By the way, I was discussing the amount of
cutback in service which would {;e a cutback of approximately 16
perﬁzent o; one-sixth. It would be a cutback of 16 percent or one-sixth.

anny

Mr. AkaxA. Thank you, Mr. Yuen for your eloquent presentation.

I was just toying around with this since you're so familiar with the
system. What do you think the effect might be if they increased the

elivery day, maybe back to 2 deliveries a day?

Mr. Yuen. Well, I certainly think if the service is restored to 2
deliveries a day, it will, first, increase the efficiency of the Postal



57

Service, and secondly, I really think it will help the Postal Service
economically because the piling of mail in the Postal Service really
doesn’t help as far as postal deficit is concerned.

Mr. Akaxka. Thank you.

Chairman Herrev. Thank you very much, Clifford.

Miss MacBride, representing the Kokua Counsel for Senior Citizens
and speaking on behalf of Mr. Bob Gibson, President, is next.

STATEMENT OF ALISON MacBRIDE, CORRESPONDING SECRETARY
FOR THE KOKUA COUNSEL FOR SENIOR CITIZENS

Ms. MacBrine. Congressman Heftel, and members of the com-
mittee, it’s a pleasure to be here and give you the point of view of
some of the older segment of the community.

I am Alison MacBride and I'm corresponding secretary for the
Kokua Counsel for Senior Citizens, whicgl is spokesman for some
90,000 people over 60 in the State Hawaii.

As you realize, mail service is a very significant part of our daﬂf‘;
lives and it is a principal means of keeping alive our relations wit
distant relatives and friends on the mainland and elsewhers. Crises
and the unexpected are more often the lot of our seniors than of other
times of life, so that any delay-in mail service will cause irreparable
inconvenience and harm. ‘

I think we have another problem here in Hawaii that our State
holidays are often linked with the weekend and if this discontinuance
is considered for Saturday, it will give us a 3-day delay which is,
perhaps, greater than other States might experience.

The senior citizens, therefore, are very much against the discon-
tinuance of the 6-day mail serivce.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much.

By the way, one of the things that has never been clearly explained
if this cutback occurred is what happens to Monday through Friday
if you have basically condensed 6 days of work into 5? Do you create
overtime? And if so, what does it cost? And this is where the fallacy
alwaﬂs occurs in so-called cost savings that are presented to anyone in
any business at any time, particularly when it's Government, where
you can’t really control what may be the_total cost, because when you
think about the pile-up that you would have going through a 3-day
period and you’re delivering 6 days of mail in 4 days.

Ms. MacBripE. It might be more expensive in the long run to deal
with a pileup like that. .

Chairman HerreL. Ms. Schroeder? :

Ms. ScuroEDER. Thank you very much. '

I read somewhere that in Hawaii there are more working wives than
slmost any other State in the Union because of the cost of living here?

Ms MacBripe. 1 believe that is correct.

Ms. ScHROEDER. One of the things that we found in Colorade with
our senior citizens is that they were pointing out that many of them
relied on younger family members to take them to the store or to run
errands or to go to the doctor or the dentist on weekends. And, if they
didn’t get the check that they were waiting on Saturday, if they had
to wait until Monday or Tuesday, or whenever it got there they
really were delayed an entire week because of the large number of
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people who work and just couldn’t stop in the middle of the week to
take their mother. Would you say that would be a problem here, too?

Ms. MacBripE. I think that is a very good point. Many of our folks
would depend on this kind of help on the weekends. If the check was
delayed until Monday or Tuesday or whatever, it does hold us back
several days on the essential shopping involved. We don’t have any
other kinds of service here on a statewide basis that could supplement
the help of young people when it comes to helping us with shopping
and meeting other needs over the weekend. '

Ms. ScHROEDER. In other words, you don’t have any more advanced
mass transportation system than we have in Colorado. We have some
buses but it’s not very adequate.

‘Ms. MacBripE. We have some buses, including shopping and trans-
portation, from Nuuanu to Ewa and that’s as far as we go. From the
rest of the State I'm afraid they would be really inconvenienced.

Ms. ScHROEDER. Maintaining a car here is costly enough that most
senior citizens, if they can avoid it, would avoid it?

Ms. MacBripe. Yes. We have very good free bus transportation
right now in the city of Honolulu. :

Ms. ScHROEDER. But it’s hard to shop by bus for groceries.

Ms. MacBripE. It’s hard to shop by bus. You really need help.

Chairman HErFrEL. Ms. MacBride, to what extent do you feel our
senior citizens rely on the mails as a method of communicating over
and above, let us say, telephone, particularly from Hawaii, because of
cost factors?

Ms. MacBripe. I think that’s the point I tried to make. If you
would visit some of our retirement homes I think you will appreciate
immediately how important the mail service is.

They will be down there waiting for the mailman an hour ahead of
time. In fact, they will get in his way. Some places have to rope off
the lobby to give him a chance to sort.

Chairman HerTEL. It reminds me of a bunch of GI’s about 30 or 40

ears ago.

Y Ms. MacBripE. When you all retire, you will realize what the mail
really means.

Chairman HerTeL. Somebody was commenting in our hearing in
Denver that maybe we ought to go back to the military practice and
have 7-day delivery; but, certainly don’t cut it back.

Danny?

Mr. Akaka. Thank you for your testimony.

Ms. MacBripE. We see the mail service as a human service, 1
might say.

hairman HerTEL. We have to get that message to the Postal
Service. Thank you.

Ms. Nilda Chock, president of the State of Hawaii Postal Workers’
Union, is next. ‘

Ms. Cuock. Thank you.

Chairman HerreL. Excuse me, Nilda. Did we want to do this as a
panel with Tony?

Ms. CHOCK. Yes. :

Chairman HerrEL: Also, Mr. Tony Sansone, president, Hawaii
State Association of Letter Carriers and Mr. Van Horn Diamond,
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executive secretary/treasurer, Hawaii State Federation of Labor,
AFL-CIO.

Well, that's a grettl\i good array of representation of Hawaii State
Federation of Labor, Hawaii State Association of Letter Carriers and
Hawaii State Association of Postal Workers’ Union.

We will havs the lady start first.

STATEMENT OF NILDA CHOCX, PRESIDENT, LOCAL UNION AND
REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE, POSTAL WORKERS' UNION, AFL-CIO

Ms. Crock. Thank you.

Honorable Chairman Heftel and members of the committee, for the
record, I'm Nilda Chock, president of the union and regional repre-
sentative, Postal Workers’ Union, AFL~CIO. I represent over 1,000
American Postal Workers’ Union members in the State of Hawaii as
the exclusive State and regional representative for labor/management
relations and collective bargaining with the U.S. Postal Service.

I commend you, Mr. Chairman and members of the committee for
conducting this hearing. On behalf of my members, I would like to
%(p;'ess my views and the views of the American Postal Workers’

nion.

We are greatly concerned about the threshold issue, the proposed
elimination of the 6-day delivery of mail service and the restoration
of previous curtailment of services to the general public.

r. Chairman, I would like to emphasize on the policies and the
services enacted under the Postal Reorganization Act of 1970, which
you are familiar with.

With due respect to all interested parties here today, I would be
remiss not to mention how the U.S. Postal Service was created.

Congress enacted the Postal Reorganization Act in 1970, thereby
abolishing the Post Office Department as a Cabinet level, as an
independent establishment of the executive branch.

Operations commenced on July 1, 1971, as a basic and fundamental
service provided to the people. Its primary function was and remains
to provide postal services to unite nations together by means of
personal education and business correspondence of the people.

The Postal Service is required to provide prompt, reliable, and expert
service to patrons in all areas and to render postal services to all
communities, provide a maximum degree of efficiency and regular
postal service to rural areas, communities, small towns where post
offices are not self-sustaining, give highest consideration to the most
expeditious collection, transportation, and delivery of important letter
mail and to the prompt and economical delivery of all mail and
emphasize needs of equipment and facility design to meet the needs
of the public in the Nation’s social and economic development.

At present, the Postal Service is the largest nonmilitary agency of
our Federal Government. Its contribution to our social and economic
development has been basic and far-reaching.

The worth of having post offices across the Nation and on every
armed forces station overseas is beyond economic appraisal. Intangible
values of the Postal Service to individual centers and receivers of mail
are immeasurable.
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The Postal Act of 1950 states in part: “The postal establishment
came into being to unite more ciosely the American people, to promote
general welfare and to advance the nation’s economy.”

The postal institution has been extended and enlarged throughout
the years into a nationwide network of services and facilities for the
communication of intelligence, the dissemination of information, the
advancement of education and culture and the distribution of articles
of commerce and industry.

The reliability of delivery is the most important factor the Postal
Service must achieve. This goal necessitates reliability throughout
transportation, sorting, collection, and its final delivery. .

The Postal Service should establish within reason, standards of
reliability, impose those standards and make them understood and
publicly known and then meet those standards.

If a postal patron knows that postal service will meet their stand-
ards, the system will be most valuable in the eyes of the public.

Dependability of timely delivery, all of us realize, is a major factor.

A postal service is a public service. It .; not a profitmaking insti-
tution. Consider the subsidies given the system. It is there merely to
keeg1 the system afloat. Rates charged for postal service in comparison
to the postal rates of other countries are low. The postal service is the
cheapest in the world. Again, it’s a service to the public and not a cor-
poration in terms of making money.

In a recent local survey throughout the news media, indications
from the general public were that they were opposed to the elimina-
tion or curtailment of delivery services on Saturday. It is apparent
that the general public wants and needs the continuation of this high
level of service.

What would become of the people who have relied on the postal
service to deliver their parcels, checks or letters on a day that they
are home to receive them Saturdays?

What becomes of the thousands of local newspapers, magazines or
even church bulletins which are delivered to their readers, the postal
patrons, Saturday mornings or afternoons?

As postal workers, we are concerned workers serving the public.
We come in contact with the general public everyday at the office, on
the streets and basically in all areas of our communities.

The primary purpose of the U.S. Postal Service is to serve the peo-
ple. And in America it is imperative that the general public have a
voice in some of these policymaking decisions. It is their inherent
right and part of their American heritage. Moreover, it is the general
public who makes the Postal Service and as postal workers we are also
part of that general public.

In conclusion, the Hawaii American Postal Workers' Union respect-
fully requests that this committee fully support new legislation or any
pending legislation with regard to the attention of Saturday mail
deliveries and curtailment of services.

We also recommend to this committee that further studies be made
to maintain and restore the following postal services: The delivery to
remote and sparsely populated areas; universal 6-day deliveries; col-
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lection of mail to meet service standards for letter mail; door deliveries;
and maintaining 40,000 rural retail and community postal facilities.

I want to express to you, Mr. Chairman and members of this
committee present today, the deep appreciation of our membership
for allowing me on their behalf to present testimony. It is our hope
that this committee will give favorable consideration to all recom-
mendations submitted bg this panel. Thank you.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very r.iuch, Nilda.

We will continue with each of your presentations and then have
our questions after you have finished.

STATEMENT OF TONY SANSONE, PRESIDENT, STATE OF HAWAII
ASSOCIATION OF LETER CARRIERS

Mr. SansonNE. Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, my
name is Tony Sansone. I am president of the Hawaii Association of
Letter Carriers, representing around 700 members who deliver the
mail to every resident in this beautiful State of Hawaii.

We, the letter carriers, meet the public in their homes and busi-
nesses on & daily basis. Our patrons, most often, are our friends as
well. They share their views frankly and intimately on the service we
render them.

Frankly, they are unhappy with the Postal Service. It does not
seem right that the Postmaster General, the chief of an organization
whose very title emphasizes service—U.S. Postal Service—would seri-
ously consider & massive reduction in patron service as a key
recommendation.

It stands to reason that if Saturday delivery is eliminated, the mail
will be delayed 24 to 48 hours later. Mr. Chairman, I would like to
correct that at this time to 48 to 98 hours later.

Chairman HerrEL. Because you had those 2-day lapses?

Mr. SANSONE. Yes, sir. Also it cannot be charging more for its
service and be giving less or it will be pricing itself out of the service
it is giving.

I have also read that some Government services have stopped using
the Postal Service and havegone to other businesses because of our poor
service. My own personal feeling is that this is a step backward.
What we must be doing is improving the service that we are now
giving the public. The people of the State of Hawaii have indicated
in polls recently that they are in favor of a 6-day delivery. The poll
taken by radio station KGMB showed 84 percent in favor of 6-day
mail delivery and 16 percent, opposed.

This support of a 6-day mail delivery service has been voiced
throughout the United States. I feel Congress had indicated the
oi)pose this reduction. Why does the Postmaster General ignore bot.
the postal patrons and the members of Congress?

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, the citizens of the State of Hawaii
are %ainst any further cuts in an already deteriorating Postal Serv-
ico. What Hawaii really wants is better, less costly postal service,
not worse, more expensive service, Thank you.

Chairman Herrer. Thank you.

Mr. Van Horn Diamond is next.
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STATEMENT OF VAR HORN DIAMOND, SECRETARY-TREASURER,
HAWAII STATE FEDERATION OF LABOR, AFL-CIO

Mr. Diamonp. Mr, Chairman and members of this honorable body,
my name is A. Van Horn Diamond, executive secretary-treasurer of
the Hawaii State Federation of Labor, AFL~CIO. As such, we repre-
sent approximately 50,000 members whose local organizations are
directly affiliated as well as an additional 20,000 members of local
unions whose parent body are affiliated with the national AFL-CIO
organization.

hank you sincerely for this opportunity to speak with you on the
subject you are considering.

irst, the State AFL-—(%IO supports the position of our affiliates
directly affected by the proposed reduction in postal service. That is,
we support the continuation of the current 6-day postal service
schedule.

Our reasons are simple ones. However, we respectfully suggest they
may underscore some practical reasons for our position in this regard.

he State of Hawaii is regarded by many to be the most isolated
a,rchipela%o in the world. Accordingly, this means Hawaii is, geo-
graphically speaking, the most isolated of the 50 States.

Although there 1s some value in being somewhat solitary, it is
equally important for us to note our desire to Hawaii assume its
proper and responsible place, for our Nation, within the Pacific Basin
and as part of these United States. In turn, the Postal Service plays an
important part in helping Hawaii fulfill its mission.

onsidering our time zone differential and our distance from the
continental United States, Hawaii’s currency depends on receiving
6 days of postal service,

We try to operate on a 5-day work calendar. However, the nature
of our work requires us, more often than not, to function on Saturday.

For example, we received on Monday, November 21, 1977, two
letters dated November 16, 1977. One was sent from Washington,
D.C. The second letter from San Francisco.

The second letter indicated support for us to participate in the
Panama Canal Treaty Briefings at the International Inn, Washing-
ton, D.C. on Friday, November 18, 1977.

Had we a less understanding executive board, we wauld not have
been able to go to Washington, D.C. Fortunately, our executive board
is understanding.

The point here is that the absence of a 6-day postal delivery service
might gave resulted in our D.C. letter arniving on Wednesday, No-
vember 23, 1977, or Thursday, November 24, 1977, and our San
Francisco letter might have been received on Tuesday, November 22,
1977, or Wednesday, November 23, 1077.

In terms of some of our affiliates in the construction industry, we
know their offices are open for membership service on Saturdays.
After all, there are jobs or projects operative on Saturdays. They,
too, are beneficiaries of the 6-day services.

We wish to also cite that many consumers use the mail service to._.
pay insurance premiums, to apply for insurance coverage, and to
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receive notices as to insurance premiums owed. For example, there
are “consumers who patronize insurance golicies provided by com-
panies such as GEICO (Government Employees Insurance Co.}).

These companies and policyholders do business via the Postal
Service. Only when there 1s an insurance claim to be processed are
local insurance adjustor firms available. Otherwise, in the main, the
Postal Service furnishes the means for (1) enrollment, (2) policy
rating, (3) insurance premium owed, (4) insurance premium paid—
each presumably requiring timeliness.

Finally, to reemphasize a point made previously, the Postal Service
does provide to many retirees the jmeans of receiving, in a timely
manner, the pension moneys and/or social security incomes. For them,
a reduction in service can have, as you know, very serious implica-
tions as to their personal needs.

We thank you most sincerely and truly hope the comments shared
will help your decisionmaking to the subject-at hand.

With that, I thank you very much for your attention.

Chairman HErreL. Thank you very much, Mr. Diamond. --

To what extent do you think that the Postal Service has failed to
take into account what happens to their gross revenues with continu-
ing cutback of services? How real is the threat to the volume of dol-
lars being received by the Postal Service? They have acted as though
the revenues will remain as they are as they cut back services.

Do you think that will turn out to be accurate on their part?

Mr. Sansoxk. Mr. Chairman, I don’t believe that, per se, the dis-
continuance for 1 day of service is Eoin to produce the saving that
has been stated. I don’t believe the figure that was given out is
correct. - i

Mr. Chairman, I would like to reemphasize 1hat the Saturday
cdelivery is a date that I believe the Postmaster General has never
used. I don’t believe Mr. Baylor has ever said Saturday as such.

Chairman HerreL. He has not.

Mr. Sansone. Business that is closed on a Saturday and closed on
a Wednesday would be _fettin% 4-day delivery. If there is a holiday,
they could be getting 3-day delivery on that specific week.

hairman HerreL. Since you’re a letter carrier, and are probably
the most constant communication between a representative of our
Federal Government and the people, did the Postal Service get
input from the carriers’ representatives in the process of making
this decision?

Mr. SaNsoNE. Sir, I do not believe that the Postal Service or Mr.
Baylor or any of his people ever conferred with our people in Wash-
ington. I think this thinyg came out of a coffee break or something.

Chairman HErrEL. You never had, for instance, Hawaii as one of
the 50 States, any input requests about this possibility?

Mr. SansoNe. No, sir. Not to my knowledge.

Chairman HEFTBL. Ms. Schroeder?

Ms. ScaroEpER. Thank you. I was very delighted to have you,
Nilda. I was delighted to have you talk about the 1970 act because
I think that’s been one of our frustrations. Luckily, none of us sitting
at this table were there when that went through. So we can all say
we were innocent and didn’t vote for that.
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But the problem is that we have been taken out of the decision-
making process. All they do is come ask us for more money and
cut back service.

Chairman HerrEL. Would you agree, one of the things that,
perhaps, hasn’t been made clear, we really were not consulted on the
6-day cutback and don’t have any legal authority with which to pre-
vent that.

Ms. ScHROFDER. In fact, what has happened, I’'m just doing this
as a background so you will know, it was presented as a fait accompli.
They say: “We are doing this. We are going to do this to save money.
The operation must be cost conscious. By the way, we have a poll
showing everybody’s for it; 80 percent are for it.”

The question was: “Could you live with the 5-day delivery service
if we cut back 1 day?”’ Of course that’s a whole lot different than
saying, “Do you want to cut back?”’ But what then happened? The
Congress attempted to get into it. We started to set up hearings
around the country. Denver and Hawaii were the only two that
didn’t have to be canceled because of rescheduling. You have a
Congressman that’s clever.

One of the things we hope that ha%pens here is that you will contact
groups in other States and insist those hearings go on because it’s

oing to take a lot of momentum in the Congress to overturn the
ostal Service dictating there’s going to be a cutback in service.

I'm delighted to see this united front in Hawaii. We had the same
thing in Denver and the people were a little surprised, since there was
such a landslide of people, that it wasn’t going to be really easy to
turn this around. I don’t think they have any idea how it’s the reverse.

The Postal Service has been a bane of many Congressmen’s exist~
ence. They are not sure they want to take it back or vote for anything
on it because many of them got burned by the 1970 act. ‘

We had a gentleman, who ran marvelous little 30-second spots of
just slapping one stamp on top of another and saying these increases
came under his reign alone.

Chairman HErrEL. Gail McGee.

Ms. ScHROEDER. So the other Congressmen are not done and they
really want to duck and run. So it’s going to take a lot to get the:»
other hearings going and scheduled and get everyone involved.

Now that I have done my commercia% for “thank you for being
here,” the battle is not won yet. I wanted to ask the postal unions in
particular about something, and I don’t know if it happens here or if
it’s on the mainland.

Do you get Time or the Wall Street Journal on Monday?

Mr. Sansone. If I may answer your question, the Time and News-
week and that type of magazine are flown in commercially and that is
ggt into the stream. We do get it, but it’s not delivered on a Monday.

me of them are delivered Wednesday or Thursday.

Ms. ScHROEDER. I see. In some places they will sort the second-
class mail on Monday before the first-class mail, though they are not
su;l)&osed to. . )

r. SansoNE. If I remember correctly, when I first started with the
postal organization which was approximately 10 years ago, we were.
delivering Time and Newsweek on Monday. Since we have progressed
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into & better Postal Service, we are now giving it to them on Wednes-
day and Thursday.

K/Is. ScHROEDER. Well at least it’s the same week.

Chairman HerreL. Did you pick up a note of sarcasm?

Ms. ScaroEDER. Yes. I picked up some marvelous notes of sarcasm.

Which day is your heaviest day of mail for the carrier?

Mr. SansoNE. Well, as you know, there are four different types of
mail. Lately, our Saturday has been a heavy day. This is not by
design. This is actual. We seem to be getting a lot of our parcels and
ourkmaga.zines on Saturday, at least in the Kailua Branch where I
work.

Chairman HerteL. Tony, I couldn’t resist including this. Of our
almost 16,000 responses that we have had since the middle of last
week, almost half of all the responses, over 7,500 arrived on Saturday.

Mr. SansoNE. Mr. Heftel, I would like to add one thing: In some
of your “no” votes that you received, some of the people voted ‘“no’’
because they thought they were giving us a day off‘.)

Chairman Herrer. To verify that, at the hearing yesterday, a
couple that I know came up to me and said, “We really don’t like to
vote against the cutback to 5 days because we realize letter carriers
would like Saturday off.” They thought that the reason for the
cutback was because the carriers went Saturday off. There are mem-
bers of the public who may well be voting that they want the cutback
who think that in so doing they are sntisfyin§l a request from the
carriers, which is ironic, of course. It’s good that you're making it
clear the letter carriers don’t have that day off because of rotation,
and that is not the reason for the cutback.

Danny? : ,

Mr. AkakA. Thank you very much Mr. Chairman.

You’re now delivering 6 da!s a week. With the complement of
personnel that you have now, do you find that there’s need for over-
time to deliver the mail?

Mr, SaNsONE. At our office at the present time, I don’t know what
the percentage of overtime is, but we are using overtime. Some of it
is due to illness and some of it is due to the volume of mail, but I
cannot give you the ratio.

Mr. Akaxa. Can I ask Miss Chock that question?

Ms. Crock. Yes, sir. I hail from the same office as Tony, here in
Kailua, and due to illness and accidents, we are presently understaffed.
With the growth of mail that has been coming in recently, there has
been overtime given out to our employees. ,

Mr. Akaka. Can you give me an idea of what the rate of overtime
may be, an average or figure per week? ,

Ms. CHock. V%ll, I can just say that I have been offered some-
thing like 10 hours a week, 2 hours everyday. :

r. AKAEA. You'resaying you're having overtime on 6-day delivery
and when the 5——

Ms. Cuock. It’s just going to compound it.

Mr. Axaka. If there were a cutback, what would happen to the
carriers? Would there be a reduction in force?

Ms. Crock. I would thipk so if they would go on a 5-day work-
week, because like Tony just mentioned, they work on & 5-day work-
week like I do. They have that one particular body that picks up the
slack of the days off and he maintains a 5-day workweek also.
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Now that would have a significant cutback to release our carriers,
technicians as they call it. They would probably be excessed to another
craft, probably the clerk craft.

Mr. Sansone. I don’t know exactly what would happen if we went
into the 5-day week—whether this would mean an evaluation of our
routes as we have them today, considering the load or the value that
we have today, whether it would be a drastic change in our volume
per day, whether this would mean that we would have to have a
recount on our route, not carry as many houses or what have you. 1
don’t know what would be the mechanics thereof. But, if we were not
to curtail the mei' and we were to deliver today’s mail today, it would
probably mean a recounting of our routes and covering Kass homes
with more volume.

Mr. Axaxa. What you're saying is that by going to 5 days it would
cause more than 96 hours’ delay?

Mr. SaNsoNE. In some types of mail, yes, sir. From my estimation,
that would probably be the situation.

Mr. Axaka. Thank you, Has there been any suggestion that once
the cutback to 5 days had occurred, there mignt then be a cutback
in the processing of mail on Saturday and Sunday?

Mr. SansoNE. As I understand it, Mr. Chairman, the only thing
that would be operational on this 1-day cut—I don’t like to say
Saturday because I think it’s a misleading date, everybody would
like to think of it as a Saturday, it could be Wednesday or Tuesday
or Monday—is your financial window, and I guess people meet in
the airplanes. -

Chairman HerTEL. What about the process of sorting mail?

Mr. SansoNE. This is a clerical craft. I don’t have any input.

Chairman HerreL, There would just be an internal decision made
to no longer process mail on the weekend, if you cut out Saturday
and process Monday through Friday. Is that a possibility? What
would the consequences be?

Ms. CHock. Yes. I don’t know what the statistics are or the intent
was when you said elimination of the 6-day delivery service. It
would have some impact on us, on the clerks or the motor vehicle
drivers or the custodians and the special delivery section.

I do not know the intent of it or the craft affected when the carriers
will be affected. If it’s going to be a totally shutdown thing, just
working on a 5-day work week, or what, I really couldn’t tell you.

Mr. SansoNgE. Mr. Chairman, it really wouldn’t matter too much
whether or not the clerks came in and got the mail to us or not. If the
V(illll]:!ﬁ is such that we don’t have the time to bring it out, you have
a log jam.

Chairman HerreL. The reason I brought it up was the possibility
that the delay in delivery of mail could be greater than what we are
anticipating, because the function of the internal process of handling
mail shuts down and we do have the Saturday, Sunday cutback.
Let’s assume it's Saturday. You could be going forward more days
than what Iyl'ou think what the ultimate delay would be. That has not
been brought up at all.

_There’s been no relay with the Postal Service. I don’t know who
they report to. They don’t report to the Congress.
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Mr. AkARA. If we were going to a 6-day delivery week, what
would be your opinion if the post office were to stay open more
hours than it does now? What effect do you think that might have?

Mr. SansoNE. The effect it would have was definitely the savings
would not be there. When everybody is working over their regular
houll)'f, you have more hours for accidents, mistakes, and that type of

roblem. ~
P It doesn’t seem to me that the end would justify the means, Working
later wouldn’t be the answer, as I see it.

Ms. CHock. I would have to agree with Tony that that would
not be the answer. You still would have a stockpile of mail generating
over the weekend.

Chairman HerreL. Well, we thank you very much.

Why don’t we first have the three ladies, who had to go to a meeting
at lunchtime, speak first.

STATEMENT OF EVELYN SMART

Ms. Suart. I have a suggestion for whatever good it might be.
I will give it and it will take me about a minute. -

Before considering dropEingU the Saturday mail delivery as an
economy move, I believe the U.S. Post Office should first raise the
rates on the junk bulk mail. This forces sources using bulk mail rates
to more carefully revise their mailing lists and forces them to demand
more efficiency from their mail workers. In fact, a postal rate raise
could do these a favor, in faet, possibly reducing the load that this
bulk has to the post office to deliver by about 20 percent.

Probably everyone present has often received all sorts of duplicate
mail from many sources. These actually are errors and must over-
load the postal department and add to their chaos.

For instance, in our family we get regular mail from our daughter’s
Rhode Island-college alumni association inviting us to teas and other
such little get-togethers in Rhode Island. This really burns me up,
because it takes me a 13 cent stamp to write a letter to Cecil or to
some of my dear friends. Since 1967 I have sent requests to these
various sources to stop sending us such mail.

Now, if you multiply this futile, ridiculous use of bulk rate to
include mail order catalogs, advertising, and other sorts of mail,
it isn’t hard to see the great burden placed on the postal department.

Discontinuing Saturday deliveries would delay working peoples’
mail until they return home Monday night. It isn’t hard to imagine
the various embarrassments, inconveniences, and even tragedyn&?xt
can result in such tardy service. '

So I urge members of this committee to remember Harry Truman
and adopt a “show me” attitude, and request that before the postal
department drop our 6-day week that they raise the bulk rate and
see if they will be doing themselves a favor.

Chairman HerteL. Thank you very much. -

Would you give us your name as you come to the microphone?

- STATEMERT OF MARY RUDIO

Ms. Rupio. I’m Mary E. Rudio. I think you may have remembered
gett.n}g 8 lot of letters from me. I represent the American Legion
uxiliary in that there are so many veterans in that organization.
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For one thing, did any of you remember to look at this page that
showed ﬂou how many days out of the month we will not be getting
mail if the 5-day goes into operation?

There are thousands and thousands of veterans that receive their
entire livelihood in their pension checks and various subsidies that
they get from the Government. Having been on the end of the Dis-
abled American Veterans, I speak from experience. It is extremely
hard in this day and age to get along on what we have and the supple-
ment we get from the Government. If this were to go into effect it
would not only affect the senior citizens, of which I’m one, but it
would also affect thousands of younger veterans that depend on this
mail to get their livelihood. -

There are 8 months, up to 12, that there would be a 3-day and
sometimes a 4-day delay in getting mail, which means the check to
these people. And, here in Hawaii, we have more holidays than
many of the other State There’s our King Kamehameha and our
Admittance Day, and so on and so on. We have to continue it. This
is to the detriment of the Hawaiian mail.

- _And, also, what about the men, if they are going to work 5 days?
They cannot live sometimes on the money that they would be making,
and their salaries would be cut down from having missed 1 day
‘eliminated from their salaries. Therefore, there would be more un-
employment and more moonlighting, if that’s the word to use, because
they would have to search out income from some other source. There-
fore, there would be more of the peoEle that depend on just part-time
work that would not have any work at all because, naturally, these
services are going to take their employees and give them extra work.

So I am definitely one of those that voted please continue the 6
days, and I hope that all the rest of you do, too.

%hank you very much for your time in listening.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much.

Yes, sir. Give us your name, please.

STATEMENT OF GEORGE W. CLARKE

Mr. CLARKE. I'm George W. Clarke. I'm here speaking as a private
citizen. I'm from the outskirts of Honolulu, from a place called
Kahaluu. I want to thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members of the
panel, for giving up part of your Thanksgiving holiday for listening
to the people.

As I said, I'm speaking as a member of that forgotten sector which
is called Mr. and Mrs. Concerned T axg\a ver. We are concerned and
disturbed by the erosion of services w 'c%: seems to have become a
part of Government policy. One of our major chain stores has as its
slogan “Pay less, get more.” The Government has reversed this to
“Pay more, get less.” We asked to support a policy whereby we
will pay more money for postage and hava the service to the people
reduced. Does this make sense? No. i .

" We are toid that no one will be fired, that our reduction in man-
power would be by attrition. Attrition is a beautiful word that has
come to be synonymous with unemplo ment. Pray tell, how can we
employ young people coming out of school when we are eliminating
the source of jobs? It’s impossible. : ' '
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The Postmsster General says we will save millions of dollars by
eliminating Saturday mail service. Last niﬁht’s paper said there would
be & hearing on eliminating Saturday mail service. That’s why most
of the people think it's Saturday.

Chairman HerreL. I think we assume that the postal department
intends to make it Saturday.

Mr. CrazkE. So if you don’t mind, I will use that.

Chairman HerreL. But it is true, the way it was handled officially
they could, theoretically, use a day other than Saturday.

Mr. CLARKE. So the Postmaster General says do away with Satur-
day('i mail service, and then he has the audacity to charge us 3 cents
to do 1t. .

We cannot possibly eliminate Saturday mail service at a time when
the savings and loans, banks, people-type businesses are starting to
open on Saturdays to service the people, and, incidentally, creating
more jobs and making more money. . ,

We are being told that if we eliminate Saturday postal service, we
can achieve the same results. Who’s kidding who? v X

- While the private sector is doing, its best to provide service and em-
ployment, the Government is doing its best to eliminate service and
employment. The only one not being serviced is the one paying for it -
all, Mr. and Mrs. Taxpayer.

Ladies and gentlemen, eliminate the Saturday mail service and you
eliminate an American institution. The mailman is expected every gat-
urday with a letter from a loved one, a check for a hungry family, a
business or a job offer, things that cannot wait and should not be wait-
ing until Monday or Tuesday. Service is what the taxes are paying for,
and service is what we expect. However, we are constantly told by our
Government we don’t need services. We should be happy that serv-
ices are being curtailed because they cost money.

Then where in heck are our tax dollars going? That’s a good ques-
tion. The middle-class taxpayer who bears the brunt of the tax is tired
of being hoodwinked out of services he already paid for.

" If you would increase confidence in Government at a time when polls
indicate it’s at its lowest level, then don’t eliminate Saturday mail
service or any other service which benefits or services the people.
Instead, increase the services to the people. The Government is sup-
posed to be in the business of servicing people, not vice versa.

Let us take a step in the right direction by keeping our Saturday
mail service. :

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much, Mr. Clarke.

STATEMENT OF JOSEPH MOROCCO

Mr. Morocco. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is Joseph
Morocco. I'm a Federal retiree.

In the old system of the mail I used to get my magazine the third
week of the month. With the new system, I get 1t the second week of
the following month.

I was in your office yesterday and I left a copy of this article. It
was published in 1974 by Jack Anderson, and he claims mail service is
Fetting poorer and poorer every d:li'. About 3 years ago I received a

etter from my sister that the mail was dropped in Philadelphia at
two different sections and a couple of jokers said. “I think we can beat
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the mail to Washington.” So they got on horseback and the mail was
received in Washi n quicker than the mail service. That was a
big article. A few days later we had an article here in our evening

aper.

'd like to see the mail continue. The show must go on; the mail

must go forward.

Chairman HerTEL. I do believe there is one thing we will never
have—that is, interstate mail delivered to Hawaii on horseback.

STATEMENT OF PERCY RUSSELL

Mr. RusseELL. My name is Percy Russell. I'm from Kailua. I’'m
not here to say anything about the Saturday delivery. Apparently,
this has all been decided, but I would like to make one suggestion.
Is the Post Office Department open to suggestion to improve their
service to the public?

Chairman HerreL. We are going to try to find out in the process of
these hearings.

Mr. RussEeLL. I have this clipping from the London Evening News
showing $1,750,000 per day last year, and they do it on a cheaper
postal rate than we have here.

Also, they have a system which I'm very enthusiastic about, that
the mail carriers carry {)assengers. In other words, they give these
people who live on rural routes a bus service along with their mail,
which makes the people so much more mobile, and it pays off a little
bit. It's a very cheap rate, but it does happen because[ile goes around
anyhow. They have special services. They have a very modern postal
system there.

They have the telephone service also, but again, they are called
2 pence, about 3% cents a call, and they put their wires under-
ground, too.

I brought all this Scots Post Bus material from Edinburgh—my
wife and I rode the buses ourselves—and I would like to give some-
one the benefit of my informaton, but not at this committee.

Chairman HerTEL. Our staff will spend some time with you later,
it you're available.

r. RusseLL. Rather than take up your time now 1 will be happy
to discuss it later.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much.

STATEMERT OF GUS TIEDEMANN

Mr. TiepEMANN. I'm Gus Tiedemann. I'm a letter carrier from
the Ewa Beach Post Office, I wanted to correct the young lady from
the American Legion. We don’t have more days off than the mailmen
in the United States. We have the same numbers of days off as they
do and as far as the ad in the paper, I did count it. It was 115 days
where there would be no mail delivery out of 365 days of the year,
which is approximately one-third of the year you wouldn’t be having
mail service.

I also deliver, since 1961, the military housing out at Barbers Point
Naval Station. I know the importance of the mail to the military wives.
I've talked to several of them. Unfortunately there’s nobody here
today. Maybe I can speak on their behalf.
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I've seen a lot of families break up in the 17 years that I have been
in the Postal Service in Ewa Beach, and I realize the importance of
the mail to them. In fact, I’ve told little white lies now and then. If
one wife asks, I say, ‘“‘there’s no s?uadron mail today,” and I hope
she doesn’t find out from the other ady that there was. ‘

I think the 6-day delivery is a must, and it must continue. Thank
you very much.

STATEMENT OF EVELYN CLARKE

Ms. CLARKE. I am Evelyn Clarke, a clerk from the main post office.

This is in answer to your question that was asked earlier of the
unions that represent the post office. In regards to processing, I
cannot see how it would be cut back to 6 days or 5 days, because
while we are processing on a 24-hour basis the carriers are sleepin
at ho'ae. And another thing, we are also processing the foreign mail,
which - >uld be all of Europe. This has never been brought up.

Another thing, too, if we decided to g’o strictly on a 5-day basis,
evexll{s processing it won’t be 98 hours. You're talking about 1 or 2
weeks.

Chairman HerFTEL. If ever they tried to do that, it would be weeks
of delay?

Ms. CrArkgE. Right; and I personally cannot conceive that we can
handle this. It would create such a pressure on the public that it would
create, not nouble time, it would create triple time as far as the clerks
are involvec.

- Another thing, too, is you people are not regarding the bulk mailing
process. They are mailing at this lower rate and are on the bottom of
the list as far as priorities are concerned. Instead of these people re-
ceiving it within a reasonsble length of time, they would probably
never get it because we would be so busy processing the first-class
mail that we would never have time for the bulk mail. And, again,
this would create another overtime process which would be another
layer of expenses on the part of the post office.

I think the committee should be apprised of the fact that it could
not be cut back as far as processing to a 5-(33; period. The work force
is doubled and the overtime is tripled. Thank you.

Chairman HerreL: Thank you very much.

STATEMENT OF JACK SLATTERY

Mr. SvatTERY. I am Jack Slattery. I've 37 years of experience with
the post office and around the postal system. I have yet to see any-
thing in print as to just how they are going to save all this money.

Chairman HerreL. That’s what we are looking for, so we are even.

Ms. SCHROEDER. It’s a shill game.

Mr. StATTERY. One thi can’t understand, all this mail that’s
generated on Friday and aturda{\;, they can’t possibly lay off the
clerks on Saturday and Sunday, that mail has got to be wcrked. If
it’s left until Monday morning to be worked, it’s certainly not going
to get to the carriers before Wednesday—a good share cf it.

d then when you say a 3-day holiday, it will probably be Thurs-
day and Friday before you get your secend-class mail, let alone
magazines.

22-212—78—8
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In the last few years I've subscribed, frem my home in Syracuse.
N.Y,, to a paper, and I would get 8 and 10 copies 20 and 30 days later.
And they would all come in a bunch when I used to live in Syracuse.
One thing, being so many miles away from home, a letter is always
welcome. I have friends and relatives at home and I have no idea
whether there would be any saving whatsoever in cutting out the
6-day delivery. : :

And then one thl.nf, ing that hasn’t been brought out, is that it would
mean the laying off of one out of every six carriers, which would throw
an awful lct of people out of work—as the utility man that carries
your regular routes on different days. There would be & carrier laid off.

And what are they going to do with that total excess? I don't know
just how many thousands of catriers we have in the United States.

Mr. SANSONE. As far as the carrier force, if they would be laid off,
between 30,000 to 50,000 people, just the carriers.

STATEMENT OF ERNEST KUROSAWA

Mr. Kurosawa. My pame is Ernest Kurosawa. I’m from the Aiea
Post Office. I’m a carrier and I have 24 years of service with the
post office. : :

If they’re putting in the 5-day work week, like Mr. Sansone says,
we will be losing 30,000 to 50,000 carriers. In our office we and the
management are out together and we give our people on our own the
best service we can give them. Especially third-class mail and Liberty
House, when it comes out on that day, it has to be delivered and we
go cut and put it out. If the card service ccmpany could put in it
according to the routes in unison, we don’t have to sort that mail.
It can be taken out. It will save time and just take out and deliver.
Woe try our best. We try to help the people out, to try to give them the
best service possible.

- Chairman HerTEL, Thank you very much.

" Mr. RussELr. I want to say, the mail service is excellent. They
follow you around or track you down if you have moved, which they
don’t do on the mainland.

To bring up the subject of getting 5 or 6 Eapers at one time, why
that happens is that mail comes in, not like the mainland, but a
steady ffow day-by-day. It comes in by ship. There may be 50,000
sacks one day and they pile it on the dock, and the next day another
50,000. Well, they only work the first-class mail first, so the second-
class mail is buried and buried and buried. The Post Office does not,
hire extra Feople. They only use their own employees and pay them
overtime. Instead of having gangs like longshoremen, I think they
should get university students to come down and work this mail when
it comes to a big influx that way. That’s why the second-class mail
gets piled up that way.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you very much. There are 14,000 tech-
nicians called T6’s who deliver the mail on five different routes. There
are 7,000 utility carriers who are paid on a level 5, but they do the
same work as a level 6. So there are actually 21,000 regular rotating
carriers independent of the 30,000 part-time. So there are 21,000 reg-
ular carrier jobs plus the 30,000 part-time.
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However, I'm not sure that the 30,000 part-time would ever be
eliminated going to the 5-day delivery. We really don’t know what
they are cutting back. We don’t know what the real savings would be.
That’s the irony of it all. Will we ever see a savings if they did this?

Ms. ScHROELER. No; how many believe they would? :

Chairman HerreL. Past history tells us that they won’t because
they will take those funds and use them in some other way and we
will never see a savings as far as the taxpayers are concerned.

Ms. ScHroEDER. And the rates won’t go down, either.

Chairman HerreL. No; they will go up.

I thank you all so veri; much for having joined with us this morning.
It’s a good example of hearing some pretty good common sense from
the community and the taxpayers that somehow we have a problem
communicating to many in government, the Postal Service in this
1nstance.

We in the Congress have a problem not unlike yourself, because
we cannot, anymore than you can, tell the Postal Service what to
do. We do not have the authority. That’s one point that I think has
to be made clear to the public. We no longer can tell the Postal Service,
“You will provide 6-day delivery.” - : .

., Befoie we do close, I noticed two members of the public who had
spoken before who had raised their hands. Would you like to go the
microphone with additional comments? : .- :

Mr. Kurosawa. In our delivery in our town, the service is excellent.
We try te do our best.

I have a son going to Colorado State University. I sent him a pack-
age by parcel post. It won’t get there for 4 weeks.

Chairman HerrEL. For 4 weeks.

Mr. Kurosawa. Three to 4 weexs. _

Chairman HeFTEL. Then you wonder why the Postal Service lost
its business to United Parcel.

Mr. Kurosawa. That’s why I have to send the parcel first-class
or airmail. .

Chairman HerTeL. That’s how the Postal Service lost its package
business to United Parcel. They forced a bid into existence and don’t
seem to realize they just keep losing revenues when they do these

things.

Mg; ScHROEDER. We have a giant bulk-mail center that was supposed
to expedite service in Colorado. The only thing is, they either eat the
packages or damage them—they disappear.

Mr. TiepEMANN. I would like to point out to tthgentleman here
that I remember when I first started with the Postal Sevice, we did
hire additional help during Christmass, but like Brother Clifford Yuen
said, “You have to know your job.”

It takes almost 2 weeks to teach. We cannot afford to spend the
time. The mail is already heavy. So by having us do the work, since
we are trained, we feel that we came out ahead rather than training
somebody. Just about when the person who was hired for the Christmas
rush knows what he’s doing and is able to go out on his own, it’s over.
I think that’s the reason.
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Mr. Russerr. This would be steady gangs that they can call in
when they need them, not just Christmas rush.

Chairman HertEL. I would like to thank the gentlemen who are
unnamed for the reserve military unit operating our sound system.
My thanks to you.

s. CLArkE. The officials in Washington are going to make the
recommendation and do whatever they want to do. It’sjust like the
supersonic. You start the service today in New York. The general
pu%lic knows it’s going to be much more noisier, but they said, no, we
are going to have the supersonic come in. Now we are going to have it
come iniere. And at the present time, if a doctor’s testing someone’s
heart in the hospital, they cannot continue their study while a plane
goes by, But the supersonic is going to be that much worse. ’

Chairman HErreL. Yes, ma’am.

Ms. Rupro. What is your suggestion on returning the Postmaster
posglt_io?n to its orginal status. At ons time was he not elected by the

ublic
P Chairman HerreL. He was appointed by the President.

Ms. Rupro. What do we have now?

Chairman HerreL. Now you have an operation which is supposed
%o be quasi-independent, quasi-business and independent of the

ongress.,

s. Rupro. What do we have to do to change that?

Chairman HerreL. Well, we have a bill to restore the appointed
Postmaster General that we had prior to 1971. But that alone will
not make the difference. We have got to have more input from the
Congress into the control of the Postal Service.

From my observations so far, we have a long way to go.

Ms. ScuroepEr. The bill is H.R. 7700, and our committee has
reported it out. It will be going to the floor of the House sometime.
So you might talk to other people who aren’t on our committee to try
an! get their support.

Ms. Rupro. As you know, the American Legion Auxiliary are very
prolific letter writers.

Chairman HgrreL. About 10,000 letters to President Carter
wouldn’t be a bad idea.

Ms. Rupro. If we could get a gist of what’s going on plus the number
and everything, I would be glad to submit it to the VA. I was the
legislative chairman for the veterans last year and I would be very
happy to present it to our members again. -

Eairman HerreL. It's House bill 7700.

Mr. Yuen. I honestly think that the Postal Service should be
returned to the authority of the Congress of the United States, not
only the appointment of the Postmaster Geperal, but also others who
are responsible for ing the Postal Service.

We should get people wixo are knowledgeable and who know how to
run the post office. At the present time we have people in Washington
who are on the drawing boards all the time who have not worked
one day in the Postal Service and they are directing the operations.

I really think the Postal Service should be returned to the authority
of the United States Congress.

Chairman HerreL. Thank you.
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Ms.JCrarke. Don’tYyou think the Post Office is being run by
American Can?

Chairman Herrer. Well, that's a pretty good inference in view of
the fact that American Can provided the leadership for the present
Postal Service. o

Mr. Kurosawa. I'm in complete agreement with Mr. Yuen that we
should go back to the Congress. If you’re going to spend my money,
I want to be able to tell you how to spend it.

Chairman HerreL, The Con should be accountable for the
opceleration of the Postal Service. I'll give you a footnote as we adjourn
today.

Before I invite Mrs. Schroeder to give us her closing comments, a
lot of people told me to stay off of the committee. It would hurt me
politically. My response was, “That’s all the more reason to be on
the committce,” because we need people on the committee who will
try to do something and aren’t afraid of the fact that there may be
problems in the Postal Service. I think we need people who aren’t
afraid of the problems and who will discuss them forthrightly with you.

You will find a lot of bright people like my colleague to the left
from the last two Congresses who have gone on that committee con-
vinced they can do something. We find it slow, by the way.

Ms. CrarkE. Have you had any vibes from the Senate?

Chairman HErFTEL. The Senate is another institution, and we won’t
get into that today.

Ms. ScHROEDER. Let me put some historical perspective on it, too.
I was told exactly the same thing when I went to Congress. ‘‘Don’t get
on it. It's political suicide.”

What politicians want to do is find something that no one can get
mad at them for: Spoasor National Pineapple Day or Kite Flying
Day, something that everyone’s going to be happy with. But, you're
not addressing yourself to the real nitty-gritty problems. If you get
in and you can’t make it all better by tomorrow, everyone attac s

ou.
Y While we are all here sitting in this room, it makes such common
sense, and from the taxpayer’s standpoint and everybody else, the
Congress should get back into the ballgame. I assure you that is no?
the common sense of the Congress because they are looking for survival
and they don’t think they can survive taking the flack if they have
to go back into running the Postal Service. It’s easy to say, “Yes, I
know, it’s a terrible problem,” and say, “I can’t do anything about
it.” So it is hard to get the Congress back in, even though I can under-
stand why people don’t understand that it’s hard. They really don’t
want to touch it with a 10-foot pole. They look at the political careers
of some of the Congressmen and Senators who tried and what happened
to them. That just reinforces their fears. So, we have a great job to do
to get the Congress and the Senate to become responsible once again.

Ms. CLARKE. Mrs. Schroeder, we can get this job 1lone and I’m sure
you can be the first woman President.

N{s. ScHROEDER. You're very nice but I would have too big a house
to clean.

Chairmsn Herrer. There's another bill, H.R. 1946, which would
require the Postmaster General to report to the Congress before any
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siﬁniﬁcnnt or major changes in postal service in the United States.
That also may move the earlier part of next year, which would make
a drastic difference in what Congress could do.

We will place Mr. Newman’s remarks in the record.

I thank you, and from all of us, my sincere mahalo. Let’s hope that
we see something happen from all of these efforts.

It’s interesting to note that those of us in Congress, not unlike you-
in the general public, sit and wonder if we will see something happen
from our efforts. We will kind of find out together.

{Whereupon, the hearing was concluded at 11:45 a.m.]

[The following statement was submitted for the record.]

RETAIL MERCEANTS oF Hawar,
Honolulu, Hawass, November 21, 1977,
Representative Cec HErTE

L
House Post Office and Civil Service Committee.

DEeArR RrePRESENTATIVE HEFTEL: Thank you for the oPportunity for us to
comment on the proposed abolishment of Saturday mail facilities by the U.S.--
Postal Service. :

Unfortunately there was not enough time for us to do a meaningfut survey of
the Retail Merchants membership—a survey which would have lent statistical
support to the opinion of some of our members that Saturday service should not
be curtailed. or abolished. The majority opinion was not to abolish Saturday
service but rather to bring about economies in other areas of the U.S. Postal
Postal Service.

We respectfully ask that our consensus be brought to the attention of the
Committee.

Sincerely,
ALBERT M. NEwWMAN,
Ezecutive Vice President.
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TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 1877

U.S. HousE oF AEPRESENTATIVES,
ComMITTEE ON Post OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE,
Bear Mountom, N.Y.

The committee met in the Palisades Park Commissiin quarters,
Bear Mountain, N.Y., Hon. Benjamin Gilman presiding.

Staff present: Victor Smiroldo, executive director and general
counsel; and John Breitenberg, staff assistant.

Mr. Giuman. I call this hearing to order.

I am Ben Gilman. I represent the 26th District, including all of
Orange County, Rockland County, and southern Ulster County.

I am chairing this hearing for the House of Representatives Com-
mittee on Post Office and Civil Service.

With me this morning are two of the staff members of the Com-
mittee on Post Office and Civil Service. To my right is Victor Smiroldo,
our executive director and general counsel. On my left is John
Breitenberg, who is one of the staff assistants on the committee.

I extend to all of you a warm welcome, ar< I hope that our hearing
can be as informal and as groductive as possible.

I wish to thank our good host, Nash Castro, the executive director
of the Palisades Park Commission who is with us this morning, for
permitting us to make use of these quarters, and I know we will find
them as warm and pleasant as we have found them in the past.

We are here this morning to try to ascertain public opinion on the
U.S. Postal Service’s proposal that is now under consideration to
eliminate Saturday mail delivery. ‘

Of course, all of us like to receive our mail every day, and I guess
Saturday is no different. I need not remind you that we have become
accustomed to it. It is a convenience, and it really has become part of
our American way of life to have mail delivered to us every day,
including Saturdays. '

Earlier this year the Commission on Postal Service, which was a
special-study group which Congress. established last year to report to
us on postal glroblems and to make the recommendations, they issued
a report in which it recommended, among other things, that Saturday
mail be discontinued. The Commission estimated that more than.
$400 million in postal costs could be avoided if this change were made..

The Commission supported its proposal on the basis of a poll
conducted for the Commission by the A. C. Neilsen Co., which
showed that 80 percent of the people golled were willing to give up
Saturday delivexg' if postal costs could be controlled, and if postal
rates were kept down. However, the accuracy of that poll has been
questioned in many quarters. :

' (17)
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The Postal Service leaped at this proposal to cut out Saturday
delivery, and because of their willingness to cut out tbis service,
Congress acted quickly to insure that the cha.nse would not be make
before Congress had an opportunity to fully study the proposal.

So, that is why we are really here today. Now, we need to know if
the public wants to give up Saturday mail delivery, and the Congress
must face some hard choices in the next few years, including this
question.

As your Representative in Congress, it is necessary that the com-
mittee has the views of the people before we act on any of these
choices. Why don’t you think about the future of the Postal Service
while you are with us today, how willing you are as mail users and
taxpayers, and as consumers, to pay the cost for the services we
demand, because in the long run each and every one of us pays a
bill in one way or another for the cost of governmental services.
We realize that all too well when it comes time to submit our tax
check to the Federal Government and to State government.

Our meeting this morning will be a combination hearing and public
forum. We wﬁl hear first from the few scheduled witnesses, and then
we will open up the meeting to anyone who is here who wishes to
discuss any aspect of the Postal Service. '

I would like to note for you that we have been conducting our own
poll, and some of you have probably been receiving some of our
questionnaires in the mail. This is the result so far. [Indicating.]
It is just beginning to come in. Yes, 2,873 in favor of Saturday mail
and 679 in opposition to the continuation of Saturday mail. A little
better than a 4-to-1 ratio, as compared to the Neilsen survey of 80
percent in opposition, or in favor of no Saturday mail.

So, apparently, the Neilsen report leaves something to be desired,
and this is typical of what has been revealed in the two or three other
areas wherey&e Postal Committee has already conducted its hearing
on tnis issue. Poles have been running anywhere from 10 to 1, to 4 or
5 to 1 in favor of retaining this Saturday mail delivery.

Before the committee is finished, they hope to conduct additional
hearings in seven or eight other sections of the country in order to
more fully sample public opinion and to review other opinions by
way of testimony.

So, without further ado, we will proceed to our first witness this
morning, who is Melvin Schwartz, representing ADS Advertising
and Mail Service, Postal Customers Council, Mid-Hudson Region.

Mr. Schwartz, if you would take the witness stand.

STATEMENT OF MELVIN SCEHWARTZ, REPRESERTING ADS
ADVERTISING AND MAIL SERVICE

Mr. ScawarTz. My statement this morning will be informal. I just
want to air, basically, how I feel.
I was called on last Friday and asked to come, and up until that
ﬁomt I did not know about the meeting or that I was coming, so I
ave not prepared anything, but I will, and I will mail it to you.
Mr. GiLmaN. If you would, identify yourself for the record.
Mr. ScawarTz. My name is Melvin Schwartz, and I represent ADS

Advertising and Mail Service, which is a commercial mailer in New-
burgh, N.Y.
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We are responsible for—I cannot pin this down for sure, but I was
thinking about it in the car—maybe 10 to 15 million pieces of mail
originating from our commercial operation in Newburgh.

side from that, I am the chairn:an of the Postal Customers Council
for the Mid-Hudson Region, which includes Orange County and
Dutchess County, and there are a few overlapping areas.

I think it would be a {eat disservice to cut out the Saturday mail
delivery to the people that I work for, the people that I actually
mail for. They cfepend on, in many cases, consumers who have the
weekend to leave their work behind and pay attention to the adver-
tising that they receive in the mail.

A big part of my business is advertising. The mail is the main
medium that I use to do the advertising. -~

I have spoken to che people I actuaglly do work for, and they all
think that it would be close to disaster to eliminate the Saturday
delivery. They feel they would get the short shaft all the way around.
The mail that they depend on to sell their products snd their services
would be delayed, and in many cases the effect would be diminished
considerably. So, for them, that is basically the way I find they feel.
That is the way they have spoken to me.

As far as myself, cy business is open on Saturday and we do a lot
of work on Saturday. We try to catch up on Saturday. We use Satur-
day as a day to sort of squeeze in a lot of things that cannot be done
during the week because we are busy.

Every Saturday we go to the post office, and we are always looking
for certain checks that people have mailed at the end of the week so
that we know whether we can put their mail in the mail or whether
we can, you know, do certain things of our own.

As in every business, they have to be very conscious of when they
get paid, and we are very conscious of that, and Saturday is an impor-
tant day for us for that purf)ose.

As far as the people that I represent at the Postal Customers Coun-
cil, I cannot give a full statement on the way they feel because I have
not canvasses enough of them to do so. As I say, I knew about this
on Friday, and we are right in the middle of the Christmas season
right now, and everyone is pushing me like crazy to get their mail
out. So I haven’t been able to do a full job on that, and I don’t want
to report on partial findings.

So what I would like to do is stand at what I have said so far and do
a full-scale investigation of the people I represent from the council,
because they are many or prebably most of the major mailers in our
area, including the banks and the large printers and the publishers.

I do not want to mislead you as to how they feel. But I do intend
to do that, and 1 hope to complete it by the end of this week and send
you my findings.

Mr. Giuman. Thank you for your testimony, Mr. Schwartz, and
for your thoughts on behalf of the Postal Customers Council. -

ou state that checks are important to your business, If there were
a delay in receiving them, wouFd that materially affect the operation
of your own business?

Ir. ScHwARTZ. Sometimes it would. For instance, in my business
the service of & mailer is insigpificant compared with the amount of
postage that has to be paid to the post office, and I often am not able
to put mail into the stream, in other words, f)ring it to the post office,
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unless I have a check in m{ hand for the i)ostage itself. So if there is
no postage check, the mail does not go. In many cases, ny service
may be $800 or $900, and the postage may be $2,000 or $3,000.

Mr. GiLMAN. Are you talking about maintaining a cash flow which
I realize is very important to your operation?

Mr. ScuwARTz. It is more than that, the way things are today and
the postage being such a high gercentage of each of the jobs that I do.
I don’t make any money on the postage. It is a complete wash. You
know, if it is 7} cents, my customer gives me 74 cents, and I give the
post office 7% cents. If it is 13 ceuts, it is exactly the same thing. I
can’t afford to advance postage for many cusiomers.

For instance, a first-class customer of mine is the IBM Credit
Union in Poughkeepsie, and they do mailings. Their postage is in the
neighborhood of $3,000 to $5,000. Now, the service cost to me is
maybe $400 to $600, depending on the work that I do. So I can’t
possibly advance $6,000 in postage for $600 in services, and that is
the way my business operates. '

“Ar. GILMAN. Are there many occasions then, when upon receipt of
a check on Saturday, you then do your mailing on Saturday?

Mr. ScHWARTZ. g)nfy for first class that would happen. In most
cases I might receive the mail on Saturday, process it omSaturday,
and then bring it to the post office Monday morning.

Mr. Gruman. I see.

How many members of the Postal Customers Council are open on
weekends and depend on Saturday delivery?

Mr. Scawartz. This is a question that I cannot answer. I would
like to take that question down and give you a full answer to it, but
as I say, I did not know about this hearing until Friday.

Mr. GiLman. That'’s fine. We will keep the record open for several
weeks. We certainly will welcome your testimong.

To anyone here who may not have a prepared statement, you cer-
tainly are welcome to present your oral testimony today and then
submit written testimony at a later date, and we will certainly keep
the record open for 1 month, at least until the end of January.

Can you tell us how many family members are engaged in your
business? i

Mr. ScawarTz. Well, my mom and dad are involved in the business,
as well as myself. ‘ .

Mr. GiLman. Do they have lock boxes at the local post office for
the business?

Mr. Scawartz. Qur business has a postoffice box at the post office,
yes, and personally, we all get our mail at home.

Mr. GiLMan, Vgould it be any problem for you if the post office
were closed and you had access to the lock boxes? )

Mr. Scawart . It would be no problem to ADS, my business. I
think that is rather insignificant compared with the 10-15 million

ieces of mail that I put out, which is advertising material. I mean,
et’s face it, if the post office does not perform the service that my
advertisers want, there are plenty of other people that are willing to.

I mean at this point a newspaper can get an insert jnto the home
on a Saturday or on a Sunday. They can pinpoint the day of the cir-
cular very easily; and with the mail, I can’t do that. I can’t make any
promises for the Postal Service. The best I can do is predict, and & lot
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of my geople are asking me to predict when we have to get it to the
post office so that it is in the home on Saturday.

For instance, I have a travel wholesaler who promotes these travel
packages. Now, over a 3-month period of time during his season, I
put out 1.7 million pieces of mail to all over the country. Now, it is
very important to him that as much of that be received at the end of
the week or on Saturday as possible, because it is on the weekend that
people make decisions like, where are we going to go and how much
are they going to spend? It is not done on Wednesday or Thursday.
It is done on the weekend. ,

The people who are sending out first-class mail are trying to get
their checks out to people so they can be received on Friday, they are
trying to get their payroll checks out to be received on Friday, because
people want to get paid before the weekend. So there would be a large
rush of first-class mail which would enter the stream in the middle of
the week to arrive at the end of the week, which means the majority
of my mail, which is third-class mail, would just he put off, maybe
until Monday, maybe even until Tuesday.

Now, if mail like that gets received on a Monday or on a Tuesday,
by the time the next weekend comes along the chances are the mail
is not there, you know.

Mr. GiLman. Mr. Schwartz, if the Postal Service decided to
reduce the delivery of mail from 6 to 5 days per week, but continued
Saturday deliveries, eliminating either Wednesday or Thursday, do
you think you would change our view on this question?

Mr. ScawarTtz. It woul d):epend on how efficiently they would be
able to do that. i

Although I am not a member of the postal system, I work very
closely with it, and sometimes I am at odds with it. I have to, whether
I like it or not, represent it to my customers. My customers will not
go to the post office with their complaints. They come to me.

The image of the post office—as I don’t have to tell anibody,
though it seems to be improving, without a doubt—is not where I
would like it to be. I mean it is not where my image is, for instance.
I know what my service is, and my service standards, and many of
my customers are not sure of the postal standards.

Now, if your proposal would affect the standards of the post office
and just make 1t more difficult for people to depend on it, then I
would be o&posed to that as well. It ic very difficult for me to ropresent
the post office to my clients. )

r. GiLMAN. Mr. Smiroldo, do you have any questions?

Mr. SmiroLpo. No.

Mr. GiLMAN. Mr. Breitenberg?

Mr. Brerrensera. No. .

Mr. GiLMAN. Mr. Schwartz, thank you for taking the time to come
here and express your views. - - ] .

Do you have any other points that you may wish to raise about
the Postal Service in generaf'?

Mr. ScawarTz. Not right now.

I would like to say, though, like a lot of people, I find that postal
service is improving, and I think my customers feel the same way.

I know that the Postal Service is really working hard to improve,
and I think they are giving that image to the public right now, and
I think that is extremely helpful.
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Mr. Gruyan. Again, I appreciate your coming, and I am sure
those representing the Postal Service here today welcome hearing
those kinds of words. They do not hear too much of that today.

Mr. Scuwarrz. I apologize for the informality.

Mr. GrLman. I hope you will submit further testimony for the
committee.

Mr. Scawartz. Thank you.

Mr. GiLman. Before we proceed to the next witness, I would like
to place into the record several pieces of correspondence that I re-
ceived which may be of interest to those of you who are here in
st 2ndance.

The first letter is fror: the National Newspaper Association, James
R. Cregan, General Counsel, dated December 12, 1977.

Dear REPRESENTATIVE GiLMAN. Thank you for inviting the National News-
paper Association to participate in the House Post Office and Civil Service Com-
r?ittfe’s hearing on 6-day delivery on December-13, at Bear Mountain Inn, New

ork,

Because NNA’s clear opposition to the elimination of 6-day delivery is already
on the record in hearings before the House Subcommittee on Postal Operations
and Services, and the Senate Subcommittee on Energy, Nuclear Proliferation, and
FedﬁraIIIServices, we will not consume your valuable time by formally participating
in the hearing,

However, it is our understanding that representatives of the New York Press
Association, a State newspaper organization affiliated with NN A, plans to submit
a written statement and would appreciate an opportunity to make oral comments.

The New York publishers are in a unique position to offer you a local perspective
on how the Postal Service’s proposal to end Saturday delivery would affect com-
munities served by that State’s newspapers.

If I can be of any assistance to you regarding the effect of Saturday mail de-
livery on newspaper publishers, please do not hesitate to contact me.

I have another letter dated December 12, 1977, from R. John Van
Kleeck, president and publisher of the Times Herald Record.

Dear CoNGRrEsSMAN GiLman. I am most happy for an opportunity to comment
on ti:le U.S. Postal Service’s proposal to reduce mail delivery from 6 to 5 days a
week.

It seems like this is the last straw in the long deterioration of our postal service, -
and it is certainly one that affects the Times Herald Record as & usiness, s a
dispenser of vital information, and certainly to the thousands of readers who get
their newspapers by mail,

" On the daily basis, we serve approximately 6,000 of our readers through mail
deliveries. We are deeply concerned that those 6,000 readers will not get their
Saturday newspaper on Saturday ariy longer. Rather, on Monday they will get
both Saturday and Monday papers. It is my belief that this puts a sincere hard-
ship on some of those people living in rural areas who depend on the delivery of
their newspaper by mail for information about what is going on in the world and
in their area.

Therefore, I am opposed to a cutback in mail delivery to 5 days a week, both
from the standpoint of the newspaper, which is certain to suffer S0Ime severe eco-
nomic hardships as a result, and in behalf of our readers, who will doubtless find
the lack of newsgaper delivery a hardship in many cases. R. John Van Kleeck,
president and publisher,

I also received a letter dated December 12, 1977, from Virginis. M.
Weil, director of the Rockland County Office for the Aging.

Dear CoNGRESSMAN GiLmaN. Thank you for this opportunity to comment on
the suggestion to eliminate Saturday delivery of mail

Elimination of mail delivery on Saturday will have a most deleterious effect
on the clderly population. Receipt of social security checks would be delayed
mllltx:ilhthe ﬁ\écggedlél Monday, as well as other pension checks, prompt receipt of
which =3 vi
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Other kinds of mail, from family and friends, would also be delayed. The effect
on the mental health of lonely people is one other example of ways older people
are constantly forced to adjust to deprivation. )

Under present conditions, business mail on Mondays is usually heavy, arriving
later than on other days. Eiiminating Saturdays will compound that situation.

In short, we believe Saturday delivery should continue. If this is meant to be
taken seriously, literally thousands of senior citizens will flood the U.S.. Postal
fServlice with protests, demanding that a barely adequate service not be reduced

urther.

In addition, I submit for the record a letter dated December 8,
1977, from the Florida Chamber of Commerce, by David Mance,
president, who is writing in su%port of continuing Saturday mail
delivery; another letter from Sol J. Oberman, C.P.C.U., an insurance
representative, who is writing on behalf of the insurance industry
asking that Saturday mail be continued, that is dated December 9,
1977; and a letter from the Walden Printing Co., Raymond J. Dulye
editor and publisher, dated December 9, 1977, enclosing an editorial
which opposes abandonment of Saturday delivery, a move which he
states “would be injurious and costly to our business and to virtually
every other newspaper that I know about.”

I submit those letters for the record at this time.

[The materials referred to follow:]

FrLoripA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,
Florida, N.Y., December 8, 1977,
BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, :
Member of Congress,
Middletown, N.Y.

Dear CoNGRESSBMAN GILMAN: At our meeting on December 7, 1977, it was the
feeling of our Chamber, that an effort to save money by limiting delivery of mail
to five days a week is a commendable step on the part of the government.

We would like, however, to continue to have access to mail on Saturday morn-
ing, through the continued operation of the services usual to a post office such as,
but not limited to the sale of stamps, money orders, sorting of mail, and to Post
Office Boxes, and such otirer services usual to the post office.

Would you please accept this as our written statement for the record, as dis-
cussed g_n de},ermined by our Chamber of Commerce in Florida, N.Y.

incerely,
’ Davip MaNCE, President.

——

\

Sovr J. OsermaN, C.P.C.U,,
, Hastings-on-Hudson, N.Y., December 3, 1977.
Re: Hearing at Bear Mountain Inn on December 13, 1977 at 8:30 a.m.
Congressman BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, :
Monsey, N.Y.

DEar Sir: Unfortunately I find that I will be unable to attend the above cap-
tioned hearing. Therefore I am writing to protest most vehemently the curtailing
of mail deliveries on Saturday.

My first reason for being onosed to this is because for one thing we will wait
until Monday at the earliest for delivery of mail that was mailed o on Friday.
For that matter the majority of the mail will probably not be delivered until the
following Tuesday. This will shorten the work week to four days of heavy mail.

Another reason is that our very devout Jewish brethren who work on Sunday
because they observe their Holy services on Saturday will not have the opportun-
ity to do so. They usually send non-Jewish people to pick up their mail to hold
unti! Sunday. In my particular line of work the mail service is the life’s blood of
my business. .

Again let me reiterate by saying that if Saturday’s service is curtailed my
bl\!xlainess will' be curtailed until Tuesday. I am sure that I speak for many in stating
this.

Sincerely,
Sor J. OBerMaN, CPCU.
. P.8. On the other hand I don’t want the rates to increase either.
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Tax Warpzx PrinmiNg Co., INc,,

- alden, N.Y., December 9, 1977.
Hon. BENjaAMIN A. GILMAN,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Ben: I wish to enter the enclosed editorial which appeared in the Decem-
ber 7 issue of the Citizen Herald, Walden, N.Y. and the Stewart Citizen, Towns
of Newburgh and New Windsor, N.Y., in the record of the public hearing to be
heid by the House Post Office and Civil Service Committee at Bear Mountain
1nn on Tuesday, Dec. 13.

The editoria.{ opposes abandonment of Saturday mail delivery, a move that
would be inf'urious and costly to our business and to virtually every other news-
paper that 1 know.

Sincerely,
Raymonp J. DoLYE,
Editor and Publisher.

EpiToRIAL—SPEAK UP ON THE MarLs!

A proposal to eliminate Saturday mail delivery would wreak havoc with many
businesses that are dependent to a large degree on the mails.

This would be particularly so when a national holiday falls on a Friday or Mon-
day. Assuming there is no Saturday mail delive?', a holiday falling on a Friday
would leave ;a;,trons ithout mail delivery from Thursday until Monday, almost
half a week. When a holiday falls on Monday, customers would be without mail
from Friday till Tuesday. That ’s too much of a gva:f.

Nest Tuesday the House Post Office and Civil Service Committee will hold a
public hearinf,-chaired by Congressman Ben Gilman of Middletown, on proposed
elimination of Saturday mail, at Bear Mountain Inn heginning at 8:30 a.m. .

All persons and businesses who would be affected adversely by the reduction
in postal service should voice an opinion at the hearing, or send a memo stating
their views to Congressman Gilman’s district office at twenty-four Roberts street,
Middletown, N.Y. 10940.

Our next witness is Kenneth M. Carter, publisher of the Evening
Star in Peekskill, N.Y., and vice chairman of ANPA Postal Committee.

STATEMENT OF KENNETH M. CARTER, PUBLISHER OF EVENIKG
STAR, PEEKSKILL, N.Y.,, AND VICE CHAIRMAN OF ANPA POSTAL
COMMITTEE

Mr. CarTER. Thank you, Mr. Congressman.

I have a prepared statement today I would like to read, with your
permission.

Mr. GiLmaN. You may do that. .

Mr. CARTER. ‘My name is Kenneth M. Carter, and I am publisher
of the Evening Star, a daily and Sunday newspaper published in
Peekskill, N.Y., and vice chairman of the ANPA Postal Committee.

I would speak today against the pro%osé’d elimination of Saturday
mail delivery and for the passa%e of H.R. 7700.

The American Newspaper Publishers Association, of which our
newspaﬂer is & member, is an association of more than 1,200 news-
gapers aving more than 90 percent of the total U.S. daiiy and the

unday newspaper circulation, and includes several nondaily publica-~
tions as well. 4

Many of the members depend on the mail to reach their readers.
More than half of all newspapers in second class mait go to readers
on rural routes. Newspapers under 5,000 daily circulation still depend
on the mail for more than 30 percent of their circulation, and news-
papers of 5,000 to 10,000 daily circulation depend on the mail for
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_more than 20 percent of their circulation. The smaller daily news-
g:pe_rs and their readers have no feasible alternative to the Postal
rvice. :

In April of 1977 ANPA made a survey of all dailﬂ newspapers in
the United States—about 1,800 altogether—to learn how many news-
Eapers were dependent on the mail for Saturday delivery. Seven

undred eighty of the eight hundred forty-seven newspapers vho
replied said they used the mails for Saturday deliver{, and the 780
gelvyspapers account for 1.9 million copies in the mail for Saturday
elivery. ‘ :

From this you can readily deduce that the elimination of Saturday
mail delivery would affect great numbers of newspaper readets.

Many of the smaller circulation newspapers are located in rural
areas where Saturday delivery is vital. If Saturday deliveries were
eliminated, farmers may not receive adequate marketing information,
weather forecasts and other news necessary for successful farming.

In general, Saturday’s newspapers would be delivered on Monday.
When Mondey is a holiday, it wouldn’t be delivered until Tuesday.
In many cases, it would mean Friday afternoon’s newspaper and a
Saturday paper would be delivered together on Monday or Tuesday
morning. '

Six-day mail delivery is vital to many citizens throughout the
country. The real victim in any cutback in service would. be the
reader, the small town resident and the farmer, who depend on the
Postal Service for their daily informational needs.

We respectfully submit savings in this case would not offset the
results sure to follow, drastically reduced use of the mail by all news-

apers. In fact, even without this reduced use by newspapers, the cost
actor in rural elimination of Saturday service i1s questionable, as the
backlog of mail would certainly require extra manpower.

Therefore, I would urge the passage of postal reform bill 7700, which
would increase public service appropriations, maintenance of 6-day a
week deliveries, a 60-percent ceiling on attributable costs, congres-
sional veto power over postal rates and clarification decisions of the
Postal Rate Commission, among other reforms.

Thank you, Congressman.

Mr. GiLmMaN. Mr. Carter, e thank you for your well thought out
statement. T

I am interested in the number of newspapers that are dependent
upon the mail. What was the number in circulation? :

Mr. CarTer. 1.9 million copies were in the mail for Saturday
delivery of those 780 newspapers. .

Incidentally, only 67 newspapers reported that they did not use
Saturday mail delivery.

Mr. GiLmaN. And, of course, you mentioned that it could be de-
livered on Monday, but with the heavy mail on Mondays, it could
even go over to Tuesdays, which would mean & Friday newspaper not
arriving until midweek in the following week.

Mr. CARTER. And also with Mondays being holidays, as well be the
case, for example on Christmas and New Year’s on this year, the-
newspapers would not be delivered until Tuesday.

Mr. GiLmaN. Would you know how meany papers there are in my
own congressional district. Orange and Rockland and southern Ulster
Counties that depend on Satyrday delivery?
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Mr. CarTER. That I am not sure, but it would seem to me that it
would be almost all of them.

Mr. GiLmMAN. You have no idea of the number of readers involved?

Mr. CarTER. I have not; no.

Mr. GiLman. I take it your own newspaper is highly depcndent on
the mail?

Mr. CarrER. No; our newspaper is not. Being in the metropolitan
area, we use carrier-boy delivery for most of our newspapers. We do
have a certain amount of mail order copies, not only our cwn area
but to those who travel, spend time in Florida, and so forth.

Mr. GiLmaN. Could you tell us, with relation to your own business,
how much of the paperwork connected with your business, such as
payments and receipts and invoices and orders, advertising, is con-
ducted by mail?

Mr. CArTER. Well, I would say a great amount, because we receive
orders in the mail and we receive payments, of course, in the mail,
and I would say a considerable aniount.

Mr. Giuman. T would assume that with regard to advertising copy
with deadlines, it is extremely important to get that out in a timely
manner.

Mr. CarTER. That it is. "~

Mr. GiumaN. Do you operate a weekly paper?

Mr. CarTER. We are a J)ailﬁ' and Sunday. Vge publish 7 days a week.

Mr. GiLmaN. Mr. Carter, thank you for taking the time to ccme here,

Mr. CarteR. Thank you for your time.

Mr. GiLMAN. Our next witness is a representative of the New York
Press Association, Stuart Dorman. Mr. Dorman, it is a pleasure having
you with us. '

STATEMENT OF STUART DORMAN, PRESIDENT, NEW YORK PRESS
ASSOCIATION

Mr. DorMaAN. Thank you, sir. My name is Stuart Dorman, and I
am publisher of the Suffolk Times, Gree%port, N.Y., in Suffolk County;
and the News-Review, Riverhead, N.Y., also in Suffolk; and presi-
dent of the New York Press Association. I am also a member of the
Mailers’ Technical Advisory Committee, called MTAC, & group which
meets with postal management to discuss mail users’ needs. I am
president of a printing company which prints 24 comraunity news-
papers. I am also & private citizen interested in the survival of a
viable postal delivery system. —~—— ‘

Today I speak on behalf of the membership of the New York Press
Association. More than 200 newspapers, representing nearly every
community in the State, belong to the New York Press Association.

The New York Press Association believes that a viable postal
system must fundamentslly be a public service designed to serve the
nceds of citizens in communities across the Nation.

It is the New York Press Association’s position that maintenance
of SaturdaY mail delivery is an essential part of what should be the
U.S. Postal Service’s public service orientation. .

Sacrificing the tangible and intangible benefits of uniform 8-d:?'__
delivery, especially in small towns and rural counties, to the unreal-
istic and unwise goal of a self-supporting Postal Service, would be a
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serious blow to the communities served by many New York State
publishers. :

Subscribers in these communities depend on timely delivery of
their newspapers for news, weather reports, agricultural and livestock
data, and shopping information. Local advertisers depend on Saturday
editions carrying their advertisements to draw shoppers to their
places of business. The newspaper publisher and the newspaper
employees depend on Saturday delivery to receive news and ad-
vlt:rt.ising copy, press releases, and other information for inclusion in
the paper.

Obv?ously, the value of the Saturday newspaper would be effective-
!F_ reduced, if not eliminated, if it would not arrive until Monday.

he number of official Monday national holidays means that at least
on several occasions the Saturday newspaper would not be delivered
until Tuesday. :

Publishers of newspapers which come out weekly, or twice or three
times weekly, as well as daily publishers, are seriously concerned
about the impact this proposal would have on their communities.

Merely suggesting that these newspapers alter their publication
days, and that printing plants change their production schedules to
accommodate mail service cutbacks, 1s not an answer to the question
of how to make the U.S. Postal Service a viable and accountable
system.

yThese newspapers are modern town criers which can most effec-
tively bind their communities together if the Postal Service fulfills
its traditional role of binding the Nation together.

It is our opinion that when coupled with increasing rates and serv-
ice cutbacks already underway, elimination of 6-day delivery would
grove irrefutably that the U.S. Postal Service is not a public service,

ut an accountable bureaucracy.

We hope you recognize that many citizens outside the major metro-
politan areas depend on uniform 6-day delivery. For them, timely,
delivery of their local newspaser is essential because it brings them
information that television and radio cannot supply.

Consequontly, we urge that 6-day delivery be retained as an essential
public service supported by adequate public service appropriations.

Thank you for allowing the New York Press Association to present
these views on the proposed elimination of the Saturday delivery.

Mr. GiLMaN. Mr. Dorman, we appreciate your taking the time to
testify before this subcommittee.

Can you tell us how many members there are in the NewYork
Press Association?

* . Mr. DorMaN. There are 200 papers that belong. There are probably
an additional 100 papers that are eligible to belong but do not belong.
One of the requirements for membership, in fact the basic require-
ment, is holding a second-class postal permit. In other words, papers

that are free distribution, shoppers and so on, are not eligible to ...

belong.
So %re are very directly concerned with the Postal Service, as I am
personally.
Mr. GiLMaN. Mr. Dorman, what is the circulation amongst those
papers?
22-212—78—1
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Mr. DorMaN. I would have to give you an estimate on that. X
.would say probably 3,500 to 4,000 average. Some of them are well

over 10,000. One of mine is 8,000 and another is 4,000, but in rural
communities upstate there are quite a few of them that run at the
2,500, 3,000 level. That is just an estimate.

Mr. GiumanN. How many members are on your Mailers Technical
Advisory Committze? :

Mr, DorMaN. [ am the only one representing the New York Press
Association. : ' .

I believe there are about 46 members, and they represent ap-
’proximatelg', I believe, 85 percent of the people who use the mail
-service. That would be book publishers, greeting card publishers,
third-class bulk mailers. :

The very 1 committee meets four times a year with the top
officials of the Postal Service, and they have a regular agenda they
%o through. It is an effort on the part of the industry to work with the

ostal Service. , :

We do not deal in any way with problems that come u(F about

ricing or policies of that sort, but more methods of better delivery,
Eow you can identify parcels, making industry figures available to the
Postal Service to assist them in their researc’s and development, that
tygz of thing. ) E
__ Mr. Giman. Has the Mailers Technicrl Advisory Committee dis-
cussed the propesal of eliminating Saturcay mail service?

Mr. DormaN. No, not as a public thing. I know that there were a-
number of the individual associations, each person on that committee
represents an association, and within the say magazine publishers
group, and others, there is general feeling that they want to see a
continuation. But there has not been any policy established within
the committee. ‘

I have objected strongly when the matter was raised, but that was
from an individual point of view. .

Mr. GiumaN. Have you testified before the Postal Service Com-
mission in regard to this issue?

Mr. Dorman. No. The National Newspaper Association has. I have
not, personally.

Mr. GiLmaN. Has your group testified, the New York Press
Association?

- Mr. DormMaN. I believe that they did last spring. I think they
appeared before the Commission that you referred to.
Ar. GiLMAN. The Postal Study Commission?

Mr. DorMAN. Yes.

Mr. GiuMaN. When will the next meeting of your Mailers ‘T'echnical
Advisory Committee be held?

Mr. DorMmaN. In February; we had a meeting just last week. I was
in Washington at that time.

Mr. GiLMAN. Do you take formal positions in your committee that
you make public?

Mr. DormaN. No; this is purely an advisory group and they show
us what steps they are taking, or t{ley will take us on a tour of t{e new

" bulk centers. They show us movies of new techniques or advertising,
or what they are trying to do. They ask our help in providing informa-
tion on a delivery basis. -
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It is a cooperative effort to try and assist the Postal Service, and

nobody is talking for his own agency there.

- Mr. Giman. I would hope that you would find time at your next
meeting to discuss this issue and consider a resolution on the’/contin-
uation of Saturday delivery.

Could you tell rae if anyone in the New York Press Association has
been polled by Neilson with regard to this issue of Saturday delivery?
Mr. DoruaN. I have not heard of it, but I am sure of the answer

-that they would get from anyone in our association. I must say most
of our papers are published on Thursdays, and if they go into tge mail
on Thursday, they would normally get a Friday delivery. So, it is not
a major thing as it is on a daily paper, but quite a number of our
papers, and certainly those that go out of county, do get Saturday
delivery, and they are important. ;

Werﬁear immediately if eur paFers are late in delivery. On one
occasion we had one sack of mail misdirected to New %ork City.
That is 100 miles away, and a lot of our subscribers are there. We had
18 phone calls on Tuesday morning asking where our paper was. So,
there is a very keen interest in what is happening in the community.

Mr. GiLman. Mr. Dorman, if the Postal Service decided to reduce
its mail deliveries from 6 to 5 days a week, but continued on with
Saturday delivery, eliminating some other day of the week, how
would that affect your business? '

Mr. DorMman. It would be very much worse.

Mr. GiLMAN. You would be opposed then?

Mr. DorMAN. Yes.

We print the newspapers on Mondagr, Tuesdtiy, Wednesday, and
ThurS(ﬁxy, and there 1s a regular flow of papers. People expect to see

their newspaper either Thursday or Friday. .

People who have tried to put out a special edition of the paper on
Tuesday find that people don’t buy it. They are accustomed to having
it at this time. .

Advertising for stores and so on is built into that Eeneral formula.
%oastopping a delivery during the middle of the week would be very

a

I would like to add that the smaller papers are completely dependent
on the Postal Service in the rural areas. We just cannot afford to have
newsboys where the houses are a quarter of a mile, or a half a mile
apart.

In our case, and I think we would be fairly typical of the New
York Press Association, about 65 percent of the papers go out by mail.
The rest are in the local stores.

Mr. GiLmMaN. Many of the weeklies, I note, go to bed on Monday.
They do their printing on Mondays for delivery on Tuesday or
Wednesday.

Mr. DormaN. Not in my experience, sir.

Mr. GiLman. Well, some of the papers in my area do. I um just
wondering how much of your mail, incoming mail, affects your adver-
tising copy. Mr. Carter touched on that.-Is this a tradition that some
of the copy comes in by mail?

. Mr. Dorman. Oh, yes, quite a bit of our advertising from agencies
is delivered by mail, and a great deal of it is delivered on Saturday.
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We don’t operate our office on Saturday, but I always go in and get
the mail, because we pick it up at the post office and open it and %le
it, because the Monday mail 1s so heav;l']. If I let the 2 days go
through, there is a big delay in getting things underway, and if we
always did this or if we lost the Saturday delivery, it would make
Monday & big overload day and start without work for people to do
when we come in. I am speaking of piles like this that have to be
sorted out. [Indicatin%.]

Mr. Giuman. Mr. Dorman, I again want to thank you for coming
before our subcommittee to present your views. If there are any
further suggestions you care to make in regards to improving the
Postal Service, our committee would welcome them, and I am pleased
you are taking such an active roll in your advisory committee.

Mr. DorMaN. It is a very rewarding thing, and I would also like
to say that my personal relationship with the Postal Service in our
community and all up and down is good. There are about eight post
offices where we deliver the papers, 1nstead of leaving it one place for
the Postal Service to sort it, to speed up the delivery by a few hours in
getting them on the RFD route early in the morning. I have found
that the postmasters and people working there are very, very friendly,
helpful, and many of them overworked.

So, I hold no grudge against them, and I find myself a little em-
barrassed sometimes when I am sitting at this MTAC committee
with ﬁeople who put-5 million pieces of mail a day in the post office
and they say how do %ou get on with your postal group; I say, well,
it isn’t exactly New
men.

Mr. GimaN. Mr. Dorman, let me just add if your advisory com-
mittee has any suggestions that you find are not receiving the attention
of the U.S. Postal Service, do not hesitate to call on the House Post
Office and Civil Service Committee.

Mr. Dorman. I will be delighted, sir.

Mr. GiuMaN. Our next witness will be Rita Ventola, from the Lederle
Laboratories. We appreciate you coming up in such bad weather.

STATEMENT OF RITA VENTOLA, SUPERVISOR OF MAIL SERVICES,
LEDERLE LABORATORIES

Ms. VentoLa. Well, to be honest with you, it is new. I was not
informed of this until yesterday, so I am not really prepared. I could
give you a little information. I{ight now, at Lederle Laboratories, we
do not have Saturday delivery. At this time we do not have any mail
deliveries on Saturdays, pickups or drop off, and I know what 1t is to
have that discontinued, because on Monday morning that mail is
heavy. And, as the gentleman said before me, in the newspaper third-
class mail, first-class mail is being held up.

Mr. GiumMaN. Ms. Ventola, just to give the committee an idea of
the scope of your business, could you tell us how many employees
there are at Lederle Laboratories?

Ms. VentoLa. We have around 2,500 employees.

. Mr(.1 G;LMAN. Roughly how many pieces of mail do you receive
-in a da
Ms. VEnToLA. Well, we take in at least 8,000.

ork City, it is rural, small, very fine group of
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« Mr. GiLMAN. And is a significant portion of your business dependent
upon the mail?

Ms. VenToLA. Yes. . .

. Mr, GiLmaN. Could you tell us' what type of mail you receive
that you are dependent upon? )

Ms. Venrtora. Basically what we depend upon in my section is
first-class packages. They go throughout the country. Samples will be
sent out to salesmen, doctors, and in that light——

Mr. GiumaN. What type of materials are in those packages, so
that our record will be complete? i

Ms. Ventora. Well, T would say samples going to salesmen and
literature advertising our products.

Mr. GtLMAN. Are the samples mostly pharmaceuticals?

Ms. VeEnTOLA. Yes.,

Mr. Giuman. I am sorry for the interruption.

Ms. Venrtova. That is all right.

But, basically, for my own personal reasons, I am jumping the
key, I think Saturday delivery should be basically in there because
of the mail being held up.

As I said, I didn’t come prepared. I can give you information or
send a report in later, but I would just like to mention at this time
that we do not have Saturday mail delivery and I know what it is.

Mr. GiLMmaN. Are you picking up the mail now?

Ms. VenToLa. On Saturday? .

Mr. GiLmax. Yes. '

Ms. Ventora. No; we are not. The mail is being delivered to us
on Monday, so, Monday and Tuesday it is very heavy.

Mr. Giuman. Can you tell us why you are not receiving Saturday
deliveries?

Ms. VEnTOLA. At this time I cannot give you the reason. I can
find out and get back to you.

Mr. GiLman. How long have you been without Saturday delivery?

Ms. VEnTOLA. A few years. :

Mr. GiumaN. Which post office do you receive your mail through?

Ms. VenTOLA. Pearl River Post Office. -

Mr. GiumaN. Does a substantial volume of your income arrive by
Wale;I of mailed checks?

s. VENTOLA. Yes.
" Mr. GiLMAN. And, can you tell us about what portion of your income
you would normally receive on Saturday? ~

Ms. Venrora. Well, I would say 2C percent of what we receive on
Monday, actually.

I mean, it is hard right now to tell you the exact amount. I can give
yqtil all those figures which I have in the office, but I didn’t bring them
with me.

Mr. GiumaN. As & matter of fact, most of the payments to your
company are made by mail, are they not?

s. VENTOLA. Yes,

Mr. Giuman. Does your company bank on Saturdays?

Ms. VeEnTOLA. No.

Mr. GiLman. Have you had to put on additional personnel because
of the extra mail on Mondays? '

Ms. VeEnToLA. No. The mail is being held up. It goes out more on
Tuesday, and it should go out on Monday.
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- Mr. GiLmaN. Has there been any detriment to your company as a
result of that delay?
~ Ms. Ventora. No. : :

Mr. GiLMaN. Are there any time limitations that you have to
meet that are not being met? :

Ms. VEnTOLA. No; they are being met.

Mr. GiumaN. Mr. Smiroldo, do you have any questions?

Mr. SmiroLpoO. Yes. :
' One question. I am kind of surprised that you do not receive or do
not have mail delivery on Saturday. I do not know of anywhere in
the country that does not really have Saturday delivery. I take it you
are from the Pear! River Post Office?

o flgis. VENTOLA. Yes; mail is being delivered to the Pearl River Post
ce. : _ -

Mr. Smirorpo. Have you talked with the postmaster and discussed
it with the postmaster? A -

Ms. VenTorA. I have not. This is something they decided with the
manager of mail service. : ,
Mr. SmirowLpo. Is your facility somewhat isolated or is it generally
in an area where there are other facilities or other buildings, homes,

whatever? .

- Ms. VExToLA. There are other buildings and other homes; yes.

) I}\I/Ir.? SmiroLpo. They do not receive mail delivery on Saturday,
either?

Ms. VENTOLA. I think they do. Yes, I would say so. We do not. We
do not operate on Saturdays. <

Mr. SmiroLpo. How far are you from the post office? -

Ms. VEnTOLA. Oh, maybe a ﬁalf a mile,

-~ Mr. SmiroLpo. It really surprises me, because you are the only
facility I have ever heard of or the only company I ever heard of that
did not get mail delivery on Saturday. Mr. Gilman, we will take &
JTook at the situation.

Mr. GimaN. How much mail does Lederles send out a day?

Ms. VenroLa, We have a shipping department that sends out also,
but I am speaking strictly about first-class mail. I would say about
6,000 to 7,000 da‘i%;;; :

hMr. i(l}?ILMAN. en the mail is delivered, does the USPS pick up
the ma —

Ms. VEnTOLA. Yes, that’s right. We have a mail delivery. One of
our own men will take it to the Pearl River Post Office in Pearl River.
Tlﬁr will come in and Fick up.

r. GiLMAN. I would assume if they delivered mail on Saturday,
you Wl(l)‘;ﬂd have a substantial amount of mail that goes out on Saturday
as we

Ms. VExTora. No, because no one is working on Saturdays.

The mail would go out first thing Monday morning. :

Mr. GiLman. But, would that mail normally be sent out on a
Saturday if there vwrere delivery and pickup service?

Ms. VeEnToLA. I would say yes; definitely. -

Mr. GiLman. Is that a substantial number of pieces?

Ms. VENTOLA. No, not really.

Mr. GiLMAN. Any further questions?
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* Mr. SmiroLpo. You indicated you -are closed on Saturday. Is: it
possible that your plant manager, or whatever, has talked to the post-
master and indicated to him that he does not want mail delivery on
Saturday? _

Ms. Venrora. I am sure that they have sat down and discussed
this. This is why I said I really can’t answer at this time. It must have
been an agreement or something. ’

Mr. GiLMan. Is the plant closed on Saturday, or is part of it in
operation? - , ’

Ms. VenTora. It is officially closed, but there are people there that
could accept mail or get mail.

Mr. GiLman. Some of the office personnel are on hand?

Ms. VEnTOLA. Yes. :

Mr. GiLman. I want to thank you again, Mrs. Veéntola, and we
certainly would welcome any written statement you wish to submit,
Our record will be kept open until early January, and if you would
mail it to my district office, ary of my district offices, we would wel-
come receiving your statement. Thank you for attending today.

Is Ann Cortese of the Orange County Office of Aging present?

[No comment.]

Mr. GiLMan. Miss Cortese is not present, She might have had
difficulty traveling up from Goshen this morning. She has submitted
her testimony, which we will place into the record.

Miss Cortese submits testimony urging retention of 6-day mail
delivery service for the senior citizens who are on fixed income and
who depend upen the arrival of their social security checks for daily
sustenance.

CouNnTY OF ORANGE,
Montgomery, N.Y., December 13, 1977.

CoNGRESSMAN BENJAMIN GiLMaN: As Director of the Orange County Office of
the Af.ng and on behalf of the senior citizens of Orange County (36,000), I wish
to make it known that I strongly oppose curtailing postal delivery service to five
dags a week from the present six days a week delivery.

uch a cutback in service would have a definite adverse impact on our elderly
citizens, many of whom depend upon a Saturday mail delivery to receive their
Social éecurity checks, -

Social Security checks arrive on the third day of the month. If that particular

day falls on a Friday, the senior ciiizen, depending on delivery time, has the op-
- portunity to go to a bank and cash his check on that Friday or, if not on Friday,
then early Saturday morning. Even if the check arrives in Saturday’s mail, the
senior citizen still has the ogportunity to cash his check on Saturday since many
area banks are open half a day on Saturday.

If Saturday mail delivery were eliminated the backlog of mail that would have
normally been delivered on Saturday could, in effect, delay Monday’'s mail until
Tuesday, thereby, causing an additional hardship to those older persons who
depend on the arrival of tgeir Social Security checi to sustain their daily living.

his not only holds true for Social Security checks but for other pension and
retirement benefits as well, to all persons who are dependent upon tgose monies
to sustain their daily living.

I ask that due consideration be given to retaining six day mail delivery service
for the senior citizens on fixed income who depend upon the arrival of their Social
Security checks for daily sustenance.

Respectfully submitted:
. ANN CORTESE,
Director, Orange Counly Office for the Aging.

Mr. GiLman. Now, we call a panel of witnesses, This panel consists
mostly of postal employees: John Lugo, president of Branch 315 of the

~
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National Association’ of Letter Carriers; Sam Palmer, president of
Orange-Rockland County Local American Postal Workers Union;
Mrs. Shirley Dav.s, National Alliance of Postal and Federal Employ-
ees; Irwin Ray, president of New York Rural Carriers Association. -

If you folks would be kind enough to come forward, we will hear
your testimony as a panel. I believe there are enough chairs. I want
to thank you for joining us this morning. If you would be kind enough-
to identify yourself when you give your testimony, for our reporter,
we would appreciate it.

We will start with the lady first, Mrs. Davis.

STATEMENRT OF SHIRLEY DAVIS, PRESIDENT, DISTRICT 8,
NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF POSTAL & FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

Mrs. Davis. My name is Mrs. Shirley Davis. I am president of
District 8 of the National Alliance of Postal and Federal Employees
with membership throughout New York City, New York State, and
the six New England States.

Congressman Gilman, on behalf of the National Alliance of Postal
and Federal Employees in District 8, comprising New York City, New
York State and New England, I wish to thank you ior giving me this
oplportunity to express this union’s views on postal reduction of mail
delivery service.

We 1n the National Alliance firmly believe in the mission of the
Postal Service to provide a service for the American people. We further
believe that that service to the people must prevm’f above the dollar
profit or breakeven cost.

Not inconsistent with our National’s position at previous hearings
around the country, we are greatly concerned that any reduction of
the mail service at this time or in the future will substantially, one,
create a burden and a hardship on the American consumer public; and,
two, without a doubt, would definitely have an adverse effect on the
economics of the community in which many postal workers live and
spend the salaries that they earn.

In the area of service to the people, presently mail received in the
postal facilities on a Friday is deliverable on a Saturday. Under a
5-day service the same mail received on a Friday would be held until
Monday and possibly later, thereby effecting a delay of 2 days or
more of pertinent mail that is to be delivered to your constituents
and mine.

JOB RETENTION

When you cut back that extra day, you are taking carriers out of
the street and putting them into the inner facility. I am sure the
carrier representatives here will better represent to you how they feel
in this strong loss of jobs.

But I will say this, that any carrier that loses a job on the street,
the only obligation the Postal Service has is to find a like or comparable
job on the inside for him. In many of your urban centers that job
would be a clerk. It would require him to learn a new skill, known as
a letter sorting machine.

Your average carrier, aged 40 or better, would find it quite difficult
to master this machine, and unless he is able to master this machine,
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there are and will be few manual sorting jobs for him to retain. Hence,
he may have to leave this county and go elsewhere to work, or he may
have to put in his resignation for early retirement. .

So this affects the economics in the community, and that the num-
ber of letter carriers would severely handicap the stability of any
economics, of Orange County, or for that matter New York City or
the New England States.

There are many other things I could say, but in fairness of my other
colleagues here and members you wish to hear from, I will reserve any.
other comments and possibly write them on paper for you. '

Mr. GiLMmaN. Tha& you. We will hear from our next witpess.

STATEMENT OF IRWIN RAY, STATE PRESIDENT, NEW YORK STATE
RURAL LETTER CARRIERS ASSOCIATION

Mr. Ray. My name is Irwin Ray. I am State president of the New
York S:ate Rural Letter Carriers Association.

I have appeared before you to represent Mr. Clifford E. Edwards,
president of the National Rural Letter Carriers Association, an
organization representing nearly 70,000 regulars, substitute, auxiliary,
and retired rural letter carriers. The rural letter carriers we represent
serve over 12 million families, or over 40 million persons in the rural
and suburban areas, and travel over 2 million miles each day.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our testimony before this
committee to express our views on the reduction of mail service from
6 to 5 days. We commend you for scheduling hearings on the reduc-
tion in mail deliveries in the several congressional districts throughout
the United States in order to come to a conclusion as to whether the

ostal service customers would like their mail deliveries to be cut
Tom 6 to 5 days per week.

The Postal Service Commission Report, which was given to the
Congress last April, stated that, through the Neilson report, approx-
imately 80 percent of the people contacted in the United States
favored 5-day delivery over a substantial increase in postal rates. We
believe that the guestlon posed to the peop's interviewed was a loaded
question and did not truly represent the feelings of the postal cus-
tomers throughout the United States. .

Several polls have been taken since and show that a majority of
the customers polled favored 6-day delivery and do not believe that
the savings stated by the Postal Service would hold up if the service
was actually cut to 5 days. Recent polls held in congressional dis-
tricts in Hawaii and Colorado proved conclusively that the postal
customers favored 6-day delivery.

Mr. Giuman. Mr. Ray, if I might interrupt you, you also notice
the results of our poll here that show a substantial number in favor
of retaining 6-day delivery.

Mr. Ray. That is very favorable, and also, if I may just put this
in the middle here, our national office gave us a list of the Congress-
men that were favoring H.R. 7700. I would like to congratulate you
for being on that list.

Mr. Giuman. Thank you for your kind remarks.

Mr. Ray. As rural letter carriers, we believe that a reduction from
6- to 5-day delivery would probably affect the rural people we serve
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more than any other group. Unlike urban dwellers, the vast majority
of rural postal customers must rel{ on the rural service for the deliv-
ery of daily newspapers, and market reports.
" The rural carrier's arrival is awaited with anticipation each da;
by millions of rural customers. Any reduction in current service levels
would prove very unpopular and meet with much opposition from'
rural people. Farmers take their rural delivery service very seriously.
Rural customers would also miss their weather reports, stock reports,
grain reports, weekend catastrophes, local and area sales, machinery
parts, and the like.

Mr. GiumaN. Mr. Ray, if I might interrupt again, do you happen
to know how many rural patrons we have in the 26th Congressional
District—Orange, Rockland, and southern Ulster Counties.

Mr. Ray. I do not know. I could not give you that figure. I could
find out and get that to you. I am from Mr. Hanley’s district.

Mr. GiLman. Would you have any idea of the percentage, roughly,
of what we would be running? -

Mr. Ray. This is a high-volume area. I will say that.

The majority of rural routes in this area are what we call heavy-
duty routes. These are routes that evaluate on a yearly evaluation
over the 40-hour-a-week route.

My route in particular evaluates 53-hours a week, and I work
5 days. My sub works the sixth day, which, if he did not work that
sixth day, when I go in on Monday, it would be a catastrophe, really.
" Mr. GiuMaN. I am sorry ior the interruption in your testimony.

Mr. Ray. That is OK.

Implementation of the 5-day week would eventually deprive regular
and substitute rural letter carriers of a substantial amount of their
present employment. Such a plan would eventually result in less
delivery routes, and less employment for rural carriers, and other
delivery employees.

At a time when unemployment is a national problem, it seems
inconsistent that the Government be considering tﬁe reduction of an
essential Government service, which would create more unemploy-
ment to add to the present problem.

‘The savings of 6- to 5-day delivery would be far less than has been
estimated. The volume of mail to be handled would be virtually the
same and only the delivery trip would be eliminated if a 5-day schedule
would be adopted. It would place a double volume of mail for the
carrier to be cased and delivered on Monday or any day that would be
picked for nondelivery of mail. This would cause a disruption to the
rural carrier’s schedule for several days of the following eek.

If the nonwork day was on a Saturday and a holiday fell on Mond.a{,
as it does eight times during 1977, it would create an almost impossible
situation to handle 3 days’ mail in one delivery trip. During those
.weeks mail would be curtailed most of the week until the backlog

! was finally delivered. .

The only logical solution would be to provide auxiliary assistants
to the regular carrier on the day following the Monday holiday. In
fact, it may be necessary to provide auxiliary assistants each Monday
to cope with the double burden of 2 days’ mail. This would certainly
reduce the estimated savings of time and money on rural delivery
routes.
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‘The other alternative would be to curtail mail for several days each
week. The reduction of mail service from 6 days to 5 days certainly
seems inconsistent with the recommendations that the Postal Service
should make dependability of timely delivery its primary service
objective. Elimination of 1 day of delivery and curtaillx)nent of mail on
many of the remaining days certainly does not lend itself to depend-
ability of timel deliveﬁy. '—'

In spite of the so-called Postal Service Commission Neilsen Survey,
we do not believe that the American people will be pleased with the
reduction in service at the same time that postage rates are being
increased, and additional agpropriations are being made. The Congress
of the United States would be placing itself in an untenable position
if it allowed such a situation to occur. '

We believe the Congress should establish minimum delivery stan-
dards for the U.S. Postal Service below which service levels could not
be reduced. A decision as important as that of frequency of delivery,
5 or 6 days, should not be made by anyone other than the elected
representatives of the people themselves, the Congress.

e recommend that the provisions of H.R. 7700 be adopted,
whereby 15 percent of the previous year’s operating expenses may be
appropriatetf for public service funds to operate the Postal Service. This
would allow for the continued operation of rural delivery, small post
offices, and research and development on a 6-day week.

We have supported additional appropriations for the Postal Service
from the time 1t became evident that it could not become self-sufficient
and still fulfill its public service obligations. We believe the American
people consider the public service rendered by the Postal Service as
important, if not more important, as other Government services and
are willing to pay for that service. The U.S. Postal Service is the only
Government agency which provides a complete mail service or any
service for every American.

The fixed amount of $920 million annual subsidy provided by the

Postal Reorganization Act to compensate for public service costs has
proven inadequate. Inflation has decreased its actual value, and the
amount was probably too low in the first place. The proposed 15
percent, as in H.R. 7700, is far more realistic.
. We suspect that there is a greater degree of public service rendered
by the U.S. Postal Service than is currently believed. The rural
delivery service is a part of that public service cost. It could never
become self-supporting if it was dependent upon the revenues generated
on the rural routes and in the small post ogices. Rural customers are
basically recipients of mail rather than senders of mail. We contend,
however, that the recipient of mail is just as important as the mailer,
even though it is the mailer who generates the revenue. There could
be no complete mail service without delivery service to every patron
in this Ia.ng.

Obviously, such deliveries are more costly due to the distances
involved and the many miles of travel, but the rapid expansion of
rural delivery, after its inception in 1896, played a major role in the
history and development of rural America. No one is more apprecia-
tive of mail delivery service than those who reside in the rural areas.

Another recommendation which has been offered by a small minority
of the Congress and elesewhere is the reapel of the Private Express
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Statute on time value letter mail and this proposal, along with the
5-day delivery recommendations, would certainly cripple and destroy
U.S. Postal Service.

Loss of the first-class monopoly would mark the beginning of the
end of universal postal service that we have come to takefor granted.
Rural America, whom we serve, would have much to lose if the private
express statutes were weakened or repealed. Rates for transcontinental
delivery and rural delivery would become prohibitive. Implementation
of 5-day delivery would leave the door wide open for private firms to
provide delivery service under the conditions set forth in the Postel
Commission recommendations to lower the bars on the private express
statutes.

The Postal Service has the capabili&y of providing any level of
service desired. It should be encouraged—jyes, even required—by the
Congress to ﬁ)rovide a class of service which would make it unnecessary
or undesirable for private carriage of time value letter mail.

We agree with those who believe there should be more accountability
to the Congress and the President. As an example, we do not believe
the Board of Governors should have the authority to effect such a
drastic reduction in the level of service as 5-day delivery, which it is
now considering as a possibility in the future. We feel very stronglfr
that only the Congress should make that determination. After all,
it will be the Congress that would share the burden of the complaints
of poor service if this drastic proposal is allowed to become a reality.
We believe that the Congress of the United States should make the
decision as to whether 6-day delivery will be retained. Resolutions
have been voted in both the House and the Senate with overwhelming
majorities to retain 6-day delivery.

Many polls have been taken and more will be taken to consider
whether the American people prefer 6- or 5-day delivery. We believe
that when the proper and honest question is posed to the American
people, that they will choose 6-day delivery. The additional cost of
6-day delivery should be only the increase of one-half cent on a first-
class stamp.

We shalftrust the judgment of the Congress in making the decision
on this important issue, but we would hope the concerns which we
have expressed here today will be taken into consideration in making
that final decision.

Mr. Chairman, our greatest concern today is to save 6-day delivery.
I thank you.

Mr. GiLmaN. Thank you, Mr. Ray, and we appreciate your having
taken the time tocome before our committee.

Mr. Lugo, it is a pleasure having you here before us.

STATEMENT OF JOHN LUGO, LEGISLATIVE LIAISON TO THE 26TH
CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT FOR THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
LETTER CARRIERS -

Mr. Luco. I am John Lugo, the legislative liaison to the 26th
Congressional District for the National Association of Letter Carriers,
a district which you so ably represent.

Mr. GiLMAN. You are very kind, John, it is a pleasure to have you
here today, and we would welcome hearing your thoughts.
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Mr. Lugo. Thank you, sir. : - . ,
Mr. Chairman ang’ members of the committee, our members are
well aware of the excellent support given letter carriers and other
Postal Service employees by Congressman Gilman. Our national
officers in Washington—President J. Joseph Vacca, Executive Vice
President Tony R. Huerta, and our former State association president
and now, national director of retirees, Ralph Merigliano—have each
reported to us the generous assistance you have given in helping us
improve the Nation’s Postal Service. We are grateful.
lease also accept my personal commendation for your convening
this committee in Bear Mountain and for your strong interest in the
opinions of Americans as to further attempts to cut back an already
severely deteriorated Postal Service.

As a letter carrier, I and my fellow carriers are constantly in close
personal contact with our postal patrons. After a few years on a
particular route, the letter carrier not only becomes acquainted with
those whom he serves, but in many instances, becomes close friends
with his patrons. ‘

As a result, we learn earlier than most the views of our patrons as
to mail service.

Mr. Giuman. In many instances it is the only contact many of
our constituents have with a U.S. Government representative.

Mr. Luago. That is correct. .

Certainly, we learn more quickly and more acguratq‘lg those views
and opinions than do either the Postmaster General in Washington or
any polling firm which he or the Commission on Postal Service hires.

herefore, I can tell you with confidence that the postal patrons of
this area are an, witﬁr the present levels of service they receive and
with the constantly increasing costs they must pay for this very poor
service.

A proposal then, conceived in far off Washington, that upstate New
York postal patrons must pay 3 cents more on an already overpriced
first-class stamp, and in addition, will receive 1 day a week less of mail
delivery, simply makes no sense to them or to me.

As I have said, I am pleased you are here to learn of our views. But,
as often is the case, the person who really should be here for that
purpose, the Postmaster General, is back in Washington.

r. GiLman. I hope to be able to communicate your thoughts to
the Postmaster General.

Mr. Lugo. Thask you, very much. We really appreciate it.

After all, the Congress and you particularly, Congressman Gilman,
have indicated quite clearly they underst,angr the fallacy in this pro-
posed reduction in service. The overwhelming votes in the House and
on the Dole-Clark amendment in the Senate in favor of the continua-
tion of 6-day delivery demonstrate that the Members of Congress are
aware of public sentimeént outside of Washington. That support of
high standards of delivery service shows that Congress is listening te
the postal patrons in upstate New York and other cities and rural
areas throughout this Nation. '

That the members of Congress who supported our efforts to retain
6-day delivery were accurately reflecting the views of their con-
stituents was dramatically demonstrated by your committee in both
Honolulu and Denver. It is my understanding that your survey of
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postal patron sentiment in those two cities earlier last month demon-
strated support for Saturday delivery by margins of better than 3 to 1.
I believe the patrons in upstate New {'ork will respond in a similar
manner to your local survey.

Mr. GiLmaN. So far, John, as you kno v, it has been running 4 to 1
in support of Saturday delivery, and I think we have a total of some
4,000 responses that have been received with more still coming in.

Mr. Lugo. But the Postmaster General is apparently deaf to both
the ﬁostal patron and to the members of Congress.

The proposed elimination of Saturday delivery will only impose
visible gardships on those whose mail has constantly been delayed
mci;e and more, year after year. That is an obvious result of that
policy.

Less obvious, but equally comf)elling, is the impact of this cutback
in mail service to the economy of this area.

The loss of postal jobs will be significant. In Newburgh alone, a
small office, we have approximately 13 part-time flexibles now fully
_employed. The no-lay-off ‘tlause of our contract only protects them to
the extent that they must receive a minimum of 4 hours work per pay
Eeriod. Obviously, no man or woman can earn a living subject to 4

ours every 2 weeks.

These employees, then, would no longer have income as a result of
working. The loss to the already har i-pressed economy of this monthly
payroll would be severe in & period of decreasing employment
particularly.

The cost to our area in providing income to these displaced work-
ers in the way of welfare and unemployment benefits will similarly be
‘unavoidable.

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, please take back to Washington the
epinior. from upstate New York, which f’our previous vote-on this
issue demonstrates that you share, namely, we are against any fur-
ther cuts in an alreadf deteriorated Postal Service.

What our area really wants, and what the United States is entitled
to, is better, less costly postal service, not worse, more expensive
service.

Thank you.

Mr. GiumaNn. Thank you, Jobn, and I want to thank each one of
you, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ray, John Lugo, for having taken this time
and for so cogently presenting your views.

You are out on the line taking the heat. You are representing the
people who are delivering the mail and your views are extremely
mmportant to the committee.

want to commend your organizations for the manner in which
they are represented before our committee today and for their advice
andy suggestions and ideas of how better to perfect the Postal Service
for the entire Nation.

I would like to address some questions to the entire panel, and if
you could help us with obtaining some information, we would wel-
come it.

Mrs. Davis, could you tell us whether there are regular letter car-
riers and T-6’s and utility letter carriers or part-time flexibles in your
erganization?

rs. Davis. Yes, there are.
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Mr. GiLmaN. Can you tell us roughly what the breakdown is? -

Mrs. Davis. No, I can’t, but I could have our national legislative
director give that information to you in Washington. .

Mr. Giuman. I would welcome it. ‘

Mr. Ray. I assume all of the members of your organization are
rural letter carriers, is that correct?

Mr. Rav. Right.

Mr, GiLman. Are there any utility letter carriers, or T—86’s, or part-
time flexibles in your organization?

Mr. Ray. We have what we call rural carrier substitutes.

Mr. GiLmaN. What percentage of your people are substitutes?

Mr. Ray. We have approximately 50,000 rural routes in the Inited
States, and about 90 percent of those routes have a substitute of their
own, each route, one for each route.

Mr. GiumaN. John Lugo, what is your breakdown, any idea?

Mr. Luco. Well, in the Hudson Vealley District, which I repre-
sent——

Mr. GiLmaN. What does that include, incidentally, John?

Mr. Lveo. Hudson Valley includes New York City on up to Dutch-
ess County, Ulster, and part of Sullivan. :

Mr. GiLman. And all the way back down on this side of the river,
down to Nyack?

Mr. Luco.Rockland, right.

There are approximately some 40-odd offices represented by the
Hudson Valley district. There are approximately over 10,000 letter
carliers represented. So, it is hard for me to figure how weany p.t.f.’s,
but I could get you the information.

Mr. GiLman. If you could just break it down, we would welcome
.th.thuld you tell us the differences between the classes of carriers,

ohn
. Mr. Luco. We have in our office, now I am talking about the New-
burgh office some 60 some-odd carriers.

Yes. We have the regular carrier. You have the part-time flexible,
and right now we have what they call casuals. We have the motor
vehicle service. : '

Mr. Giman. Can you tell us what the difference is between those
categories? ,

Mr. Lugo. The regular carriers are route carriers and have a fixed
assignment. He has his own route which he works 5 da%"s a week, 40
‘hours a week. Then you have your part-time flexibles. They have no
guarantee other than 2 hours a day. And you have your interstation
run in our office, and the casuals are doing that now. )

Then you have your T-6’s, which I mentioned before. These gentle-
men know five routes, five different routes, and they work them on
scheduled days. ,

Mr. GiLmMaN. What is the seniority difference amongst these caté-
gories in relationship to other carriers in the facility? ‘

Mr. Lugo. There is no difference. It is on an employment basis
where your difference is determined for fixed assignments and such.

Mr. GiLmaN. What are the usual work days for the carriers.?

Mr. Luco. We have what we call a compensatory system, which
means I get a dag'ooﬁ’ during the week in lieu of working Saturday.

"Mr. GiLMaAN. So it is a 5-day week, is that it?
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Mr. Luao. Right, it is a 5-day week. This week my day off was
yesterday, a Monday.

Mr. Gruman. That varies each week?

Mr. Lugo. It varies every week. Next week it will be Tuesday.

Mr. GiLman. Is that the same for the rural carriers?

Mr. Rav. The rural carriers are in three classifications beginning
with one which carries 6 days a week; and a heavy-duty route, which
carries 6 days a week; and then what we call a I% route, routes over
46 hours. They have 1 day off every other week. and the substitute
carries that week, which is usually, a Saturday. '

Mr. Gruman. Do they vary the days off?

Mr. Ray. It is usually a Saturday.

Now, I have what they call a K route, which evaluates 53 hours,
which is 5 days. The regular carrier works 5 days. The substitute works
every Saturday.

So, if they cut out Saturday delivery, my substitute, for one, would
lose 1 day’s work every week.

Mr. GrmaN. Now, if there were part-time flexible carriers, would _
you be in favor of 5-day delivery?

Mr. Luco. No, no way. They would be out of a job. ~

And, as you know, if I may interject here, that over 60 percent of
the Orange County welfare rolls are in Newburgh. We don’t want
any more,

r. GiLMaN. Mr. Ray? -

Mr. Ray. Well, a lot of our substitutes have taken routes because
they do get either one Saturday every other week or one Saturday
every week. Otherwise, the only time they get any work is when the
carrier is on vacation, which is usually 2 or 3 weeks during the summer,
and maybe 2 weeks at Christmas. It is very hard to retain a sub-
stitute on a rural route if he only gets approximately 5 weeks work
a year. You may wake up in the morning and something happens, you
just can’t make it, you have to have somebody.

In the rural community it is a little different, because there are no
streets and addresses, you just have to know the geople, and it is very
difficult to bring a person in on a rural route who is not trained for
that particular route, and have him carry the route.

Mr. GiLMaN, Mrs. Davis?

Mrs. Davis. We are still opposed to the cut, no matter what you do
with the substitutes. The required 6 days, we believe we should have it.

Mr. Ray. I have a gentleman who just moved up to my route from
Congers, New York, and I talked with him to get some information
about this area before I came down here.

T have several business places on my route, several farmers’ places
who get machinery parts and this type of thing on Saturdays, and they
are very much, very much opposed to this, any cut at all of
Saturday delivery.

Mr. GimaN. If there was very little seniority with a strong possi-
billi\?v of being excessed, how would you then feel about 5 day delivery?

.f anl:] Ray. Actually, I think the public deserves better than that,
rankly. '

Mr. GiLMAN. Mrs. Davis? ,

Mrs. Davis. I did not understand your question, Congressman,
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- Mr. Giuman. If there is little seniority amongst your ranks, with a
:‘trl(_mg ;??ossibility of being excessed, would you still favor a 5-day
elivery

Mrs. Davrs. No.

I would like to qualify that. I have seen that excessing work, and it
is just part of what I was saying earlier to you, what happens to the
carrier employee.

When you speak of excess, Congressman, you are talking about
sending someone within a radius of 150 miles of their present instal-
lation. Now, that could mean travel every day to and from that place.
It could mean relocating. It could mean a lot of things to a stable
family, and the ultimate result of it is that the employee that is being
excessed, no matter what the outcome is, will give up his job because
he cannot afford that distance. .

So, the excessing would not in any way save the economics or the
job stability of the community.

Mr. GiLMAN. Mr. Lugo?

Mr. Luco. I think all you would be doing in that case would be de-
Jaying the inevitable layoff. The person would be out of joh, because
if there is no mail delivery, what is to say there is mail delivery some-
where else on Saturday.

Mr. Girman. Can you tell me whether in your respective areas of
service, if there was no Saturday delivery, how would the accumulation
of mail affect deliveries on Monday? Would it require additional per-
sonnel, would it create hardships in the post office, would they be able
to handle the additional workload?

Mr. Luco. Yes, it would be utter chaos. We have delays now.
There would be no improvement whatsoever. It would be actually
utter chaos.

Mr. Ray. Especially around the first of the month, it is a madhouse.

Mr. Luco. You know, that mail in transit doesn’t stop. It just
keeps moving and moving. You are going to get it eventually. Where
are]advou Ggoing to put it if you are not there?

r. GiLman. It is Foing to back up there?

Mr. Lugo. Certainly. ‘

Mr. Ray. Also, they recommended there would be no delivery, and
there would be window service. The only way to have window service
is to have a crew come in there and sort all of that mail on a Saturday.

“That is the only way you can get window service.

Mr. GiLmaN. In essence, what you are saying is that as long as you
are sorting the mail, you might as well deliver 1t?

Mr. Ray. Well, 1t has to be sorted to every route. When a man
comes in there on Monday, the mail is sorted to his route, because
it has to be sorted to his route. The entire amount of mail has to be
sorted in order to get that mail into the window. .

Mr. Giman. And the carriers do the sorting?

Mr. Luco. No; the clerks so the sorting. The clerks do the sorting.

Mr. GiumaN. Will that create some hardship then, if the mail 1s
sorted and not delivered? How does that create a probiem? Does that
create a problem in the storage of mail?

Mrs. Davis. I am not a carrier, as these two %entlemen are. I do
‘work inside an installation, and precisely this would happen.

!
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You have a scheduled timing for receipt of mail in order to get it
on the street the next day. Now, you take mail that is received in an
installation on Friday morning at roughly 6 a.m., it has a chance of
being out on that route by 9 o’clock when the carrier takes it out.

If you go to a 5-day week, mail received in that office on Friday
morning by 6 a.m. would still make that 8 and 9 o’clock delivery, but
mail arriving in that office at 8 would lay in that office from Ii*’Yrida.y
until Monday.

Now you have the same schedule of mail being received in an
installation on Saturday and on Sunday, and unless the post office is
prepared to say. hey, we are §oing to isolate Friday’s mail to make
certain it gets out Monday, I wculd almost assure you that mail
that arrived here on Friday woula still be waiting to be distributed
to a carrier on a Tuesday, and that is not to say what would happen
to the other generalities later on. A

Let me ask the panel, do you have any other thoughts with regard
to the Postal Service, aside from the 6-day delivery issue, that you
might want to put on the record? -

Mrs. Davis. Yes, Congressman. o :

I have always been puzzled that in the many hearings held on
Capitol Hill about the postal budget and postal deficit, the complaint
is that 85 percent of that budget goes to salaries for us employees.

However, I never hear any tallc of that capital budget which they
also have which allows them to build these mail factories around the
country, to staff it, and equip it with machinery that, as you know
from some of Congressman Wilson’s investigations, has not worked
or done the service that has been required.

I would like to believe that under H.R. 7700, with Congress havi
direct responsibility and input into the expenditures of the Posta
Service, that there would be a way that we would take an overall look
at the total budget and stop putting the blame on -expenses of the
salaries of postal employees. f d[:) not believe we deserve that injustice.

Mr. GiLman. I certainly endorse that proposition. You are probably
aware that in H.R. 7700 there is a provision that for any capital con-
struction of $9 million or more, Con%:ess would have a direct voice in
approving such ap expenditure. I think that is a step in the right
direction, and perhups we should be going even further. .

Mrs. Davis. It certainly is, and hopefully you will find that th
money expended does not necessarily include our salaries, but other
areas found in the fat pared off the bone,

Mr. GiLMaN. Thank you, Mrs. Davis.

Mr. Ray. There seems to be quite a lot of controversy about the
fact they have to subsidize the Postal Service. A lot of people have lost,
I think, the overall picture of what the Postal Service is, and they have
taken the word service out of the Postal Service. )

The Postal Service was never intended to be a profit-making organi-
-zation. It was intended-strictly as a serviee.

Now, the Federal Government, as you know, subsidizes railroads,
airlines, tobacco growers, farmers that don’t grow corn, and they seem
to me to just get up tight when they have to subsidige the Postal
Service, and really, it is a service. o

Like I said in my report, it is the only Government service that
gives service to every person in the United States.

Mr. Giman, Mr. Lugo.
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“Mr. Luao. Yes; I believe that the only thing that we have to sell
js the service. Let's give the American people the best and least
expensive services possible. -

r. GILMAN. Again, I wish to thank the panel for taking the time
to come here today, particularly in this bad weather and with the
long distances that you had to travel.

ou have always been helpful with my work on the Post Office
Committee. Letter carriers come down to Washington quite regularly,
and we hear from the Rural Letter Carriers Association and the
National Alliance. We certainly welcome havin% you with us tod?iy.

TThe following statement was presented for inclusion in the record]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF SAM PAUMER, PRESIDENT OF ROCKLAND AND ORANGE
ARrEA Locar, AMERICAN PostaL WORKERS' UNION

Everybody in these United States has something to lose if the Postmaster
‘General is allowed to get away with his 5 Day Delivery Scheme. We need to
elrlllight’en the public on this score. It won’t just be postal workers who'll be sold
short. : o

If Saturday delivery is done away with, for example the dpublic will face three
consecutive days without mail each time we have a Monday holiday, which is
almost every holiday as it is observed today. -

For working people a five day delivery week diminishes their one-in-six chance
of being home the day a registered letter or package too big for the mail box
arrives.

Daily and weekly newspapers will be among those stepped on by the proposal
curtainment. For example the DeMoines Register sends over 54,000 papers a
day through the mail. A small paper like the Bloomington Illinois {Pantagraph]
sends—12;560 daily through the mail. Farw H. D. Forum distributes circulation
of 58,000—24,700 daily via the mails. Wall Street Journal—Times, the sub-
scribers to these and literally hundreds of other newspapers generally get their
thursday paper on friday—doing away with the saturday delivery, however,
their friday and saturday paper won’t arrive until monday—and possibly their
thursday paper too: Will subscribers want—and read—two or three papers on
the same day—will they pay for two? or three?

The New Haven, Conn. [Register] is concerned editorially about interruptions. A
five-day delivery schedule will create in the scheduled flow of literature, comics,
columns, news releases and numbers of other elements of the newspaper that now
move from the ?rimary sources via the post office. The [Register] states that there
is no other satisfactory and economical way—at least for now—to get such materials
into the hands of the newspapers ‘“concludes the Register’.

In fact the news in itself will be “hurt”.

In this age of the automobile, agricultural ‘neighborhoods” may consist of
families living 30 miles apart. For those families an acquaintance who died on a
Thursday say, would be buried before the newspaper listing his death is delivered,
and obituaries are a news element unique to newspapers.

There is no exact count on businesses that count on Saturday deliveries. But there
are big mail order concerns whose employees come to work Saturdays, to process
newly delivered mail: a cut back in their work force would seem to be inevitable,
Maybe some would welcome the day off; others would surely miss the extra pay.

he eiamples seem endless and we haven’t mentioned about the impact on our
own ranks,

Excess carriers into the A.P.W.U. crafts would be only the start, the harm would
be wide spread, especially among younger workers and those with the least
seniority among tho part time flexies.

The ending of six day delivery would make about as much sense as tumin? oft
electric power one day a week or shutting down the telephone service a part of the

day.

v{;ts have the priority put on public service and not meaningless profits and
‘savings. =

Mr. GiuaN. Our next witnesses will be another panel consisting
of postal supervisory personnel and postmasters.
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Richard Genovese, National Association of Postal Supervisors. It
is good having you with us, Mr. Genovese.

Bill Divtz, president, New York State Chapter, National Association
of Postmasters. Mr. Dietz, it is a pleasure having you here.

Francis Bro%ly, postmaster of Stony Point; Archie Davidson,
ﬁostmaster of New City; Anthony Malorano, postmaster of West

averstraw; Mr. Pavone, postmaster of Bear Mountain; Aloys.
Smith, postmaster of Garnerville,

Mr. Digerz. Mr. Smith and Mr. Maiorano are not here.

Mr. GiLmaN. Gentlemen, when you do testify, if you would, be
kind enough to identifir ﬁrourself for the record, and I thank you for:
appearing here today. I hope that the postal service in the district is
not affected by having all of you good supervisors and postmasters.
out here with us today. But, your thoughts, in turn, will certainly be
of benefit to my committee.

I will start at the end of the table, and if you would identify yourself,.
we will welcome receiving your views. ‘

STATEMENT OF ARCHIE DAVIDSON, POSTMASTER OF
NEW CITY, N.Y.

Mr. DavipsoN. My name is Archie Davidson, postmaster of New:
City. I would like to refer to Mr. Dietz to lead off this since he is our-
State president.

Mr. GiLman. All right, Mr. Dietz will lead off.

STATEMENT OF BILL DIETZ, PRESIDENT, NEW YORK STATE
CHAPTER, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF POSTMASTERS

Mr. Dietz. I am Bill Dietz, and I am the president of the New-
York State Chapter of the National Association of Postmasters of the-
United States.

Congressman Gilman, I would like to thank you for this opportunity
to testify on the question of curtailing Saturday mail delivery.

The postmasters of the United States are dedicated to give the.
American people the best possible mail service. Therefore, I feel it is.
my duty as president of the New York State chapter of the National
Assoctation of Postmasters to speak on behalf of the retention of 6-day-
delivery of mail.

First, I would like to state that we are talking about an industry
that serves 216 million to 217 million persons, without which com-.
merce and industry in this countr{ of ours would not exist.

The curtailing of Saturday delivery would only help to further-
deteriorate the Postal Service, the thing postmasters have been
fighting against day in and day out. ‘

Now, in addition to the 60,000 jobs that have been eliminated since-
reorganization, plus the 42,000 jobs they want to cut, the delivery
reduction to 5 daysa week,in addition to depriving the American &}g
of the service they are entitled to, you will throw an additional
postal employees out of work. How many of these families will end up-
on the public assistance rolls? ,

Now that our national holidays fall on & Monday, the curtailment
of Saturday delivery would cause additional problems. The amount;
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of mail that flows.into our office now on a Tuesday after a Monda
holiday is tremendous. If the Saturday delivery of mail is eliminated,
the amount of mail that could be delivered on Tuesday will be insur-
mountable.
I believe we should be all working toward a better postal service in
order to make it the best postal service in the history ef our country.
Mr. Giuman. Thank you, Mr. Dietz, and I hope that you would be
kind enough to submit a written statement for the record. We would
appreciate having it. :
ow, I wili eall upon any of the other panel members who would like
to make a statement. Mr. Genovese?

STATEMENT OF RICHARD GENOVESE, PRESIDENT, TRI-COUNTY
BRANCH 437, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SUPERVISORS

Mr. GenoveseE. My name is Mr. Genovese. I am president of the
Tri-County Branch 437, National Association of Postal Supervisors,
and the 10th District New York State vice president, also.

Mr. Chaifiran and members of the committee, I would like to
thank you for inviting me to participate in this hearing on behalf of
the members of Tri-County Branch 437, National 2ssociation of
Postal Supervisors.

My particular branch covers a large geographical area, which in-
cludes all of Rockland, Sullivan, and parts of Ulster County. These
counties cover both city and rural type delivery of mail.

I would first of all like to state that we firmly believe the Postal
Service is a service and should be & service run for and in the best in-
terests of all persons. -

If the Postal Service is to remain in the role of providing service, it
cannot be done under the continued concept of break even.

Rural areas where providing service to customers tends to increase
costs of that service versus metropolitan areas certainly should not be
treated as second-class citizens when it comes to receiving mail.

Any reduction of service, especially delivery days, can only extend
the period of time that residents of both rural and metropolitan areas
can expect to communicate with the rest of the world. This, to me, is
going backward in time. -

The United States has graduated over the years to modernization
of transportation, more effective communication, higher level of living
with resultant levels of luxury. The thought of going backward in time
to reduce service provided by the U.S. Postal Service is to say that
on}iy certain areas of this great country can go forward.

his is contrary to the American way of thinking. Instead of looking
to reduce the number of delivery days, the -Postal Service should be
looking for the concept of providing more service nationwide.

Any reduction of services, whether it be less days of delivery, less
window hours, less post offices to serve all areas, et cetera, can onl
mean in the end that one of the basic principles that has enabled this
country to become a world leader, a good communications service for
everyone, would result ultimately in no postal service or one of a
limited nature at best, and will reduce the greatness of this land.

Thank you, Mr. Gilman.

Mr. GiuMan. Thank you, Mr. Genovese.
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Do any of the other postmasters wish to make some comment at-
this time? ‘ ‘

STATEMENT OF FRANCIS BROPHY, POSTMASTER, STONY POINT, N.Y..

. Mr. BrorPrY. My name is Francis Brophy, I am the postmaster of
Stony Point. A .
I am not prepared to make a statement, but I would wish to state
that I concur with what Mr. Dietz and what Mr. Genovese stated.
Mr. GiMaN. Thank you, Mr. Brophy. Do not hesitate, if any of
you wish to comment on any other issue besides the question of 6-day

delivery. —

STATEMERT OF GAETANO PAVONE, POSTMASTER OF
BEAR MOUNTAIN, N.Y.

Mr. PavoNe. I am Gaetano Pavone, the pcstmaster of Bear
Mountain.

I am concerned about Saturday delivery because of the children’
in the camps at Bear Mountain, and whose only contact with their
families during the summer months is through the U.S. mail.

Now, this concerns 41 organizationsl camps, such as fraternal
camps, service camps, and charitable organizations. There are approxi-
" mately 6,300 children there each day for a 2-week period, and it.
makes for about 31,000 Eeople using the camps for the entire summer.
I am concerned that these people, in being out of communication
with thcir parents, could create a serious hardship on the families.
and on the children.

Mr. GiumaN. Your population increases to over 30,000 in the:
summertime?

Mr. Pavone. That is right, sir. Those are campers.

Mr. Giuman. What is the normal population that you serve?

Mr. Pavone. Well it varies with the season. During the summer
it could be 31,000. If you consider the visitors, it runs into the mil-
lionsi but actually 9 months of the year it is between 500 and 1,000

eople.
P Mr. GiLman. I assume that the Palisades Park Commission, which
has its main office here, also has a substantial amount of mail.

Mr. PavoNE. Yes, it is considerable.

Mr. GiLmaN. Do you have any idea of what that volume is?

Mr. Pavone. I would say they use about $12,000 worth of postage
each year, and most of it is first-class mail. ,

Mr. GiumaN, Mr. Dietz and Mr. Genovese, could you tell me
whether either one of your organizations have been contacted by
either the Neilson survey or the Postal Commission with regard to
this issue of 6-day delivery?

Mr. Dierz. No, I have not been contacted, no.

Mr. GENovEsE. Not to my knowledge, no.

N{f? GiLMaN. Do you know if any of your members had any contact
at a

Mr. DiEtz. I do not know.

Mr. Genovese. No.
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Mr. GiLmaN. Were you surprised by the results of the Neilson
survey, which indicated that 80 percent of those surveyed were in
favor of reduct.on of service from 6 to 5 days? ‘

Mr. GENOVESE. Yes. -

Mr. DiEtz. Absolutely.

" Mr. GiLman. Of course, you are aware of the results of our poll so
fiarl,_ which is running about 4 to 1 in favor of retaining the 6-day
elivery.

For that, incidentally, I wish to thank our postmasters in our area
for delivering the results to me in such a rapid manner. It was &
questionnaire that went out about 1 week ago, and I have received
a quick response, and I do appreciate how %ickl you have responded
in turning the responses over to my office. We will continue to compile
the statistics for the committee.

Mr. Genovese. Congressman Gilman, we did not get the survey
cards in our area.

Mr. GiLman. We only sent the questionnaires to the smaller com-
munities and to the rural areas. We did not have sufficient budgeting
to mail them into the city areas.

Mr. GENoOVESE. I see.

- Mr. GiLmaN. We counted on the news services to encourage people
to respond in those aveas.

_We have gone mostly to the smaller communities throughout our
g§str§ct. We mailed out 50,000 inquiries throughout our congressional

1strict.

Mr. Davipson. Bill Dietz, in his report, stated that getting mail

on Tuesdays with Saturday closing and a Monday holiday would be

insurmountable. I do not think that word is strong enough. It is
almost impossible now for most offices to get the mail out. _

We do get it out on a Tuesday when we have a Monday holiday,
but I for one hate to see & Monday holiday in the Postal Service,
because the carriers have a terrific load on Tuesday. The clerks have
a terrific job getting the mail to the carriers. It is almost a physical
impossibility.

f Saturday was taken away from us, then the public would suffer
tremendously. )

Mr. Giuman. What would Monday be like in your post office if
Saturday mail were curtailed? : :

Mr. Davipson. Well, Monday would be very similar to the way a
Tuesday is now on & Monday holiday, but more so, I believe.

Mr. GiLman. Would that require additional personnel?

Mr. DavipsoN. On occasions it does, yes.

Mr. GiLman, Is that backlog serviced throughout the week?

Mr. DavipsoN. Not really, we are able to get it out, but it is the
tremendous volume that builds up.

Mr. GiLman. If the Saturday mail were delayed, would this mean
a loss of employment in your post offices?

Mr. Genovese. Definitely.

Mr. Dierz. Definitely. ..

Mr. GiLmaN. What percentage of total employees would be elimi-
nated, any idea?

M{. Dierz. In our area, I figure roughly between 100 and 110
people.
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Mr. Gieman, When you say ares, Mr. Dietz——

Mr. D1ETz. Your ares, I should say.

Mr. GiumaN. My congressional district?

Mr. DiErz. Your congressional district.

Mr. GiLMAN. Mostly letter carriers? )

Mr. Dierz. No; not the letter carriers. Some of the regular letter
carriers would be pushed back into the post office, and then the
temporary people in the post office would be the ones tolose the jobs.
We can’t fire the regular employees. They have the job.

Mr. GiLMAN. Any other comments, gentlemen, that you would
care to make?

Mr. Davipson. There is one other point I would like to bring out,
Mr. Gilman. The senior citizens and those people who receive social
security checks on the third of the month, normally, I don’t want to be
misunderstood when I say this, but I checked, and in 1977 there were
only two Saturdays that fell on a third and there was only one Saturday
which is.in June, that is going to fall in 1978. They don’t have to worry
about not getting their checks on the third.

Mr. GiLman. What about the other pension systems, the veterans
and railroad retirement?

Mr. Davidson. Most of those come through on the first of the month.

Mr. Genovesk. The first of the month.

Mr. Gruman. Of course, that can fall on a Saturday.

Mr. DieTz. Yes.

Mr. GiLman. Gentlemen, I wish to thank you for appearing and
showing the interest and concern that you have for the Postal Service.
We do hear from you periodically, and for that we are appreciative;
and through your association we hear from you, and we hope you
will continue that flow of information, ideas, and suggestions.

Thank you for appearing before us.

Mr. GizMaN. Our next witness is Charles E. Wille, representing
the New York State Farm Bureau.

Mr. Wille, it is a pleasure having you with us.

STATEMENT OF CHARLES E. WILLE, MEMBER OF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, NEW YORK STATE FARM BUREAU

Mr. WiLLE. Thank you.

My name is Charles E. Wille. I own and operate a commercial
dairy farm in Montgomery, N.Y. I am a member of the board of
directors of the New York Farm Bureau, and the views I express
today are those which the organization adopted at their annual
meeting on December 8. This policy is in general agreement with the
present American Farm Bureau policy.

In their policy statement, the 19,000 New York members requested
an immediate and indepth study of the entire Postal Service. Our
members support programs to provide efficient, essential mail service
to rural America. e elimination of Saturday mail delivery is
contrary to that policy.

Daily receipt of mail in 6ur rural areas is such an institution that
any change in this regard will require a major social adjustment by
the rural community. Rural residents look to the mail service to

rovide them with a steady, continual flow of news and business
information.
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Farmers, right or wrong, do not operate on a 5-day week. Receipt
of crop and market information on Saturday is as important as on
any other day of the week. Receipt of business correspondence on
Saturday permits weekend analysis by the small businessman -and
enables him to make timely replies. .

We have watched the banking industry expand the concept of
Saturday banking. We have watched expanded weekend shopping
moving rapidly shead. Yet, we find the Postal Service recommending
curtailment of Saturday service. To me it sounds contrary to modern

thinking. .

The %’ostal Service claims large savings through a reduced work
force, if Saturday deliveries were eliminated. However, it seems logical
that additional help would probably be used on Monday to clear the
backlog of mail. If not, logic would indicate lengthy delivery delays
would result. We all know how undependable postal deliveries are.
(Ii‘olr goodness sakes, let’s not do anything which will add to these

elays. >

In some areas mail is received well into the afternoon. For some,
receipt of checks on Monday, rather than Saturday would delay bank
deposits & full day. Those who depend on mail orders and written
advance reservations would be greatly inconvenienced and could well
suffer economic losses. Mail deposited Friday in the so-called over-
gi ht delivery zones, would be delayed until Monday, an unacceptable

elay.

It is my opinion that large businesses with sophisticated communica-
tion equipment wouid not be affected as much as a farmer or home
resident.

* The Farm Bureau believes major savings are possible, not by
curtailing service, but by encouraging efficiency throughout the
systems. During our recent meeting members expressed concern that
inefficient offices of all classes were permitted to operate. Inefficient
offices relatively near one another could well be combined. Job losses
could then be handled through attrition and transfers without causing:
undue hardship on employees. Farmers have learned to survive by
practicing efficiency in their entire operation. This is why we believe
the entire system should be reviewed, rather than one segment at
a time.

Mail arrival provides a certain air of excitement in every household,
particularly for the elderly. Just watch the sparkle in the eyes of a
senior citizen when they see the mailman arriving. Why destroy part
of their life when there are alternatives?

Congressman Gilman, we commend you and your committee for
holding these hearings, thereby giving us an opportunity to express
our views.

I would like to make a couple of additional comments. One, that
this has been rather short notice and my statement was &grepared
without the usual assistance that we do look for from our staff people,
and in all probability there will be additional comments from s
and also from the American Farm Bureau. I am certain they will
respond in due time. So, at this point we would like to leave the door
open for additional comments, ‘

Mr. GiLMaN. We certainly would welcoime any additional comments,
and as we indicated before, the record will be kept open through
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January to give you the opportunity’ to submit any additional
statements. ‘ N

. We also welcome receiving the views of the Farm Bureau at these
hearings, and it is particularly timely since you have just adopted
your statewide policy on Saturday mail. S

Some of the agricultural comrunity, particularly our dairy farmers
have called upon me with regard to the proposed curtailment of postal:
services. They indicated that they received their milk checks twice a_
month, and that these checks are sybstantial. Many of them are
working pretty close to the margin, and if there was any delay in re-,
ceiving the checks, it could seriously affect their business operation.

Could you comment on that, Mr. Wille, for us?

Mr. WiLLE. Surely.

Our particular market sends a check once a month. I do know that
a great many do send checks twice a month, but in our own particular
case, which is Dairylea, they go to great lengths to see that you do
have the check on the 25th. At times they have even sent carriers out .
through the countryside tc drop the checks in the agpropriate areas
to be certain that delivery would be made on the 25th. _

Most of us gear our entire operation to the receipt of that check and
making a very timely deposit. As a matter of fact, most of the times
the checks have already been made out and we are-just covering them.
So, this is rather crucial.

I am sure we could adjust to some changes, but that would be a
little hard to do.

Mr. GiLman. Could you give us an idea what the average milk check
totals for a dairy farm in our region?

Mr. WiLLE. Oh, if you have a $3,000 milk check, you are on the
low end, and I would say you could go up to $20,000.

This is a monthly check. So, I woulm{) say the average would be
$5,000 to $6,000 a month.

Mr. GiLMAN. And, if there happened to be a 3- or 4-day delay, that
could materially affect the business operation?

Mr. WiLLE. It certainly would. .

Mr. GimaN. Do you have any other comments with regard to the
U.S. Postal Service, Mr. Wille?

Mr. WiLLE. Only to the extent that I was chairing the portion of the
meeting when this discussion came up in Rochester, and 1t is a subject
that was dear to a lot of hearts. We got into a lot of conversation on
the inefficiencies in the Postal Service, and particularly in this area,
of closing of possibly some offices.

The general concensus of those folks is that they are not opposed
to closing certain offices, but we cannot make a statement covering
this in blanket form, because in some areas there is only one post
office in a 40- or 50-mile area.

We wouldn’t want to say you should close every office, but we do
think there are some economies in this direction, and we would like
to pursue this further.

r. GiLMaN. I appreciate your coming, and as you probably know,
the Congress, in its last session, passed legislation requiring a local
hearing before any post offices in tﬁat area are closed, in order to give
thidpeo le an opportunity to be heard with regard to such closings.

r. WiLLe. We are aware of this, and we appreciate that.
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Mr. GiLMAN. Again, Mr. Wille, I want to thank you for attending
on such short notice, and for the submission of your views. -
'hIf you have any additional comments, I would certainly welcome
them.

- Mr. WiLLE. Thank you. :

Mr._GiuMaN. Our next witness is Louis Rodarte, Orange County
Taxpayers Association. ‘

It is a pleasure having you with us, Mr. Rodarte, and it is good to
have the Orange County taxpayers represented here at this hearing.

LOUIS RODARTE, REPRESENTING THE ORANGE COUNTY
TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION

Mr. RoparTE. First of all, I would like to qualify myself as a former
post office employee with 7 years of service.

I can truthfully say that the curtailment of the present 6-day to
5-day postal service would seriously hurt the country’s economy.
Billions of dollars are at stake because industry and business will
always be a day behind every week on their correspondence, business
orders and transactions normally carried out on Monday.

It is bad enough that the handling of mail today takes longer to
deliver than it did 10 or more years ago when older methods and
equipment were used. So why should the hard-working taxpayer
suffer a setback on mail deliveries because of the incompetent post
office bureaucracy to save a mere $400 million a year is a laugh in
comparison to the Federal Government that wastes and throws away
billions of dollars every year without even batting an eyelash.

Further, if the present postal management system were o be
sanitized and stop excessive waste, unnecessary waste, it could save
over $1 billion every year without curtailing the present 6-day postal
service.

With the many years of experience in management, I can show and
‘prove to the Post Office Department how it can be done.

I say let’s keep a 6-day service on. Thank you.

Mr. GiLmaN. I appreciate having your comments, and I certainly
welcome any suggestions on ways to save money that you have in
mind. The Post Office Committee is continually exploring those ave-
nues. So, if you do have some thoughts about it, Mr. Rodarte, I hope
you would put that in writing to us.

Is there any other comment you would like to make with regard
to the Postal Service besides the 6-day delivery issue?

Mr. RoparTE. The only thing I can say is yeers back we had a
wonderful postal service. Today I cannot say that any more.

Mr. GiLMAN. Are you a small businessman as well, Mr. Rodarte?

Mr. RopaRTE. I was. I am not in business at this time.

' Mr. GiLMaN. Do you feel that the elimination of the extra day of
service on Saturday would affect our small businesses? We have heard
from some of the larger industries in our area, and their concerns.
‘Would it also affect the smaller businesses in our area?

Mr. RopaARTE. Yes, it would, because small business depends on
the mail.

Mr. GiumaN. They also receive a portion of their income and revenue

by mail. -
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Mr. RopartE. That is true. . . . -

9.1\i¢lir. GILMAN. And, of course, the payment of bills goes out in the-
mail.

Mr. Roparte. Right. ‘

Mr. ?GILMAN. Are you speaking on behalf of the Taxpayers Asso-
ciation

Mr. RoparTE. Not 1[l)er se, because I haven’t consulted with the
membership. I did not have enough time to consult with the member~
ship, but I speak for myself.

Mr. GiLmMan. Will you be consulting with your membership with
regard to this issue? :

r. RODARTE. Yes.

Mr. GiLmaN. And, will we hear whether the membership endorses.
the continuation of Saturday mail?

Mr. Roparte. Right.

Mr. GiLman. How large a group is the Orange County Taxpayers.
Association?

Mr. Roparte. Offhand, I cannot tell you, because I haven’t had
the last count on it; but it is quite large.

Mr. Giuman. We witl be keeping the record open on into January..
So, if you do have any further comments, and if you would care to-
send us any resolution adopted by your organization, we would
welcome receiving it.

Thank you very much for taking the time to appear today.

We will now call upon officials of the town of Newburgh. M,
Donald R. Becker, town attorney of Newburgh; and Robert J. Kirk-
patrick, councilman, town board of the town of Newburgh.

STATEMENT OF ROBERT J. KIRKPATRICK, COUNCILMAN, TOWN
BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NEWBURGH

Mr. KirgpaTRICK. Congressman Gilman, as a councilman repre-
senting the town board of the town of Newburgh, I wish to thank you
and your committee for affording the members of the public of this.
ares the opportunity to make their thoughts known to the U.S.
Congress regarding the workings of the Post Office Department.

I realize that the prime subject of today’s hearing is the proposal
to eliminate Saturday mail dehivery. However, I do not wish to limit.
my remarks solely to that subject since our town board believes that
there are additional matters related to the Postal Service which must
also be addressed.

The elimination of Saturday deliveries would just erode away
another service to the public. Everyone will be inconvenienced by
such a move, especially the millions of businessmen who work & 6-day
week and who will be forced to wait 3 days between deliveries.

The Postal Service maintains that many millions of dollars a year
will be saved mainly due to a reduction in work force which it claims
will result. I have observed too many occasions where schemes such
as this were espoused in the interests of economy, only to find later
that the costs not only failed to decrease, but actually multiplied.
If there were no Saturday delivery, the volume of mail delivered
during the week would have to rise, postal carriers would complain
that they were being overburdened and sooner or later the work
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force would be increased rather than lessened. There is no justification
for the elimination of Saturday delivery. I

The town board of the town of Newburgh believes that the Postal
Service must be reorganized so that it will be responsive to the true
needs of the people rather than to the whims and fancies of faceless
bureaucrats who appear to have as their prime objective the enhance-
ment of their own position rather than tge fulfillment of the require-
ments of the American public.

We in the town of Newburgh, as you know, Congressman Gilman,
have and are experiencing problems with the so-called Service. We
have been attempting for many years to get a full service branch
post office in our community of 24,000 people.

The CuairMAN. And we hope we are going to be eventually
"successful in that request.

Mr. KIRKPATRICK. %Vonderful, and I sure hope so, and so do 24,000
people.

At this time we have none, despite the fact that communities a
tiny fraction of our size have one or more post offices.

The Service has reneged on promises made to us as late as 1975
that we would Lave a post office branch. Now, we are met with what
has so far been an unyielding denial to all of our entreaties for a true
post office, full service. branch.

The town board of the town of Newburgh feels strongly that some-
thing must be done to insure that the Postal Service is a service in
more than just name alone. If this requires legislation such as you,
Congressman Gilman, have introduced, which would give the Presi-
gen_t and Congress more control over Post Office operations, then so

e 1t.

The above remarks were given on behalf of the town board of the
town of Newburgh.

"Mr. GiLmMaN. I appreciate your comments, Mr. Kirkpatrick.

With regard to the status of the Postal Service in the town of
Newburgh, as you know, I have now gone beyond the local and
regional postal authorities, and have appealed directly to the officials
in Washington to conduct an in-depth study of the town of New-
burgh’s needs, and I presented your arguments to them and I am
hoping that as a result of that additional review, eventually we will
be able to obtain the kind of service that the local community and the
local officials of the town of Newburgh are seeking. —

With regard to your legislative suggestion regarding more control
})Iy the Congress over the Postal Authority, that is essentially what

.R. 7700 1s all about, which is present '{l before the Congress. 1
am hopeful that a major portion of that bill will be adopted by the
Congress eventually, and that there will actually be some type of
reform adopted in this session of the Congress.

Many on the Post Office and Civil Service Committee feel very
strongly about H.R. 7700.

I would like to ask of you with re%'a.rd to the extra day of delivery,
as community officials, as oficials of the town of Newburgh, do you
feel that there would be any deterioration in town services as a result
of the elimination of Saturday delivery?

Would there be any hardship on the town itself, the municipality?
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Mr. Kirkprarrick. Well, of course, in town government we ate
actually closed, as far as our administrative portion of our business,
from Friday through Monday morning, but may I answer in this way,
Congressman. I can give you a very descriptive application of how the
elimination of Saturday mail could affect the private businessman.

My profession is real estate appraiser, and I have been so for many
years. One of my accounts is the Veterans’ Administration.

The Veterans’ Administration has a very hard and fast rule that
from the day of receipt of the appraisal request by the appraiser, that
he must complete his appraisal and send it back within 5 days, dis-
regarding weekends as an excuse not to comply with the 5-day rule.

ow, many times I receive appraisal requests on a Saturday deliv~
ery at 1 o’clock in the afternoon, and I call the realtors because the
realtors work on Saturday, and I pave the way so that first thing
Monday morning I can get out into the field and do my work.

Now, if I do not have this Saturday delivery, it is just going to.
possibly cost me 1 more day’s time, and in the whole spectrum of
things, there will be 1 day lost right along the way, reaching up to the.
veteran who is purchasing his home.

q lS:o I think that is a very practical effect of not having a Saturday
elivery.

MI‘%ILMAN. I appreciate your comment.

Mr. Becker, woullt)lpyou care to comment on the issues?

STATEMENT OF DONALD R. BECKER, TOWN ATTORNEY OF
NEWBURGH

Mr. Becker. The point Mr. Kirkpatrick has stated is really the
osition of the town anrd. And, as you know, on the Post Office.
epartment having a branch in the town, you know our feelings on,

that and you know that we are preparing information which we believe

will prove, or should Erove to anycne who does not already have their-
mind made up, that the town of Newburgh is deserving of a post office.

But, asTar as the subject of today's meeting, I believe that Council-
man Kirkpatrick has stated the views of the town board of the town,
of Newburgh and that is who I am representing here today, also,

Mr. GiLman. I thank you for preparing the document I look forward
to receiving from the town.

Incidentally, Mr. Kirkpatrick, you testified that the Postal Service.
maintain that a considerable amount of savings would result from a.
reduction in services, and then you raise the valid point that on too.
many similar occasions such schemes do not actually-result in those
kinds of anticipated savings. -

I might mention to you that mail was delivered twice daily by the
Postal Service until 1950 when Postmaster General Donaldson then
eliminated afternoon residential delivery. At that time, he claimed to.
have saved some $50 million a year, and despite the changes which,
coincided, incidentally, with fiscal constraints of the Korean war,
Fostql costs continued to increase. Costs rose as much as $100 mil-
ion in fisecal year 1952, the first full year after Donaldson cut out
afternoon delivery. So, I thought your comment was quite pertinent.

Mr. KirkpaTrICK. Very good. Again, thank you very much,
Congressman, and I think you are doing a great service to our com-
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munity by having such a hearing today, and hopefully, the right
results will come from this meeting.

Mr. Giuman. I appreciate your kind remarks, and thank you
gentlemen, for taking time out from your busy schedules to appear
with us today. ‘

I call onaxrlfred Friedle who is representing the town of Highland’s
Businessmen’s Association. :

Mr. Friedle, it is a pleasure having you with us.

STATEMENT OF ALFRED FRIEDLE, GHAIRMAE LEGISLATIVE
ACTION COMMITTEE, TOWN OF HIGHLAND'S BUSINESS
ASSOCIATION

Mr. Friepre. I am chairman of the legislative action committee,
Town of Highland’s Businessmen’s Association. I am a member of
your economic advisory committee. I am an action council member
of the National Federation of Independent Business.

T am not going to testify for the National Federation of Independent
Business, because I have no contact with them. They did not contact
me.

Now, you can notice that my interests sre those of the businessmen
who will be most affected by the reduction of mail service. However
I have taken a special survey of most of the businesses in Highlan
Falls, Fort Montgomery, and West Point.

Surprisingly, the survey indicated that approximately 80 percent

"of those contacted favored a cutback to 5-days a week delivery.

Some of the comments received were: ‘“Anything to keep the postal
rates from rising.” “Rates will probably rise regardless.” “Service
should be compatible with rates now being charged.” ““If rates go any
higher, I will have to curtail my use of the mails by sending statements
every other month.” ‘Undeliverable mail, because addressee has
moved, is not returned to sender for 2 weeks or more, and sometimes
not at all, making it that much more difficult to trace a delinquent.
account.” Another comment is, “Why should we pay more for services
we are not receiving now.”

The last comment here is, ‘‘businessus are by far the largest users of
the Postal Service and thelack of Saturday service would not seriously

“inconvenience us, as mail received on Saturday would probably not be
processed till the following Monday anyhow.”

Thank you.

Mr. GiLmaN., Mr. Friedle, we appreciate your taking the time to
come up here and give us the views of your community.

Can you tell us roughly what type of businessmen you talked to;
small, large?

Mr. FriepLE. I am talking for the small businessman.

Mr. GiLMAN. I assume most of them are open on Saturdays.

Mr. FriepLE. Most of them are open on Saturdays.

Mr. GiumMaN. And, are they open for business on Sundays as well?

Mr. FriepLE. Very few are open on Sunday.

Mr. GiLmanN. What are their hours of operation on & Saturday;
what is the average?

Mr. FrieoLE. Normally, from 8 to 5.
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Mr. GiLmaN. How many employees do most of them have?

Mr. FrieoLe. I would average out about five.

Mr. GiLMaN. Would you think that most of them have lock boxes
at the post offices? Would you know that?

Mr. FriepLe. No; they would have deliveries, because they are
mostly-on Main Street and the post offices are on that street.

SMrEl Gl;‘MAN. What type of mail would they be dependent upon on
aturday?

Mr. I‘I;IIEDLE. I do not think they would be dependent on any mail
g? S(?turday, because they don’t process the mail anyhow until

onday.

Mr. GiLmaN. Is there any type of mail that would be important to
them to receive on a Saturday? )

Mr. FriepLE. I would say no. Nobody indicated that they needed
the mail on Saturdays, because Saturdays are their busy days in the
stores, in the place of business, and they have no time for the mail in
the first place.

Mr. Giuman. So, then, you are essentially in favor of eliminating
Saturday mail?

Mr. FriebpLE. As representing the Town of Highland’s Business-
men’s Association, yes, I am in favor of the reduction.

Mr. GiLMAN. And, most of the businesses in your community, you
feel, would favor that reduction?

Mr. Friepre. I said 80 percent of those contacted favored the
cutback.

Now, most of that 80 percent consisted of businessmen in High-
land Falls and Fort Montgomery. I also said I contacted the West
Point area. The West Point area was mostly—yes, they favored the

6-day.

M¥. GiumaN. Now, if it were not a Saturday, if thei had arbi-
trarily selected another day to cut back, say a midweek day, how
would you feel then?

Mr. Friepre. I think a midweek day would be disastrous.

Mr. GiumaN. Then you think that if any day, it should be a Satur-
day that is cut back?

r. FrieprE. Right.

Mr. GiuMaN. Any other comment, Mr. Friedle?

Mr. FrieprE. It seems that their most important worry is the
increase in the postal rates, that sending out the statements would
really impose on their budgets, and it would be a real expense to
them, because some of them send out 500 to 1,000 statements, and
in time this amounts to quite a bit of money. If the postal rates are
raised, this is what- their main worry is, not really the Saturday
delivery. Their main worry is postal rates.

Mr. GiLMaN. Now, I am going to assume that most small businesses
in your community feel that they just do not need the Saturday
service.

Mr. FrieoLE. They can get along well without it.

I was talking to Mr. Don Stewart, of the Palisades Park Commis-
sion. Don Stewart is assistant to the general manager. He said his
Saturday deliveries would make no difference.

Mr. GiLmaNn. Would your people resent any curtailment of service
that they feel is needed in the conduct of the business?
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Mr. FriepLe. Not the businessmen, no.

Mr. GiLMaN. Mr. Friedle, I want to thank you for attending and
stating your views.

If you have any further thoughts, our record will be open through
January, and do not hesitate to submit your views in writing.

Mr, FriepLE. Thank you.

Mr. GimaN. Mr. Earnest B. Haines, owner of a small business, we
welcome receiving your testimony.

STATEMENT OF EARNEST B. HAINES, OWNER OF A SMALL
. BUSINESS

Mr. Haines. My name is Earnest B, Haines and I am an owner of
a small business, a very small business,

I would like to address myself specifically at first to the business
of curtailing mail on Saturday. The entire income of my business
consists of a check which invariably arrives on Saturday morning.
Since I am a small businessman, I do my paperwork on the weekenng.
and when that check arrives I sit down and, believe me, I spend it all
and I put it in the mail so that I can pay my suppliers and they can
have tﬁat check in their hands on Monday morning.

The fact that the Postal Service is considering cutting out Saturday
delivery would mean that in all probability those cheé(s to my sup-
pliers would not go out until the following weekend, because on two
separate occasions this check did not arrive on Saturday, but came in
the following Monday or Tuesday, and in both of those occasions those
checks were delayed until the folfowing weekend when I had time to
sit down and apportion this check among my various accounts

pa)l"able i N
herefore, dyou can readily see that in my business the elimination
of Saturday delivery would be very, very important to me. -

Now, Mr. Gilman, I would like to address myself, if I may, to the
Postal Service. I am and have been in the business of supplying
uniforms to postal employees for 24 years since the start of the uniform
allowance which was authorized, i Kou remember, back in 1954. I
want to comment very strongly on the dedication that I have found
among postal employees. I used to attend a great many meetings of
the letter carriers, not only in your district, Mr. Gilman, but through-
out the entire United States, and frankly, as a businessman I was
- amazed-at the amount of time that was devoted to the curtailment
of service. o ,

I think it would be edifying if some of the members of gour com-
mittee could sit in anonymously at some of the meetings of the Hudson
Valley District and find out how much time they devote to the fact
that they have to curtail the mail. ‘ .

Now, no one here has addressed themselves so far to the present
situation which has had a very, very bad effect upon the morale of
the line supervisors and the small postmasters. I don’t know whether
you are aware or not, Mr. Gilman, but the Postal Service has not
given the suiervisors or the postmasters a salary raise. As a matter
of fact, they had to go to court, and I don’t know how much pressure
they applied on Judge Green to get her to reverse herself and grant
a stay of execution, but I frankly feel it is ridiculous for a supervisor

22-212—78—9
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of letter carriers or clerks to wind up making $1.70 every 2 weeks
for being a supervisor.

The differential that Judge Green has mentioned in her court order
of 27 percent should be given to these supervisors right away, instead’
of waiting for court action. -

In these 23 fEears I have also seen on the part of the line supervisors
in the post office and on the part of carriers, something the generaj
public 1s not aware of, and that is the effort that is made on the part.
of these carriers and supervisors to effect delivery of misaddressed
mail, particularly mail that contains .a check, obviously contains a
check, or mail coming from overseas. If you walk into a post office,
you will very frequently find a letter from overseas stuck on the time
clock waiting for some carrier to identify the recipient of that par-
ticular letter.

I have also seen the carriers state, does anyone have a Mr. Benjamin
Gilman, and at that point turn around and hand that letter to the
carrier who is going to effect delivery.

Another thing is that in my business, I subscribe to Post Age and
the Kiplinger News Letter and the U.S. News & World Report weekly
letter. All of these publications arrive on Friday or Saturday. I digest
the information in there and then-on the basis of that I prepare a
little flier that I pass out as a business gesture, trying to tell the people
in the field what is happening in the post office.

As a matter of fact, it was the Post Age that alerted me to the fact
that this hearing was going on.

Mr. Giuman. We had that information circulated. I tried to make
it as much available as possible throughout our district. Sometimes
it is hard to communicate as extensively as I would like.

Mr. Haings. Now, the other point that I would like to make is, I
live in a very, very small town and I get my mail through a box, Box
No. 2, Croton-on-Hudson, and darn it all, I like to go to the post
office, because at the fOSt office I meet my neighbors and I find out
who is sick, and I find out who bas passed away, and I find out who
needs help, and I usually find out what is going on in the town. If you
eliminate that small post office, (?rou are elimnating a meetingplace.

Now, I know that you are faced with a problem of cost. I would like
to suggest to you, Mr. Gilman, and to your staff, that the next time

ou meet with the department you find out from them why they

ave not taken advantage of the so-called universal product code.
The universal product code is that series of bars which you will find on
merchandise in the supermarkets.

~ Very recently the magazines, including the Reader’s Digest, have
been required to place that universal product code on their publications
so that the optical scanners which are coming into the supermarkets
can be used to pick up the Reader’s Digest and the cost thereof, and
is also being used to count up the returns when the returns are being
sent back to the Reader’s Digest or the various other magazines.
_Ifeel that you are doing a great service and I also hope that somehow
or other if Congress gets back control of the Postal Service, that you
will see that the postal people who are in management are given an
adequate return for their supervisory duties and that the postmasters,
supervisors, and carriers and clerks are given credit for the very good
job they really are doing.
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If you have any questions, Mr. Gilman, or your staff, in these 23

- years I have met with everybody from the Postmaster General down

to the carrier. ,

I remember an incident when I told Assistant Postmaster General
Lyons—I don’t know whether you remember him, he was on Mr.
Summerfield’s staffl—‘You don’t know how fortunate you are in
having the caliber of people you have working for you. They are in-
terested in getting the mail delivered.”

Thank you very much, and if you have any questions, I would be
glad to testify. .

Mr. Giuman. We appreciate your attending. It is refreshing to hear
from someone who stands up in support of some of the things our
postal employees are trying to do out in the field.

I want to comment on the computer proposal that you mentioned.
That has been tried, as you may know, in St. Louis several years ago
and found not to be cost effective, and, therefore, scuttled. Some
})resorting was needed, and it was found that it would only be effective

or] lsome of the very large mailers, and at that would still not work too
well.

However, there is in H.R, 7700, the é)roposal on reforming the Postal
Service that is pending before the Congress, additional moneys for
research in order to try to perfect better systems for mail distribution.
Hopefully, out of that proposal will come better systems and a little
better organization.

Mr. Haings. Well, Mr. Gilman, the experiment in St. Louis I don’t
believe was directed to this universal product code. As you know, the
mechanical markup system was instituted whereon the forwarding of
first-class mail and second-class publications was taken away from
the carriers and is eventually going to be done by the use of computers.
Originally, the Postal Service intended to set up one large computer.
in Atlanta, but now I believe they intend to install thess machines
in various small post offices throughout the country.

This universal product code was not on the magazines at that partic-
ular time, and the Postal Service now has 26 optical scanners in place
which are not being utilized. Now, these optical scanners are bein
utilized, for example, in Westchester on mail that is being returne
to Reader’s Digest, wherein it is sorted for the various branches of
the Reader’s Digest. :

I think that research along these lines would help a great deal.

Mr. Giuman. I appreciate your thoughts about that and we certainly
welcome having your comments and recommendations, -

Now that completes the list of all of our formal witnesses, and I
will now throw the forum open.-to any additional individuals that
would care to be heard with regard to postal services. ¢

STATEMENT OF RICHARD O’'CONNELL, A NATIONAL OFFICER OF
" 'THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LETTER CARRIERS

Mr. O’ConNELL. Thank you very much, Congressman Gilman, for
this opportunity. '

My name is Richard O’Connell. I am a national officer of the National -
Association of Letter Carriers, being the chairman of the board of
trustees. I am an assistant to Jack Leventhal who is the national
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business agent for the whole New York area, including all the letter
carriers that you represent in your district,. northern New Jersey
down as far as Lakewood and Trenton, all of Long Island. We rep-
resent 30,000 letter carriers.

- Mr. GiLMan: We appreciate your taking the time to come up today,
Mr. O’Connell. I do not know if you were here before when some of
your local representatives did appear.

Mr. O’ConNELL. I was here and I was very impressed with the
testimony this morninf.

I do not wish to belabor a lot of points that were made here. I
think they were well-presented. I was impressed by all of the testimony
except one witness. It is & rare opportunity for me to be at a mike and
publicly exclaim that I agree with everything that was said here this
morning by the postmasters and the supervisors; I heartily agree with

em.

I also was very impressed by Mr. Dorman’s presentation. So im-
pressed that we are going to publish his statement in the letter car-
rier's magazine. . : - :

Mr. GiLman. I apgreciate hearing that.

Mr. O’ConNNELL. But on my own I would like to make a point. I do
have a couple of notes here that I am sending to a colteague of yours,
Congressman Howard from New Jersey, who is a member of your
committee, and in New Jersey where I am from we wanted to give to
him our point of view on some of the subjects regarding the elimina-
tion of 6-day delivery. :

We believe that there is an important issue involved in this whole
elimination of services and. the continuing examples- that are going
on. In this day and age emphasis is placed on all forms of communica-
tion. Repeatedly, we are told there should be_continual dialog among
people. One of the best forms of open dialog is the written word. Many,
many people look forward to the arrival of the letter carrier, and a
daily ritual is to look for the mailman. This is equally true of business
that depends on arrival of mail for their daily needs.

My point is this, in this highly technical age, it seems that the
elimination of 6-day delivery to 5 days is just another step in the
dehumanization of the people of the United States. We have our-
selves so geared in a technological age that the oil situation in the

Middle East affects what we do here even in the rural area. The
Postal Service has seen fit to institute a lot of programs which look
good on paper, but do not take with such very good effect when they
-are put into operation. - :

I ﬁnng your attention to the fact that we had a postmaster general
by the name of Blount who happened to be in the building business
and we got a lot of buildings in the postal service, big buildings, and
Mr. Blount was the recipient of some of those contracts. T amrot
sa.%ng there was any collusion or anything, but it is a coincidence.

e then got a Postmaster General by the name of Klassen who had
very good connections in the motor industry and we then became
completely motorized, where if tod? there was to be an oil embargo,
the Postal Service would be crippled.

I am saying that we have got to look forward to what human
beings are, and we have got to consider human beings in every decision
that we make, -
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The idea that I just recently saw on television that they now have
robots, robots that open your door, make your breakfast, greet visitors,
is that fantasy, what we thought was a fantasy, now going to become &
realitg? I would like the Congressmen and the committee to really
consider the human effect that any cut in postal service will have, not
to mention the importance of imposition of 5-day delivery would
create the Joss of thousands of jobs in the Postal Service. This loss
would be felt in all areas. '

Considering the fact that President Jimmy Carter was elected
primarily on the promise to provide more jobs, wouldn’t it be ironic
to be confronted with the loss of thousands of jobs. Such job loss
might easil% result in a massive depression from which this great
Nation might never recover, and I do not believe that statement is
an;lr‘ exaggeration.

he last two points I would like to make is this overzealous desire
tc blindly keep within & budget. This keeping within a budget has
already eliminated 60 percent of all the collection boxes in thegUnited
States, resulting in a drastic reduction of service to the mail public.
Just a few years ago a patron walked a short distance, usually not
more than a city block, to mail his letter. Of course, we were told
that the boxes were eliminated that generated little or no mail, and
consequently not really inconvenienced anyone. Unfortunately, the
people hardest hit by the lack of service are the aged and the poor
who live in areas where there are high crime and are afraid to walk
glelg.ter distances from their homes because of muggings and even

ings. ' ‘

I would like to end on this note, Co has a responsibility under
Public Law 91-375. It says, and I shall read part of it.

It shall provide prompt, reliable, efficient service to the patrons in all areas
and shall render postal service to all communities. The cost of establishing and
maintaining the postal service shall be apportioned to the overall value of such
service to the people.

Subsidy is a word that is looked upon with a jaundiced eye, but
in my opinion it is a word that must be applied to the needs of the
Postal Service for the very reason that the cost must be borne by the
general treasury, not by the elimination of vital service to the publie
and particularly not by such gimmicks as the reduction of mail
deliveries from 6 to 5 days. : -

Possibly other Government departments can retain reductions, of
course, by Fostponing or eliminating certain programs, but the
customers of the U.S. Post Office are the people, and the people
determine the size of its activities. We assure you that the people in
your own poll, as shown here today, will not accept the reduction in
their mail service.

The National Association of Letter Carriers yield to no one in their
desire for economy and efficiency in Government, but I strongl]ly
believe there must be exercised care, at least under the guise of the
economy, or irreparable harm will be done to our country’s needs.

Postal service is the principal artery of commerce, the very blood-
line of our communication and is really the primer of this economy.

These communications throughout the Nation stimulate the econ-
omy and contribute to the gross national product. So that, in effect,
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we believe if this sub{ect were thoroughly studied by an impartial
roup the unmistakable conclusion would be that there really is no
eficit in the postal service.

We believe that the Congress should look with favor on H.R. 7700
and we believe it is apparent that the trial balloons that have been
floated by the Postal Service, that they have no interest in the safe-
guard of public interest and to that service to which they are entitled, -
itshe job can only be properly done by the Congress of the United

tates. )

I want to thank you very much.

Mr. GiLman. M'z', O’Connell, I thank you for your encouraging
comments and for your analysis of the problems that would result
from any diminution of service.

I now must take a leave of absence for a few minutes, but I will
return, and in the meantime, I will ask our general counsel, Mr.
Smiroldo, if he will please take over the balance of the hearing, snd
I am sure that he has some questions that he would like to put to you.

Whereupon, the Chairman left the hearing room.]

r. SmiroLpo. We had the impression that some letter carriers,
individually, might have been in favor of elimination of Saturday
delivery. We also got the clear impression from talking to some others
that perhaps this might be motivated by some selfish reason, for
instance, being able to have a long weekend. Do you have any com-
ments at all on that? ‘

Mr. O’ConnNELL, Well, I would comment that I think the motive
is strictly selfish. Some employees feel that any reduction in postal
service would not affect them, that they would continue to have their
job and not be bothered and in this way get a 5-day week and be off
on the weekends.

Mr. SmiroLpo. There is no doubt in your mind, however, that the
carriers might have been espousing the elimination of 6-day delivery,
and that their attitude might be somewhat different if in fact their
jobs were at stake? )

Mr. O’ConneLL. I am sure of that, and I think the whole proposi-
tion of that statement by letter carriers has been blown way out of
proportion. I am sure any poll will show that is really a minority
- viewpoint and the overwhelming majority, including particularly

the threatened part-time casuals who wouh{ eventually in all proba-
bility lose their jobs, even though there is no layoff clause, would be
unanimous.

Mr. SwmiroLpo. I agree with you. They might be a vocal small
minority.

I was in meetings in Denver and Honolulu and had an opportunity
to speak to letter carriers, and what generally came through was:
“It might be nice for me to have a long weekend, but really I am here
to 1B}'ovide service that the people want continued.”

. Mr. O’ConNELL. I agree.

Mr. SmiroLpo. Thank you very much.

Mr. O’ConNELL. Thank you.

Mr. SmiroLpo. We would like to hear from anyone in the audience
who would like to come forward.
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STATEMENT-OF WILLIAM VINES

Mr. Vines. My name is William Vines. I live in West Nyack.

I do not particularly have any personal ax to grind so far as the
whole situation is concerned, but I think there are some points which ™
are important. Perhaps they are somewhat personal to a degree.

I feer that the communities throughout the country are beginning
to lose their identity, and one of the reasons they are beginning to
lose their identity is because the post office is moving together or
merging together certain post offices. Now, in Rockland County we
havea communi(tiy called Bardonia, which is rapidly IOSilfIE its identity.
It has been made an adjunct of the Nanuet Post Ofhice, although
that particular hamlet continues to grow ver{ rapidly, and it is
contiguous to my own hamlet which is Véest Nyack.

I have always felt that the primary sources of influence in any
community are the church, firehouse, and the post office; and I
rather expect it is in that order.

Our post office in West Nyack I hap%en to be particularly proud of
because I built it, and I don’t want to be confused with the man who
was talking about the automobile industry. I happen to own the Valley
Cottage Fuel Oil Co., but I am not looking to o1l the machinery here
in any way.

Now, with respect to the services, it seems to me that in a Nation
which 1s the richest and most powerful Nation in the world, that the
-one thing that we ought not to deter in this day and age is communice-
tion. Communication, next to health is probably the most important
thing in the life of this country to preserve the well-being and the
protection of this country.

Now, maybe we don’t send the high-level communications through
the Post Office Department, but millions of people are affected by
the communications which they receive daily.

It would seem to me also that where we are subsidizing foreign
countries and very often communists, that we ought to be able to
subsidize that which is the most important Department in the United
States next to the defense of the United States, and that is the depart-
ment of communications or the department of the mails, if you will.
The mails, brought to this country in the early years of this country,
provided how great this country was and how they could move a simple
message across the country in a very short time, even on horseback.

I would strongly urge that the Congress really take control of the
Post Office Department.

It was shifted around and it was under the direction of the Army,
and I want to tell you I had some personal experience at that time and
that was a total disaster when the Post Office Department was under
the direction of the Army. Now, of course, it is under, I guess, the
sole direction of the Postmaster General, and I suspect that is not a
good system.

It worked beautifullfr for an awful long time under the control of
the Congress, and would think that is where the control ought to be.
You at least can meet somebody in the Congress when you want to,
and it is very easy to reach Congressman Gilman. I have done it many
times for various matters. N
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But, I would strongly suggest that there be ne permission to curtail
the services of the U:S: mails, and even if such action were to be
taken, perhaps to put some controls on the so-called junk mail, and
they say they are making money on it today. Maybe they are, and I
hope they are. It is hard to say that they are making money on any-
thing today in Government, but it would seem if more emphasis were:
put on the first class mail and maybe some ccntrols put on the so-
called junk mail, they might cut down or eliminate some of the ex-
penses which are there and which I feel are grossly unfair on the:
average person who is really paying the bill for the first-class-mail
service. : ,

I want to thank you for the opportunity. It is a pleasure to be-
speaking this morning. - ~

Mr. SmiroLpo. Just a couple of comments. You raised a couple-
of interesting points. I am from Buffalo, N.Y., originally, and when
the proposal was first made to close small post offices, as you men-
tioned in the beginning, those of us who come from cities like Buffalo-
that perceive the post office to be nothing but a gray building sittin
in the middle of town, really did not understand the impact of suc
a proPosal. I came to realize, after that proposal was made by the-
Postal Service to close small post offices, how important it is to small
communities. I would tell you that it is a result of the congressional
action that Mr. Gilman supported, as you know, that stopped that
move by the Postal Service to close those small post offices. In fact,
the original move, I guess, wasn’t strong enough and they had to-

ass a law in the last Congress which required the Postal Service to-
ave a hearing in each community where it wants to close & small
post office.

The other comment I want to make is on your point concerning-
congressional control over the Postal Service. H.R. 7700, which Mr.
Gilman supports and which he has mentioned a number of times this:
morning, does in fact do that.

But, I think it strikes a proper balance. The Congress would not.
become involved in the day-to-day operations of the Postal Service,
but what it does do is exercise control over the quality of postal
services, to be sure that the services to the public are maintained as-
you have stated this morning it should be.

Mr. Vings. I wholeheartedly agree with what you said and I want
ggu to know that I am a great supporter of the Congressman anyway.

, I appreciate what he is doing and appreciate very much what he-
is doing. I know he is very close to the problems because I have dis--
cussed them on various occasions with him.

Thank you very much.

Mr. SmiroLpo. Thank you, Mr. Vines.

Is there anyone else who wishes to come forward?

STATEMENT OF ALAN MULLER

Mr. MuLLer. I am Alan Muller. I am an employee of the Post.
Office Department. My job description is a part-time carrier.

If they do eliminate the sixth day, whichever one it is, they would
be eliminating my job. I have been working for the post office now for-
only 5 years.
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I have come across times when because of health reasons or'some-
thing else somebody will transfer from one area to another, say from
‘here to California. When that person does transfer from here out to
there, he might have worked in the post office 18 years, when he goes
-out to California, he then becomes a substitute employee. In other
‘words, he is on the bottom of that list because he loses his seniority
when he transfers, So, if they do eliminate 6-day delivery, a person
that has 18 years in would still lose his job. '

In the meantime there is one way that I think they can save money.
In Monroe, they just built us a brand new post office which we drasti-
-cally needed. I believe they paid $300,000 for the construction of the
building, which is all right. Tgey are charging us $5,000 a month rent,
which is all right, too.

I figure between interest and everything else that the post office,
in 15 years, could have bought that post office and the property, but
they didn’t. Instead, what they are (E)ing, is leasing it. Xfter a 5-year
‘period, the rent will increase. '

The money that they could save, if they would have bought that
building, over the years is one way, just one small way in which they
-could have saved quite a few dollars. The initial cost is expensive, but
-over the course of 9-rlus years, if they stay in that one building, they
will own it and it will have been paid for long ago. ’

That way, they are just taking money and giving it away. They are
_just trying to spend thousands and cut back on hundreds. To me it
just doesn’t make any sense at all.

Mr. SmiroLpo. Mr. Muller, just a couple of comments.

As I understand it, a part-time flexible is an individual who works
“for the Postal Service and is only guaranteed. as I heard this morning,
-4 hours in a pay period, is that right?

Mr. MuLLER. Two hours a day. .

Mr. SmiroLpo. Two hours a day? There seems to be some confusion.
.Someone said 4 hours in a pay period. It is 2 hours a day?

Mr. MuLLER. Yes, sir.

Mr. SmiroLpo. I take it you generally work a full 40-hour week?

Mr. MULLER. Yes.

Mr. SMiroLpo. We are aware of the no-layoff clause in the letter
«carrier’s contract, but that really does not have any great effect on
part-time flexibles, because, I think, if they only gave you two hours
a2 day, they wouldn’t have to lay you off, you would by necessity
leave and seek work elsewhere, I assume.

Mr. MurLEer. That’s right. .

Mr. Smiroropo. How many part-time flexibles are there in the
.area, by the way? Do you know?

Mr. MuLLER. Just in my office alone, in the carrier class, we have
‘three. If we eliminated the sixth day, we would eliminate all three.

STATEMENT OF ROBERT ADAMS

Mr. Apams. My name is Robert Adams and I am a regular carrier
‘in Monroe. There are 12 regular carriers. A
When I first heard they wanted to cut back on Saturday delivery,

I said to myself, fine, that would give me Saturdays off, but then 1
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stogped to think about how many jobs around the Nation that would
cost, and in our office, just like Alan said, there would probably be
two or three jobs, oniy in our office, plus every office around the
country. What is going to become of those people?

Mr. SmiroLpo. What you are saginﬁ)is ?you have in Monroe 12
reﬁ]ar carriers and three part-time flexibles

r. MULLER. Yes.

Mr. SmiroLpo. Do you have any T-6s or utility carriers?

Mr. MuLLER. They are included. There are two.

Mr. SmiroLpo. They are included in the 12 regulars?

Mr. MuLLER. Yes.

Mr. SMiroLpo. So, in your area alone, there would be a 20-percent
reduction in the work force?

- Mr. Apams. Yes, sir,

Mr. MuLLER. They say they are transferring us; because we are
excess in this office t{ey will put us into another office. If they are
going to do this, then every office would have an excess.

r. SmiroLpo. When they find there are too manz of a particular
craft, they can ask you to transfer to a facility within 150 miles, is
that correct?

Mr. MULLER. Yes.

Mr. SmiroLpo. That means if you do not take that position, if you
do not want to break the community ties where you now live, you are
out of a job, is that correct?

Mr. MULLER. Yes.

Mr. Apams. Along the lines of what he said a short while ago about
third-class mail, it has been described by the postmasters as ‘‘the
backbone of the postal service.” Although a first-class letter costs
everybody 13 cents to send, these special interest groups, the people
that mail millions of pieces, they mail them for just about nothing, and
it takes me just as long to sort a third-class letter as it does a first-class
letter. But the revenue derived from it is only about 15 percent.

If the Postal Service wants to save revenue, it might better try to
earn a little bit more than try to cut back a little bit more.

Mr. SmiroLpo. I will just make one comment. At one time perhaps
the special interest groups did have a lot to do with rates, and that was
back before 1970. The last rate case, passed by the Congress was in
1967. The Postal Rate Commission, which now sets rates must by law
maintain that differential between third-class and first-class. So, 1
would not charaterize it as a special interest group.

Mr. Apams. That was probably a poor choice of words. But anyway,
what I wanted to bring out is it takes as much time to handle a piece
of third-class mail as a peice of first~class, but the difference of revenue
derived from the two classes is very different, and if the Postal Service
wants to have a little bit more revenue, it should maybe do something
toward a little bit more equalizing the two rates schedules.

Mr. MuLLER. As far as the rates are concerned, first-class does get
first priority. But, if third-class comes into our office, and backs up
for 2 days, it is then considered first-class mail in our office. So, no
matter what it is, if it comes in and it is backlogged for 2 days, after
those 2 days it is then considered first-class mail and we must get that

mail out.
]
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Mr. SmiroLpo. For the information of those people who are here
who may not be postal employees, first-class mail is handled first in
your post office. You are allowed to hold third-class meil for a 48-hour
period, and then after that 48-hour period it is treated like first-class
gxail.? So, third-class mail can be delayed in the postal facility for2 full

ays
r. MULLER. Yes.

Mr. SMiroLpO. Any other comments?

Mr. Apams. No; thank you very much for your {ime.

Mr. SmiroLpo. We appreciate your testimony. Anyone else who
wishes to be heard this morning?

STATEMENT OF JINX SIGFRIED

Mrs. SigFrIED. Good morning. My name is Jinx Sigfried.

We own the Sigfried Press in the city of Newburgh. We also live
in the town of Newburgh, so, of course, we are interested in having
a post office in the town.

ut the post office is one of our suppliers. We are engaged in print-
ing, and we go to the post office and pick up post cards, because we
use them for our customers. Customers want 2,000, 3,000, 4,000 post
cards printed for meetings; or doctors need them to advise their
patients it is time for a periodic check; or the report of an exam or
something that has been conducted in a doctor’s office.

We also use them for businesses in town, and a lot of people call
upon us to furnish them with postage printed envelopes. So, we have
to pick u? envelopes also from the post office.

Now, if you were to close the facility 1 day a week, it would create
a great hardship on me and on my customers and on the people my
customers serve.

Mr. SmiroLpo. It has been stated here before that Monday is the
heaviest mail day in the postal service, and that any additional
accumulation of mail because of nondelivery on Saturday, would
really compound the situation. I take it you would find the same
experience—— :

rs. S1GFRIED. I pick up my mail at the post office.

Mr. SamiroLpo. You have a post office box?

Mrs. SigrFriED. Yes, I do have a post office box. o

If they were to close the facility 1 day a week, it would be a hard-
ship on me, too. I often go into the office, I would say maybe 50
Saturdays out of the year, and I pick up the mail at the box, and this
enables me, when it is quiet—the shop is closed for business actually—
to lay out the work for the coming Monday. I can also do some work
that is sent in to me for layouts and things like that. I do art work
and design for my customers. ‘

Invariably, people find they are out of something at the last minute.
The secretary is sitting here typing and she reaches behind her for
an envelope and the box is empty, of course, she sticks the last envelope
in the mail and sends if off to me and tells me she needs a box of
envelopes and how many she needs, and also writing pape: or some-
thing like that. :

So, in this way I wouldn’t be able to line this up for the printer, I
save time by lining work up on Saturdays, having all envelopes lined
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up for him, because he is going to have the press set up for envelopes,
or if he is going to have it set up for cards or something, and this will.
be easy, because Mondays I am out on the road. I can’t do this. I am
also a saleslady for the company. : - } o

Mr. SmiroLpo. We found generally in the last two hearings, that
although representatives of the major businesses, were reluctant to
testify, that in the informal talks we had they did not care so much
about Saturday delivery. This was based on two reasons: either they
were closed or they had lockboxes that were available to them, such
as you do, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. They, therefore, did not
need Saturday delivery. But asked whether or not.they would continue
to be in favor of elimination of 1-day delivery if it meant nondelivery
on Wednesday as opposed to Saturday, they all objected to it. So, I
think basically, those who are in favor—and there are very few—of no
Saturday delivery are those who really do not need the mail service
on Saturday. But those businesses such as yours where you require
mail to be picked up on Saturday or delivered on Saturdays so you
can work over the weckend, are opposed to elimination of Saturday
delivery sinee it will ha.ve an adverse effect on them. Your views will
be most helpful to tha committee and we ap[ilreciate your testimony.

Mrs. SigFriep. Thank you for giving me the opportunity.

Mr. SmiroLpo. Does anyone else wish to be heard?

R\[To response.}

r. SMiroLDO. It was a pleasure to be here with you and I hope
to come back sometime soon. Thank you very much for participating
in our hearings.

[Whereupon, the hearing was adjourned.] -
[The statements which follow were submitted for inclusion in
the record.]

CoNGRESSMAN BENJAMIN A. GILMAN,
U.8. Congress
Washington, D.C.

Dear CoNagrEssMAN GILMAN: I feel their is no reason for the delivering of
mail on Saturday by the United States Postal Service. Most businesses are closed
and what mail is delivered to residents, is mainly bulk t mail of which is not
necessarily needed. Due to the above reasons, I believe this is why we are paying
a higher rost for first class mail and poor dalivery. Working on Saturday the
postal service must employ more people and this is another reason for the high
prices of delivering.

. I hope you will take my letter into consideration when this issue comes before
congress, ‘
Very truly yours,

Novemser 10, 1977,

ScorT SAviNI.

Tae Savinas Bank or RockLanp Covunty,
Monsey, N.Y., December 16, 1977.
CoNGRESSMAN BENJAMIN A, GILMAN, -
Middletown, N.Y, .

Dear CoNgrEssMAN GiLmMaN: I am sorry that I was unable to attend your
hearings held at the Bear Mountain Inn on Tuesday concerning the proposed
decrease in the Postal Services Working Day from six days to five days.

I 'would like to go on record as opposing this pro as it has been our ex-
perience that even with the six day work week with deliveries the length of time
required for local deliveries within Rockland County is far in excess of what it
should be. If the deliveries were cut from six days to five days, I am sure that
the problem would worsen even more then it is now.

Sincerely yours,

PauL L. REMMELL,
Presvdent.
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Tae JorLiN GLoBr PusuismiNg Co.,
: ‘ - Joplin, Mo., December 16, 1977.
Congressman BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, :
Congressman Roserr N. C, Nix, ,
House Commillee on Post Office and Civil Service,
Middletown, N.Y.

Dear CoNngressMEN: I wish to urge that the Postal Service continue to deliver
mail on Saturday.

There is only one legtimate reason to discontinue Saturday delivery and that
is to save money. But based on the Postal Service’s record the past few years to
control expenses (it is pretty sorry), 1 refuse to believe it can save $400 to $450
million by reducing delivery to five days. If the past is any indication of future
performance, all the public will get is reduced service at ever increasing costs,

Please do not discontinue Saturday mail delivery.

Sincerely,
v " Frep HugHES, President,

; . Toe PocoNo REcoRrD,
. o ) - Stroudsburg, Pa., December 15, 1977,
Representative' BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, . .

Middleton, N.Y. C : : )

Dear CoNGRESSMAN: We are late in hearing abolif thé hearing schéduled this
week at Bear Mountain; but want to express our feeling about the proposed end
to Saturday mail delivery. ) o .

As taxpayers we are interested in an efficient Postal ‘Servic¢e that requires a

minimum subsidy. However a3 Americans—and not just business people with a
small stake in Saturday service—we would hate to see mail delivery stopped on
Saturdays. To us it represents a potential step backward in guality while giving
into_the easy way out. We can’t progress as & nation noted for its industry,
innovation and prosperity by reducing a cycle of commerce. oL :
- From the selfish standpoint of newspapers, los3 of Saturday delivery would
‘deprive ‘a percentage of readers of their news on that day. In our-case, about
8 percent of our 18,000 daily copies are sent through the mail, About 3- pefcent
of those are in-county and aecustomed to ‘‘same-day-as-publication’ delivery.
We would not really anticipate losing them as customers. They would simgleyget
two papers Monday . . . and probably be unhappy with the Postal Service
‘more than with us. ‘ o . - S -

It is easier for us to say than for the Postal Service to.accomplish, but .it seems
to us the system is on the propet track to economic stability and-ought to proceed
with a commitment to eix-day delivery... -~~~ ~~ . . e

We appreciate the opportunity to express our view. = - . "

-5~ -Most stheerely, '
ALaN GouLp, Jr., Publithér.

“ 7. . Soby#eaN DurcHESS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,
Beacon, N.'Y., 'Decemiber 15, 1977, -
Hon. BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, R S
House of Represenialives, . et S
Washington, D.C. et
- DeAr BeN: The Chamber feels shat it is-financially advantageous to. consider
the stoppage of mail. deliveries on.8aturday provided the Post Office window fs
ggﬁn ais-at the present time. We can ‘no longer afford the luxury of Saturday
Veries. : ) . R L]
- - We will poll the membership at the next meeting for.an exact count.. « . .
Cordially yours, - . .o . . .
R - ' MarNarp W. BROWNELL,
. ‘Preésidend, .
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VILLAGE OF SLOATSBURG,

Sloatsburg, N.Y., December 8, 1977.
Hon. BENJAMIN A. GILMAN, ‘ :

House of Representatives,
Washinglon, D.C.

DeaR CoNGRESSMAN GiLMmaN: Please be advised that the Sloatsburg Village
.Board, at its meetin% on December 6, 1977, voted unanimously to oppose any
curtailment of mail de ivery on Saturdag.

We believe that the continuation of Saturday mail is very important economi-
cally and believe that any lessening of service would result in economic harm to
many people across the country. Therefore, we are most opposed to any
curtailment.

We are happy that geou are holding an informational meeting for the residents of
“your district at the Bear Mountain Inn. However, the Village will be holding a
meeting that evening, and this letter will state our position.

Best wishes for the coming holiday season and new year.

Very truly yours,

CarL S, WrieHT, Mayor.

‘ FLYNN & FrisHavur, P.C., ATTORNEYS AT Law,
) New York, N.Y., December 15, 1977.
Re Saturday mail delivery service.
Hon. BEnxsamin H. GInmaN,
House of Represeniatives,
Washington, D.C. -

DEaRr Sir: Attached hereto is a copy of a letter dispatched on November 14,
1977 to Mr. J. R. Strachen, Postmaster, which is self-explanatory.

Subsequent to this complaint, we have had the single Saturday mail deliver,
as late as 12 Noon. This is far from satisfactory, since we depend upon the mail
s0 that we may take appropriate action as early as possible on Saturday without
keeping a limited working force for the entire day.

It appears that there is an effort on the part of local postal workers to deliver
mail on Saturday only to those offices known to be open for work on that day or
to offices from which repeated complaints are forthcoming. All of this agpears to

_be.a unilateral action in breach of the current regulation that there be a SBaturday
'mail delivery. - .

We would very much appreciate it if you would look into this matter and take
appropriate action so that i:rvnslroved service will be forthcoming. As a further
_request, we trust that you will make known to those in charge of the Postal
Service in Washington that delivery of mail on Saturday be continued, since
it is of substantial value to organizations such as ours.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosxrr D. FLYNN.
Attachment.

FLYNN & Frisaavr, P, C., ATTORNEYS AT Law

. New !"ork, N.Y., November 14, 1977,
Re Saturday mail delivery.
Mr. J. R. STRACHEN,
Postmaster, General Post O fice
New York, N.Y.

1. DBar MR. StracHEN: This is to report a failure, or at: least,.poor perform-

1 ance of the Murray Hill poetal unit to deliver mail'on Saturdays. :

-+ "By way of illustration, I waited until 11: 30 a.m. on November 12 for delivery
of mail and then called by phone. After being asked to walt for some time, I was
told that the mail had left the station and ‘would soon be delivered. The dela.
was said to be caused by “a very heavy work load”. The man who provided this
information identified himself only as “Matty”. This information was false as
revealed below. . :

When no mail had arrived by 1:30 p.m. mgepartner, Mr. Goodman, made
another call and firmly requested that our mail be delivered. Within ten minutee,
a postman arrived with our mail and without any factual basis stated, ‘‘We
didn’t deliver. this earlier, because there is never anyone in this office on a Sat-
urday.” This man was to&dly ignorant of the facts. There is at least one member
of our staff present each Saturday.
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‘This postman admitted that no other mail was delivered to our building that

day.

{Ve then reviewed the matter with building staff members stationed on the

ound floor of our building. There was no mail delivery for our building on

ovember 12 except for the mail so delivered to our office as explained above,

This is not the first experience of this kind during the past year. We have had
to make other specific demands for Saturday delivery in order to have delivery
by noon. Rarely has delivery been made befre 10:00 a.m,

Regulations in force call for one mail delivery on Saturdsy. These regulations
are not being met. We would appreciate your review of this matter to remedy the
%;ilslﬁng inadequate and unsatisfactory performance provided by the Murray

ill unit.

In order that this matter will be given full attention, a copy of this writing is
being sent to each member of the Committees for Post Office affairs of the U.S.
Senate and House of Representatives, U.S. Senators for New York and U.S.
Representatives for Manhattan.

n early response to this writing would be appreciated.
Very truly yours,
RoserT D. FLYNN.

ARNO ABBOCIATES,
North Branch, N.Y., December 11, 1977.
Re U.S. Postal Service. _
Representative BENJAMIN A. GILMAN,
Washington, D.C.

Dear BeN: I am sorry that I could not be at your hearing at Bear Mountain,
where you discussed problem with the U.S. mails.

As a short note may I say that I am in favor of closing ALL of the rural post
offices that are not profitable. The foolishness of their system is there are 5 post
offices within a six mile radius here in Western Sullivan County. Jeffersonville
(1st class) ; North Branch (3rd class) ; Hortonville (3rd class) ; Callicoon (1st class);
and Obernbury (4th class). How manigt high salaried postmasters do we need?
What is wrong with delivering my mail RFD via auto?

Ben, if I ran my business in this manner, I would be in the poor house.

Sincerely,
GEeorRGE W. ARNQ.

Mergick Lirg, The Community Newspaper,
Merrick, Long Island, N.Y., December 18, 1977.
DeARr CoNgRrREssMAN GILMAN: To my regret, I was unable to attend your recent
hearing regarding postal service on Saturdays.
I would like to submit an editorial from Merrick Life, Bellmore Life, and
Wantagh-Seaford Citizen, August 17-18, expressing our views on the matter.
incerely yours, ~
JoHANNRY LavurseN, Edifor.

{The editorial follows] .

A Bacxwarp Stxp

There are more and more persistent indications that the U.8, Postal Service
wants to stop Saturday deliveries, which is said to save 400 million dollars an-
nually. The savings sougd good, but it would hardly take more than a year or
two to absorb them, after which we again would hear about rate increases. The
loss of Satucday delfvery would be permanent.

Half a dozen times a year this blow to civilisation would be aggravated. We now
have that many Federal holidays falling on Mondays. That would mean: three
days in a row without mail deliver, ess deliveries are made on such holidays
on the preceding Saturdays. .

Congress should look more than twice for alternate solutions to the constant

deficits and leave our Saturday mail alone. There is still & wide field for
modernization and rationalisation of the postal service:
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Rock Tavern Rop aNnp Guwn Crus, INc.,
Newbdurgh, N.Y., December 28, 1977.

BeN: Enclosed is an article that appeared in the Sunday Record, December 18
1977, that I thought may be of some interest to you and your committee on postaf;
service,

Ben, the members of the Rock Tavern Rod and Gun Club, Inc., with a mem-
bership of over 500 members are opposed to cutting out our mail delivery on.
Saturday and recommend that you take action in stopping this crazy idea.

Ben, the Rock Tavern Rod and Gun Club, Inc., and the Orange County
Federation of Sportsmen Clubs, Inc., are also opposed to Congressman Peter-
Kostmayer’s bill, H.R. 8865, and we would appreciate it if you would vote-
against it.

Ben, the Orange County rtsmen do support H.R. 195 and recommend that
you take action to support H.R. 195. ’ .

Ben, I would appreciate it if Kou would have your office send me a few copies-
of each bLill—H.R. 8865 and H.R. 195,

Sincerely, .
WiLLiam L. SHAFER, President.

(From the Sunday Record, Dec. 8, 1877)
A LETTER TO0 THE PoSTAL SERVICE
(By Ronald Reagan)

It was snowing in Rochester the day the U.S.-Postal Service (USPS) announced'
that its deficit this fiscal year would be $1.3 billion—more than double its original
ﬁred'wtion; What’s so remarkable about that? Only that Patricia Brennan and

er five employees were out delivering mail in that snowstorm, in violation of-
federal Postal Express statutes. ‘“We passed a saloon,” she says, ‘‘and who was
inside having their first beer but a bunch of USPS letter-carriers?”’

Therein lies one of the reasons for the high cost and declining quality of the Postak
?ervi:e,t aé:cording to Mrs. Brennan, coowner of P.H, Brennan Hand Delivery.

ts attitude. - : e .

She compares her 20-month-old downtown Rochester service with the USPS.

“We now have 300 customers and we’re still growing. We guarantee same-day-
delivery and we have to hustle to make that happen.” She and her crew pick up
in the morning, sort at noon, and deliver in the afternoon.

“If the USPS had put five guys on our routes in direct comﬁetition they could
have wiped us out in 24 hours,” Pat Brennan-adds. Instead, she cites the service
in her own office building as an example of low Postal Service morale and “poor
attitude.”” Her office is in the basement and ‘the postman refuses to walk down
the stairs to deliver her mail. She‘says that if it' weren’t for & friendly neighbor
on the main floor who receives mall for her, it would -be: returned, undelivered,
to the post office. : . : -

- Pat Brennan -and her hushapd Paul are on a collision course with the Postal
Service. The st .are.high, They want to do no lessathan decriminalize the pri-
vate delivery of first-class mail. . . .

Sta, rinﬁ deficits, unsucoessful automation schemes and skyrocketing labor
costs have plagued the USPS ever since it was made an independent government
unit in 1971. Once out from under direct control of Congress, where pressures
could be felt to counterbalance budget-busting wage demands, the USPS has
been drowning in red ink. Accordigg:to a recent study by the American Enter-
prise Institute, Postal Service expendifures, wage rates and lJ:loew. e rates have
tripled over the last’ 10; years, yet:the labor foree: has remained- the same and
mail volume hasiner -pnly 8 little. The;USPS answer ia to propose.cutting out
Saturdaﬂg deliveries and_closing some post officea. . .. - - .. . oo

The Brennans' gnawer- is: competition.. They point out that United . Parcel-
Service runs circles around the PS when -4 comes to package delivery. They
say there ig already a network of courier, package and messenger services thraugh-
out the country that gould. work' cooperatively- for fast; competitively-priced -
ﬁ{::»ctl:s delivery if the Brepnans succeed {n-oyerturning the:Postal Exprees:.
s u . . Lea e R N Y

Apologists for the government postal system:say -that if private .delivery of
first~class was permitted, the private firme would ?‘sk{m the cream” of the business
and leave rural customers.in the Jyreh. Jt!s & phony argument,-the; Brennans:
claim. They say the American spirit of find-a-need-and-flll-it will prevail.
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OrTawaY NEWsPAPERS, INc.,
Campbell Hall, N.Y., February 13, 1978.
Hon. BENJAMIN A, GILMAN

House Commiltee on Post O_dics and Civil Service,
Middletown N.Y.

Dear BeN: Since I did not respond to your letter of December 2, 1977, request-.
ing a written statement for your hearings on the U.8, Postal Service proposal to
reduce mail delivery from six to five-days per week, this response is probably too.
late for the official record.

But I thought I would write you my oplnion anyway..

Rather than reducing service on Saturdays, the Postal Service should cut out.
the thousands of expensive but inefficient small post offices which it runs all over-
the country, even if Congressmen get howls of protest from a relatively small
number of people served by these smaller post offices.

For instance, we get all of our mail at our headquarters in Campbell Hall from
the Campbell Hall post office, where we are by far the largest customer. But we
could just as well pick up mail at the Goshen post office. If we are the largest
customer at Campbell Hall, they must have a hard time justifying the expense of-
the building and the salaries of the [I)eople who man that post office. You and I
know that this is repeated a hundred times across the country.

Beyond _that, I believe Congress should subsidize the U.S. Postal Service to
some reasonable extent and that it should not be required to break even or make
a profit—which I think everyone now realizes is an impossible dream. Increasing
first class stamps to 16¢ or more in the future, and raising all other postal rates
dramatically is going to force people to alternate forms of communication and
delivery and eventually defeat and weaken the U.S. Postal Service.

For what they are worth, those are my opinions.

Thanks for asking.

Yours truly,
Jix Orraway, JR., President,,

22-212—78——10
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DECEMBER 15, 1977

U.S. House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE ON PosT OFFIcE AND CIVIL SERVICE,
Philadelphia, Pa.

The committee met in the William Greene Federal Building,
Phi]géi_elphia, Pa., Hon. Robert N. C. Nix (chairman of the committee)
presiding. .

MMemgers present: Congressmen Robert N. C. Nix and Michael O.
ers.
taff present: Victor Smiroldo, executive director and general
counsel; Herman Thompson,-assistant general counsel; and Gregg
McGowan, staff assistant.

Mr. Nix. The meeting will come to order. Good morning, ladies
and gentlemen. We are having this hearing this morning to hear testi-
mony from the general public and business mail users on the proposal
by the Postmaster General to discontinue delivering mail on Saturday.

ith me today is Congressman Michael O. Myers of Philadelphia,
and members of the committee staff from Washington : Victor Smiroldo,
Herman Thompson, and Gregg McGowan.

Earlier this year, the Commission on Postal Service, a special study
group created by Congress last year, recommended that Saturday
delivery be discontinued in order to reduce postal cost increases. Since
that time, the Postal Service has been studying this proposal, and
ulthough no formal proposal has been made, recent statements made
2y postal officials indicate they are leaning toward making such a
recommendation.

The Postmaster General has claimed that eliminating Saturday
delivery would save $400 million a year and eliminate some 30,000
jobs. We are holding these hearings to assess the impact upon the
Eublic and to determine what the public needs and would like to

ave in the way of postal services. ‘

Earlier this year, in Denver and Honolulu, public hearings were
held. The response in both of those cities was overhwelmingly in
favor of retaining Saturday delivery. The public is skeptical of any
claims for savings, particularly in view of the.rate increase which the
Postal Service is already pla.nning to put into effect next l?'Iem-. To 1&:{
more to get less does not favorably impress the public. Here in Phil-
adelphia where the job situation is critical, the elimination of Satur-
day delivery would mean the elimination of some 600 or 700 letter
carrier positions, all of which are good jobs and contribute substan-
tially to the economic welfare of our city.

(137)
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Furthermore, 5-day delivery could be the beginning of 5-day postal
operations which would mean further job losses in the clerical and
mail handling crafts. All told, a couple of thousand jobs could be
lost to the Eeople of Philadelphia. I need not tell you how disastrous
that would be to our city. I invite you to express your opinions candidly
and informally. You are among friends and I hope this hearing can
be as helpful to us all as possible. I will now ask my friend, Congress-
man Myers, to say a few words before we beéi]n. -

Mr. Myggs. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I want to join
with you, Mr. Chairman, in expressing my concerns about the impact.
of cutting mail services in Philadelphia and in the first place I think -
the service has really failed significantly in the ({)&St/. couple of years
from the complaints I received in my office and for this to happen
now, to g& to a 5-day mail, it would even make the service worse.

Also, regarding the impact on the job market, you have explained
that 40,000 jobs would be lost across the country and 2,000 in this.
city. Philadelphia has already lost enough Federal jobs to last us
another 100 yéars in this city. We need more Federal employment
in this area. Also, the President is proposing a decrease in the unempley-
ment with reference to the Humphrey-Hawkins bill and I think for
the Postal Service to propose this at this time is just not timely.

This is a time we should be expanding employment and to hurt
the postal carriers and the postal empk[)iye'es at this point would be a.
disaster for this Philadelphia area and drastically hurt other services.
My office has problems receiving mail from Washington. So, I would
imagine if we went to 5-day service my constituency would reall
suffer. So, I'd like to join you in your effort to see that 6-day mail
continues. Thank you. S :

Mr. Nix. Thank you, Congressman Myers. Ladies and gentlemen,.
we are expecting Senator Joseph Clark; has he col.2 in yet? We also
understood that Senator Freeman Hankins and Representative Joel
Johnson would be here, but it was absolutely essential that they
return to Harrisburg and concern' themselves with .some of the
problems they liave there this morning. C

fﬁMs.. Prror. Congressman Nix, I aim here from Senator Hankins”
office. .
.“Mr. N1x. Excellent. The first witness will be Mr. Emanuel Johnson
president, Germantown Busiriessman’s Association. Mr. Johnson, will
you kindly take the Chair? Welcome, sir, and you may proceed.

STATEMENT OF EMANUEL JOHNSOK, PRESIDENT, GERMANTOWN.

 BUSINESSMAN'S. ASSOCIATION

" .M. Jonnson. Gentlemen, I was delighted when I received. your
communication asking me to come down:to answer or ask any questions-
about the Postal Service at the present time. I am president of the
Germantown Businessman’s Association and we have over 100 mer-
chants and professional men in our area who are members. We
would be very, very much hurt if the Saturday delivery of mail was-
dis¢ontinmed. - - - o T
We are comglaining now that we do not get our communications:
and anyone who is in a professional business like I am knows how
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important it is to bave Saturday’s mail delivered. T will agree some-
times it might cause hardships in certain areas, but we certainly would
not want to see the Saturday deliveries discontinued, at least not in
Germantown. We suffer a loss as is and we certainly would not be in
favor of any reduction in deliveries. _ :

Mr. Nix. How essential do you think the Saturday delivery is?

Mr. Jounson. Saturday delivery is very essential to mo and my
rofession because we have certain insurance documents and certain
itigations that come through our office in the mail. We are compelled

to give a quick answer and the only way we can send that quick
answer is by getting our Saturday’s mail and putting our response
back in the Saturday’s mail so it can get back to the person on Mon-
day morning. ‘

Mr. Nix. I might say to you that thus far we have distributed
47,000 inquiries. We have had 2,714 returned. The percentage for
returns is 6 percent. Those citizens who answered in the affirmative
amount to 2,252 and those citizens who are for discontinuation are
only 463, which is a percentage of 5 to 1 who wish to have the service
retained. That is irdicative thus far of the feeling of the people in
this part of the country from which we have received answers. I
think it’s consistent with what you’ve told us a few moments ago.

Mr. JounsoN. 'Thauk you, sir.

Mr. Nix. Mr. Myers?

Mr. Myegs. I'd like to ask one question. Mr. Johnson, what per-
centage of the businesses in Germantown that your orga.nization
represents are open on Saturday? Do most of them open on Saturday?

Mr. JonnsoN. Yes.

Mr. MyEegrs. You are talking about small businesses, aren’t you,
basically?

Mr. JounsoN. We have the merchant and retail business in our
area. I have my secretary with me.

Mr. MyEgs. Could you provide us with that type of information?

Mr. Jonnson. We have quite a few leading stores like Allen’s and
Rowell’s and some department stores. The five-and-tens are open
on Saturday.

Mr. MyErs. I'm concerned with the percentage of members of
your organization that are open on Saturday.

Mr. Jounson. I would say about 75 to 80 percent.

Mr. Myers. My second question would be, %o you use lockboxes in
the post office? Do any of you have lockboxes in the post office?

Mr. Jonnson. I most certainly have. 4

Mr. Myers. I'd like to know what that percentage would be.

Mr. JounsoN. We are very close to the 8ermantown office. ,

Mr. Myers. If you coulta'v rovide that information to the com-
mittee, it certainly would be gelpful. '

Mr. JonnsoN. .

Mr. -Nix. Thank you very much, sir. The lady who spoke for
Sendat,or? Freeman Hankins, what is your full name and ‘address,
madam : '

Ms. Prior. I am Iona W. Prior. I live at 518 North Holly Street.

Mr. Nix. And you are-associated with Senator Hankins? :

Ms. Prior, I am a committeeman for the third ward.

Mr. Nix. Excellent; you may proceed.
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STATEMENT OF IONA W, PRIOR

Ms. Prior. In our cpinion, it would be detrimental for us to not
have mail on Saturday, for more reasons than one. Senator Hankins
expects a lot of mail anc does get a lot of mail on Saturday from
Harrisburg, since, as yov know, he is a State senator. Not only that,
- he is the ward leader for the sixth ward, and we get mail on Saturday
for that, also.

There are a lot of senior citizens in his area that depend on timely
delivery of their checks for their livelihood. They need to have the
Saturday mail deliveries. Saiurday is the only time that Senator
Hankins has to see people thet have called and sent letters in to make
an appointment to see him. If there is no Saturday mail asking for
appointments, his office will be flooded with people that think they
have appointments but do not, since he would not have received their
request.

r. Nix. Thank you very much. Congressman Myers?

Mr. Myegs. I have no questions, Mr. Chairman. I'd just like to
thank Mrs. Prior for her taking her time to come down here on behalf
of the Senator.

Ms. Prior. That is quite all right, I do it quite often.

Mr. Nix. Mr. William L. Brown, president, Community Concern
No. 13, Inc. Will you take the chair?

STATEMENT OF WILLIAM L. BROWN, PRESIDENT, COMMUNITY
CONCERN NO. 13, PHILADELPHIA, PA.

Mr. Brown. First of all, gentlemen, I'd like to say good morning.
lI"]iS ahpleasure that the citizenry can be heard in behalf of a situation
1ke this.

I think that we operate a social organization where we service
apgroximateiy 500 families just in the area of day care.

ne of the things that could hamper our day-to-day operations in
regard to communicating with families on a day-to-day basis would
be any reduction in deliveries.

I think traditionally we get into a situation of saying, ‘“When is the
mail going to come on Saturday?” If the mail does not come on Satur-
daq‘, then it sort of sets your whole program back for 2 days.

o be more specific about it in terms of how it would affect the
immediate families, we also serve a tremendous number of senior
citizens. Those that have served in industry or in the Government
and are now in retirement depend on Saturday deliveries for their
survival. We say welfare and means of support is just a survival, and
what I'm talking about is in terms of how-a reduction of mail delivery
could disrupt a family structure.

I also am a businessman and I operate a business on Columbia
Avenue, and the reduction is something that could really hamper the
operations of the businesses. You know—-I think most people know—
what Columbia Avenue is like, and we are busy about the business
of struggling to bring Columbia back. Having no mail -delivery on
Saturday would really create some problems.
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To go a little further, we have a lot of young people that are in
school, that take their time to write their families. As you know,
Temple University is in that area. Just imagine what kind of delay
in communications would result in terms of somebody from Indiana
that’s in school in Philadelphia trying to communicate with their
Mom and Dad. It could be a personal message or even correspondence
of an emergency nature.

People talk about relying on the telephone, but when you are poor
and you are living on a limited income you just don’t utilize the
telepl}:one in terms of doing excessive calling. You do use it in times of
emergency. I am talkin(f specifically about people that are elcerly
and sort of handicapped or disabled. They do not have any other
means of communication with their families other than a note or
card or letter. The only time the telephone is utilized is in cases of
emergency. People cannot afford it. That is our gripe with the tele-
phone company. ,

Right now I’'m concerned about this direct means of communica-
tion, and I think there is kind of an assumption that people don’t
write and they don’t read. You must have some sort of communica-
tion to just say hello, or get well, and even in terms of expressing
sympathy to a loved one. I think that just getting sympathy notes
from someone at times of trial and tribulation is important. So,
basically what I’'m concerned about is why there is not a more im-
mediate and sensitive committee. First of all and I always consider
things like this counterfeit in the sense of saying that why should
the citizenry have to come forward and testify in behalf of things
that have to serve human beings.

Gentlemen, that’s basically what I'd like to go on the record in
terms of stating my position in the interest of the youth and senior
citizens. As I mentioned, we serve 500 families. We serve 200 families
in the area of day care and we have constant communication with the
State of Pennsylvania. We get nutritional kinds of feedback in terms
of the child, and we alsc operate a school age program.

And, if it means that {;ou have to drop a note in the mail to a
principal as a result of what that child’s activity was at the end of
that week on Friday—and if there is no Saturday mail that means
that that piece of mail would not move until Monday. Again, we
are talking about creating the growth and development of what we
call our “tomorrows,” and in terms of being able to have direct
communications with the institutions that help to keep people together
in terms of survival and education and what have you. .

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much, Mr. Brown, for a most informative
statement. .

Mr. MxEggs. I would just like to thank Mr. Brown, also, Mr. Chair-
man, and of course, the statement that {ou gave will certainly help
to make the record clear of the feelings of the true community.

Mr. Brown. Thank you and it’s a pleasure, gentlemen. Have &
very nice day.

Mr. Nix. We have present, ladies and gentlemen, Senator Joseph
S. Clark. We are honored and pleased that ho has taken the time to
come and give us the benefit of his vast experience and great knowl-
edge on this subject. Thank you, Senator.
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STATEMENT OF SENATOR JOSEPH S. CLARK

Mr. CLark. Congressman, the honor is mine. I am happy to appear
with you although sometimes it's a little hard to find you. I have
been wandering around this building for the last hour which explains
why I am late and I am extremely sorry for it, but literally nobody
knew where you were. Anyway, let me state at the belg;mnm? that
I have been a Carter supporter since well before the Pennsylvania
primary. I suppose without patting myself unduly on the back I can
say that I was one of three Democrats who helped the President win—
the Pennsylvania primary and the general election. My loyalty is
shown by my peanut pin. Now, I believe in President Carter. I
believe in zero budgeting. But, not at the expense of communication.

It seems to me the communications is in a way the civilization.
Without communications we would be back in the Middle Ages where
nobody knew what anybody else was doing and nobody really cared
very much. To me Saturday mail delivery is important as an important
aid to better communications in the 1f'},nit;ed States of America. To
eliminate Saturday mail in my view would be a strong st.edp backward
in terms of the increase in the potency of our civilization and our ability
to educate the American people toward the realities of life on this
small planet Earth and therefore I strongly oppose the effort to elimi-
nate Saturday mail delivery.

Sure it will cost some money, let’s face it, but we are the richest
Nation in the world and if we can’t afford this important aid to our
communication system I think we are poor indeed. So, I strongly sup-
gort gongressman Nix in his effort to keep the mail coming in on
Saturday.

It doesn’t make so much difference to me because I'm retired, but I
must say to have that mail come in on Saturday morning is a real big
help. I have much more correspondence than I would like to have,
and I feel that if we don’t get the Saturday mail coming through, the
pext thing you know they will be giving us 3-days-a-week mail, and the
next thing you know we will be down to 1-day-a-week mail, and this
whole thing to me is an opening wedge to disaster.

I want to thank you, Congressman, for the privilege of making this
very brief statement.

Mr. Nix. I want to_thank you very much for having come down
here, Senator. »

Congressman Myers? ‘

Mr. Mygers. Mr Chairman, I'd like to thank the Senator also for
coming down today and sharing his views with us and the committee
and I certainly a%-ee overwhelmingly with you, Senator, and I’'m gla.d
to hear you say that. ' .

Mr. Crark. Congressman, I used to be on the Post Office and Civil
Service Committee when I was in the Senate. I only stayed there for
a couple of years, but I worked pretty hard on the revision of the civil
service system, which needless to say didn’t get anywhere. They used
to call me Don Quixote. Thank you, gentlemen, very much.

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much. It's-been a real pleasure to have
you. Is Mr. Max Weiner available at this time?
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STATEMENT OF MAX WEINER, DIRECTOR OF CONSUMER
EDUCATIOR AND PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION

Mr. N1x. You may proceed, sir. :

Mr. WEINER. Thank you. I’'m here Tepresenting a grassroots con-
sumer organization which is vitally concerned with the mail services
as well as other services that fulfill consumer necessities. Qur organiza-
tion is composed entirely of consumers, all of whom are participants
in the marketplace of various goods and services that we need to
carry on the daily activities of our life. :

Our organization has been organized since 1966, and it represents
totally throughout the State otl'-gPennsylvania, some 60,000 to 65,000
consumers, 15,000 of whom are in our complaint division and 50,000
who are in our consumer action committee. We are approximately
50,000 in our consumer action committee, of which about 35,000 are in
Philadelphia and 156,000 are spread throughout the rest of the State
going as far west as i’ittsburgh and as far north as Scranton and Erie.

Our organization has in the past attempted to express the opinion
of consumers regarding this issue of postal rates and postal services.
I have a copy of our newspaper, Consumers Voice, one which was
issued in 1973, 4 years ago in November, in which the members of our
organization are shown in front of the post office at Ninth and Market
Streets collecting signatures protesting against the increase of postal
rates at that time going from 8 cents to 10 cents. At that time we
raised the question that consumers were promised that by organizing
the private postal service or semiprivate postal service, that we were
going to get better service at reduced rates; and when rates were in-
creased from 6 cents to 8 cents, that was the logic behind that increase.
We saw neither an increase in service nor a decrease in rates, and then
we were sharply questioned why rates would now be increased by
‘another 25 percent. That was at that time in 1973.

We collected 25,000 signatures in front of the post office at that time
and submitted them to the Postal Service. All we received was a form
letter acknowledging our .effort, and no attention was paid to our
expression of our opinion. In the recent rate increases, we took a
further step and became an intervener in the rate case that was
pending before the Postal Service, but I'm sorry to say that our
ntervention meant very little for consumers. :

First of all, we were confronted with a literal mountain of testimony
reaching as high as an individual himself, and there wasno way that
,__any volunteer grassroots consumer organization could even absorb
the testimony, let alone penetrate through the complex issues involved -
in the rate case, and so, our intervention, although we expressed
our opinion regarding this thing, remained fargely a paper interven-
tion because of the inability, lack of funding, and resources for con-
sumer organizations to adequately express their opinion which has
become even more difficult since the administration of the Postal
Service is no longer a Government responsibility.

When it was the Post Office Department, at least we had some
representation through our congressional Representatives, and the
dream of representation before taxation was to some extent realized,
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although even there consumer organizations had great difficulties in
getting their views expressed, but now we have practically no repre-
sentation in the reaching of the decision with which we are confronted
to merely abide by whatever results are put upon us. I have further
copies of our newspaper which show our organization continuin
our campaign in connection with the protest against the raising o%
the postal rates.

r. Nix. May I suggest if there is no objection, those copies be
made a part of the committee record? Please proceed, sir.

Mr. WEINER. I won’t refer much to them except to point out that
consumers were also concerned, not only with the postal rates, but
with many other items affecting consumers’ standard of living—
utility rates, insurance rates, medical costs, taxes, and so forth.
We sharply protested about the fact that each agency or institution
or body was concerned only with its own interest and difficulties
regarding the genera! problems that consumers were facing as a whole.
In fact, we are supposed to have representation; the cry of 200 years
ago was no taxation without representation.

I want to tell the Members of Congress that consumers almost feel
that they’'d be very glad to give up representation on a taxation issue
if we could get some representation on all the other issues that con-
sumers face about which we have nothing to say. Our utility rates,
our postal rates, our medical care costs are hitting us even greater
than taxation, and on those matters we have riothing at all to say.
I would sharply dispute the results achieved by the Nielson rating
which show zﬁat 80 percent of the consumers would be willing to give
u? the Saturdey delivery of mail. I know that I have no knowledge
of any of the members of our organization having been contacted on
this issue. We got no expression of opinion from them, and I doubt
whether any of our members which represents a real cross section of
the consumers, were even consulted before this rating was achieved.

If I would be permitted to express my opinion, being in daily contact
with consumers, I would say that they would sharply reject such a
cut in their services, not only because of the reasons outlined b
Senator Clark, but because we feel that we are being charged hig
enough rates to give us more adequate service. If there is any question
about the rates, this is something that we think properly belongs in
the realm of Congress, something that should be financed out of
general revenues so that communications and delivery can be guaran-
teed to the citizens without the escalating rates that we are constantly
confronted with. Now, the threat is diminishing services, which I also
see that once it starts will have no end, reducing it to less days per
week, and finally until the mail delivery service becomes totally
inadequate.

I'd like to see whether we could get such an outfit as the Nielsen
rating or the Postal Service or even a congressional committee to
undertake a mail survey of our members with our tax exemptibility
with a related organization which is engaged only in educational
work. We would like to conduct a survey of our members on this
issue and send them a letter to ask them, do they want to give up
Saturday mail, provided such an agency would fund just at least the
postage for such a survey. I would be willing to say that the over-
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whelming response of the consumers would be a negative.one, reject-
ing the proposed cut in the Saturday mail delivery. 1 appreciate the
onortunity afforded me by Chairman Nix and Congressman Myers
-of at least expressing the opinion of consumers. I hope that it carries
4 little more weight than the expression of opinion we have heretofore
been accorded in the previous efforts we have made on this issue.

Mr. Nix. We are delighted to have you here to share your opinions
with us. I might say that, in connection with these hearings, question-
naires were sent to obtain input from the citizens. Approximately
30,000 in each area for a bota[l) of some half million were sent. The
questionnaire returns are running about 4 to 1 for continuing Saturday
mail service. I thought you might want that information.

Mr. WEINER. I believe that that would be a more accurate reflec-
tion of the opinion of the members of our organization.

Mr. Nix. Mr. Myers?

Mr. MyEers. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Weiner brought up a
lot of areas that I'm sure the committee will be pursuing, and I'd
like to just thank Mr. Weiner for being here. I know I am well aware
of his efforts in trying to put the consumers position across, not only
on this issue, but on many other issues throughout his many hours
that he marches around city hall and any otﬁer agency whether it
be Federal, State, or local government, and he has to be commended
for his efforts in bringing the consumer’s point of view forth to this
committee. Thank you, Mr. Weiner.

Mr. WeINER. Thank you. _

Mr. Nix. Mr. Richard Dew, Mr. Paul Eyerly, Mr. Paul Walser,
Mr. John L. Northrop, and Mr. Andrew Stabler are scheduled to
appear next. I understand that you gentlemen are going to take the
table at the same time.

Mr. Mygrs. Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Nix. Congressman Myers.

Mr. MYEns.Iig;r the benefit of the gentleman keeping the record,
will each individual introduce himself as he begins to speak so he
has your correct names?

STATEMENT OF G. RICHARD DEW, GENERAL MANAGER,
PENRSYLVANIA NEWSPAPER PUBLISHERS ASSOCIATION

Mr, Dew. Mr. Nix and Mr. Myers, my name is G. Richard Dew,
and I serve as general manager of the Pennsylvania Newspaper
Publishers Association, with offices in Harrisburg, Pa. On behalf of
the Pennsylvania Newspaper Publishers Association, I wish to express
our appreciation to this distinguished committee.

We are more than pleased for the opportunity to voice our deep
concern about probable effects of any effort by the U.S. Postal Serv-
ice to eliminate Saturday mail delivery. This membership delegation
now before you represent their individual newspapers, of course. But,
more than that, they speak with these concerns for all members of
the Pennsylvania Newspaper Publishers Association.

My apologies to you, Mr. Nix, since some of our statements have
been inadvertently addressed to Mr. Hanley. We have been corre-
sponding with him over the many months as chairman of one of your
subcommittees.
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Mr. Nix. He is a very good friend of mine. : .

Mr. Dew. I know that, sir. The PNPA is a trade association repre-
senting over 300 daily and weekly newspapers. They vary in size
from smalltown weekly newspapers with only a thousand or so cir-
culation to metropolitan dailies with more than 1 million circulation.
Over 200 years ago when Philadelphia’s favorite son, Benjamin
Franklin, was named our first Postmaster General the vital role of
postal service in America was recognized with great significance. _

Seven years &io the Postal Reorganization Act brought forth a new
philosophy which must bear part of the responsibility for the serious
problems this committee must wrestle with now. We are told that
postal service costs are largely fixed, that additional revenues from
one source or another are necessary, or services must be curtailed.
Presumably, the elimination of Saturday mail service is one such
curtailment. .

Our appearance here today is not te debate philosophy or even
offer solution suggestions. Rather, it is our understanding the thrust
of our presentation is to be specifically directed at the Saturday
elimination proposal. So, each member of this committee is prepared
to respond to that subject. Each will introduce himself and identify
himself to this committee. ‘ .

I believe, also, each of us welcomes any questions the committee
may have. We have one change in our representation. Mr. Northrop
is ill and he is represented by his vice president and business manager,
Mr. Richard Cowen of the Washington Observer who will be our
first witness.

-STATEMENT 0]75l RICHARD COWEN, VICE PRESIDENT AND BUSINESS
MANAGER, THE WASHINGTON OBSERVER

Mr. CoweN. As Mr. Dew said, I am Richard Cowen. Chairman
Nix and Congressman Myers, we are also pleased to be here to
support our position in this and I have a prepared statement prepared
primarily by our circulation manager, Mr. McKuen, who is accom-
pan{in% me here. ) ) i

The Observer-Reporter is a daily newspaper serving predominantly
rural Washington and Greene counties in southwestern Pennsylvania.
The U.S. Census Bureau reports Greene County as having an 85
percent rural population to Washington County’s 56 J)ercent. Current
ABC circulation of the Observer-Reporter is 34,500 daily and 13,000
or nearly 38 percent of the total circulation is delivered by mail.

Our studies and experience follow. Upon hearing of the -possible
discontinuation of Saturday mail delivery, many Observer-Reporter-
mail customers were contacted for reaction to their reoeivinf atur-
day’s newspaper together with Monday's edition.The results were
overwhelming g negative. Many customers stated that they would
cancel their subscriptions before accepting that condition. An indepth
study was made to find alternate methods of Saturday dehvel:ﬂ._ 'he
results were discournﬁin . It would take 88 motorized vehicles driving
a total of 3,500 miles daily to serve 10,000 or our 13,000 mail customers
at an additional cost of $110,000 yearly. . -
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This estimate does not include the cost of delivering our newspapers
to motor route drivers. Total expenditures could exceed an additional
$150,000 per year for Saturday delivery. The remainin% 3,000 sub-
scribers are so scattered they would be almost impossible to reach
without greatly increasing the cost estimate.

A study was then made to consider the feasibility of introducing a
5-day per week mail subscription. This study revealed, apart from
the obvious hardship to our mail customers that the company could
suffer a large loss of revenue. Future mail subscription rates would
have to be reduced and ecredit extended to present subscribers. Ad-
vertising rates, display as well as classified, would have to be also
reduced as advertisers could not be expected to pay the same rate
for a Saturday ad that would reach 13,000 fewer homes. :

Simple economics indicate the Observer-Reporter ceasing publica-
tion of Saturday’s edition entirely. This action, if forced to be taken,
would mean a loss of jobs not only in the newspaper industry but in
supporting industries as well. Our forecast is the 34,500 families would
receive the Observer-Reporter daily would be seériously affected by
the loss of a Saturday issue. Farmers would not receive adequate mar-
ket information, local weather, road conditions and other information
vital to their livelihood. Other rural residents would not receive news
of church and civic events in their communities: -

Rural housewives, many who historically shop on weekends, would
be deprived of their money saving coupons and other sales information,
which regularly appear in the Saturday edition. This could become
more of a factor as many businesses in our area are now open for
Sunday shopping using Saturday’s edition to carry their sales mes-
sages. Many of our rural familes have been Observer-Reporter sub-
scribers for 30 years or more and would be deprived of an important
part of their daily living routine if they could not read their newspaper
each Saturday.

The effect, then, it seems clear that if the U.S. Postal Service would
eliminate Saturday mail delivery the citizens of Washington and
Greene counties, as well as the rest of the United States, would be
adversely affected. It also seems clear that a great public service
or%nization, the U.S, Postal Service would be partly impaired,

e thank you for the privilege of presenting facts seriously aﬂ'ectmsg

the newspaper business. This statement is signed by John L. S.
Northrop, president of the corporation.
Mr. Nix. Thank you very much, sir.

STATEMERT OF PAUL EYERLY III, REPRESENTING THE
MORNING PRESS, BLOOMSBURG, PA.

‘Mr. Everry. Chairman N ix,'ConFressman Myers, good morning.
I am Paul Eyerlg, the third, Williamsburg, Pa. I represent the
Moring Press, & Bloomsburg, Pa. newspaper that publishes Monday
through Saturday.

Our newspaper covers Columbia and Montour Counties in Penn-
sylvania and serves nearly 14,000 families. Nearly a third of our readers
hive in rural areas and receive their daily newspapers through the
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rural delivery source. In fact, our newspaper was built on the rural
delivery system. It seems ironic that 75 years ago my grandfather
was a postal employee at the time that rural free delivery was intro-.
duced. He saw the need then to bring the news to the people living in
rural areas.

The rural delivery stood through wars and depression and now in
a time of prosperity this delivery is deemed unimportant. The sug-

estions that the U.S. postal delivery should eliminate Saturday mail

elivery concerns us deeply. Since we publish our newspaper on
Saturdays as well as on weekdays the elimination of Saturday deliv-
eries would leave us with some hard alternatives.

One, we could cut back publication to 5 days a week. Of course,
this move would lessen the flow of news about our area and our
community to the citizens we serve. It would also affect our employees
adversely, as they would have less work available to them.

Another alternative would be to eliminate delivery to our rural
subscribers on Saturday, but continue to g\;blish papers for readers
who live in town. This move appears to a needless geographic
discrimination.

The alternative that we are considering most seriously and most.
likely will be forced to take is to set up our own rural delivery system.
Traditionally called motor route delivery by newspapers, the economics.
of this system dictate that we use it every day. We will then be forced
to abandon the use of second-class mailings in our home counties.

There will be three consequences of this action. Our costs will rise as.
we are forced to compensate drivers for traversing rural routes with
nothing to deliver but a single newspaper to each resident. Our readers’
costs will rise, as we will be%orced to pass on a portion of the additional
burden to them. And, finally, postal revenues will decline.

During the 12 months ended November 30, 1877, our bills for second--
class mallin% totaled $30,927.29. And, only 5 months of that period
reflects the latest of a series of second-class rate increases. Not only
would the U.S. Postal Service lose revenue from us and other news-.
papers similarly affected, but also we would actively court other
periodicals and third- and fourth-class mailers to supplement the costs
of establishinf and running our rural delivery service. Our success in-
this area would cut further into the current postal revenues.

Other news t:f)ers that share our problem with & curtailment of’
Saturday mail deliveries indicate that they will be forced into the
same alternative we plan to select. In view of all of the national dis-
cussions on the energy crisis, one wondere what effect there would be
if newspaper vehicles used gas to follow postal vehicles over all the
rural delivery routes in America 5 days a week.

We respectfully urge the U.S. Postal Service to continue Saturday
mail deliveries. A continuance of present service would insure the
flow of news and information to rural citizens at a reasonable cost,
and it would not create an increase in gasoline consumption. Thank

you.
Mr. Nix. Thank you very much.
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STATEMENT OF PAUL N. WALSER, VICE PRESIDENT AND PUB-
LISHER OF THE HAZELTON STANDARD-SPEAKER, HAZELTON, PA,

Mr. WaLser. Mr. Nix and Mr. Myers, I want to take this oppor-
tunity to thank you for the opportunity of appearing before your
committee. I am Paul N. Walser, vice president and publisher of the
Hazelton Standard-Speaker, Haz¢lton, Pa. The Hazelton Standard-
%peaker is a daily newspaper, with two editions, Monday through

riday and one edition Saturday. It has a circulation of 24,000 and
is read by approximately 80,000 people in the greater Hazelton area.
Of the 24,000 total circulation, this newspaper has 110 subscribers
that receive same day mail delivery.

If Saturday mail delivery were to be discontinued, these subscribers
would-be greatly inconvenienced as they have come to depend on
daily delivery of their newspaper. Manir of these readers would have no
transportation or no other means available to purchase that Saturday
newspaper elsewhere. They would be without this newspaper from
Friday until Monday, and could miss information that could be
considered important to them. To deliver the newspaper to these
Saturday mail subscribers by carrier or motor delivery would involve
considerable book work and money and in many cases would be
completely unfeasible,

The very reason that these subscribers get the newspaper by mail is
because they are in remote, sparsely populated areas. Further, if
Saturday mail deliveries were to be discontinued, this newspaper could
stand to totally lose those subscribers_affected and cause serious
financial damage to this newspaper which employs 135 persons.

The advertisers, advertising for Saturday, Sunday and perhaps
Monday events would probably refuse full payment. Obituaries of
people who die Friday and sometimes late-Thursday appear Saturday
and viewings and so forth might be over by Monday.

I strongly feel that eliminating Saturd);y mail deliveries would not
be an acceptable answer to a cost cutting measure. Thank you.

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much.

Mr. Dew. Mr. Stabler.

STATEMERT OF ANDREW W. STABLER, JR., PRESIDENT AND
GENERAL MANAGER OF GRIT PUBLISHING CO.

Mr. StaBLER. Good morning, Mr. Nix and Mr. Myers. I am Andrew
W. Stabler, Jr., president and general manager, Grit Publishing
Co., Williamsport, Pa. I submit these comments on behalf of Grit
and small town America.

Grit is a national family weekly newspaper with a circulation of over
1,250,000 and is distributed entirely by the United States Postal
Service to approximately 30,000 young people who sell Grit each week
and our direct subscribers. Most Grit readers live in amall towns or
rural America which do not have a daily news aﬁ:rr. Therefore, the
recommendation by both Postmaster General g& and the Postal
Study Commission to discontinue delivery of mail on Saturday is very-
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disturbing to us. Althot:fh we begin meiling our publication ten days
in advance of the issue date, some of the copies do not arrive at their
destination until Saturday or later and the number of copies that fall
in this ca varies all over the lot depending upon the type of
service the mail received for that particular issue.

It is highly possible that our business could be adversely affected
by not distributing mail on Saturday. Not only are we concerned about
ourselves, but being a voice for smalltown America we are concerned
for the people living there because they depend greatly on mail
service for many of their products and services and, in an ‘when
retail business is not only open 6 days a week and many nights, but
expanding to 7 days a week, it seems to be a regressive move for the
Postal Service to talk about cutting back to 5 days delivery.

I have made no attempt to place an economic value on the Saturday
closing. However, our analysis indicates that sometimes we have a few
thousand papers delivered on Saturday and other times there are
tens of thousands. :

This translates into loss of copies sold, loss of sales persons which are
extremely costly to recruit and loss of subscribers. ‘

We would sincerely appreciate your givinlg consideration to the
adverse effect that discontmuinf Saturday delivery of mail will have
on us as a business, as well as all the citizens living in smalltowns and
rural America who are so dependent on the U.S. Postal Service
for many of their goods and services. Thank you very much.

Mr. Ni1x. Thank you, Mr. Stabler. Congressman Myers?

Mr. Myers. Thank you, Mr. Chairmean. I would like to thank
all these gentlemen for being here today and a couple points that were
raised I thought were very interesting, particularly dealing with
ene .

Trgg' President has placed great emphasis on conserving energ{ and
I think the gentlemen from Bloomsburg pointed out just what a
complete waste of gasoline that would be, to have your delivery—
whoever you hire to deliver—following a postal vehicle. If seems to
me, it’s a very good point and also I'm concerned about the loss of jobs
in your own areas if you cut down to a 5-day week. That means you'd
have to cut off all your Saturday employees or however you work it,
but I'm sure it would be a reduction in your work force of maybe
15 to 18 percent. L .

That certainly is another thing that the President has put great
emrhasis on in trying to reduce unemployment. Also I’'m sure you
will be happy to hear that your own Congressman Murphy from
Greene County and Washington County and Dan Flood have all
jointed the efforts of Chairman Nix to see that 6-day mail will be
continued. We want to thank you again for coming down here today.

Mr. Nix. Mr. Dew?

Mr. Dew. Mr. Nix.and Mr. Myers, you have heard from four of
our members and I would like to emphasize that the association does
represent over 300 newspapers in Pennsylvania and we are so con-
cerned about this that we at this point would like to go on the record
as officially offering the services of the association in any way that
it would be appropriate to you and your committee members on this
pr:’)blem or any postal problem that affects our profession and our
industry. -
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Mr. Nix. Thank you very much. That would be most. helpful to
the committee as it proceeds with its investigation. Are there further
speakers? o

Mr. Dew. No, sir. — X )

Mr. Nix. I want to, on my behalf and on behalf of the committee,
thank you very much for your presence here. I feel that your presence
here is in itself a great contribution toward what we seek to' do.
Thank you very much. o , ‘

Mr. Dew. Thank you, sir. B

Mr. Myegs. Thank you, gentlemen. L

{The following statements were received for inclusion in the récord.]

i

Hon. James M. HanLExY,
Chairman, House Postal Affaire Subcommiliee, .
Washington, D.C. . o

Dear.ConarEssMAN: We are writing to express our concern over proposals to
discontipue Saturday mail deliveries. We believe such a step would cause wide-
spread inconvenience and economic hardship for many of Lancaster County’s
rural families. : .

More than 10,200 rural subscribers depend on mail delivery six days each week
to receive their copies of the Intelligencer Journal. Ninety percent. of thess are
in Lancaster County and moset are rural farming people. ey de_pond almost
entirely on the Intelligencer Journal for specialized market infarmation.

May we give two examples: Egg production is a $40 million annual business
for Lancaster County farms. Farmers set the prices for their eggs based on the
Urner Barry quotations from New York. The Intelligencer Journal is the only
source of this information for most of these farmers, and the Friday closing prices
published Saturday mornings are especially important.

Lancaster County is one of the nation’s leadmﬁ)liveszock producing areas. The
Saturday morning paper contains the weekly USD A summary for local markets,
plus Fridag prices from Midwest markets. Farmers need this information in
deciding whether or not to market their cattle the following week. They would
be seriously handicapped in trying to make marketing decisions without their
Saturday newspaper. ‘

There are other considerations. These 10,000 families receiving their newspaper
by mail would not learn of such information as deaths or births which occur on
Friday until their mail is delivered on Monday. They would also be deprived of
much timely local news. )

Mail delivery is the only practical way to insure that this information is avail-
able to rural families when they need it. We would strongly urge that Saturday
mail deliveries be continued. )

Sincerely,

Lancaster Newsparers, ING),
Lancaster, Pa., December 8, 1977.

LaNcAsTER NEWSPAPERS be.,
WiLLis W. SHENK, '
President.

INTELLIGENCER JOURNAL,
WiLtiax R, Scauurs, e
Rditor, -
S m————
SATURDAY MAIL DELIVERY

1. Effect on readers of the Harrisburg newspapers - -

A. Readers affected.—There are approximately 8,000 mail subscribers to the
Harrisburg Newspapers. The vast majority of these readers are {arm famili
many living as much as 50 miles from Harrisburg. These readers rely on the m
to deliver their daily newspaper which arrives on the day of publication. Since
these families live in rural areas where the population is sparse, it makes home
delivery service upeconomical and impractical. Therefore, the mail is the only
viable way to deliver the newspaper to these readers. .

22-212—78——11
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B. De¢privation of snformaifon lo readers.—There is no local daily newspaper
which covers the needs of these mail subsoribers. The Harrisburg new:pa rs are
the only practical way for them to obtain the local information they re. The
elimination of Saturday mail deliveries would cause these readers to lose access
to the following types of information which they could not obtain as easily and
conveniently from radio or television: :

1. Reporis and commentaries on local news events which would not
warrant mention in radio or. television news reports;

2. Harrisburg legislative activities occurring on Friday;

3. Stock market reports;

4. Commodities quotations; .

5. Local Friday afternoon and evening high school sports; -

8. Classified ad information; '

7. General retail advertisements in local rural shopping centers, such as
special weekend sales;

‘8{ Local entertainment and cultural activities scheduled for the weekend;
an :

9. Daily features which the readers have been following and special Satur-
day features, Lo C

C. Resulls of such deprivation.— - :

1. The 8,000 mail subscribers, mostly farmers, would be sreated as second-
class citizens. They would be denied their major source of news and therefore
be uninformed on local events. They would be put at a disadvantage as con-
sumers by not receiving information contained in classified and retail ads. They
would be forced to spend more time searching elsewhere for the various tyé)es
of information which is concisely contained in the newspaper, On long holiday
weekends these subscribers will be denied access to a dally newspaper from
Friday until Tuesday.

2. Small rural shopping centers would be unable to convey their messages
to their natural consumers on weekends,

3. Rural entertainment functions which rely heavily on weekend business
would suffer, -

4. Daily newspapers serve as a unifying force between urban and rural
areas. Eliminating Saturday delivery would undercut this unifying force.

5. There would be a drop in circulation and revenue for the Harrisburg
newspapers and consequently a reduction in the effectiveness of the news-
papers. .

Mr. Nix. Mr. Mark Gilbert is next. Take the chair, Mr. Gilbert,
and you may proceed at will.

STATEMERT OF MARK GILBERT, PUBLIC RELATIONS
CHAIRMAN, EAST MT. AIRY NEIGHBORS, INC.

Mr. GieerT. Good morning, Chairman Nix and Congressman
Myers. My name is Mark Gilbert. I live at 367 East Gorgas Lane.
I am the public relations chairman for East Mt. Airy Neighbors, Inc.
East Mt. Airy Neighbors, Inc. is a community organization in north-
west Philadelphia with over 1,600 dues paying member households.
It represents an area of 25,000 I\f)le.

In January of this year, EMAN’s former president, through me,
delivered remarks before you concerning the deterioration of the U.S.
Postal Service. It seems, however, that rather than looking into the
suggestions made at that time by our organization and others to cut
costs and better service, the Congress has seen fit to resolve to delete
Saturday service all together. :

As recentgf' as last month, a major television station ran an experi-
ment in mailing through the postal service with less than satisfacto
results. Yet even though it seems clear that the mail does not reac:
most of the populous within an adequate time, a reduction in service
is being forced on the public.
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- This reduction would have a twofold effect. Presently, all the mail
that is to be delivered cannot be carried on a particular day, thus
delaying many materials’ that people want to receive. If service is
cut to 5 days, this Problem would only escalate. Moreover, a reduc-
tion in service would cost the residents of Philadelphia hundreds of
jobs, the effect of which would be to increase the unemployment roles
10 our area. ,

It would be, in our opinion, more beneficial to all concerned if sound
management practice was instituted throughout the service as well
as increasing the postal rates for commercial enterprises. If the service
were to do this, it is my feeling that 6-day delivery could remain
and jobs could be saved while costing the public less. ,

This is a prepared statement for Chairman Robert Nix by our
organization.

'd like to make a few personal comments. At the end of November
a TV station mailed us a cassette tape of a program that we had done
on another network and as of today it has not been received—a
matter of 3 weeks. From my own personal experience as a retired
executive in the sales field, Saturday mail in offices and chainstores
is needed for many reasons.

First, for controlling inventories which must be reported weekly
and the makeup of payroll which, if delayed, means people don’t
get paid on Saturday. I also have & comment to make about the pos-
sibility of saving some energy. While traveling on roads, I notice
over the road large mail trucks and very soon right afterward a
bus goes by. It has occurred to me the possibility of investigating the
means of using buses for transporting mail from city to city rather
than these large trucks and possibly saving some energy in that
manner.

These buses and others cover these routes regularly. I see no reason
why they can’t carry some of the mail as well as airplanes being
subsidized by carrying the mail across the country. If there are any
questions I'll be %ad to answer. _

Mr. Nix. Mr. Gilbert, I'd like to have you understand that it is
not the Congress of the United States who seeks this change. It is
the postal authority who are advocating the elimination of Saturda;
delivery. The Congress of the United States has emphatically set fort
its position as contrary to the elimination of this delivery. That is a
fact. That is what I wanted you to understand clearly.

Mr. GiLBERT. That is my understanding. I'm afraid the individual
who wrote the report was not aware of that.

Mr. Nix. I see. That’s all right. Congressman Myers?

Mr. Mykggs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have reallg’ no questions
of Mr. Gilbert. I'm glad that you pointed out that the Congress is
not the culprit with trying to do awag' with 6-day delivery. We passed
a resolution by 377 to 9 directing the Postal Service to continue the
6-day delivery. That happened on September 26th of 1977. Our
position, I think, is quite clear. I have no other questions.

Mr. GiuBeRT. Thank you very much.

Mr. Nix. Mr. Joseph Sawyer, president of the board of directors,
Wynnefield Residents Association, is next. . .
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STATEMENT OF JOSEPH SAWYER, PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, WYNNEFIELD RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION *.

Mr. Sawrer, Chairman Nix and Congressman Myers, I'd like to
express the fact that I'm quite gratified in having the ‘o‘pﬁbrcgnity to
address this committee ‘this morning. My name ‘is- Joseph Sawyer.
I am the president of the board of directors of the Wynnefield- Resi-
dents Association. I reside at 57560 Woodcrest-Avenue. #: -~

I’m here this morning to express a few points ffom our community in
regards to the cutting of 1 day which is one-seventh ‘of ‘the mail de-
livery, proposed to be eliminating Saturday- 'deliveg.iWe'wdiﬂd‘ like
to go on record as supporting your committee, Mr. Nix, in tle opposi-
tion of cutting the Saturday mail delivery. =~~~ . -~ =

No. 1, we are concerned about the elimination of a tremendous
number of jobs which, to me and the ¢ommunity,'seem as though it
would add a great dedl more problems to the unempleyment situation
Again, we are concerned about the possible delay inthe- receipt of
welfare, social security, pension checks, and so forth—the kind of
mail that people receive usually a lot of times on: weekends and
through Saturday mail—that assist persons umder those categories.

People with fixed income can least afford any delay in receivirig these
funds or money. Oftentimes the miail is picked up at. the mail box at
the post office and these people aren’t able to do this themselves, so
the only geople that are available are people that may not have to
work on Saturday and they can do this for them. ‘

We have several people that volunteer for this kind of service for
‘elderly, handicapped, etc. Again, we question the amount of savin
to the Postal Service as we suggest that a cut in service might well
cause an increase in overtime. I have not heard or been given any
data pertaining to just how this cut will benefit the total populous
or just how it is planned, or how the plans-have been made to carry
the present workload in 5-day week as opgosed to a 6-day week.
I did see some %Lraphemalia pertaining to the loss of approximately
700 jobs in the Philadelphia area. What will happen to thess people?
To me it seems as though they are saying, up till now er prior, that
they have been throwing our money aw'?y.' All of a sudden we can
do ‘without one-sixth of the workload. They didn’t need one-sixth
-of the personnel. o ‘ S

Now, this is the question in my mind: Is this the purpose? Is this
a fact? And also with the laying off of z amount of ‘émpllayees, will
the increase of work be shifted to another day, perhaps Monday or
Friday, where the employees will have to work overtime—the ones
that are remaining—to bring up the workload, to get the load that has
accumulated over the weekend out? - oo :

From what I understand the workload is up to top now, doing as
much as they possibly can with the amount of employees they have.
Suddenly they don’t need one-sixth of them. That I don’t understand.

This is about, what I have to express from my community. Again,
I'd like to thank you for giving me the opportunity of addressing it.

Mr. Nix. The (feople'are ateful to you for having taken the time
to come here and give us the benefit of your thinking, Mr.-Sawyer.

Congressman Myers?

v
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Mr. Myers. Chairman—Nix, I also want to thank the gentleman.
I’d like to just point out that it’s my understanding that the loss of
egnplog'ment would be around 2,000 in the Philadelphia area, in the
clt{vo Philadelphia. ‘ 4

ou say 700 and then you talk about the estimated savings.to the
consumer. Reports that I've read indicate that the average American
family receives three pieces of mail per week on an average and it
would be a saving of one-half a penny for each first class delivery—
meaning 1% cents a week, so the savings is just meaningless. ,

So, we appreciate your comments and of course they will help us in
our final determination.

Mr. Sawyer. Thank you.

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much.

Mr. Sabatini, will you take the chair, sir, and you may proceed.

STATEMENT OF EMIL SABATINI, PRESIDENT, ACTION ALLIANCE
OF SENIOR CITIZENS, AND VICE PRESIDENT, RETIRED WORKERS
OF THE UNITED STEEL WORKERS OF AMERICA

Mr. SaBaTiNI. My name is Emil Sabatini. I am president of Action
Alliance of Senior Citizens, and vice president of the Retired Workers
of the United Steel Workers of America. We are a membership of
100,000 in Philadelphia which totally opposes this reduction that we
are here fighting today. They totally oppose that. Out of each year
about three of four Saturdays fall on when their checks are received.
That'’s the average, about three of four times a year. Now, these
people, the majority of them, are living on a $230 SSI check a month.
After all they’re got to be reasonable about that. Us senior citizens,
in everything that comes up, are never given a thought—never. We
have to fight for everything. Last week we took about 400 people to
Harrisburg to fight the PUC. We are the lost colony, about 22
}nillion in the United States and everything we want we have to fight
or. ,

I live in West Philadelphia, where there are hundreds of small
stores. They depend on the mail on Saturday. They are not these
W concerns that are closed on Saturday. They depend on that mail.

e have people come down at our place or call up to say: I didn’t
get this, I didn’t get that or I didn’t get that. Well, we can’t answer
every question. We have 14 VISTA workers out of our office to try
and solve all of these problems. When the district has a problem, we
send the VISTA worker there to try and solve that problem. I can’t
understand why in anything that comes up, the senior citizens are
absolutely left out.

When we were in Harrisburg the other day before the committee
it was the same thing again. They always forget about the senior
citizens and that’s the only thing that we are concerned about is the
elderly. I'm telling you there are a lot of them in misery, Mr. Congress-
lsnan, da.nd every member is totally opposed to not having mail on

aturday. A

Mr. b?xx. I might say to you, I am deeply grateful that you came
to express your views, Mr. Safmtini, an(F f’ would add to that the
assertion that both I and Congressman MXers have assiduously
sought to serve the interest of the elderly people.
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Mr. SaBaTint. I got letters from both of you, I know that.

Mr. Ni1x. We shall continue in that pursuit, I can assure you.
Co&gressman Myers?

Mr. MyEgs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Sabatini, I think you
will agree that this is one time that Chairman Nix’s bill is aimed
directly at helping the senior citizens and I appreciate you coming
here to 1éive us your views. Thank you.

Mr. Nix. Thank you.

Mr. SaBaTini. Thank you.

Mr. Nix. Mr. James Corrigan is the next witness.

STATEMENT OF JAMES CORRIGAN, DEMOCRATIC CHAIRMAN OF
THE EIGHTHE WARD AND MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SENIOR CITIZENS IN PHILA-
DELPHIA ‘ :

Mr. CorrieaN. Chairman Nix and Congressman Myers, my name
is James Corrigan. I live at 158 North 21st Street. I am Democratic
vice chairman of the eighth ward, and a member of the board of
directors of the National Council of Senior Citizens in Philadelphia.

A lot of what I was thinking has already been said. People were
saying it and it goes without saying that everybody I come in contact
with say, yes, continue Saturday mail. To me it’s not a question of
whether or not it can be eliminated, but whether it should be.

Now, it took about 200 years for the post office to develop the peak
of efficiency they reached about 8 or 10 years ago. We used to get two
mail deliveries a day during the week and one on Saturday and this
time of the year we would have a Sunday delivery when the mail was
heavy during the holiday season. And then something happened. It
went out of the control of Congress and went over into private hands.
Ever since that time it was no longer geared to serve the people who
it was designed to serve, but to serve whoever had the authority
within the Postal Service.. So, I don’t think they have a right to
deprive us, the citizens, of that service. We want it, and that, to me,
is the paramount question. : '

It belongs to the people and I don’t think it’s generally realized that
the average person’s only contact with the Federal Government is
this. That’s the average person. Even when we have contact with the
Internal Revenue Service we do it through the mail. We don’t go talk
to them, we just send them a check, that’s all. Maybe they cut it down
low enough we wouldn’t have to pay taxes. . . Lo

However, I don’t believe, if the powers that would eliminate
Saturday mail succeed, that they would stop there. All right; we see
and hear that well, maybe three times a week is enough mail for the
present. Maybe deia.ye , but they will get their mail anyhow. Maybe
next month, but it will be all right. We don’t want that. )

I'm very grateful that you are holdin% these hearings here. It gives
me a chance to express my viewpoint. I hope I and the other view-
points are heard. I'm sure they will be. There is an angle to this I
didn’t express yet today and I'm going to say it now. That there is an
air of disillusionment among the citizenry of the United States.
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I come in contact with voters, the people that go in and pull the
voting levers and I'm not talking about those who are apathetic, but
those who are disillusioned and do not go and vote and do not attend
hearings—State or municipal levels—because they are of the opinion
that no matter what they do it makes no difference. To me this is a
dangerous frame of mind.

e had a red-hot election here in 1976 for President of the United
States. Everybody viewed it as close. The last few weeks everybody
was talking about it, but still when all the votes were counted only
53 percent of the peolple bothered to turn out and vote and I think the
big reason is they felt, well, what’s the use.

hey used to say, well one vote wouldn’t make any difference. Now
they say, well nobody’s vote counts. That feeling is growing and it’s
dangerous. It's creating a vacuum in America and I don’t like it.
Somebody is goilxxlito fill that vacuum, that’s what I'm afraid of.
One reason, I think, for the inefficiency of the postal service here in
Philadt}lé)hia-probably throughout the country-—is the policy of the
Post Office Department in forcing key personnel who reach a certain
a?e into retirement and that was their way of cutting costs. Well, I'm
afraid they were the people who made the post office operate; collec-
tively they did. Individually they weren’t big shots, but as a group

thg{y did.
his is another efficiency cost cutting move to eliminate Saturday
mail. I strongly urge you Congressmen to stop it if you can. I’m sure
you ;;vill and that’s the reason I am down here today. Thank you very
mucii. - ’

Mr. Nix. Thank you, Mr. Corrigan. Congressman Myers?

Mr. Mykegs. I have no questions, Mr. Chairman. I'd just like to
thank the gentleman.

Mr. Nix. Thank you.

Mr. Alexander Hemphill is next. I am very glad you could come.

STATEMENT OF ALEXANDER HEMPHILL

Mr. HempaiiL. Good morning, Congressman. I do appreciate being
invited. I am just today and every dag an average citizen who lives
and works in a small community in a big urban ares, but I do think
that this hearing and these proposals are vital to our community and,
I think, to everﬂ community in the country.

Certainly H.R. 9146 which basically provides that Congress shall
act as a watchdog and see that the Postal Service is continued to be
maintained in the best interest of all the people in the country. A key
and clear example of this is H.R. 7700 which when Congress thinks
something needs to be done it will provide them money and it will
see that the country’s needs are provided in this example of the 6-day
rather than the 5-day service. There is a basic underlying service upon
which most modern living heavily relies. L

The concept that mail serves only the workday world is false.
There is a vast dependency upon mail services apart from that business
and commerce. Communication is a vital human need. Certain advance
technology improves the regularity of this basic service is as important
as ite speed and reliability. ‘

[P
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If you eliminate a day in the week of this key vital communication
you slow the economy, you slow the activity and gou disrupt the
routine of the American lifestyle. And when y u do that I don’t
think you save money, you waste money. ]

So, I'd like very much the idea that Congress will be the overseer,
the watchdog of this vital activity so that the consumer and the
American public are protected by our elected representatives which
as a matter of fact is what our elected representatives are supposed
to do. Thank you Vvery much.

Mr. N1x. Thank you for coming. Congressman Myers?

Mr. Myers. Thank m, Mr. Chairman. I would just like to say I
agree with Mr. Hemphill and thank him for coming and certainly
your vast experience in vgublic service clearly helps us to express to
our colleagues down in Washington that the magnitude of testimony
taken here today is of expert caliber. Thank you so much,
Mr. Hemphill.

Mr. Nix. Thank you again. —_

Mrs. Ella Francis is next. Would you take the chair over there,
madam, and you may proceed.

STATEMENT OF ELLA FRANCIS, DIRECTOR OF PARKSIDE
ASSOCIATION OF PHILADELPHIA

Ms. Francis. Thank you for allowing me to come. My name is
Ella Francis. I am the present director of Parkside Association of
Philadelphia. That is an area near 52d and Parkside. It’s called the
West Park area. In that area we have quite a few people there on
social security and on disability and for the sake of these people
I'm thinking that it's a very good idea to keep our 6-day postal
services. —

Sometimes the checks come on Saturday morning and, personally,
my bank is a bank that is open on Satureay morning. Sometimes you
can go to the bank and get your check cashed and get food items and -
things that you need. Also, many times mail coming to you on Satur-
day that has been probably coming all week or been sent on Thursday
or such and you get them and you can make your plans for what you
are going to do that coming week, that Monday. You can have it to
thmﬁ' about over the weekend, but I'm thinking that it’s a very good
idea to keep that mail coming because you want to be alert by having
mail each and every day and just 1 day out of the week not getting
mail will be sufficient. .

Not 2 days, because as I've heard others speak of the routine, No.
1, and then our economy is as fast as the television we have that gives
news. Certainly we should have our mail to sort or come up somewhere
near this kind of communication and cutting off this communication I
think can be very harmful to many people both psycologically as well
as economically. That's all I have to say. -

~Mr. Nix. I am most grateful to you for having taken the time to
come here and give us your views. They are certainly most helpful to us.

Congressman Myers? )

Mr, Myers. Mr. Chairman, I would like to thank Mrs. Francis also
and she is absolutely right. I think she pointed out sométhing without



159

saying it. The people most dependent on receiving mail on Saturday
because of their every day needs in providinﬁ food for the table will be
the ones most affected and we want to thank you for being here.

Ms. Francis. Thanky you for allowing me to come.

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much.

Mr. Max Schwartz, will you take the stand, please? You may
proceed, sir,

STATEMENT OF MAX SCHWARTZ, A FORMER POSTAL SERVICE
EMPIOYEE ‘ ”

Mr. ScawarTrz. Good morning. Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee, my name is Max Schwartz and I have been employed at
the Postal Service for over 47 years prior to my retirement in 1971,

You, Mr. Chairman, have been a supporter of good postsl service
for the American people for many years and I'em happy that you are
taking this action to hold hearings which you and your committee can-
get the opinions of people who are the recipients of the postal service.

My eomments will cover postal service in general and elimination of
Saturday delivery service in particular. . rT

" FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Mail that would- be mailed locally on Friday would be delivered
on Monday resulting in 3 days instead of 1 day. Mail from contiguous
States on Thursday would be delivered Monday, 4 days in lieu of
2 days and first-class mail mailed from other States on Wednesday
would take 6 days in lieu of 3 days. : S '

SECOND-CLASS MAIL

Our local newspapers for relocated people and from out-of-town
and also local people, 2 extra days added if they have no. Saturcay
delivery. The news and information would not be timely.: Busir.ess
ads, timed to read over the weekend also serves a purpose at.present,
but business will have to seek other means for their ads, This will
result in loss of postal revenue as well as a hardship for the finangial
structure of the local newspapers and also business establishments. ..

L

PARCEL POST " . S,

Residential parcels are delivered at the first attempt as people are
at home on Saturdays. C.o.d. parcels are alsomore acceptable on the
first time delivery on Saturday due to the fact that they are at home
and also it happens to be a day after payday. N

Many businesses find it necessary to operate 7 days a wegk and it
appears that more service would help rather than decreased servicq
from 6 to 5 da{s a week. The elimination of the 6-day deli::gr- would
work against these needs and result in delays in payment. delays
in orders received. U.S. mail is a very importan{ commiinication
between business and customers. The use of mail helps to obtain new
business which would result in additional employment and help the
economy. Deterioration of any level of mail service adds additional
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cost of operating the business and further jeopardizes business, indus-

tries to attract new customers. Many businesses schedule employees

to coincide with mail deliveries and nonproductive time increases

their cost. :
OTHER

The post markings on letters are ambiguous. It is possible for the
letter to reach the post marking unit 2 or more days after it’s de-
posited in the corner letterboxes. This pertains to nonmetered mail.

Medical reports from laboratories to physicians and then to patients
would be delayed. This would, in many cases, prevent physicians
from prescribing medication to their 1patients and preventing dis-
charging and admitting patients to and from hospitals. By eliminating
Saturday delivery the volume on Monday would necessitate more
sorting time by the carriers and cause later deliveries. Overtime or
assistance to the regular carriers would be necessary and would natu-
rally affect the contemplated sa.vin?.

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, for many years the
Postal Service was provided to give the American people improved
service and each time elimination of Saturday delivery was sugﬁested
it was found to be without merit. The American people need and
are entitled to more and better service rather than they have at the
present time and rather than less and inferior service.

-In closing I would like to submit a recommendation to have a
special committee of experienced postal people under your jurisdiction
conduct a survey of the organization of the I?.S. Postal Service between
headquarters in Washington and the sectional center postmasters.
This might indicate duplication of effort and cause delay of mail.
'The elimination of the duplication of effort could result in a substantial
savings and automatically expedite the deliyery of mail. .

Thank you for allowing me the opportunity to come here and give
you this information.

Mr. Nix. All right, thank you very much. It’s a pleasure to have
you at all times. _

Con%essman Myers? ) ‘

. Mr. Myegs. Mr. Chaifnan, I'd just like to thank Mr. Schwartz
also and he made some very excellent points and 1 thinlg they are
very valid points and will help us to put this together quickly.

Mr. Nix. Elder Prince A. Crosby, would you take the stand?
You may proceed, sir.

STATEMERT OF ELDER PRINCE A. CROSBY, BIBLE CHAIRMAN
OF GERMARTOWN

Mr. Crossy. Good morning, Congressman Nix.

My name is Elder Prince A. Crosby, Bible chairman of German-
town and I feel highly honored to have an opportunity to speak how
we feel in regards to this continuation or the nondelivery or the
continuation of the Saturday mail. L

I am an ex-postal employee and, of course, our Nation is built
upon and around church Rrinciples and we don’t want to do anything
that is going to injure the church. Many times we do not get our
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information until Thursday concerning the following Sunday and by
the time we get it mimeographed or printed or mimeo apKed, why
it’s Friday. Of course, we rush it into the mail on Friday afternoon
and the mail goes out of town and we need the delivery for Saturday
continuation for Saturday delivery. Of course, most of the mail we
are speaking about concerns residents. Of course, now, the big busi-
nesses if they are closed on Saturdays, we don’t have anything to do
on that. We not only want, but need our mail and not to get our
mail on Saturday would work a hardship upon the church and church
membership.

I don’t want to make a long speech. We just want to voice our
opinion and want to thank you very much,

Mr. Nix. The people are grateful that you took the time to be here.

Congressman Myers?

Mr. MyEgrs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. That’s another excellent
point and I can certainly see how it would be a hardshi’p on your
congregation to wait on Saturday to find out what Sunday’s schedule
is and then not receive it.

Mr. Nix. The representatives of the postal employee organizations
are next; Mr. Philip C. Flemming, Jr., Mr. James M. Jackson, and

___— Mr. Logan W. Carter. Gentlemen, it’s a pleasure to have you here.

STATEMENT OF PHILIP C. FLEMMING, JR., PRESIDENT OF THE
PHILADELPHIA LOCAL OF THE AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS
UNION, AFL-CIO

Mr. FLEmMING. First of all, it's a pleasure to be here and I'm honored
that you invited the organizations. My name is Philip C. Flemming, Jr.
I am the president of the American Postal Workers Union—Phila-
delphia, Pa., local, AFL~CIO.

irst, let me state that the organization is—and I think I can speak
for all the orgianizations at this point—opposed to the elimination of
Saturday mail delivery. You hear from the postal office that the great
amount of money that would be saved with the elimination of Satur-
day delivery. I, for one, don’t share the great savings that the Postal
Service has put out with all the money that they would save. I, for
one, don’t feel as though we should be talking about dollars and cents.

I think we should talking about a service for the American
public and this is why the Postal Service was founded some 200
{ears ago. It was designed to be a service and it was not designed to

e a profitmaking or corporation as they wanted it. I am in favor of
the collective-bargaining process, yes. = .

I have other views about the Postmaster General’s position and
where he should be. The position that is, the individual is somewhere
else. But, I think that the Postal Service should have a proper subsidy
so that they could be doing just what they were designed to do. Give
the American public service. Right now President Carter’s going on
the record for full employment, eliminating unemployment and
so forth. With the elimination of a Saturday delivery, the Postal
Service would be affected with 50,000 job losses.

What would happen to these people? Even if they would reflect a
savings in the Postal Service, it would have an increase in the welfare

——"roles. They cannot keep this country employed now and to place
50,000 people out of work, the welfare roles would have to increase.
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Other gentlemen have mentioned that with the elimination of
Saturday delivery many small businesses would be affected. This
again would force more geople onto the welfare roles. It would increase
unemployment. If the Postal Service was really interested ir. saving
money there is many ways that they can save mone{. They are top-
heavy at the management level. I know in Philadelphia several years
ago we had over 13,000 employees. The figures now are under 9,000
employees. At that time and during this period of time when we lost
workers the supervisory force has increased at least 50 percent and
this has happened even in Washington.

You have big jobs, overlapping jobs, that are unneeded. It’s a
waste of postal funds. In areas in small post offices—and there again
¥ am in favor of keeping the small post offices open—that again is
service to the American public, but the Postal Service is talking about
saving money. They are putting these giant  machines into small
institutions where they don’t generate enough meil volume to run
these machines. ~ ’ -

These machines cost thousands and thousands ef ‘dollars, yet they
sit idle for most of the day because there is not enough mail generated
to run the machines. The Postmaster General, I think, has stated
that he intends to eliminate Saturday delivery and they had & survey
and they claimed that the American public was for the elimination
of Saturday delivery. : ' S : -

"Well, I've sat here this morning and I haven’t heard anybody
speak of eliminating Saturday delivery. I was here several months
afo when big business testified and basically they were not in favor
of eliminating Saturday delivery.,Theg'owere more concerned with a
cost factor, a rate increase, but the bottom line is that the Postal
Service was established to be a service to the American public and
in order to be a service to the American public we must maintain the
Saturday delivery. ' : ,

‘Mr. Nix. Thank you.

Mr. Jackson? -

STATEMENT OF JAMES M. JACKSON, PRESIDENT OF BRANCH 157,
NATIONAL 'ASSOCIATION OF LETTER. CARRIERS, . AFL-CIO,
PHILADELPHIA, PA. R : ' o

Mr. Jackson. Congressman Nix, Congressman Myers, and staff
members, it's & pleasure for me to be here today. My name is Jim
Jackson and I am the president of branch No. 167 of thé National
Association of Letter Carriers, in Philadelphia. With me-today are
some of my executive board and our national business sgent from
Pittsburgh who flew in for this, Mr. John O’Shea. He represents the
entire State of Pennsylvania and all of south Jersey. - e

Let me say, Congressmen, that the letter carriers throughout the
Nation are familiar with your exceptional record of service to this
eountry and to us, as employees of the Postal Service. Our national
officers in Washington, D.C., President J. Joseph Vacca, Executive
Vicé President Tony R. Huerta, and two of our former local presidents
now national Vice President Francis Conners and National Assistant,
Secretary-Treasurer Tom Riley, have each reported: to us in Phila-
delphia of the strong support you have given to our legislative efforts.
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For this we are most grateful to you. Please also mcqegp my personal

commendation {or your convening this committee in Philadelphia and

for your strong interest in the opinions of Americans regarding the

aS:texppts to further cut back an already severely deteriorated Postal
rvice.

As a letter carrier, I and my fellow carriess are constantly in close
personal contact with our postal patrons. After a few years on a partic-
ular route, the letter carrier not only becomes acquainted with those
whome he serves, but in many instances, becomes close friends with
‘his patrons. As & result, we learn earlier than most, the views of our
patrons as to mail service. : _- : —

Certainly, we.learn more quxcklljy and more accurately those views
and opinions than do either the Postmaster General.in Washington,
_D.Ch.{r_gr any polling firm which he or the Commission on Postal Serv-

ice hire. . A g :

Therefore, I can tsll you with confidence that the postal patrons of
Philadelphia are angry with the present levels of service they receive
and with the constantly increasing costs they muswmmor this lfoo_r
service. The proposal, then, conceived in far-off Washington, D.C.
that postsl patrons must pey 3 cents more on an alread o.verpriceé
first-class stamp, and in u{:int,ion, will receive 1 day a weeﬁ', less of mail
delivery, simply makes no sense to them or to me. .

As I have said, I am pleased you are here in Philadelphia to learn of
our views. But, as often is the case, the person who really should be
here for that purpose, the Postmaster General, is back in Washington,
D.C., behind his desk. After all, the Congress and you particularly,
Congressman Nix, has indicated quite clearly that they understand
the falacy of this proposed reduction in service. The overwhelming
votes in the House ar:4 on the Dole-Clark amendment in the Senate in
favor of the continuation of 6-day delivery, demonstrate that Members
i))f CCo_ngl_‘ess are aware of public sentiment outside of Washington,

That support of high standards of delivery service shows that Con-
gress is listening to the postal patrons in Philadelphia and other cities
and rural areas throughout the Nation. That the Members. of Con-
gress who suppotted our efforts to retain 6-day delivery were accurately
reflecting the views of their constituents was dramatically demon-
strated by your committee in both Honolulu and Denver. .

It is my understanding that your survey of postal patron sentiment
in those two cities earlier last month demonstrated supgort for
Saturday deliver{ by margins of bétter than 3 to 1. I believe Philade)-
{)hia patrons will respond in a similar manner to your survey. As I
ook up at the committee members here I see that tflve survey is better
than 3 to 1 as I look at the response to your survey, but the Postmaster
G}eéleral is apparently deaf to both the postal patron and the Members
of Congress.

The proposed elimination of Saturday delivery will only impose
visible hardships on those whose mail has constantly been delayed
more and more, year after year. That is an obvious result of tiat
policy. Less obvious, but equally compelling, is the impact of this
cutback-in mail service to the economy of Philadelphia. The loss of

stal jobs will be significant. In Philadelphia alone, we have approx-
imately 920 part-time flexibles now fully employed. The no layoft
clause of our contract only protects them to the extent that they must
receive a minimum of 4 hours work per pay period.
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Obviously, no man or woman can earn a living subject to 4 hours
work every 2 weeks. These employees, then, would no longer have
income as 8 result of working. The loss to the already h pressed
economy of Philadelphia of this monthly payroll-would be severe in a
period of decreasing employment, particularly. o

The cost to our area in providing income to these displaced workers,
in the way of welfare and unemployment benefits, will similarly be
unavoidable. ' . ' o

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, %llease take back to Washington, D.C,,
the opinion from Philadelphia which your previous vote on this issue
demonstrates that you share, namely, Philadelphia is against any
further cuts in ‘an already deteriorated postal service. What Phila-
delphia renlly wants, and what the United States is entitled to, is
better, less costly postal service, not worse more expensive service.
And while I'm on the subject, I was watching the news, I believe
Monday evening at 11 p.m. and the{ stated that there are 132,000
people unemployed ‘in the Philadelphia area and to add a couple
thousand more postal workers to that already taxed unemployment
situation is inconceivable. : ‘

Not only are we talking about 2,000 jobs for postal workers in
Philadelphia, but we’ve heard testimony here today in regards to the
publishers that they would have to lay off people also. -

So, I think that the corresponding layoff in private industry if the
post office should close down on Saturday would be as equally as
‘devastating as it would be to the postal workers and I'd like again
at this time to thank you, Congressman Nix of having the hearings
in Philadelphia.

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much.

Mr. Carter?

STATEMENT OF LOGAN W. CARTER, PRESIDENT OF LOCAL 509,
PHILADELPHIA, PA.,, NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF POSTAL AND
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

Mr. CarTeRr. Congressman Nix, Congressman . Myers, members of
the Committee, gt this time Congressman Nix, I'd like to introduce
rr(;ﬁ regional vice president, Walter L. Hinton who came with me
today.
Mr. Nix. It is a pleasure to have him. _

Mr. CarTER. My name is Logan W. Carter, president of the Na-
tional Alliance of Postal and Federal Employees, local No. 509,
Philadelphia. ) 4

Mr. CHaIrMAN, wo feel privileged to come before you and your
committee today to sg;eak in opposition of elimination of Saturday
delivery. The Postal Service which I might say you have heard this
many times today, but I think it’s important to reiterate is a service
to the people and we feel that it should remain a service to the people.
The Department speaks of a savings of $400 million. We feel that is
not an important figure to quote when the Postal Service takes in
over $20 billion of revenue and yet they are speaking of a cost saving
of $400 million. When you speak of saving $400 million how much is
it going to cost to put the people that are denied the opportunity to
work on the unemployment roles? :
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As it _was stated b{ﬂ:{v colleage. Phil: Flemming and I believe
Jimmy Jackson, in P elphia, Pa. alone we had over 13,000 em-
ployees in 1971 and the exact figure as of yesterday is 8,630. At this
time of year when we used to have two deliveries, Christmas period
I am spesking of, where we had two deliveries, deliveries on Sunday,
ple that were unemployed were given the ogg:rtunity to work
rom the 15th of December to the 26th of December. S

This year, in my 29 years of service in the Post Office,is the first
year that not one person, unemployed person has been hired. Not one
person and they are speaking of giving a service to the go‘ople that
would increase the volume of the mail and we are having delays now.

How do they say they are giving us a service when they don’t even
hire a person to handle this extra volume of mail? If the Saturday
delivery is terminated the jobs will not only affect the carrier craft,
it will not only affect the letter carrier craft, but it will' affect the
clerks craft, the mail handlers and motor vehicles. - - BN

We feel that a tremendous amount of money could be saved by
closing even of the-bulk mail facilities who are operated by persons or
personnel that had little knowledge of the.postal service with no
experience whatsoever. We feel this is one of the main reasons and the
problems which is costing the Postal Service to operate at a deficit
and in closing I would just like to speak since we are :lpea.king of service
to the people, years ago up until we had the postal corporation, the
mailman was the main link of communication with the public. -

The mail carrier gave him services which he wasn’t compensated
for, but it created an image of good service to the Eeople. As we speak
many times now of the elderly, that was one of these and the handi-
capped. The streets were much safer at that time and the handicapped
and elderly could get out somewhat.

The mail carrier, on his route, would do little services like bring
stamps to one of his customers on his route. He would pick up letters
for him when they don’t get out or else they would tap the corner
boxes three or four times a day. Since you have been on the committee
I know you have had many complaints of the elimination of the
corner mailboxes where the public has to walk blocks in order to find a
mailbox. These are some of the things that we feel should be a service
initiated back for the %ostal patron and a service for the Saturday
delivery to continue. I thank you again, Mr. Chairman, Congressman
Myers, and staff for having this opportunity. If you want this in
writing I'll put it in writing to you, but I do call you and give you these
complaints. Thank you very much.

b r. Nix. Thank you very much. It’s a real pleasure to have you
ere.

Mr. Hinton?

STATEMERT OF WALTER L HINTCN, REGIONAL PRESIDENT,
NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF POSTAL AND FEDERAL EMFPLOYEES

Mr. HintoN. My name is Walter L. Hinton. I am the regional
resident of the National Alliance of Postal and Federal Employees.
his encompasses Pennsylvania, New Jeriag and Delaware. Congress-

man Nix, ngressman Myers, and staff members, the National
Alliance of Postal and Federal Employees is definitely for the continu-
ance of the 6-day delivery and operation of the rural post offices.
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This is why the National Alliance supports H.R. 7700 which was
introduced on June 9, by the Congressman from New. York for himself
and the Congressman from W n. To eliminate the present
6-day delivery would be a disservice to the public, business and last,
but not least, the postal employee. There are more and more people
who are becoming dependent on receiving mail on Samrdai. ue to
the present crisis, some breadwinners have been foroed to seek employ-
ment. but of town and have to mail their paychecks home to provide
{for their. families whereas Friday is usually {myday they need a Satur-
day delivery in order that their money will be received on.Saturday.
. A May_dehverg would mean that that money would not be re-
ceived until Monday of the next week. Socidl security checks are
‘now delivered on Friday if the third of the month occurred on a Satur-
«dﬁr or SBunday. However, if that check is miszipped the recipient
will have to. wait until Monday. S S :
This i8' not to overlook the many other:hardships that a lack of
communication can create by late arrival of newspapers, letters and
- packages. Small business will certainly be hurt with the elimination
of the present Saturday delivery. As you know, most small businesses
have to remain oll)aen on.Saturda{ 1n order to survive. They have
already been hurt by the bigness of big business. C

We contend that cutting out Saturday delivery will severely hurt
small business and could kill off many striving small businessmen and
this could cause their employees to become unemployed. A 5-day
delivery will definitely cut back on the number of postal employees
util wes . The U.S. Postal Service admits to an elimination of 30,000
jobs, but we contend that there will be many more jobs than that:lost
:if ?ongress allows the U.S. Postal Service to drop the present Saturday

elivery. : ‘

With unemployment alre:lily much too high we beseech the Congress
to vote down any proposal to eliminate Saturday -delivery. We
respectfully remind you that the original intent of the post office was
to serve the people and to keep the lines of communication open.

We don’t believe the Postal Reorganization Act of 1970 has reserved
the organizational intent of the post office and hopefully look to you
to rectify this. ‘ ‘

As I said in the beginning, my district encompasses Pennsylvania,
New Jersey, and Delaware and sometimes I receive mail on Saturday
notifying me that I am needed in another town for a meeting and/or
an emergency on that Saturday or SundaX. I would miss a lot of
meetings if it were not for the Saturday delivery. I thank you for
allowing me to testify and look forward to you %entlemen letting the
other Members of the Congress know the feelings expressed here
today. Again, thanks. '

Mr. Nix. Co man Myers?

Mr. Myers. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, I would like to thank those gentlemen for their
expertise—working hand in hand with the postal carriers and all the
various handlers of the mail. They have firsthand knowledge of what’s
happening and as Mr. Jackson pointed out what the patron, daily
communications with the patron.
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. I think it’s very clear that it be emphasized how important that is.
The people who they are providing.the service to are clearly opposed
to any reduction in:the services. I would just say again that I will do
everything possible- working with the chairman to see that this is
done as quickly as possible. : : 1
~ This 't%mt of revertiui;lto 5-day delivery will be eliminated and
you know another point, Mr. Chairman, this is the first time I have
.ever attended a hearing where everyone was together. I had really
‘not too many questions to -ask because -everybody is in agreement
here. Some excellent points were made and I just think it’s great-and
with this kind:-of support we can let our colleagues know: back in
Washington the true feelings of the people and move with dispatch
to see that this is rectified quickly. , : S

Mr. Chaitman, I:am gIo ig t0 ask to ‘be excused. I have to head
back to Washington and I'll be leaving shortly. S IR

Mr. Nix. Give them my regards. .. - -

Mr. Myers. Thank you so much. . . S

Mr. Nix. Gentlemen, I want to express my deep appreciation.to
you for your presence here todag'. _

Ladies and gentlémen, I understand that thére are some people
who are not on the list who would like to state their views.

‘Give your name and address, please.

- STATEMENT OF TOBY GELMAN

Ms. GerLMaN. I am Toby Gelman and live at 48 West Cheltenham
Avenue. I am retiring on Monday as president of the Greater Olney
Communi:g Council. I just heard about the heari esterday. I am
kind of glad that you put it in somewhere so we could find out about it.
I know my community is de’oiply disturbed about the possibility of

-services being cut in Olney. There have been rumors ﬁoing around
that the post office was going to close. We don’t know what’s going to
hsfpen. ut I'm here today to express some views. )

do not have a prepared testimony. I did take some notes from
what was said today and I have written down two positions. One
is the Pony Express and the other is 2,000 jobs. Pony Express deals
with the services. I just saw the movie called “The Pony Express”
about a week and a half ago for about the 45th time where the
bragged about getting the mail from St. Joe to Sacramento, I thin
it was, in 12 days. It looks like we are.out to meet that record in the
postal service by cutting back to § days. o .’

I say, yes, to the 6-day mail service or else we will be known as
the Pony Express of the 1800’s and I don’t think anybody wants to
be known as that. - : '

The other thing is the 2,000 é’obs. When I heard that one, my blood
fressure went up. Allenwood Steel, Midville, the Frankford Arsenal,

could go on—is the Postal Service going to join them in takmg
away jobs from Philadelfhia and also from the rest of the country
How much more can we lose before we die?

I live in"the city, my children were born in this city and I love
Philadelphia and every day I see more and more people moving out,
8 lot of it because jobs are leaving and I say we just cannot take
any more of this.

i g .
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Two weeks ago I attended a conference on jobs, the environment,
and communities, and it was sponsored here in Philadelphia on Fri-
day and Saturday and out of that conference came a committee to
work for full employment and out of that conference came & commit-
ment to two things. ' : i :

One, to go to Washington, to work for full employment in the
springtime; and the second one was to work for solar energy which
would also create more jobs. Now, the committee hasn't met yet.
I'm on the steering committee that was formed of union: people,
community people, and environmentalists, to work for more jobs for
Philadélphia, Pa. I know that they would feel the same way I do that
we can ill afford to lose any more jobs in-this city. If I could find &
way to create 2,000 more jobs in the post office to put more people
back to work, that’s what I would do. We are paying the money for
good service. We are paying:our. money for people to.work:and I
say, yes, to the Saturday mail. S
_'Mr. Nix. Thank you, Ms. Gelman. Is there anyone else who would
ike to express their views? o o :

STATEMERT OF DOX. BBOSOf‘

Mr. Brosor. My name is Don Brosof and I am an involved Ameri-
can. I would Jike to thank Congressman Nix and Congressman Myers
for this opportunity to speak and wish everybody in this room a
happy holiday. I would first like to state that I agree with Congress-
man Nix’s position in this matter. However, in order to give full
representation ‘to different points I would like to make this brief
statement. Where will the $400 million of the saved money go to?
If it is restored to the Postal Service I would say no since they are
consistently raising prices to try and offset their poor management
anlyway. If the (I)ostal employees are civil service members and basi-
cally guaranteed employment better than many other citizens of the
United States, then why not? And, finally, if the Federal Government
in conjunction with the Postal Service, would take the money and
})]ace the extra money into the hurting social security fund system
or handice;rped and older-aged people; then, yes, since their next
Federal budget would take the $400 million decrease in considera-
tion anywa?'. : »

My whole point is that the $400 million that they are going to
lose might just be for 1 year. At the same time—the jobs-that every-
body are considering—we are going to have to make a jud%nent for
the Postal Service on whether or not we want to improve the Postal
Service or just use it as & medium to hire, S

I notice since 1964 that the Federal Government, Congress, and
all, have been very involved in improving the Postal Service; trying
to find ways to cut it from wasting money; and trying to find ways
for it to improve itself internally. We have to make a decision on
whether we are going to upset all mediums to try and achieve this
goal or not and then we have to accept it and stand by it. That’s
really what we have to look into too. .

Mr. Nix. Thank you very much. Is there anyone else who wishes
to express a view?

- [No response.} -

Mr. Nix. Since there is no one else who wishes to be heard; the
meeting will be adjourned.

[Whereupon, the hearing was adjourned.]
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- SIX-DAY MAIL DELIVERY

JANUARY 5, 1978 I

o U.S. House or REPRESENTATIVES, ..
CommrTTeE ON PosT OrricE AND CIviL SERVICE, .
~ ' . - El Pago, Texz,

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.m., in room 413,
U.S. Courthouse Building, Hon. Richard C. White presiding,- -

. Present: Representative White. and- staff members of the com-
mittee: David Minton, Tony Raymond, and Victor Smiroldo. .
Mr. WHITE. Good morning. As you know I'm Richard: White, and
I’ll be chairing this hearing for the Committee on Post Office and
Civil Service. With me this morning are three of our staff members of
the Committee on Post Office and Civil Service:™Mr. Victor Smiroldo,
Mr. David Minton, and. Mr. Tony Raymond from Washington. We
want to extend to all o;fyou a very warm welcome, and I hope that
our hearing can be as informal and as productive as possible.
Now, we're here to determine and ascertain the public’s opinion
relating to the postal services proposal now under consideration to
eliminate Saturday mail delivery.
_ Everyone likes to get mail on Saturday, but I need not remind you
that we have become accustomed to it. It's convenient and really has
gecon:le part of the American way of life to have mail delivered on

Ssaturday. ‘ -

Earlier this year the Commission on the Postal Service, a special
study group, which Congress established last year to report on postal
problems, 1ssued a report in which it recommended among other
things that Saturday mail delivery be discontinued. The Commission
estimated that more than $400 million in postal costs could be avoided
if this change were made. The Commission supported its proposal on
the basis of a poll conducted for the Commission by the A. C. Nielsen
Co. would show that 80 percent of the peo;,;le olled were willing to give
up Saturday delivery if postal costs could controlled and postal
rates thereby kept down. However, the accuracy of the poll has been
questioned in many corners. The Postal Service lead to this proposal
to cut out Saturday delivery and because of their wﬂhnﬁness to cut
out this service Congress acted quickly to insure that no change would
be made before Congress has an opportunity to study the proposal.
That’s why we're here today. BRI
~ There have been hearings throughout the country as there will be
continued hearings until Congress goes back into session the 19th of
January. This is one of the 12 to 15 cities that we will be holding hear-
ings in, of various dimensions; and we're fortunate to have this hear-
ing here in El Paso to serve this particular west Texas area and part
of New Mexico.
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Now, we need to know if the i)lublic wants to give up Saturday mail
delivery. Congress is faced with very hard choices In the next few

ears including this question. As your Representative in Congress,
1t’s certainly necessary that the committee have the views of the people
before we act on these choices.

We want you to think of the future of the Postal Servite and let us
know what you would prefer to have and how willing you are as-mail
users, taxpayers, and consumers {o-pay the costs because in the long
run each and everyone of us pays one way or another for the cost of
the Government services. And the didemima that Congress has in not
only this program but many others is in.an inflationary period when
our revenues are somewhat shrinking, when costs are burgeoning, and
committnents of Government are incréasing; where:we can economize
so that we can try to balance our budget, ilopefully some day come
back to:zeto-based budgeting and thereby save the public from the
need for additional taxes. T S U B L

In fact, President Carter, as you know, has recommended a cut in
taxes, and so this will necessitate a very hard look at many of our
o !tlions and many- of our commitments in the nature-of governmental
obligations. : T

Our meeting this morning will be a combination hearing-public
forum format. ‘We will hear first from a few scheduled witnesses, and
then we'll open up the meeting to anyone in the audienée who wishes
to be heard on the subject. , e

Now, in Washington hearings normally there is a request made by
by the chairman to hold the opening statements down as much as
i)ossible' in order to get as many witnesses to be heard as possible.

’m not going to give a specific time; I'm not 'going to hold a clock
on any witness this morning. In one of the comuaittees I shaye, I try
to hold testimony to 10 minutes, and then anyone who has a prepared
statement can submit that statement for the record as though it was
completely delivered. However, we’re not going to confine you to
the 10 minutes. That 10 minutes, of course, does not include the
question period.

The Chair declares that this committee is open for photographers to
photograph the proceedings. This is & necessary part of our proceed-
Ings as & congressional hearing. R
" The first witness we have this morning is Mr. Ross Docklﬁy,

resident of the American Associatiod of Retired Persons. Is Mr

ockrey present at this time? Well, his not being present, we will
reach him at a later time. I would call Mr. Tom Draschil, govern-
ment relations manager, El Paso Chamber of Commerce, and we wel-
come you this morning, Mr. Draschil. : :

Before you proceed, I would ask counsel if they would remove the
two piles of questionnaire a